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TERMS AND DEFINITIONS

Capitalised terms in these Spin-Off Terms shall have the below indicated meanings, unless
different meanings are accorded to them by the context:

“LITGRID turtas AB”, “LITGRID Turtas” or the “New Company” means a new
company established under these Spin-Off Terms on the basis of the part of the Public
Company LIETUVOS ENERGIJA, to which the part of the assets, rights and obligations
of the Public Company LIETUVOS ENERGUJA is transferred and the intended name of
which is LITGRID turtas AB. In these Spin-Off Terms, the terms the New Company,
LITGRID turtas and LITGRID turtas AB shall have the same meanings.

“Shareholder” or “Shareholders” means shareholders of the Company, each of them
individually or all of them jointly, accordingly.

“Company Law” means the 13 July 2000 Law of the Republic of Lithuanian on
Companies No V111-1835 (the wording of the 22 December 2009 Law No XI-611).

“Spin-Off Part” means the part to be separated from AB Lietuvos energija at the time of
the Spin-Off comprising the activity carried out by AB Lietuvos energija, directly and
indirectly (through its subsidiaries), of the Transmission System Operator, electricity
market operator and part of the Information Technologies and other electric energy activity
relating to the activity carried out by the Transmission System Operator, as stipulated in
the Spin-Off Terms, i.e. the part of the Company’s activity in the form of assets, rights,
obligations and transactions which, from an organisational point of view, constitute an
independent economic entity carrying out its activities and capable of functioning by its
own means and basing on which, in accordance with the Spin-Off Terms, LITGRID turtas
AB is being established. A precise description of the Spin-Off Part is presented in Section
9 of the Spin-Off Terms and the respective annexes to these Spin-Off Terms.

“Spin-Off” means the separation of the Spin-Off Part of AB Lietuvos energija, which
continues its activity after the spin-off, indicated in these Spin-Off Terms and establishing
of the New Company on the basis of the assets, rights and obligations attributed to this
Spin-Off Part, carried out in accordance with the Spin-Off Terms.

“Spin-Off Terms” means these spin-off terms of the Company (including all annexes,
supplementations of the Spin-Off Terms and other documents attached to these Spin-Off
Terms).

“Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms” means the day on which, in compliance with
the 18 June 2010 resolution of the Company’s extraordinary general meeting of
shareholders (the Shareholders), the extract from which is attached to the Spin-Off Terms
(Annex 6), the prepared draft Spin-Off Terms is approved by the Company’s Board.

“Company” or “AB Lietuvos energija” means the Public Company LIETUVOS
ENERGIJA, legal entity code 220551550, VAT payer code LT205515515, registered
office at Zvejy g. 14, Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania, which will carry out its activity until
the end of the Spin-Off, as well as continue its activity after the Spin-Off, in view of the
context of the Spin-Off Terms.

“Decision on the Company Spin-Off” means a decision of the Company’s general
meeting of shareholders regarding the spin-off of the Company which approves the Spin-
Off Terms, amends the articles of association of the Company, approves the articles of
association of the New Company and settles other issues pertaining to the Spin-Off and
settlement of which is necessary or expedient under the applicable legal acts of the
Republic of Lithuania.

“EP” means UAB Energetikos pajégos, legal entity code 136046431, VAT payer code
LT360464314, registered office at T. Masiulio g. 16D, Kaunas, Republic of Lithuania,
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100% of which are held by the Company as at the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off
Terms, and which carries out activity relating to servicing the electricity network,
including implementation of projects of construction, reconstruction and repair of energy
and communication buildings, preparing energy development schemes and projects.

“ETP” means UAB ELEKTROS TINKLO PASLAUGOS, legal entity code 300072351,
VAT payer code LT100001363914, registered office at Motory g. 2, Vilnius, Republic of
Lithuania, 100% of which are held by the Public Company Ryty skirstomieji tinklai (legal
entity code 110870890, registered office at P.LukSio g. 5B, Vilnius, Republic of
Lithuania) as at the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms, and which carries out activity
relating to servicing the electricity network, including carrying out of works of
maintenance, operation, repair of the electricity network and equipment, internal electricity
installation.

“Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets” means spin-off balance sheets drawn up on the basis of
the principles and rules set out in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms which will record the
final capital, assets, rights and obligations to be attributed to the Company and the New
Company after the Spin-Off.

“Information Technologies Activity” means activity carried out by AB Lietuvos energija
in the sphere of information technologies and telecommunications, one of its main spheres
being organisation, maintenance and support of creation of applied systems for the energy
system and which is meant for the internal needs of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
Corporate Information Technologies Activity or CIT Activity), provision of services of
data transmission, the internet, lease of technical areas and other services for external
clients (the Information Technologies Commercial Activity or ITC Activity).

“IT Commerce” means UAB Data Logistics Centre, legal entity code 302541281
registered office at A.Juozapavi¢iaus g. 13, Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania, 100% of which
are held by the Company as at the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms, and which
plans to carry out activity in the sphere of information technologies and
telecommunications and provide services of data centres, data transmission, lease of the
respective Fibre Lines and other telecommunication services to external clients.

“Register of Legal Entities” or “RLE” means the Register of Legal Entities of the
Republic of Lithuania established on 12 November 2003 by Resolution No 1407 of the
Government of the Republic of Lithuania “On the establishment of the Register of Legal
Entities and approval of the Regulations of the Register of Legal Entities* (Official Gazette
Valstybés Zinios, 13.11.2003, No: 107, Publ. No: 4810).

“LEL” means the Public Company LIETUVOS ELEKTRINE, legal entity code
110870933, VAT payer code LT108709314, registered office at Elektrinés g. 21,
Elektrénai, Republic of Lithuania.

“Remaining Part” means the entirety of the assets, rights, obligations and transactions of
the Company which is not transferred to the New Company, as indicated in Section 10 of
the Spin-Off Terms, and under the Spin-Off Terms retained by the Company to be active
after the Spin-Off.

“LITGRID AB” means LITGRID AB, legal entity code 302449655, VAT payer code
LT100005013315, registered office at A.Juozapavi¢iaus g. 13, Vilnius, Republic of
Lithuania, 100% of which are held by the Company as at the Day of Execution of the Spin-
Off Terms, and which carries out activity of electricity transmission system operator and
whose shares, as relating to the Spin-Off Part, shall be transferred to the New Company in
compliance with these Spin-Off Terms.

“Transfer-Acceptance Act” means the transfer-acceptance act (irrespective of the name)
for the Spin-Off Part executed by the Company which continues its activity after the Spin-
Off and the New Company under these Spin-Off Terms on the basis of which the entire
Spin-Off Part is transferred to the New Company. In case of execution of not one, but
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several Spin-Off Part transfer-acceptance documents for the transfer of the Spin-Off Part,
then the “Transfer-Acceptance Act“ means the entirety of all such transfer-acceptance
documents.

“Transmission System Operator’s Activity” or “TSO Activity” means (i) activity of
management, operation, development, technical maintenance and repair of electricity
transmission networks and connection lines with other electricity systems carried out by
AB Lietuvos energija directly and indirectly (through its subsidiaries); (ii) as well as
activity relating to performance of functions of national balancing, dispatcher control and
systemic services provision; ensuring of reliability, integrity and compatibility of
electricity system operation; and (iii) other activity relating to electricity transmission and
ensuring reliable operation of the electricity system.

“Assets of the Transmission System” means high voltage electricity transmission
networks functioning under inter-coordinated regime and their technological
appurtenances, including transformer sub-stations, distribution units and connection lines
and other assets directly relating to the Spin-Off Part, owned by the Company.

“Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010” means the spin-off balance sheets drawn
up on the basis of the 30 June 2010 balance sheet of the Company and the rules set out in
Annex 1 to the Spin-Off Terms. The Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010 shall be
attached to the Spin-Off Terms as Annex 2.

“Fibre Lines” means the fibre lines owned by the Company which are (i) meant for
transmission of dispatcher control and other information pertaining to the Transmission
System Operator’s Activity within the electricity transmission network and which are
relating to the Spin-Off Part and are separately enumerated in Annex 16 to the Spin-Off
Terms as well as repeatedly indicated in Annex 10 to the Spin-Off Terms (Fibre Lines 1)
and (ii) which may be used for provision of telecommunications or IT services and are
non-relating to the Spin-Off Part (Fibre Lines 2).

“TED” means the Company’s unit, i.e. an electricity transmission network operation unit
which discharges the functions of maintaining and servicing the electricity network.

“TETAS” means UAB TETAS, legal entity code 300513148, VAT payer code
LT100002045610, registered office at SenamiesCio g. 102B, Panevézys, Republic of
Lithuania, 100% of which are held by the Public Company Ryty skirstomieji tinklai (legal
entity code 110870890, registered office at P.LukSio g. 5B, Vilnius, Republic of
Lithuania) as at the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms, and which carries out activity
relating to servicing the electricity network, including carrying out of works of
maintenance of electricity equipment, testing of electricity distribution units and other
equipment.

“TIC” means UAB Technologijuy ir inovacijuy centras, legal entity code 302527488,
registered office at Zveju g. 14, Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania, 100% of which are held by
the VAE as at the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms, and which intends to carry out
activity in the sphere of information technologies and telecommunications and service and
provide services to the Company, the New Company, their subsidiaries, as well as other
companies directly and/or indirectly controlled by VAE.

“Property Management Company” means UAB Kruonio investicijos, legal entity code
300634954, VAT payer code LT100003223011, registered office at Kruonio Il k.,
Kaisiadoriy raj., Republic of Lithuania, 100% of which are held by the Company as at the
Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms, and which intends to carry out activity relating to
management, use, disposal of the non-technological assets (mainly real property) owned by
it and activity of recreation organisation.

“VAE” means UAB Visagino atomin¢ elektrine, legal entity code 301844044, VAT payer
code LT100004278519, registered office at Zveju g. 14, Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania,
which is a shareholder of the Company holding 97.5% of the shares in the Company.
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“Companies to be Active” means jointly the Company which will continue its activity
after the Spin-Off and the New Company.

In the Spin-Off Terms words in the singular form may, depending on the context, comprise
the plural form and vice versa. Similarly, words in the masculine gender may, depending
on the context, comprise the feminine gender and vice versa. The names in the Spin-Off
Terms are used only for convenience purposes and shall have no impact on the meaning or
interpretation of the Spin-Off Terms. Each time when the words such as “includes”,
“including” or words of the similar meaning are used in the Spin-Off Terms, it shall be
deemed that they shall be followed by the words “not limiting to”.

A reference to a particular article, paragraph or item in the Spin-Off Terms shall mean a
reference to that particular article, paragraph or item of these Spin-Off Terms, unless
otherwise stipulated.

Dates of adoption of the laws referred to in the Spin-Off Terms, their numbers and
references indicating them as laws of the Republic of Lithuania, shall be presented only
when referring to such laws for the first time in the Spin-Off Terms. Further on, any
reference in the Spin-Off Terms to the respective law shall contain only the name of such
law.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY PARTICIPATING IN THE SPIN-OFF
AND COMPANIES TO BE ACTIVE AFTER THE SPIN-OFF

The Company shall be a public company which shall continue its activity after the Spin-
Off and from which the Spin-Off Part shall be separated establishing a new company of the
same legal form under the name LITGRID turtas AB on the basis of such Spin-Off Part, as
stipulated in these Spin-Off Terms.

From the day of publication of execution of the Spin-Off Terms, the Company shall
acquire the status of the company participating in the Spin-Off.

Information about the Company participating in the Spin-Off as at the Day of Execution of
the Spin-Off Terms:

- name — Public Company LIETUVOS ENERGIJA;

- legal form — public company;

- registered office at Zvejy g. 14, Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania;
- code — 220551550;

- value added tax payer code — LT205515515;

- register in which the data about the Company are accumulated and stored — Register of Legal
Entities;

- authorised capital — LTL 993 614 306 (nine hundred ninety three million six hundred
fourteen thousand three hundred and six litas), divided into 993 614 306 (nine hundred ninety
three million six hundred fourteen thousand three hundred and six) ordinary registered shares
of LTL 1 (one litas) par value, issue (ISIN) code LT0000117681;

- amount of the paid-up authorised capital — LTL 993 614 306 (nine hundred ninety three
million six hundred fourteen thousand three hundred and six litas);

- period of activity — unlimited,;

- all the regulated information published by AB Lietuvos energija, including the historical
financial information for 2007, 2008 and 2009 and the interim financial information, may be
accessed at the website of AB Lietuvos energija www.le.lt, the website of AB NASDAQ
OMX Vilnius Stock Exchange www.nasdagomxbaltic.com and the Central Storage Facility
www.crib.It.
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Information about the Company continuing its activity after the Spin-Off:

name — Public Company LIETUVOS ENERGIJA,;

legal form — public company;

registered office at Zveju g. 14, Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania;
code — 220551550;

value added tax payer code — LT205515515;

register in which the data about the Company are accumulated and stored — Register of Legal
Entities;

authorised capital — LTL 489 282 926 (four hundred eighty nine million two hundred eighty
two thousand nine hundred twenty six litas), divided into 489 282 926 (four hundred eighty
nine million two hundred eighty two thousand nine hundred twenty six) ordinary registered
shares of LTL 1 (one litas) par value, issue (ISIN) code LT0000117681;

amount of the paid-up authorised capital — LTL 489 282 926 (four hundred eighty nine
million two hundred eighty two thousand nine hundred twenty six litas);

period of activity — unlimited,;

all the regulated information published by AB Lietuvos energija, including the historical
financial information for 2007, 2008 and 2009 and the interim financial information, may be
accessed at the website of AB Lietuvos energija www.le.lt, the website of AB NASDAQ
OMX Vilnius Stock Exchange www.nasdagomxbaltic.com and the Central Storage Facility
www.crib.It.

Information about the New Company to be established after the Spin-Off:

name — LITGRID turtas AB;
legal form — public company;
registered office at A. Juozapavic¢iaus g. 13, Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania;

code — the code will be given under the procedure established by legal acts of the Republic of
Lithuania after registration of the New Company in the Register of Legal Entities;

register in which the data about the Company are accumulated and stored — Register of Legal
Entities;

authorised capital — LTL 504 331 380 (five hundred and four million three hundred thirty one
thousand three hundred eighty litas), to be formed in accordance with the procedure
established in the Spin-Off Terms;

amount of the paid-up authorised capital — LTL 504 331 380 (five hundred and four million
three hundred thirty one thousand three hundred eighty litas);

period of activity — unlimited;

share issue (ISIN) code will be given after registration of the share issue of the New
Company in the Central Securities Depository.

There are no companies which will be wound up after the Spin-Off.

OBJECTIVES, PRINCIPLES AND LEGAL CONSEQUENCES OF THE SPIN-OFF

Obijectives of this Spin-Off are as follows:

The aim to ensure the compliance of the activity model of the Lithuanian electricity sector
with the national energy strategy, the requirements of the third legislative package for the
European Union energy meant for liberalisation of electricity and gas markets, and create
conditions for connection of the Lithuanian electricity system with the electricity networks
of the continental Europe and ensure financing of the commenced strategic energy project.
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Creation of conditions for legal independence of the electricity transmission activity and its
effective separation from other activities of the electricity sector, thus implementing one of
the selected alternatives of separation of the electricity sector established by the third
legislative package for the EU energy, i.e. ownership unbundling, ensuring effective
separation of electricity transmission activity not only from electricity generation and
supply, but also from distribution activities and their commercial interests, i.e. rearrange
the vertically integrated energy companies operating in the electricity sector.

Creation of conditions for reliable and effective electricity transmission and stability of the
energy system in Lithuania.

In view of the fact that generally four basic blocks of companies in the energy sector will
be formed during the entire rearrangement of the electricity sector: transmission,
generation, distribution and servicing, the intention is to create conditions for formation of
transmission and generation units, including:

The main objectives of formation of the transmission unit are: (i) to separate and purify
the transmission activity; (ii) to comply with the requirements of the third legislative
package for the EU energy; (iii) to form a strong company capable of connecting the
Lithuanian electricity networks with the ECN (European Continental Network)
network, beginning with the interconnections with Poland, Sweden; (iv) to implement
measures which will assist in liberalisation of the electricity market;

Obijectives of formation of the generation unit: (i) to purify and concentrate the
generation activity within the company group of AB Lietuvos energija — AB Lietuvos
energija (these objectives inter alia can be attained by transferring LEL shares to AB
Lietuvos energija); (ii) to rearrange and centralize production capacities required for
ensuring the independence of the Lithuanian energy.

To separate, legally and functionally, the Spin-Off Part from AB Lietuvos energija and
establish LITGRID turtas AB on the basis of the assets, rights and obligations attributed to
it.

During the Spin-Off, all Spin-Off actions shall be performed in view of the principles of
maximum efficiency, economy and expediency. Application of these principles shall be

ensured irrespective of whether or not they are mentioned while considering specific Spin-
Off actions stipulated in the Spin-Off Terms.

The principles indicated in item 3.2 of the Spin-Off Terms shall mean that all time-limits
set forth in the Spin-Off Terms, the Civil Code of the Republic of Lithuania, the Company
Law and other respective legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania for performing actions
relating to the Spin-Off, shall be viewed as maximum time-limits and, accordingly, all such
actions shall be performed as soon as possible, unless it would contradict the provisions of
the legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania. All Spin-Off actions shall be performed within
the time-limits set in the Spin-Off Terms, except for the cases when such time-limits may
not be complied with because the Spin-Off process was stayed and/or the imperative rules
of the legal acts prohibit performance of the actions within the time-limits set in the Spin-
Off Terms.

Legal consequences of this Spin-Off — after the Spin-Off, AB Lietuvos energija will
continue its activity, and LITGRID turtas AB will be established on the basis of the Spin-
Off Part and will start its activity.

MODE OF EFFECTING THE SPIN-OFF AND LEGAL CONSEQUENCES OF
THE SPIN-OFF

Mode of the Spin-Off:
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The Spin-Off shall be effected and these Spin-Off Terms have been prepared in compliance
with the Civil Code of the Republic of Lithuania approved by the 18 July 2000 Law
No VI11-1864 of the Republic of Lithuania, Company Law of the Republic of Lithuania
and other legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania.

The Spin-Off shall be effected applying the spin-off mode stipulated in paragraph 1 of
Acrticle 71 of the Company Law — where a part of the Company which continues its activity
shall be separated and a new company of the same legal form shall be established on the
basis of the assets, rights and obligations attributed to this part, and, in compliance with the
provisions of paragraph 2 of Article 71 of the Company Law, applying to the Spin-Off
procedure mutatis mutandis the provisions of the Civil Code and Company Law of the
Republic of Lithuania regulating the mode of reorganisation - division by the formation of
a new company. The Spin-Off may be appealed against in court according to the procedure
established by the legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania and in case of the grounds
established in the legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania the Spin-Off may be recognised as
invalid.

The Spin-Off matches the case stipulated in paragraph 2(5) of Article 41 of the 20
December 2001 Law No IX-675 of the Republic of Lithuania on Corporate Income Tax, as
amended and supplemented, where “an entity, continuing its activity, transfers (hereinafter
referred to as the “transferring entity”’) one or more parts of its activity in the form of
assets, rights and obligations which, from an organisational point of view, constitute an
independent economic entity carrying out its activities and capable of functioning by its
own means, (hereinafter referred to as a “part of activity””) to one or more new or existing
entities (hereinafter referred to as the “receiving entities”), which results in a reduction of
its authorised capital and members of the transferring entity, in exchange for the shares
(interests, member shares) held in the transferring entity, receive pro rata shares (interests,
member shares) issued by the receiving entities®.

Pursuant to item 4.1.3 of the Spin-Off Terms, during the Spin-Off a part is being separated
from the Company in the form of assets, rights and obligations which, from an
organisational point of view, constitute an independent economic entity carrying out its
activities and capable of functioning by its own means, and it results in establishment of
the New Company on the basis of such Spin-Off Part which after the Spin-Off will
continue the activity transferred to it.

In view of item 4.1.3 of the Spin-Off Terms, the Spin-Off is subject to Article 42 of the
Law of the Republic of Lithuania on Corporate Income Tax and the respective provisions
of the 2 July 2002 Law of the Republic of Lithuania on Income Tax of Individuals (No IX-
1007, as amended and supplemented) pursuant to which increase in the value of the assets
upon receipt by the Company’s shareholders of the shares in the New Company under the
Spin-Off Terms in exchange for the Company’s shares held, shall not be treated as income
of the Company’s shareholders and the acquisition price of the New Company’s shares
received by the Company’s shareholders by way of exchange shall be the acquisition price
of the exchanged Company’s shares which existed before such exchange of the Company’s
shares for the respective shares of the New Company; likewise, the increase in the value of
the assets during the transfer by the Company of the Spin-Off Part shall not be treated as its
income, and accordingly for the New Company receiving the Spin-Off Part into its
ownership the acquisition price of such part shall be its acquisition price in the Company
which existed before transfer of that part to the New Company.

Legal conditions of the Spin-Off:

The authorised capital of the Company is fully paid-up (the issue price of the shares of the
last issue).

The Spin-Off Terms were prepared by the Company’s Board basing on the 18 June 2010
resolution of the Company’s extraordinary general meeting of shareholders (the
Shareholders), the extract of which is attached to the Spin-Off Terms (Annex 6).
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The Company has not been given the status of the company in liquidation.

The Spin-Off Terms shall be assessed by an audit company with which the Company shall
sign an agreement.

The Company’s Board shall prepare an exhaustive written report indicating therein the
objectives of the Spin-Off, explaining the Spin-Off Terms, continuity of the activity and
indicating the time-limits of the Spin-Off, legal and economic grounds of the Spin-Off
Terms.

EFFECTING AND COMPLETION OF THE SPIN-OFF

Preparation of the Spin-Off Terms shall be announced by the Company publicly in
accordance with the procedure established by the Company Law and other legal acts of the
Republic of Lithuania.

The Spin-Off stipulated in the Spin-Off Terms shall be effected, if the Company’s general
meeting of shareholders adopts the Decision on the Company Spin-Off.

Upon adoption of the Decision on the Company Spin-Off, the general meeting of
shareholders of the New Company (the shareholders of the New Company and the
shareholders of the Company coincide until registration of the articles of association of the
New Company in the Register of Legal Entities) shall elect members of the Board of the
New Company and decide other issues relating to the Spin-Off or other issues attributed to
the competence of the general meeting of shareholders, if it is necessary or expedient.

The Spin-Off shall be deemed completed upon registration of the articles of association of
the Company amended with regard to the Spin-Off and registration of the New Company
in the Register of Legal Entities.

RATIO OF EXCHANGING THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY PARTICIPATING
IN THE SPIN-OFF FOR THE SHARES OF THE NEW COMPANY, ITS
JUSTIFICATION. NUMBER OF SHARES OF THE COMPANIES TO BE ACTIVE
AFTER THE SPIN-OFF BY CLASSESS AND THEIR PAR VALUE. RULES ON
DISTRIBUTION OF SHARES TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

As at the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms, the Company’s 100% (one hundred per
cent) shares make up 993 614 306 (nine hundred ninety three million six hundred fourteen
thousand three hundred and six) ordinary registered shares of LTL 1 (one litas) par value
and the par value of all these shares amounts to LTL 993 614 306 (nine hundred ninety
three million six hundred fourteen thousand three hundred and six litas). Notably, as at the
Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms, the composition of the Company’s assets and the
amount of the authorised capital, which is equal to LTL 993 614 306 (nine hundred ninety
three million six hundred fourteen thousand three hundred and six litas), are different from
those which existed as at 30 June 2010 due to the below indicated reasons:

On 21 July 2010, the Company’s extraordinary general meeting of shareholders decided to
increase the Company’s authorised capital up to LTL 1004 973 044 (one billion four
million nine hundred seventy three thousand forty four litas) and issue 315 457 609 (three
hundred fifteen million four hundred fifty seven thousand six hundred and nine) ordinary
registered shares of LTL 1 (1 litas) par value each, granting all shareholders of the
Company the priority right to acquire the newly issued shares. The issue price of one share
was equal to LTL 2.07 (two litas and seven cents), while the total issue price of all shares
in the Company was equal to LTL 652 997 250.63 (six hundred fifty two million nine
hundred ninety seven thousand two hundred fifty litas and sixty three cents).
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The period of subscription of the newly issued shares was set from 18 August 2010 till 1
September 2010 (inclusively).

On 18 August 2010, VAE, exercising the priority right, signed the share subscription
agreement regarding acquisition of 304 098 733 (three hundred and four million ninety
eight thousand seven hundred thirty three) ordinary registered shares of the Company of
LTL 1 (one litas) par value each, and the total issue price of which was equal to LTL
629 484 377.31 (six hundred twenty nine million four hundred eighty four thousand three
hundred seventy seven litas thirty one cents). VAE paid up the subscribed shares of the
Company on 18 August 2010 by non-monitory contributions which were transferred to the
Company by paying up the newly subscribed shares of the Company and which were made
up of the following assets:

133 065 125 (one hundred thirty three million sixty five thousand one hundred twenty
five) ordinary registered shares in LEL owned and possessed by VAE, which made up
91.27% of all LEL shares the market value of which was set by the independent
property valuator in the 19 July 2010 certificate on setting the value of property
No 10/07-694 and was equal to LTL 572 180 037.50 (five hundred seventy two million
one hundred eighty thousand thirty seven litas and fifty cents).

The following assets owned and possessed by VAE: (i) 110/6 kV construction TP 110
kV distribution unit, located in Visaginas municipality, Sabatisky vs., and (ii) 330/110
kV Ignalina distribution unit, located in Visaginas municipality, Drtuksiy k. The market
value of both distribution units mentioned above was set by the independent property
valuator in the 19 July 2010 certificate on setting the value of property No 10-07-01-
2638 and was equal to LTL 57 304 340 (fifty seven million three hundred and four
thousand three hundred forty litas).

On 1 September 2010 (inclusively) the period of time set for subscription of the newly
issued shares of the Company and on 2 September 2010 the period of time for payment of
the newly issued shares of the Company, expired, within which 304 098 871 (three
hundred and four million ninety eight thousand eight hundred seventy one) ordinary
registered shares of the Company were subscribed for and paid up (apart the shares
subscribed by VAE, additionally the share subscription agreement regarding acquisition of
138 (one hundred thirty eight) ordinary registered shares was signed) instead of
315 457 609 (three hundred fifteen million four hundred fifty seven thousand six hundred
and nine) shares of the Company intended to be issued. The total par value of the
subscribed shares is equal to LTL 304 098 871 (three hundred and four million ninety eight
thousand eight hundred seventy one litas), the total issue price of the subscribed shares is
LTL 629 484 662.97 (six hundred twenty nine million four hundred eighty four thousand
six hundred sixty two litas ninety seven cents). Since during the time-limits for
subscription of the shares not all newly issued shares of the Company were subscribed for,
therefore, the Company’s authorised capital was increased only by the amount of the par
values of the subscribed for and paid up shares.

In view of the provisions in items 6.1.1-6.1.4 above, on 8 September 2010, the new amount
of the Company’s authorised capital equal to LTL 993 614 306 (nine hundred ninety three
million six hundred fourteen thousand three hundred and six litas) was registered, i.e. the
Company’s authorised capital was increased from LTL 689 515 435 (six hundred eighty
nine million five hundred fifteen thousand four hundred thirty five litas) up to
LTL 993 614 306 (nine hundred ninety three million six hundred fourteen thousand three
hundred and six litas), which was divided into 993 614 306 (nine hundred ninety three
million six hundred fourteen thousand three hundred and six) ordinary registered shares of
LTL 1 (one litas) par value each.

As at the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms, the Company’s shareholders own 100%
of the Company’s shares, of which: (a) VAE owns 968 799 566 (hine hundred sixty eight
million seven hundred ninety nine thousand five hundred sixty six) ordinary registered
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shares in the Company, which make up 97.5% of all shares in the Company, also taking
into account (i) the increase of the Company’s authorised capital during which VAE
acquired part of the newly issued shares in the Company, as indicated above in items 6.1.1-
6.1.4, and the fact that (ii) on 12 July 2010, VAE acquired from LEO LT, AB, (legal entity
code 301844044, registered address Zveju g. 14, Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania)
18 597 522 (eighteen million five hundred ninety seven thousand five hundred twenty two)
ordinary registered shares in the Company, which made up about 2.70% of all shares in the
Company, for the price equal to 6 months weighted average in the stock exchange
(LTL 38970 177); and (b) the minor Shareholders hold 24 814 740 (twenty four million
eight hundred fourteen thousand seven hundred forty) ordinary registered shares in the
Company, which make up about 2.5% of all shares in the Company.

The Spin-Off shall be effected so that the amount of the authorised capital and the number
of the shares transferred to the LITGRID AB and retained by AB Lietuvos energija after
the Spin-Off are directly proportionate to their shareholders’ interests in the equity of the
Shareholders of AB Lietuvos energija before the Spin-Off. Each existing Shareholder of
AB Lietuvos energija shall retain the same ownership right to the part of business of
AB Lietuvos energija both prior to and after the Spin-Off (within the amount of the
ownership rights to the businesses of AB Lietuvos energija and LITGRID turtas AB to be
active after the Spin-off), taking into account the rules of rounding-off and share
distribution (which has no material impact on the shareholders’ interests due to the
insignificance of the rounding-off impact on the absolute amounts), as described below. In
view of the above, there would be no material difference in effecting the Spin-off basing
on the fair business values or book values. Upon additional evaluation of the changes in
AB Lietuvos energija from 30 June 2010 till the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms
mentioned in items 6.1-6.2 of the Spin-Off Terms and the aspects pertaining to those
changes in respect of the formation of the authorised capital of AB Lietuvos energija and
formation of the authorised capital of LITGRID turtas AB mentioned in item 6.4.1 of the
Spin-off Terms, the exchange ratio of the shares in AB Lietuvos energija is calculated as at
the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms basing on the book values of the shares and
the net assets being separated, taking into account the corrections relating to the above
changes mentioned in items 6.1-6.2 of the Spin-Off Terms (the calculation of the exchange
ratio of the shares is indicated in Annex 1 to the Spin-Off Terms).

The Spin-Off shall be effected in compliance with the following conditions:

While transferring the Spin-Off Part to the New Company being established during the
Spin-Off, taking into account the composition of the Spin-Off Part, as the entirety of the
assets, rights and obligations, and the Remaining Part, the Company forms its authorised
capital by annulling part of the ordinary registered shares in the Company and transferring
part of the authorised capital of the Company to the New Company from which the
authorised capital of the New Company is formed. While forming the Company’s
authorised capital and forming the New Company’s authorised capital, the following was
also taken into account (i) the assets constituting the distribution units mentioned in item
6.1.3.2 of the Spin-off Terms, which is related to the Spin-off Part and was transferred to
the Company during the increase of its authorised capital, as described above, during the
Spin-Off will be attributed to the New Company; while (ii) the LEL shares owned by the
Company, which are not related to the Spin-Off Part, and the money received for 138
shares issued and subscribed for during the issue of the Company’s shares, will be
attributed to the Company during the Spin-Off.

In view of the Spin-Off Part under the 30 June 2010 balance sheet of the Company and
taking into account the changes which took place in the Company from 30 June 2010 till
the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms mentioned in items 6.1-6.2 of the Spin-Off
Terms as well as the aspects pertaining to those changes in respect of the formation of the
Company’s authorised capital and the formation of the New Company’s authorised capital
mentioned in item 6.4.1 of the Spin-off Terms, the Company’s authorised capital shall be
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equal to LTL 489 282 926 (four hundred eighty nine million two hundred eighty two
thousand nine hundred twenty six litas) due to annulling of 504 331 380 (five hundred and
four million three hundred thirty one thousand three hundred eighty) ordinary registered
shares of the Company. Accordingly, the authorised capital of the New Company shall be
equal to LTL 504 331380 (five hundred and four million three hundred thirty one
thousand three hundred eighty litas).

The formed capital of the New Company and the equity of the shareholders are established
basing on the book values of the assets and obligations of the Spin-Off Part in the 30 June
2010 balance sheet of the Company, as provided for in Annexes 1 and 2 of these Spin-Off
Terms and taking into account the changes in the Company from 30 June 2010 till the Day
of Execution of the Spin-off Terms, as well as the aspects pertaining to those changes in
respect of the formation of the Company’s authorised capital and formation of the New
Company’s authorised capital, as indicated in item 6.4.1 of the Spin-off Terms.

Due to the Spin-Off, upon formation of the authorised capital of the Company by annulling
504 331 380 (five hundred and four million three hundred thirty one thousand three
hundred eighty) ordinary registered shares of the Company, the Company’s Shareholders
will be issued the shares of the New Company which will be distributed in proportion to
the number of shares held by each Shareholder before the Spin-Off in the Company’s
authorised capital. The right to get the shares in the New Company will be vested in the
persons who will be Shareholders of the Company at the end of the day on which the
registrar of the Register of Legal Entities will register the newly established company
LITGRID turtas AB.

The number of shares in AB Lietuvos energija attributable to the Shareholder of
AB Lietuvos energija after the Spin-off of AB Lietuvos energija shall be calculated by
multiplying the number of shares held by the Shareholder in AB Lietuvos energija by the
coefficient 0.4924274167 and rounding off in the following procedure:

if the fractional part of the number of shares is equal to 0.5 or more, then the number of the
shares granted by AB , Lietuvos energija“ after the Spin-Off shall be rounded up to the
whole number;

if the fractional part of the number of shares is less than 0.5, then the number of the shares
granted by AB Lietuvos energija after the Spin-Off shall be rounded down to the whole
number (in such case the existing difference between the whole number and its fractional
part shall not be compensated in money).

The Shareholders of AB Lietuvos energija who, under the rules on share exchange
stipulated in item 6.7, after the rounding-off are attributed the number of shares in
AB Lietuvos energija lesser than 1 (one), shall be granted 1 (one) share of AB Lietuvos
energija.

After determining that the number of shares calculated to the Shareholders under items
6.7.1 and 6.7.2 of the Spin-Off Terms exceeds the authorised capital of AB Lietuvos
energija formed after the Spin-Off, the number of shares to the Shareholder to who the
biggest number of shares in AB Lietuvos energija after its Spin-Off will be calculated
under items 6.7.1 and 6.7.2 of the Spin-Off Terms, shall be reduced by the number equal to
the difference between the number of shares calculated to the Shareholders under items
6.7.1 and 6.7.2 of the Spin-Off Terms and the number of the authorised capital of
AB Lietuvos energija formed after the Spin-Off.

After determining that the number of shares calculated to the Shareholders under items
6.7.1 and 6.7.2 of the Spin-Off Terms is less than the authorised capital of AB Lietuvos
energija formed after the Spin-Off, the number of shares to the Shareholder to who the
biggest number of shares in AB Lietuvos energija after its Spin-Off will be calculated
under items 6.7.1 and 6.7.2 of the Spin-Off Terms, shall be increased by the number equal
to the difference between the number of shares calculated to the Shareholders under items
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6.7.1 and 6.7.2 of the Spin-Off Terms and the number of the authorised capital of
AB Lietuvos energija formed after the Spin-Off.

The number of shares in LITGRID turtas AB attributable_to the shareholder of LITGRID
turtas AB after the Spin-Off of AB Lietuvos energija shall be calculated by multiplying the
number of shares in AB Lietuvos energija held by the Shareholder by the coefficient
0.5075725833 and rounding off in the following procedure:

if the fractional part of the number of shares is equal to 0.5 or more, then the number of the
shares granted by LITGRID turtas AB after the Spin-Off shall be rounded up to the whole
number;

if the fractional part of the number of shares is less than 0.5, then the number of the shares
granted by LITGRID turtas AB after the Spin-off shall be rounded down to the whole
number (in such case the existing difference between the whole number and its fractional
part shall not be compensated in money).

Shareholders of LITGRID turtas AB who, under the rules on share exchange stipulated in
item 6.11, after the rounding-off are attributed the number of shares in LITGRID turtas AB
lesser than 1 (one), shall be granted 1 (one) share in LITGRID turtas AB.

After determining that the number of shares calculated to the Shareholders under items
6.11.1 and 6.11.2 of the Spin-Off Terms exceeds the authorised capital of LITGRID turtas
AB, the number of shares to the Shareholder to who the biggest number of shares in
LITGRID turtas AB will be calculated under items 6.11.1 and 6.11.2 of the Spin-Off
Terms, shall be reduced by the number equal to the difference between the number of
shares calculated to the Shareholders under items 6.11.1 and 6.11.2 of the Spin-Off Terms
and the number of the authorised capital of LITGRID turtas AB.

After determining that the number of shares calculated to the Shareholders under items
6.11.1 and 6.11.2 of the Spin-Off Terms is less than the authorised capital of LITGRID
turtas AB, the number of shares to the Shareholder to who the biggest number of shares in
LITGRID turtas AB will be calculated under items 6.11.1 and 6.11.2 of the Spin-Off
Terms, shall be increased by the number equal to the difference between the number of
shares calculated to the Shareholders under items 6.11.1 and 6.11.2 of the Spin-Off Terms
and the number of the authorised capital of LITGRID turtas AB.

At least for 5 (five) business days following the Company’s general meeting of
shareholders at which the Company’s shareholders will consider the issue regarding
approval of the Spin-Off and the Spin-Off Terms and other issues, AB Lietuvos energija
shall not apply for suspending the trade in shares of AB Lietuvos energija in order for the
Shareholders of AB Lietuvos energija to be able to assign at their own discretion the shares
held by them in AB Lietuvos energija to other persons.

Prior to presentation of documents to the registrar of the Register of Legal Entities for the
registration of the newly established company LITGRID turtas AB, an application shall be
submitted for suspension of the trading in shares of AB Lietuvos energija in the additional
trading list of AB NASDAQ OMX Vilnius stock exchange. It is intended to suspend the
trading in shares of AB Lietuvos energija until the day on which the registrar of the
Register of Legal Entities registers the newly established public company — LITGRID
turtas AB and the Central Securities Depository of Lithuania makes the required entries in
the securities accounts of AB Lietuvos energija and LITGRID turtas AB, unless it would
be necessary to suspend the above trading for a longer period.

Authorised capitals, numbers and par values of shares of the companies to be active after
the Spin-Off, shall be as follows:

100% (one hundred per cent) of shares in the Company to be active after the Spin-Off shall
be made up of 489 282 926 (four hundred eighty nine million two hundred eighty two
thousand nine hundred twenty six) ordinary registered shares of LTL 1 (one litas) par value
and the par value of all these shares and the authorised capital of the Company shall be
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equal to LTL 489 282 926 (four hundred eighty nine million two hundred eighty two
thousand nine hundred twenty six litas).

100% (one hundred per cent) of shares in the New Company being established during the
Spin-Off shall be made up of 504 331 380 (five hundred and four million three hundred
thirty one thousand three hundred eighty) ordinary registered shares of LTL 1 (one litas)
par value and the par value of all these shares and the authorised capital of the New
Company shall be equal to LTL 504 331 380 (five hundred and four million three hundred
thirty one thousand three hundred eighty litas).

PROCEDURE AND DEADLINES FOR ISSUE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF SHARES IN COMPANIES TO BE ACTIVE AFTER THE SPIN-OFF

Shares of each Company to be Active shall be non-certificated and after the Spin-Off,
basing on the Spin-Off Terms, the respective managers of accounts of each Company to be
Active shall make the respective entries certifying the loss of the Company’s shares due to
the formation of the authorised capital of the Company (by annulling the respective part of
the ordinary registered shares of the Company) and the entries certifying the ownership
right of the Shareholders of AB Lietuvos energija to the shares in the New Company, after
the Central Securities Depository of Lithuania opens a securities account of the New
Company and corrects the securities account of the Company.

An application shall be submitted to AB NASDAQ OMX Vilnius for inclusion of the
shares of the New Company into trading in the market regulated by AB NASDAQ OMX
Vilnius stock exchange until the completion of the Spin-Off or immediately following the
completion of the Spin-Off. In order to avoid any doubts, the Company’s Shareholders, as
the future shareholders of the New Company, in confirmation of these Spin-Off Terms,
confer all rights and powers upon the head or the Board of the New Company or other
person authorised to act on behalf of the New Company to adopt the required decisions and
submit applications for inclusion of shares of this company into trading in AB NASDAQ
OMX Vilnius stock exchange under the procedure established by legal acts (including the
right to adopt such decisions and submit such applications before the registration of the
New Company in the Register of Legal Entities). No additional decision of shareholders of
the New Company shall be required in respect of the inclusion of shares of this company
into AB NASDAQ OMX Vilnius stock exchange.

MOMENT FROM WHICH SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
PARTICIPATING IN THE SPIN-OFF ARE GRANTED THE RIGHT TO PROFIT
OF THE COMPANIES TO BE ACTIVE AFTER THE SPIN-OFF, AND ALL
CONDITIONS RELATING TO GRANTING OF SUCH RIGHT

The Shareholders who will become shareholders of each Company to be Active shall be
granted the right to profit of the respective Company to be Active conditioned by the
equity, assets, rights and obligations existing within the composition of the Spin-Off Part
and the Remaining Part from the moment of the registration of the amended articles of
association of the Company and the registration of the New Company in the Register of
Legal Entities, i.e. taking into account the provisions of the Company Law, the
shareholders of the respective Company to be Active shall acquire the right to get the
dividends declared by such respective Company to be Active.
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PRINCIPLES OF SEPARATION OF THE COMPANY’S ASSETS, RIGHTS AND
OBLIGATIONS

The current and non-current assets, rights and obligations attributable to the New Company
relating to the Spin-Off Part as at 30 June 2010 are established on the basis of the
principles of drawing up of the Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010 attached in
Annex 1 of the Spin-Off Terms and the Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010
attached in Annex 2 of the Spin-Off Terms drawn up basing on the interim financial
statements of the Company as at 30 June 2010 and the principles of drawing up the Spin-
Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010 attached in Annex 1 to the Spin-Off Terms.

During the Spin-Off, the Spin-Off Part shall be transferred to the New Company in
compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets
stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms by transferring the entire assets owned or
possessed by the Company under any other legal grounds relating to the Spin-Off Part, as
well as all rights, obligations and transactions of the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part
and/or the assets owned or possessed by the Company under any other legal grounds to be
transferred to the New Company under the Spin-Off Terms, which are held by the
Company as at the Day of Execution of the Spin-Off Terms or may acquire until the day of
execution of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, i.e. the part of the Company in the form of
assets, rights and obligations which, from an organisational point of view, constitute an
independent economic entity carrying out its activities and capable of functioning by its
own means basing on the below principles, unless otherwise stipulated in these Spin-Off
Terms or the Decision on the Company Spin-Off (if it does not contradict the legal acts of
the Republic of Lithuania), including, but not limiting to the below assets, rights and
obligations:

The entire non-current and current assets of the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part
which shall be specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act shall be transferred to the New
Company, in accordance with the principles of drawing up the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets attached in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms. Such as:

The entire stocks owned by the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part which are
enumerated in Annex 9 to the Spin-Off Terms shall be transferred to the New
Company. The assets defined in this item of the Spin-Off Terms shall be specified in
the Transfer-Acceptance Act in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the
Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets attached in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms.

The Assets of the Transmission System relating to the Spin-Off Part which is
enumerated in Annex 10 to the Spin-Off Terms (this will also include the Assets of the
Transmission System subject to registration relating to the Spin-Off Part) shall be
transferred to the New Company. In addition, the Assets of the Transmission System
subject to registration relating to the Spin-Off Part which shall be transferred to the
New Company and reflected in Annex 10 to the Spin-Off Terms, shall also be
enumerated in Annex 11 to the Spin-Off Terms. The assets defined in this item of the
Spin-Off Terms shall be specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act in compliance with
the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets stipulated in Annex 3
to the Spin-Off Terms.

All shares in LITGRID AB, engaged in the activities of electricity transmission system
operator, owned by the Company shall be transferred to the New Company.

All shares in LitPol Link Sp.z.0.0 (code 0000311446, registered office at Wojciecha
Gorskiego g. 900-033 Warsaw, Republic of Poland) owned by the Company shall be
transferred to the New Company.

During the rearrangement of the electricity sector, a unit of service companies will also be
formed. To this end, the Company intends to invest into ETP and TETAS a part of the
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assets owned by the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part in exchange for the newly
issued shares of ETP and TETAS. In view of the above, (i) the entire assets owned by the
Company used in TED activities relating to the Spin-Off Part, cash in the amount of
LTL 1 000 000 (unless otherwise resolved while adopting a decision regarding the increase
of the the authorised capital of the respective company) and all EP shares, in compliance
with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets stipulated in Annex
3 to the Spin-Off Terms, or (ii) all TETAS shares and ETP shares owned by the Company,
in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets
stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms, shall be attributed and transferred to the New
Company, in view of the below enumerated principles:

It is planned that, until the moment of signing the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the
Company will become a participant in TETAS and transfer to TETAS (i) the assets
used in TED activity owned by the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part, which is
enumerated in Annex 12 to the Spin-Off Part and other assets relating to TED activity
and acquired after 30 June 2010 in the course of ordinary activity; (ii) all EP shares
owned by the Company; and (iii) cash in the amount of LTL 750 000 (unless otherwise
resolved while adopting a decision regarding the increase of TETAS authorised
capital), in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Part. The Company shall contribute into
TETAS authorised capital the above assets owned by the Company relating to the Spin-
Off Part used in TED activities, EP shares and the cash. Thus, the Company will
acquire the newly issued TETAS shares given in proportion to the above assets to be
transferred to TETAS (including the cash and EP shares). Therefore, in view of the
above:

9.2.2.1.1. if until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, TETAS
authorised capital is not increased and the Company does not acquire the
newly issued TETAS shares, as defined above, then the Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheet of the New Company shall provide for and at the time of
signing the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the above mentioned assets used in
TED activity owned by the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part, which is
enumerated in Annex 12 to the Spin-Off Terms, and other assets relating to
TED activity and acquired after 30 June 2010 in the course of ordinary
activity as it will be specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the cash and
EP shares, shall be transferred to the New Company, in compliance with the
principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in
Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms; or

9.2.2.1.2. if until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, TETAS
authorised capital is increased and, accordingly, the Company acquires part
of the newly issued shares in TETAS, as said above, then the Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheet of the New Company shall provide for and at the time of
signing the Transfer-Acceptance Act all TETAS shares owned by the
Company shall be transferred to the New Company, in compliance with the
principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in
Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms.

It is planned that until the moment of signing the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the
Company will become a participant in ETP and transfer to ETP (i) the assets used in
TED activities owned by the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part, which is
enumerated in Annex 13 of the Spin-Off Terms and other assets relating to TED
activity and acquired after 30 June 2010 in the course of ordinary activity; and (ii) cash
in the amount of LTL 250 000 (unless otherwise resolved while adopting a decision
regarding the increase of ETP authorised capital), in compliance with the principles of
drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off
Terms. The Company shall contribute into ETP authorised capital the above assets
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owned by the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part used in TED activities and the
cash. Thus, the Company shall acquire the newly issued ETP shares given in proportion
to the above assets to be transferred to ETP (including the cash). Therefore, in view of
the above:

9.2.2.2.1. if until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, ETP
authorised capital is not increased and the Company does not acquire the
newly issued ETP shares, as defined above, then the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheet of the New Company shall provide for and at the time of signing the
Transfer-Acceptance Act, the above mentioned assets used in TED activity
owned by the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part, which is enumerated
in Annex 13 to the Spin-Off Terms and other assets relating to TED activity
and acquired after 30 June 2010 in the course of ordinary activity as it will
be specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act and the cash, shall be
transferred to the New Company, in compliance with the principles of
drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex 3 to the
Spin-Off Terms; or

9.2.2.2.2. if until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, ETP
authorised capital is increased and, accordingly, the Company acquires part
of the newly issued shares in ETP, as said above, then the Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheet of the New Company shall provide for and at the time of
signing the Transfer-Acceptance Act, all ETP shares owned by the
Company shall be transferred to the New Company, in compliance with the
principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in
Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms.

During the rearrangement of the electricity sector, a unit of service companies will also be
formed. To this end, the Company intends to invest into TIC a part of the assets owned by
the Company relating in proportion to both the Remaining Part and the Spin-Off Part in
exchange for the newly issued shares of TIC. In view of the above, either (i) the assets
owned by the Company which is used in the Corporate Information Technologies (CIT)
activities carried out by the Company relating in proportion to the Spin-Off Part, and
certain amount of cash (calculated in compliance with the principles indicated below in
item 9.2.3.1.1), in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheets stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms, or (ii) the part of TIC shares
owned by the Company, in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-
Off Balance Sheets stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms, shall be attributed and
transferred to the New Company, in view of the below enumerated principles:

It is planned that, until the moment of signing the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the
Company will become a participant in TIC and transfer to TIC the assets owned by the
Company used in CIT activities relating in proportion to both the Spin-Off Part and the
Remaining Part (which shall not be transferred to the New Company, as stipulated in
Section 10 of the Spin-Off Terms), i.e. (i) 18 478 (eighteen thousand four hundred
seventy eight) shares in the Property Management Company owned by the Company;
(i) all shares in InterLinks, UAB, owned by the Company; (iii) the cash in the amount
of LTL 700 000 (unless otherwise resolved while adopting a decision regarding the
increase of TIC authorised capital), and (iv) all assets owned by the Company used in
CIT activities relating in proportion to both the Spin-Off Part and the Remaining Part,
as enumerated in Annex 14 to these Spin-Off Terms and other assets relating to CIT
activity and acquired after 30 June 2010 in the course of ordinary activity, in
compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets
stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms. The Company shall contribute to TIC
authorised capital all the above assets owned by the Company used in CIT activities,
relating in proportion to both the Remaining Part and the Spin-Off Part, the shares of
the above companies and cash. Thus, the Company shall acquire a certain part of newly

18/55



9.2.4.

9.24.1.

SPIN-OFF TERMS
OF PUBLIC COMPANY LIETUVOS ENERGIJA (unofficial translation)

issued TIC shares in proportion to the entire assets above to be transferred (including
the shares of the above companies and cash). Therefore, in view of the above:

9.2.3.1.1. if until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, TIC
authorised capital is not increased and, accordingly, the Company does not
acquire the newly issued TIC shares, as defined above, then the Final Spin-
Off Balance Sheet of the New Company shall provide for and at the time of
signing the Transfer-Acceptance Act, (i) the assets owned by the Company
used in CIT activities only for provision of services to the New Company
(as relating to the Spin-Off Part), which is marked by the sign (NB) in
Annex 14 of the Spin-Off Terms and other assets relating to CIT activity
and acquired after 30 June 2010 in the course of ordinary activity, shall be
transferred to the New Company; and (ii) cash in the amount equal to the
difference between the product of the market value of the assets calculated
in item 9.2.3.1.2 and the degree of use of the assets required for provision of
services to the New Company, and the established market value of the assets
under the mark (NB) mentioned in part (i) of this item 9.2.3.1.1, shall be
attributed to the New Company, and which (i.e. the assets and cash) shall be
specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act, in compliance with the principles
of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex 3 to
the Spin-Off Terms; or

9.2.3.1.2. if until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, TIC
authorised capital is increased and, accordingly, the Company acquires the
newly issued shares in TIC, as said above, then the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheet of the New Company shall provide for and at the time of signing the
Transfer-Acceptance Act, the part of TIC shares owned by the Company
which shall be given to the Company in proportion to the assets owned by
the Company transferred to TIC used in CIT activities, relating in
proportion to the Spin-Off Part (the attributed proportions are indicated in
Annex 14), as defined above, shall be transferred to the New Company, in
compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets provided in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms.

During the rearrangement of the electricity sector, a unit of service companies will also be
formed. To this end, the Company intends to invest into the Property Management
Company a part of the assets owned by the Company relating to both the Remaining Part
and the Spin-Off Part in exchange for the newly issued shares of the Property Management
Company. In view of the above, either (i) the cars and other vehicles used in the
Transmission System Operator’s Activities relating to the Spin-Off Part, in compliance
with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex
3 to the Spin-Off Terms, or (ii) the part of the shares of the Property Management
Company owned by the Company, in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the
Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms, shall be
attributed and transferred to the New Company, in view of the following principles:

It is planned that, until the moment of signing the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the
Company will invest and transfer to the Property Management Company the assets
owned by the Company relating to both the Remaining Part (including the real property
and property relating to it, used in the Company’s corporate activities), which shall not
be transferred to the New Company, as stipulated in Section 10 of the Spin-Off Terms,
and the Spin-Off Part (i.e. the cars and other vehicles used in the Transmission System
Operator’s Activities), which is enumerated in Annex 15 to the Spin-Off Terms, in
compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets
provided in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms. The Company shall contribute to the
authorised capital of the Property Management Company the above mentioned assets
owned by the Company relating to both the Remaining Part and the Spin-Off Part.
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Thus, the Company shall acquire a certain part of the newly issued shares in the
Property Management Company in proportion to the above assets being transferred.
Therefore, in view of the above:

9.2.4.1.1. if until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the
authorised capital of the Property Management Company is not increased
and, accordingly, the Company does not acquire the newly issued shares in
the Property Management Company, as defined above, then the Final Spin-
Off Balance Sheet of the New Company shall provide for and at the time of
signing the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the above mentioned cars and other
vehicles used in the Transmission System Operator’s Activity relating to the
Spin-Off Part, which are marked under (NB) (as relating to the Spin-Off
Part) in the same Annex 15 to the Spin-Off Terms and which shall be
specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act, shall be transferred to the New
Company, in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final
Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms; or

9.2.4.1.2. if until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the
authorised capital of the Property Management Group is increased and,
accordingly, the Company acquires the newly issued shares in the Property
Management Company, as said above, then the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheet of the New Company shall provide for and at the time of signing the
Transfer-Acceptance Act, the part of the shares in the Property Management
Company owned by the Company which shall be given to the Company in
proportion to the assets transferred to the Property Management Company
(the vehicles) relating to the Spin-Off Part, as described above, shall be
transferred to the New Company, in compliance with the principles of
drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex 3 to the
Spin-Off Terms.

Fibre Lines 1 used in the Transmission System Operator’s Activities relating to the Spin-
Off Part, which are separately enumerated in Annex 16 to the Spin-Off Terms (Fibre Lines
1 are also repeatedly indicated in Annex 10 to the Spin-Off Terms), shall be transferred to
the New Company. The assets defined in this item of the Spin-Off Terms shall be specified
in the Transfer-Acceptance Act, in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the
Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms.

All employees of the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part enumerated in Annex 17 to the
Spin-Off Terms shall be transferred to the New Company. The New Company shall take
over employment contracts of such employees and all employer’s rights and obligations
from the moment of the signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act. The employment relations
of the Company’s employees transferred during the Spin-Off to the New Company shall
not terminate, the employees’ rights and obligations under their employment contracts
shall remain, including their length of service. The list of employees to be transferred to the
New Company as defined in this item of the Spin-Off Terms shall be specified in the
Transfer-Acceptance Act.

Additionally, to the extent related to the activity of servicing the electricity network carried
out by the Company, the employees of the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part, which
are enumerated in Annex 18 to the Spin-Off Terms, shall also be transferred to the New
Company, if until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, ETP authorised
capital is not increased, as described above in these Spin-Off Terms. Accordingly, the New
Company shall take over employment contracts of such employees and all employer’s
rights and obligations from the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, as
described above in item 9.2.6 of the Spin-Off Terms. The list of employees to be
transferred to the New Company described in this item of the Spin-Off Terms shall be
specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act.
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Additionally, to the extent related to the activity of servicing the electricity network carried
out by the Company, the employees of the Company relating to the Spin-Off Part, which
are enumerated in Annex 19 to the Spin-Off Terms, shall also be transferred to the New
Company, if until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, TETAS
authorised capital is not increased, as described above in these Spin-Off Terms.
Accordingly, the New Company shall take over employment contracts of such employees
and all employer’s rights and obligations from the moment of signing of the Transfer-
Acceptance Act, as described above in item 9.2.6 of the Spin-Off Terms. The list of
employees to be transferred to the New Company described in this item of the Spin-Off
Terms shall be specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act.

All rights and obligations relating to the Spin-Off Terms shall be transferred to the New
Company under the agreements enumerated in Annex 20 to the Spin-Off Terms and which
shall be specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act. Accordingly, the New Company shall
take over the rights and obligations arising from the agreements indicated in this item from
the moment of the signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act.

(i) All rights and obligations relating to the Spin-Off Part under the state land lease
agreements regarding land lease (sublease), which are enumerated in Annex 21 to the Spin-
Off Terms and which shall be specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act; as well as (ii) the
servitudes relating to the Spin-Off Part and all rights and obligations relating to them under
the agreements enumerated in Annex 22 to the Spin-Off Terms and which shall be
specified in the Transfer-Acceptance Act, shall be transferred to the New Company.
Accordingly, the New Company shall take over the servitudes and the rights and
obligations arising from the agreements indicated in this item from the moment of signing
of the Transfer-Acceptance Act.

Additionally, to the extent related to the activity of servicing the electricity network carried
out by the Company, the rights and obligations relating to the Spin-Off Part under the
agreements enumerated in Annex 23 to the Spin-Off Terms and which shall be specified in
the Transfer-Acceptance Act, shall also be transferred to the New Company, if until the
moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, ETP authorised capital is not
increased, as described above in these Spin-Off Terms, and/or such agreements are not
transferred to ETP. Accordingly, the New Company shall take over the rights and
obligations arising from the agreements indicated in this item from the moment of signing
of the Transfer-Acceptance Act.

Additionally, to the extent related to the activity of servicing the electricity network carried
out by the Company, the rights and obligations relating to the Spin-Off Part under the
agreements enumerated in Annex 24 to the Spin-Off Terms and which shall be specified in
the Transfer-Acceptance Act, shall be transferred to the New Company, if until the
moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, TETAS authorised capital is not
increased, as described above in these Spin-Off Terms, and/or such agreements are not
transferred to TETAS. Accordingly, the New Company shall take over the rights and
obligations arising from the agreements indicated in this item from the moment of signing
of the Transfer-Acceptance Act.

(i) All rights and obligations arising from negotiations regarding conclusion of agreements
relating to the Spin-Off Part, which will be concluded already after the moment of
execution of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, however, which, if concluded before the
moment of execution of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, would have been transferred to the
New Company; as well as (ii) all rights and obligations arising from public procurement
procedures relating to the Spin-Off Part, which will be started by the Company until the
moment of the signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act and which shall be indicated in the
Transfer-Acceptance Act, shall be transferred to the New Company. Accordingly, the New
Company shall take over the rights and obligations indicated in this item from the moment
of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, as well as shall proceed with the public
procurement procedures started by the Company and transferred to the New Company,
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including conclusion and signing of agreements and all other required documents with
successful tenderers of such public procurement procedures.

All studies possessed and scientific investigations performed by the Company relating to
the Spin-Off Part, as well as all rights and obligations relating to them enumerated in
Annex 25 to the Spin-Off Terms and which shall be specified in the Transfer-Acceptance
Act, shall be transferred to the New Company. Accordingly, the New Company shall take
over the studies and performed scientific investigations indicated in this item and the rights
and obligations relating to them from the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance
Act.

The composition of the assets, rights and obligations transferred to the New Company at
the moment of the factual transfer to the New Company shall be established in the
Transfer-Acceptance Act basing on the factual condition as on the day of execution of the
Transfer-Acceptance Act, in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final
Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms.

In case the rights and obligations of the Company arising from one transaction (or in other
cases when the respective rights and obligations may not be divided among the Companies
to be Active) need to be attributed to several Companies to be Active, such Companies to
be Active shall make every and all reasonable efforts (e.g., shall conclude new transactions
establishing rights and obligations as close as possible in their content and financial effect
to the rights and obligations in the original transaction, which could be attributed to the
Companies to be Active) in order for the respective Company to be Active to acquire the
rights and obligations attributable to the respective Spin-Off Part.

In case the transfer of the respective rights and obligations under the transactions or other
rights and obligations requires approvals/authorisations for such transactions by other
parties or state or municipal institutions, the Company until the completion of the Spin-Off
and the Companies to be Active after the completion of the Spin-Off shall make every and
all reasonable efforts in order to obtain such approvals/authorisations. If such approvals are
not obtained until the signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the Company and the New
Company shall make every and all reasonable efforts in order for the New Company to
acquire, instead of the part of the rights and obligations it cannot acquire, the rights and
obligations which are as close as possible in their content and financial effect (e.g.,
conclude a new transaction establishing the similar rights and obligations or obtain the
respective authorisation or licence).

During the Spin-Off, the New Company shall take over under the Transfer-Acceptance Act
(unless the imperative legal rules stipulate otherwise) or under the procedure established by
legal acts renew all licences, permits or authorisations relating to the Spin-Off Part which
are required for carrying out its activity, if such licences, permits or authorisations are not
required for the Company itself; or shall obtain anew all licences, permits or authorisations
required for carrying out its activity.

In case the changes in the Company’s activity mentioned in items 9.2.2-9.2.4 of the Spin-
Off Terms were made before the adoption of the Decision on the Company Spin-Off and
such changes are to be deemed material changes in the Company’s assets, rights and
obligations, the head of the Company shall prepare and present the notifications provided
for in paragraph 4 of Article 65 of the Company Law.

In case of any non-compliances in respect of the assets, rights and obligations to be
transferred to the New Company, the following documents should be taken as a basis: (i)
the principles indicated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms, the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets and the Transfer-Acceptance Act; and (ii) Annexes 1 and 2 to these Spin-Off
Terms.
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COMPANY’S ASSETS, RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS NOT TO BE
TRANSFERRED TO THE NEW COMPANY

The current and non-current assets, rights, obligations and transactions remaining with and
attributable to the Company relating to the Remaining Part shall be established as at 30
June 2010 on the basis of the principles of drawing up of the Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at
30 June 2010 stipulated in Annex 1 to the Spin-Off Terms and the Spin-Off Balance Sheets
as at 30 June 2010 attached in Annex 2 to the Spin-Off Terms drawn up basing on the
interim financial statements of the Company as at 30 June 2010 and the principles of
drawing up of the Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010 attached in Annex 1 to the
Spin-Off Terms.

Upon separation from the Company of the Spin-Off Part under the Spin-Off Terms and
transferring of such part to the New Company, the assets, rights, obligations and
transactions not attributed to the Spin-Off Part, i.e. the Remaining Part (which shall be
specified simultaneously specifying the Spin-Off Part to be transferred to the New
Company), shall remain to the Company which continues its activity after the Spin-Off, in
compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets
stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms, unless these Spin-Off Terms or the Decision
on the Company Spin-Off provide for otherwise (if it does not contradict the legal acts of
the Republic of Lithuania), including but not limiting to the following assets, rights and
obligations:

The assets owned by the Company which is used in the Corporate Information
Technologies (CIT) activities carried out by the Company relating in proportion to the
Remaining Part which is distinguished (as assets relating to the Remaining Part) in the
same Annex 14 of the Spin-Off Terms and which is not to be transferred to the New
Company, in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms and in view of the principles indicated
in item 9.2.3 of the Spin-Off Terms, shall not be attributed and transferred to the New
Company.

No assets used in the Information Technologies Commercial (ITC) activities carried out by
the Company (except for Fibre Lines 1 as stipulated in item 9.2.5 of the Spin-Off Terms),
which shall be established in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final
Spin-Off Balance Sheets stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms, shall be attributed
and transferred to the New Company, in view of the following principles:

It is planned that until the moment of the signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the
Company will invest and transfer to the IT Commerce certain assets used in the ITC
activity carried out by the Company (including Fibre Lines 2) non-relating to the Spin-
Off Part, in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms. To this end, the authorised capital
of the IT Commerce shall be increased by contributing the above assets. Thus, the
Company shall acquire certain part of the newly issued shares of the IT Commerce in
proportion to the above assets to be transferred. Therefore, in view of the above:

10.2.2.1.1.if, until the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the
authorised capital of the IT Commerce is not increased and the Company
does not acquire the newly issued shares in the IT Commerce, as defined
above, then the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheet of the Company shall indicate
the assets owned by the Company used in the ITC activity non-relating to
the Spin-Off Part, in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the
Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms;
or

10.2.2.1.2.if, until the moment of the signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the
authorised capital of the IT Commerce is increased and the Company
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acquires the newly issued shares of the IT Commerce, as described above,
then the Company’s Final Spin-Off Balance Sheet shall indicate that the
Company owns all the shares in the IT Commerce which shall be issued to
the Company in proportion to the assets used in ITC activities carried out by
the Company to be transferred to the IT Commerce non-relating to the Spin-
Off Part, in compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-
Off Balance Sheets provided in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms.

All assets relating to the Remaining Part which shall be transferred by the Company to the
Property Management Company shall be attributed to the Company, as described in item
9.2.4 of the Spin-Off Terms, except for the assets relating to the Spin-Off Part which is
attributed to the New Company as stipulated in item 9.2.4.1.1 of the Spin-Off Part.

The Company’s rights, obligations under the agreements and employees not relating to the
Spin-Off Part, including, but not limiting to the rights, obligations under the agreements
and employees who (i) are attributed to the part of CIT activity carried out by the
Company, (ii) are attributed to ITC activities; as well as (iii) relating to the assets owned by
the Company to be transferred to the Property Management Company which is relating to
the Remaining Part, shall not be transferred to the New Company.

All assets, rights, obligations and transactions relating to the activities of electricity
generation and power reservation in Kaunas Hydro Power Plant (Kaunas KE) and activity
in Kruonis Pumped Storage Plant (Kruonis HAE) shall be attributed to the Company and
shall be not transferred to the New Company.

OBLIGATIONS AFTER COMPLETION OF THE SPIN-OFF

After the moment of the signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, upon transfer of the entire
Spin-Off Part, including the Transmission System Operator’s Activity, into the ownership
of LITGRID turtas AB under the procedure established in these Spin-Off Terms, AB
Lietuvos energija shall reserve the long-term right to use all Fibre Lines 1 transferred to
LITGRID turtas AB enumerated in Annex 16 to the Spin-Off Terms, and AB Lietuvos
energija shall use such Fibre Lines 1 paying to LITGRID turtas AB the price of a certain
amount to be set basing on the methods established and conclusions drawn by the
independent audit company or independent property valuator.

If, until the day of execution of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the Company does not
acquire TIC shares, as indicated in item 9.2.3.1.1 of the Spin-Off Terms, then the New
Company shall use a certain part of the cash attributed to it and calculated in accordance
with item 9.2.3.1.1 of the Spin-Off Terms and the principles of drawing up of the Final
Spin-Off Balance Sheets stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms for buying out of
TIC shares from the Company within 1 (one) month from the moment when the Company
acquires TIC shares, to the fullest extent, as stipulated in item 9.2.3.1 of the Spin-Off
Terms.

Works of reconstruction of commercial electricity accounting equipment and installation of
the new equipment are carried out in Kruonis Pumped Storage Plant (Kruonis HAE) owned
by the Company under the 13 November 2009 contracting agreement No 693-09/12-R0075
(investment project TA05400101). Primary equipment of commercial accounting and
relating to accounting are installed within the limits of the ownership of the Transmission
System Operator’s network (in 110 and 330 kV distribution units) and within the limits of
the ownership of Kruonis HAE (in 330 kV connections of the above transformers in 330
kV T1 — T4 modular transformer sites). All the above mentioned assets are attributed, as
the construction in progress, to the Spin-Off Part in the Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30
June 2010 attached in Annex 2 to the Spin-Off Terms. After completion of the works of
reconstruction of commercial electricity accounting equipment and installation of the new
equipment, the equipment (including the contracting works) within the limits of ownership
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shall be distributed between the Company (Kruonis HAE) and the New Company in
compliance with the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets
stipulated in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms, in view of the below enumerated principles:

In case the above project is completed until the day of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance
Act, the assets mentioned in the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets shall be distributed and
attributed to the New Company and the Company in certain portions, accordingly.

In case the above project is completed after the signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, the
New Company undertakes not later than within 10 (ten) calendar days following the end of
the project to transfer into the ownership of the Company the equipment (including the
contracting works), within the limits of the ownership, while the Company undertakes to
settle accounts with the New Company for the transferred equipment (including the
contracting works) within 2 (two) months by paying a certain price agreed under a separate
act by the New Company and the Company (preliminarily LTL 1 100 000 (one million one
hundred thousand litas), VAT exclusive).

On 9 December 2009, the Company and LITGRID AB signed agreement No 748-09 under
which in 2010 the Company leases out to LITGRID AB certain long-term assets used in
the TSO Activities and provides services of maintenance of such assets to LITGRID AB.
Under the latter agreement LITGRID AB pays the fees for using (leasing) and servicing of
the assets. The fee for the servicing of the assets is based on the planned maintenance costs
of the assets to be incurred by the Company and covered by LITGRID AB. Under the
above 9 December 2009 agreement the Company shall recalculate at the end of the year the
fee for the assets servicing and issue to LITGRID AB a correcting invoice as well as
additional invoices the amounts of which are not included into the fee for the assets
servicing (e.g., the real property tax). In view of the above, the Company shall issue to
LITGRID AB a correcting invoice after the completion of the Spin-Off within 3 (three)
months according to which the Company or LITGRID AB (depending on which company
will be indebted) shall pay the amounts indicated in the invoice within 1 (one) month
following the day of issue of such invoice.

In view of the facts that:

On 9 December 2009, the Company and LITGRID AB signed agreement No 748-09 under
which in 2010 the Company leases out the long-term assets used in the TSO Activities and
provides services of maintenance of such assets to LITGRID AB. Under the latter
agreement LITGRID AB pays the fees for using (leasing) and servicing of the assets. The
fee of using the assets is based on the return of the assets attributed to the TSO Activities
as at the day of signing the agreement and to be attributed after making the investments
within 2010, as an investment. Therefore, the Company receives funds meant for
replacement of the leased assets through the fee of using the assets from LITGRID AB. It
is planned that within 2010 the Company has to receive LTL 48 024 631. As at the date of
execution of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, the part of the money equal to the fee for
using the assets actually calculated from the beginning of 2010 until the date of execution
of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets shall be attributed to the New Company.

Until 2010, the Company collected funds for the services matching the public interests (the
SMPI), while since 2010, the SMPI funds have been collected by LITGRID AB. The SMPI
fee collected from electricity consumers is set annually according to the methods
established by the State Control Commission for Prices and Energy. In accordance with
these methods the SMPI fee shall be corrected annually in view of the profit or loss
received in the previous year from the SMPI activity. In 2008 and 2009 the Company
received from the SMPI activity the profit of LTL 20119000 and LTL 10191 000,
accordingly, therefore, in such portions in 2010 (for the profit received in 2008) and in
2011 (for the profit received in 2009) loss will be incurred by LITGRID AB from the
SMPI activity. In view of the fact that in 2008 and 2009 the cash from the SMPI activity
was received by the Company, and LITGRID AB will derive less funds in 2010 and 2011,

25/55



11.5.3.

1154,

11.6.

12.

12.1.

12.2.

12.3.

SPIN-OFF TERMS
OF PUBLIC COMPANY LIETUVOS ENERGIJA (unofficial translation)

as at the date of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, this part of cash shall be
attributed to the New Company which after the Spin-Off will be the shareholder of
LITGRID AB.

In 2010, the Company carries out investments (acquires new assets, reconstructs the old
assets) relating to the TSO activity. In view of the above, as at the date of drawing up of
the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, the part of money attributable to the New Company
under items 11.5.1 and 11.5.2 of the Spin-Off Terms shall be reduced by the amount equal
to the investments actually paid up from the beginning of 2010 until the date of drawing up
of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets and the debt for the investments in the Company’s
Balance Sheet as at the day of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

In such case if, in compliance with the principles defined in items 11.5.1 and 11.5.2 of the
Spin-Off Terms, the amount of money attributed to the New Company is less than the
amount of money calculated in item 11.5.3 of the Spin-Off Terms, then the amounts
attributed to the New Company in accordance with the principles defined in items 11.5.1-
11.5.3 of the Spin-Off Terms and the principles of drawing up of the Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheets shall not be attributed and the attributable amount shall not be reduced,
while the difference between the amount attributed in accordance with the principles
defined in items 11.5.1 and 11.5.2 of the Spin-Off Terms and the amount calculated in item
11.5.3 of the Spin-Off Terms must be attributed to the Company (the Remaining Part) as a
receivable amount, and to the New Company — as a payable amount. The latter payable
amount shall be repaid by the New Company within 3 (three) months following the date of
drawing up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

All costs to be possibly incurred by the Company until the moment of the signing of the
Transfer-Acceptance Act as a result of the inclusion of the New Company’s shares into the
trading in the market regulated by AB NASDAQ OMX Vilnius shall be attributed to the
New Company and the New Company shall compensate to the Company all such costs
incurred by the Company within 3 (three) months following the day of drawing up of the
Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

PASSING OF THE SPIN-OFF PART TO THE NEW COMPANY TO BE
ESTABLISHED AFTER THE SPIN-OFF

Transfer of assets, rights and obligations relating to the Spin-Off Part shall be carried out
taking into consideration all the changes conditioned by the Company’s economic activity
until the date of transfer of assets, rights and obligations relating to the Spin-Off Part. The
Spin-Off Part shall pass to the New Company under the Transfer-Acceptance Act (all the
documents comprising the Transfer-Acceptance Act) as of signing of such Transfer-
Acceptance Act. The assets, rights and obligations relating to the New Company are to be
conveyed to the New Company by 1 December 2010, but no later than by 1 February 2011.

The Transfer-Acceptance Act shall be executed after completion of the Spin-Off. After
completion of the Spin-Off and based on the Transfer-Acceptance Act the Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheets shall be drawn-up as at the date of the Transfer-Acceptance Act (i.e. the
date of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets and the date of the Transfer-Acceptance Act
shall be the same), which shall disclose the Company‘s equity, assets and obligations
remaining with the Company after the Spin-Off and the equity, assets and obligations of
the New Company in fact transferred to it based on the principles and procedure of
drawing-up of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets specified in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off
Terms.

The Transfer-Acceptance Act shall provide for the composition of the assets, rights and
obligations transferred to the New Company at the time of their actual transfer based on
their condition existing on the day of execution of the Transfer-Acceptance Act, in
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accordance with the principles and procedure of drawing-up of the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets provided for in Annex 3 to the Spin-Off Terms. The assets, rights and obligations
transferred to the New Company may also be adjusted by supplementary documents
drawn-up by the Companies to be Active after the Spin-Off (Adjustment Acts, etc.).

The Transfer-Acceptance Act drawn-up as required in this item of the Spin-Off Terms
shall be delivered by the Company to the New Company (i.e. to the newly appointed head
of the New Company). Within 10 (ten) calendar days of receipt of the Transfer-Acceptance
Act the New Company (its authorised person) shall sign it or deliver to the Company
written comments regarding the Transfer-Acceptance Act, which comments shall be
clearly and precise and well-reasoned. For avoidance of doubt, the New Company shall not
deliver its comments regarding the principles provided for in these Spin-Off Terms, their
Annexes or the Decision on the Company Spin-Off.

If the New Company delivers its comments regarding the Transfer-Acceptance Act within
the period established in item 12.4 of these Spin-Off Terms, then within 10 (ten) calendar
days the Company and the New Company shall coordinate between themselves the content
of the Transfer-Acceptance Act and sign it. In coordination of the content of the Transfer-
Acceptance Act the parties shall also be governed by item 9.8 of these Spin-Off Terms.

The transfer to the New Company of the assets subject to registration attributed to the
Spin-Off Part shall be registered if such registration is obligatory under the peremptory
legal rules. The registration shall be performed without delay after signing of the Transfer-
Acceptance Act, unless otherwise provided for under the peremptory legal rules. These
Spin-Off Terms and the Transfer-Acceptance Act shall constitute legal grounds for
registration of the assets, rights and obligations transferred to the New Company, their re-
registration, certification and making changes in the required data kept with the registers
and any other companies, institutions and authorities.

The Company’s rights, obligations and contracts shall not change or expire because of the
Spin-Off, unless their provisions provide otherwise.

As of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act the respective rights and obligations
pertaining to the Spin-Off Part as well as the rights and obligations under the contracts and
the concluded contracts shall pass to the New Company and become the New Company’s
rights and obligations and its concluded contracts as if they had been such from the very
beginning, unless otherwise provided for by the peremptory legal rules.

As of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act all the contracts attributed to the Spin-Off
Part shall be recorded in the books of the New Company, unless otherwise required by the
peremptory legal rules or these Spin-Off Terms. The contracts concluded by the New
Company itself shall be recorded in the New Company’s books as of its registration with
the Register of Legal Entities in accordance with the requirements of laws and regulations.

The rights and obligations which occur after signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act and
which arise from or are related to the Spin-Off Part shall be attributed to the New
Company.

The Company Active after the Spin-Off shall have the Remaining Part as provided for in
Section 10 of the Spin-Off Terms, i.e. that Part shall not pass to the New Company and no
right and obligation pertaining to that Part shall arise to the New Company.

RIGHTS CONFERRED BY THE COMPANIES TO BE ACTIVE AFTER THE
SPIN-OFF ON THE OWNERS OF CERTAIN CLASSES OF SHARES, BONDS
AND OTHER SECURITIES

Except for checks and notes, if any, the only securities issued by the Company are its
ordinary registered shares, all of which are owned by the Shareholders.
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Except for checks and notes, if any, the only securities issued by the Companies Active
after the Spin-Off shall be their ordinary registered shares.

The ordinary registered shares of the Companies Active after the Spin-Off shall confer on
their owners all property and non-property shareholder rights provided for in the articles of
association of those Companies, Company Law, Civil Code of the Republic of Lithuania
and other laws and regulations. Since adoption of the Decision on the Company Spin-Off
and until the registration of the New Company with the Register of Legal Entities the
shares of the New Company shall confer on their holders property and non-property rights
provided for in the Spin-Off Terms, Company Law, and other laws and regulations, except
as stipulated in item 8.1 of the Spin-Off Terms.

Subject to the provisions of item 4.1.5 of these Spin-Off Terms, the Spin-Off process in
terms of taxation is neutral both to the Company and to its Shareholders and will not cause
any tax-related consequences. However, any possible subsequent transfers of shares of the
New Company may give rise to tax-related consequences to the shareholders of the New
Company to be governed by respective laws and regulations of the Republic of Lithuania.

14. SPECIAL RIGHTS GRANTED TO THE BODIES (MEMBERS OF THE BODIES) OF THE
COMPANY PARTICIPATING IN THE SPIN-OFF AND THE NEW COMPANY AND TO
THE EXPERTS PERFORMING THE ASSESSMENT OF THE SPIN-OFF TERMS

14.1.

14.2.

14.2.1.

14.2.2.

14.2.3.

14.3.

Subject to the articles of association of the Company, on the date of execution of the Spin-
Off Terms the bodies of the Company are the general meeting of shareholders, the head of
the Company and the board; the Company shall have no supervisory board. The structure
of the bodies of the Company to be Active shall remain unchanged. After completion of
the Spin-Off the following bodies shall be formed in the New Company: the general
meeting of shareholders, the head of the Company and the board.

During the Spin-Off the bodies (members of the bodies) of the Company and any other
persons authorised by them shall be granted all the rights vested in them by laws and
regulations of the Republic of Lithuania, respective agreements and the Company’s articles
of association, including the following rights:

To perform all the actions relating to the Spin-Off, on the Company’s behalf to sign,
execute and deliver (as the case may be) to the Shareholders a notice about material
changes in the Company’s assets, rights and obligations during the period between drafting
the Spin-Off Terms and the date of the general meeting of shareholders having on its
agenda the issue of passing a Decision on the Company Spin-Off, amendments to the
Company’s articles of association and the amended version thereof, as well as any other
documents necessary for registration of the amendments to the Company’s articles of
association with the Register of Legal Entities;

To sign, execute and deliver the Transfer-Acceptance Act and the final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets;

On behalf of the New Company to convene the general meeting of its shareholders (the
shareholders of the New Company and the Company’s Shareholders are the same until the
articles of association of the New Company are registered with the Register of Legal
Entities) as specified in item 14.3 of the Spin-Off Terms and perform any other actions
pertaining to the organisation of the general meeting of shareholders.

The management bodies of the New Company to be elected by the general meeting of
shareholders (i.e., board members of the New Company) shall be elected by the general
meeting of shareholders of the New Company and the head of the New Company shall be
apponted prior to the registration of the New Company with the Register of Legal Entities.
The general meeting of shareholders may also deal with other matters assigned to its
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competence by law or the articles of association of the New Company adopted by the
general meeting.

The general meeting of shareholders of the Company stipulated in paragraph 2 of Article
69 of the Company Law shall not be convened before delivery to the Register of Legal
Entities of the amended articles of association of the Company and other relating
documents, unless it is decided otherwise.

Prior to the registration of the New Company with the Register of Legal Entities, the head
of the New Company (or any other person authorised by him/her) shall be entitled on
behalf of the Company:

To sign, execute and deliver the New Company’s articles of association and any other
documents needed for registration of the New Company with the Register of Legal
Entities;

To sign, execute and deliver the Transfer-Acceptance Act and the final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets;

To make decisions on other matters attributed to the competence of the head of the New
Company by the Company Law, other laws and regulations or the adopted articles of
association of the New Company.

Heads of the Companies to be Active shall be vested with all rights to handle all the
matters relating to the transfer of assets of the Companies to be Active, registration of
ownership rights, conclusion and/or amendment of agreements and other matters relating
to the Spin-Off. Such persons shall have the right to delegate their full authority to other
persons to deal with the above-mentioned matters.

During the Spin-Off the audit firm performing the assessment of the Spin-Off Terms shall
have all rights available to it under laws and regulations of the Republic of Lithuania and
the concluded agreements. The audit firm shall prepare a report on the assessment of the
Spin-Off Terms based on item 4.2.4 of the Spin-Off Terms, in which it shall include, inter
alia, the following:

Conclusions about correctness and validity of the share exchange ratio;

Methods used to establish the share exchange ratio, conclusions about suitability of such
methods and their effect on share pricing;

Description of difficulties encountered in the assessment.

In the process of preparation of the report on the assessment of the Spin-Off Terms the
audit firm shall:

Have the right to receive all the needed documents (or copies thereof) and information
required for adequate preparation of the report on the assessment of the Spin-Off Terms
and shall be entitled to use all the collected information;

Have the right to receive various explanations relating to various aspects of the Spin-Off
Terms;

Have any other rights stipulated by laws and regulations of the Republic of Lithuania.

Annexes

Annexes to the Spin-Off Terms:

1.
2.
3.

The principles of drawing-up of the Spin-Off Banlance Sheets as at 30 June 2010.
Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010.
Principles of drawing-up of the final Spin-Off Banlance Sheets.
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19.
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23.
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Interim financial statements of the Company as at 30 June 2010.
Report on the audit review of the interim financial statements of AB ,,Lietuvos energija“.

Extract from the approval of the general meeting of shareholders of AB ,Lietuvos
energija‘“ dated 18 June 2010.

Draft articles of association of the Company.

Draft articles of association of the New Company.

Stocks of the Transmission System.

List of Assets of the Transmission System.

List of Assets of the Transmission System subject to registration.
List of assets used in TED activities subject to transfer to TETAS.
List of assets used in TED activities subject to transfer to ETP.
List of assets used in CIT activities subject to transfer to TIC.

List of assets subject to transfer to the Property Management Company.
List of Fibre Lines 1.

List of employees to be transferred to the New Company.

List of employees to be attributed to the sphere of servicing of electricity network (relating
to ETP).

List of employees to be attributed to the sphere of servicing of electricity network (relating
to TETAS).

List of agreements.
List of state land lease agreements.
List of agreements on easements.

List of agreements to be attributed to the sphere of servicing of electricity network (relating
to ETP).

List of agreements to be attributed to the sphere of servicing of electricity network (relating
to TETAS).

List of studies and other research works.

The draft Spin-Off Terms were discussed and approved by the decision of the 24 September 2010
meeting of the Company‘s board.

On behalf of the public company AB LIETUVOS ENERGIJA:

Arvydas Darulis

Chairman of the Board
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ANNEX 1
The principles of drawing-up of the Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010
Attached
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ANNEX 2
Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010
Attached
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ANNEX 3
Principles of drawing-up of the final Spin-Off Balance Sheets
Attached
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ANNEX 4
Interim financial statements of the Company as at 30 June 2010
Attached
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ANNEX 5
Report on the audit review of the interim financial statements of AB Lietuvos energija
Attached
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ANNEX 6

Extract from the approval of the general meeting of shareholders of AB Lietuvos energija dated
18 June 2010

Attached
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ANNEX 7
Draft articles of association of the Company
Attached
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ANNEX 8
Draft articles of association of the New Company
Attached
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ANNEX 9
Stocks of the Transmission System
Attached
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ANNEX 10
List of Assets of the Transmission System
Attached
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ANNEX 11
List of Assets of the Transmission System subject to registration
Attached
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ANNEX 12
List of assets used in TED activities subject to transfer to TETAS
Attached
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ANNEX 13
List of the assets used in TED activities subject to transfer to ETP
Attached
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ANNEX 14
List of assets used in CIT activities subject to transfer to TIC
Attached
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ANNEX 15
List of assets subject to transfer to the Property Management Company
Attached
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ANNEX 16
List of Fibre Lines 1
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ANNEX 17
List of employees to be transferred to the New Company
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ANNEX 18
List of employees to be attributed to the sphere of servicing of electricity network
(relating to ETP)
Attached
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ANNEX 19
List of employees to be attributed to the sphere of servicing of electricity network
(relating to TETAS)
Attached
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ANNEX 20
List of agreements
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ANNEX 21
List of state land lease agreements
Attached
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ANNEX 22
List of agreements on easements
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ANNEX 23
List of agreements to be attributed to the sphere of servicing of electricity network
(relating to ETP)
Attached
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ANNEX 24
List of agreements to be attributed to the sphere of servicing of electricity network
(relating to TETAS)
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Annex 1 Compilation Principles for Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010
(unofficial translation)

I Compilation principles for Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010

The Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010 of the Company (Remaining Part) and the New Company
spun off from AB Lietuvos energija have been compiled according to the following principles:

1. During the Spin-Off, the Spin-Off Part (including the activity carried out by the Company directly and
indirectly (through its subsidiaries) of the Transmission System Operator, activity of the electricity
market operator and part of the Information Technologies and other electrical energy activity relating to
the activity carried out by the Transmission System Operator) will be transferred to the New Company
by transferring the entire assets, rights and obligations of the Company related to the Spin-Off Part, i.e.
the portion of the Company’s activity in the form of assets, rights and obligations which from an
organisational point of view constitute an independent economic entity carrying out its activities and
capable of functioning by its own means based on the principles specified below.

2. The compilation principles for Spin-Off Balance Sheets described below apply to the assets, equity and
liabilities disclosed in the balance sheet of the Company without the assets, equity and liabilities
disclosed in the balance sheets of Company’s branches (Kaunas HPP and Kruonis PSP). The Remaining
Part retained by the Company is determined following a general principle that the assets, equity and
liabilities disclosed in the balance sheets of Company’s branches are attributable to the Remaining Part.

1. Attribution of tangible and intangible non-current assets

During the allocation of tangible and intangible non-current assets, these assets also include the investment
assets, prepayments for tangible and intangible non-current assets as well as construction in progress
disclosed in the set of interim financial statements of the Company as at 30 June 2010.

The New Company is attributed all tangible and intangible non-current assets of the Company related to the
Spin-Off Part as listed in Annex 10a to the Spin-Off Terms.

The New Company is attributed the following tangible and intangible non-current assets recorded in the
balance sheet of the Company as at 30 June 2010 (with the exception of assets attributed to Kaunas HPP
and Kruonis PSP branches):

e 330-110 kV overhead lines

e Lightning cable with fibre cable (with fibre cable boxes) for overhead lines

o Fibre cable leads to control consoles of the substation (with fibre cable boxes)

e Fibre cable underground communication cable ducts to control consoles of the substation (with wells)
e 110 kV cable lines

e All buildings and structures of 110 kV cable lines (superstructures and underground section)
o Fibre cables (with cable boxes) built together with a 110 kV cable

e Separately built fibre cables used for network purposes (with cable boxes)

e Communication channels (with wells) built together with a 110 kV cable

¢ Qil pressure monitoring system for 110 kV cables with oil insulation

e 330/110/10 kV autotransformers

e 110/10 kV transformers

e 10/0.4 kV house transformers

e Shunt reactors

¢ Regulating transformers

e 330 kV distribution stations

e 110 kV distribution stations

e 10 kV closed distribution equipment (CDE)

e Air compressors
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Compressed air receivers
Alternating current boards
Direct current boards
Accumulator batteries
Controllers of connected equipment
Inter-substation signal controllers
Autotransformer monitoring systems with software
Relay protection and automation (RPA) equipment monitoring with software
High-voltage equipment
Structures of distribution stations:
o Lightning conductors, portals
o Cable ducts
o Artesian wells
o Engineering networks (pipelines, etc.)
o Yard structures (sites, fences ...)
o Control consoles
o Relay protection and automation (RPA) rooms and buildings
o Communication equipment rooms and buildings, towers
o Other technical buildings (compressor stations, condenser stations, pumping stations, etc., i.e.
all assets within the perimeter of distribution stations, with the exception of the administrative
complex at Luksio 1, Vilnius).
Inventory (furniture and other inventory remaining at the TS and distribution stations)
Electricity metering equipment
Hardware and software of dispatch control system XA/21
Information systems designed for dispatch control only without hardware (IT servers)
Information systems and software for the TSO Activity, primary equipment and network parameter
monitoring (AMS, WAMS) without hardware (IT servers, OS, DB licences)
Information systems designed to ensure direct (main) functions of the TSO Activity without hardware
(IT servers, OS, DB licences)
Software and hardware for data exchange with electricity information of the neighbouring countries
Software in individual computers designed to ensure TSO functions (System services, market
development, system reliability, system expansion, etc.)
TCTE (teleinformation collection and transmission equipment) hardware
RPA hardware and software of 330/110 kV distribution stations and electrical distribution stations —
RPA controllers, terminals, data network, software for these controllers and terminals, software for
testing and inspecting RPA controllers and terminals
SDN (substation data network) hardware (LON)
Telecommunication equipment used for the TSO Activity with software
Hardware and software of instantaneous data collection controllers (IDC) (readings from meters)
Hardware and software of commercial data collection controllers (CDC) (readings from meters)
Automated electricity metering system (AEMS) software without hardware (IT servers, OP, DB
licences)
Synchronisation equipment (GPS receivers)
Measuring instruments for servicing and repair work assessment
Hardware and software, equipment and control consoles for burglar-fire alarm system, perimeter and
video monitoring system of TS and distribution stations
Other tangible and intangible non-current assets necessary for the TSO Activity

The New Company is also attributed tangible and intangible non-current assets recorded in the balance
sheet of the Company as at 30 June 2010:

assets used for the TED Activity related to the Spin-Off Part to be contributed by the Company to the
authorised capital of TETAS and ETP. The detailed list of assets is given in Annexes 12a and 13a to
the Spin-Off Terms;
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e assets used for the CIT Activity proportionally related to the Spin-Off Part to be contributed by the
Company to the authorised capital of TIC. The detailed list of assets (related to both the Spin-Off Part
and the Remaining Part) and the proportions of asset use in the Spin-Off Activity are given in Annex
14a to the Spin-Off Terms. The value of assets is attributed to the New Company according to the
degree of utilisation of assets necessary for provision of services to the New Company in the CIT
Activity and assuming that such portion of assets will be contributed to the authorised capital of TIC
before the date of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets;

e cars and other vehicles (necessary for the control and acceptance of construction, reconstruction,
repair and servicing of the transmission network facilities as well as for periodic inspections of
facilities) which will be contributed to the authorised capital of the Property Management Company.
The detailed list of assets is given in Annex 15a to the Spin-Off Terms with the relevant mark (NB).

The Company intends to contribute certain assets used in the ITC Activity of the Company (tangible and
intangible non-current assets, construction in progress and prepayments for non-current assets) to the
authorised capital of IT Commerce. These assets are attributed to the Company (Remaining Part).

Asset units of construction in progress and prepayments for tangible and intangible non-current assets,
including impairment, are attributed to the New Company according to the same principles as those used for
attribution of the relevant non-current assets. Units of construction in progress and prepayments for tangible
and intangible non-current assets attributed to the New Company (Spin-Off Part), TETAS (Spin-Off Part),
TIC (Remaining Part) and the Property Management Company (Remaining Part) are listed in Annexes 10b,
12b, 14b and 15b respectively.

The table below provides a summary of tangible and intangible non-current assets, construction in progress
and prepayments for tangible and intangible non-current assets attributable to the New Company and the
Company (Remaining Part).

Reference to
asset list

Company (Remaining
Part), LTL New Company, LTL

Tangible and intangible non-current assets

Assets used directly in TSO Activity Annex 10a - 1,988,406,539
Assets attributed to TETAS Annex 12a - 3,336,592
Assets attributed to ETP Annex 13a - 4,764,148
Assets attributed to TIC Annex 14a 2,939,748 10,629,624
Assets attributed to the Property Management

Company Annex 15a 116,239,733 722,945
Assets attributed to IT Commerce 12,884,627 -
Assets of the Company (Remaining Part) 6,416,265 -
Assets of Kruonis PSP and Kaunas HPP 489,111,532 -
Total 627,591,905 2,007,859,848
Construction in progress and prepayments

Assets used directly in TSO Activity Annex 10b - 34,376,943
Assets attributed to TETAS Annex 12b - 19,888
Assets attributed to ETP - -
Assets attributed to TIC Annex 14b 176,721 937,655
Assets attributed to the Property Management

Company Annex 15b 26,584 -
Assets attributed to IT Commerce 931,241 -
Assets of the Company (Remaining Part) 8,016,329 -
Assets of Kruonis PSP and Kaunas HPP 91,045,255 -
Total 100,196,130 35,334,486
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1. Attribution of investments in subsidiaries

All shares of LITGRID AB (legal entity code 302449655, registered office at A. Juozapaviiaus g. 13,
Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania), which carries out the activity of electricity transmission system operator,
owned by the Company are attributed to the New Company.

All shares of UAB Energetikos pajégos (legal entity code 136046431, registered office at T. Masiulio g.
16D, Kaunas, Republic of Lithuania), which designs energy facilities, owned by the Company and intended
to the contributed to the authorised capital of TETAS by the Company are attributed to the New Company.

All other shares owned by the Company in subsidiaries and impairment of investments are attributed to the
Company (Remaining Part).

V. Attribution of investments in associates and jointly controlled entities

All shares of LitPol Link Sp.z.0.0 (code 0000311446, registered office at Wojciecha Gorskiego 900-033,
Warsaw, Republic of Poland) owned by the Company are attributed to the New Company.

The New Company is also attributed the impairment of investments in LitPol Link Sp.z.0.0.

All other shares owned by the Company in associates and impairment of investments are attributed to the
Company (Remaining Part).

V. Non-current receivables

The New Company is attributed no non-current receivables since they are not related to the Spin-Off Part
(including those related to the transferred TSO Activity, TED Activity and part of CIT Activity).

VI. Attribution of inventories

The New Company is attributed all inventories of the Company related to the Spin-Off Part as listed in
Annex 9.

The New Company has been attributed the following inventories recorded in the balance sheet of the
Company as at 30 June 2010:

e Emergency reserve of 110-330 kV overhead and 110 kV cable line elements and spare parts;

e Emergency reserve of the lightning cable with fibre cable, fibre cable, cable coupling sleeves;

e Emergency reserve of equipment for 110-330 kV transformer substations and distribution stations;
o Other inventories attributed to the emergency reserve related to the Spin-Off Part;

e Other inventories necessary to ensure the emergency reserve.

The New Company has also been attributed the inventories recorded in the balance sheet of the Company as
at 30 June 2010:

e inventories used for the TED Activity related to the Spin-Off Part to be contributed by the Company
to the authorised capital of TETAS and ETP. The detailed list of inventories is given in Annexes 12¢
and 13b to the Spin-Off Terms.

e inventories used for the CIT Activity proportionally related to the Spin-Off Part to be contributed by
the Company to the authorised capital of TIC. The detailed list of inventories (related to both the
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Annex 1 Compilation Principles for Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010
(unofficial translation)

Spin-Off Part and the Remaining Part) and the proportions of inventory use in the Spin-Off Activity
are given in Annex 14c to the Spin-Off Terms. The value of inventories is attributed to the New
Company according to the degree of utilisation of inventories necessary for provision of services to
the New Company in the CIT Activity and assuming that such portion of inventories will be
contributed to the authorised capital of TIC before the date of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

The Company intends to contribute certain inventories used in the ITC Activity of the Company to the
authorised capital of IT Commerce. These inventories are attributed to the Company (Remaining Part).

The impairment of inventories is attributed to the New Company and the Company (Remaining Part)
according to the units of inventories attributed to the respective company.

VIIl.  Attribution of prepayments

Prepayments for furniture which will be attributed to the New Company are attributed to the New
Company.

VIII. Attribution of trade receivables

The New Company is attributed no trade receivables since they are not related to the Spin-Off Part
(including those related to the transferred TSO Activity, TED Activity and part of CIT Activity).

IX. Attribution of other receivables

The New Company is attributed no other receivables since they are not related to the Spin-Off Part
(including those related to the transferred TSO Activity, TED Activity and part of CIT Activity).

X. Attribution of cash and cash equivalents

In view of the fact that electricity generation and trade (export, import, domestic sales) is the principal
activity of the Company in 2010 and the TSO Activity is carried out by LITGRID AB, the net profit earned
by the Company in 2010 and cash earned at the same time are related to electricity generation and trade.
Therefore, the Company (Remaining Part) is attributed all cash, with the exception of cash whose
attribution principles to the New Company are described below:

(i) Under Contract No 748-09 signed between the Company and LITGRID AB on
9 December 2009, the Company leases non-current assets used for the TSO Activity and
provides their maintenance services to LITGRID AB in 2010. Under that contract, LITGRID
AB pays the fees for the use (lease) of assets and asset maintenance services. The asset use fee
is based on the return on assets, as an investment, attributed to the TSO Activity on the date of
signing of the contract and to be attributed after investments throughout 2010 are made.
Therefore, the Company earns funds for the asset reversal through the asset use fee paid by
LITGRID AB. The Company is expected to receive LTL 48,024,631 in 2010. Since the
Company received LTL 24,012,315.50 from LITGRID AB by 30 June 2010, this portion of
cash is attributed to the New Company.

(i) Until 2010, funds for the services matching the public interests (SMPI) were collected by the
Company; the SMPI funds are collected by LITGRID AB since 2010. The SMPI fee collected
from electricity customers is determined every year according to the methodology of the
National Control Commission for Prices and Energy. According to this methodology, the
SMPI fee must be adjusted annually by the profit or loss from the SMPI activity of the
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(unofficial translation)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

previous year. In 2008 and 2009, the Company earned LTL 20,119,000 and LTL 10,191,000
respectively from the SMPI activity. Therefore, LITGRID AB will incur an equivalent loss in
2010 (for the profit of 2008) and 2011 (for the profit of 2009). In view of the fact that cash
from the SMPI activity was received by the Company in 2008 and 2009 and that LITGRID AB
will collect fewer funds in 2010 and 2011, this portion of cash is attributed to the New
Company which will be a shareholder of LITGRID AB after the Spin-Off.

In 2010, the Company has made investments (acquired new assets, reconstructed existing
assets) related to the TSO Activity. From the beginning of 2010 to 30 June 2010, the Company
paid LTL 11,523,865 to contractors for these investments and the Company had a commitment
to pay LTL 15,874,214 in addition to contractors for investments as at 30 June 2010. In view of
that, these completed payments or liabilities for investments are deducted from the portion of
cash attributable to the New Company.

The Company intends to acquire part of shares in ETP and TETAS by making pecuniary
contributions. Since these shares will be transferred to the New Company, the New Company
is attributed cash in the amount of LTL 250,000 (for ETP shares) and LTL 750,000 (for
TETAS shares) respectively.

The New Company is attributed cash for the following liabilities:

e Payment of registration charges of the immovable property transferred to the New
Company in the amount of LTL 670,000;

e Repayment or use for production of assets of prepayments received from new
customers connected to the electricity transmission network which are related to the
assets attributable to the New Company in the amount of LTL 10,816,695;

e  The amount of vacation reserve equivalent to the number of employees moving to the
New Company (with the exception of ETP and TETAS) equal to LTL 359,881;

e  The amount of pension provision equivalent to the number of employees moving to the
New Company (with the exception of ETP and TETAS) equal to LTL 166,500.

In addition, cash in the amount of LTL 6,000,000 is attributed to the New Company to
maintain stable operation of the New Company and cover future current liabilities.

XI. Attribution of non-current assets held for sale

The New Company is attributed no non-current assets held for sale since they are not related to the Spin-Off
Part. Non-current assets held for sale include the shares of UAB Interlinks and rights of the stakeholder in
the National Training Centre for Energy Industry.

XIl.  Attribution of equity capital

1. Authorised capital

The authorised capital is attributed in proportion to the net assets of the Company depending on the
percentage of assets of the New Company in the Company as at 30 June 2010 (see the table below). Net
assets are calculated by deducting the amount of grants and liabilities directly attributed to the Company
(Remaining Part) and the New Company from total assets attributed to the Company (Remaining Part) and
the New Company respectively.
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Allocation of the authorised capital as at 30 June 2010
Net assets, Authorised

Total assets, Total liabilities and (N capital allocation Authorised
LTL grants, LTL ratio capital, LTL

Company (Remaining

Part) 966,493,821 149,377,077 817,116,744 0.3087201534 212,867,311
New Company 2,101,647,128 271,976,045 1,829,671,083 0.6912798466 476,648,124
Total 3,068,140,949 421,353,122 2,646,787,827 1.00 689,515,435

2. Share premiums

The share premiums recorded in the balance sheet of the Company as at 30 June 2010 are attributed to the
Company (Remaining Part).

3. Reserves
The revaluation reserves are attributed to the New Company and the Company (Remaining Part) according
to the amount of revaluation reserve of asset units attributed to the Company (Remaining Part) and the New

Company respectively as at 30 June 2010.

The legal reserve is allocated in proportion to the net assets depending on the respective percentages of net
assets of the New Company and the Company (Remaining Part) in the Company as at 30 June 2010.

The capital reduction reserve for the transfer of fuel oil storage facilities is attributed to the Company
(Remaining Part).

4. Profit or loss brought forward

Profit or loss brought forward is used to cover the difference between the values of assets and liabilities,
authorised capital, share premiums and reserves retained by the Company (Remaining Part) and transferred
to the New Company respectively.

Profit or loss allocation table as at 30 June 2010

Profit or loss brought forward, LTL

Company (Remaining Part) 628,361,454
New Company 994,701,582
Total 1,623,063,036

XIIl.  Attribution of grants
All grants related to the assets attributable to the New Company are attributed to the New Company.
All grants recorded in the balance sheet of the Company’s branch Kaunas HPP as at 30 June 2010 are

attributed to the Company (Remaining Part).

XI1V. Attribution of deferred income
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(unofficial translation)

The New Company is attributed all deferred income received from new customers connected to the
electricity transmission network which is related to the assets attributed to the New Company as at
30 June 2010.

The Company (Remaining Part) is attributed deferred income received from customers related to the assets
retained by the Company (Remaining Part).

XV. Attribution of other non-current liabilities

The New Company is attributed the prepayments received from new customers to be connected to the
electricity transmission network which will be related to the assets attributable to the New Company. In
view of the fact that the assets have not been acquired by 30 June 2010 and payments may have to be
returned if new customers are not connected, the New Company is attributed the respective cash amounts
(see Chapter X of this Annex).

Provisions for non-current liabilities created for pension provision are attributed to the New Company
according to the number of employees moving to the New Company (with the exception of ETP and
TETAS).

The Company (Remaining Part) is attributed all non-current debts for tangibles (non-current debt for land
retained by the Company).

The provision for non-current liabilities created for damages is attributed to the Company (Remaining Part).

The warranty liability to Nordic Investment Bank and AB SEB Eesti Uhispank carried in the balance sheet
at its fair value is attributed to the Company (Remaining Part) since this liability is related to investments in
AS Nordic Energy Link which are attributed to the Company (Remaining Part).

XVI. Attribution of deferred corporate tax

The portion of deferred corporate tax related to revaluation of assets attributed to the New Company is
attributed to the New Company.

The portion of deferred corporate tax for the vacation reserve and pension provision is attributed to the New
Company according to the number of employees moving to the New Company (with the exception of ETP
and TETAS).

XVII. Attribution of current trade debts

All current trade debts are attributed to the Company (Remaining Part) since they are not related to the TSO
Activity, with the exception of liabilities related to the acquisition of tangible non-current assets attributable
to the New Company. The latter liabilities are not attributed to the New Company and the latter liabilities
will be covered by the Company (Remaining Part). Therefore, the portion of cash attributable to the New
Company is reduced by the amount of the latter liabilities to that end (see Chapter X of this Annex).

XVIII. Attribution of current prepayments

The Company (Remaining Part) is attributed all current prepayments since they are not related to the TSO
Activity.
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XIX. Corporate tax liabilities

The corporate tax liability is attributed to the Company (Remaining Part).

XX.  Attribution of other amounts payable and liabilities

The New Company is attributed the prepayments received from new customers to be connected to the
electricity transmission network which will be related to the assets attributable to the New Company. In
view of the fact that the assets have not been acquired by 30 June 2010 and payments may have to be
returned if new customers are not connected, the New Company is attributed the respective cash amounts
(see Chapter X of this Annex).

The New Company is attributed the portion of the accrued vacation reserve and social insurance
contributions from vacation reserve according to the number of employees moving to the New Company
(with the exception of ETP and TETAS).

All taxes payable (property tax, personal income taxes, etc.), dividends payable and other liabilities not
related to the Spin-Off Part are attributed to the Company (Remaining Part).

XXI. Attribution of adjusted equity capital

The authorised capital of the Company amounted to LTL 689,515,435 as at 30 June 2010 (the nominal
value of one share was LTL 1). The new amount of the authorised capital of the Company was registered on
8 September 2010, which is now equal to LTL 993,614,306 (the nominal value of one share is LTL 1). The
authorised capital of the Company was increased by issuing 304,098,871 ordinary registered shares with the
nominal value of LTL 1 at the issue price set at LTL 2.07 per share. The total price of subscribed share issue
is LTL 629,484,662.97. The following was used to pay for the shares:

e 133,065,125 ordinary registered shares of LEL owned and managed by VAE whose market value is
LTL 572,180,037.50.

e The assets comprising the 110/6 kV Statybos TS 110 kV distribution station located at Visaginas
Municipality, Sabatiskiy Village, and the assets comprising the 330/110 kV Ignalina distribution
station located at Visaginas Municipality, Driksiy Village, owned and managed by VAE. The market
value of assets comprising the two above-mentioned distribution stations is LTL 57,304,340.

e Pecuniary contributions of natural persons amounting to LTL 285.66.

In view of the change in the authorised capital of the Company described above, the allocation of equity
capital described in Chapter XII of this Annex is adjusted assuming that the events described above took
place on 30 June 2010 and would have affected the allocation of authorised capital.

1. Adjusted authorised capital

The authorised capital specified in Chapter XII of this Annex is adjusted by the amount of nominal values
of newly issued shares:
e The New Company is attributed the increase in the authorised capital related to the assets of 110/6 kV
Statybos TS 110 kV and 330/110 kV Ignalina distribution stations contributed by VAE.
e The Company (Remaining Part) is attributed the increase in the authorised capital related to LEL
shares contributed by VAE and pecuniary contributions of natural persons.

Allocation of adjusted authorised capital:

Increase in Authorised capital
Authorised capital authorised capital, after increase, Adjusted authorised
before increase, LTL LTL LTL capital allocation ratio

Company (Remaining
Part) 212,867,311 276,415,615 489,282,926 0.4924274167
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New Company 476,648,124 27,683,256 504,331,380 0.5075725833
Total 689,515,435 304,098,871 993,614,306 1.00
2. Adjusted share premiums

The share premiums specified in Chapter XII of this Annex are adjusted by the share premiums resulting
from the newly issued shares:

e The New Company is attributed the share premiums resulting from the increase in the authorised
capital related to the assets of 110/6 kV Statybos TS 110 kV and 330/110 kV Ignalina distribution
stations contributed by VAE.

e The Company (Remaining Part) is attributed the share premiums resulting from the increase in the
authorised capital related to LEL shares contributed by VAE and pecuniary contributions of natural
persons.

Adjusted share premiums:

Share premiums before Share premiums after
increase in authorised Increase in share increase in authorised
capital, LTL premiums, LTL capital, LTL
Company (Remaining Part) 2,744 295,764,708 295,767,452
New Company 0 29,621,084 29,621,084
Total 2,744 325,385,792 325,388,536
3. Adjusted reserves

The revaluation reserves, legal reserves and capital reduction reserves specified in Chapter XII of this
Annex are not adjusted.

4, Adjusted profit or loss brought forward

The profit brought forward specified in Chapter XII of this Annex is adjusted by the amount equal to the
difference between the value of assets contributed to the authorised capital of the Company and the value of
the new share issue:

e The New Company is attributed the profit brought forward resulting from the above-mentioned
difference during the increase of the authorised capital of the Company using the assets of 110/6 kV
Statybos TS 110 kV and 330/110 kV Ignalina distribution stations of VAE.

e The Company (Remaining Part) is attributed the profit brought forward resulting from the above-
mentioned difference during the increase of the authorised capital of the Company using LEL shares
held by VAE.

Adjusted profit brought forward:

Profit or loss brought Profit or loss brought
forward before increase in Increase in profit or loss forward after increase in
authorised capital, LTL brought forward, LTL authorised capital, LTL
Company (Remaining Part) 628,361,454 0.11 628,361,454
New Company 994,701,582 0.08 994,701,582
Total 1,623,063,036 0.19 1,623,063,036
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Actual Balance
Sheet as at 30
June 2010, LTL

Spin-Off Balance Sheet as at 30 June
2010, LTL*
Company

(Remaining New Company

Company Part)

Before increase of Before increase of

Before Spin-Off authorised capital authorised capital

ASSETS
Long-term assets:
Intangible assets 1.989.988 1.594.860 395.128
Tangible assets 2.768.992.382 726.193.176 2.042.799.206
Prepayments for tangible long-term assets 0 0 0
Investment assets 0 0 0
Investments into subsidiaries 28.258.884 18.097.474 10.161.410
Investments into associated and commonly
controlled companies 24.707.038 24.707.038 0
Amounts receivable 470.574 470.574 0
Total long-term assets 2.824.418.865 771.063.121 2.053.355.745
Current assets:
Stocks 3.065.273 731.441 2.333.832
Prepayments 7.005.682 6.985.444 20.239
Trade amounts receivable 80.967.705 80.967.705 0
Other amounts receivable 47.103.172 47.103.172 0
Term deposits 0 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents 99.927.059 53.989.747 45.937.312
Total current assets 238.068.891 189.777.507 48.291.383
Long-term assets for disposal 5.653.193 5.653.193 0
TOTAL ASSETS 3.068.140.949 966.493.821 2.101.647.128
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves:
Authorised capital 689.515.435 212.867.311 476.648.124
Share premiums 2.744 2.744 0
Revaluation reserve 329.031.653 18.375.088 310.656.565
Statutory reserve 68.951.544 21.286.731 47.664.813
Other reserves (63.776.585) (63.776.585) 0
Unappropriated profit (loss) 1.623.063.036 628.361.454 994.701.582
Total equity 2.646.787.827 817.116.744 1.829.671.083
Long-term liabilities:
Grants 70.967.019 27.898.240 43.068.780
Deferred income 15.771.444 47.316 15.724.128
Other long-term amounts payable and obligations 10.796.113 6.987.107 3.809.006
Deferred corporate tax obligation 225.842.974 24.779.930 201.063.045
Total long-term liabilities 323.377.551 59.712.592 263.664.959
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Short-term liabilities:

Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010

Actual Balance
Sheet as at 30
June 2010, LTL

Company

Before Spin-Off

Spin-Off Balance Sheet as at 30 June
2010, LTL*
Company
(Remaining

Part)

Before increase of
authorised capital

New Company

Before increase of
authorised capital

Loans 0 0 0
Trade debtors 59.731.941 59.731.941 0
Prepayments received 1.570.623 1.570.623 0
Corporate tax payable 16.490.358 16.490.358 0
Other amounts payable and liabilities 20.182.649 11.871.562 8.311.086
Total short-term liabilities 97.975.571 89.664.485 8.311.086
Total liabilities 421.353.122 149.377.077 271.976.045
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3.068.140.949 966.493.821 2.101.647.128

* before increase of authorised capital
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l. Compilation principles for Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets

The Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets of the Company (Remaining Part) and the New Company spun off from
AB Lietuvos energija must be compiled according to the following principles:

1. During the Spin-Off, the Spin-Off Part (including the activity carried out by the Company directly and
indirectly (through its subsidiaries) of the Transmission System Operator, activity of the electricity
market operator and part of the Information Technologies and other electrical energy activity relating to
the activity carried out by the Transmission System Operator) will be transferred to the New Company
by transferring the entire assets, rights and obligations of the Company related to the Spin-Off Part, i.e.
the portion of the Company’s activity in the form of assets, rights and obligations which from an
organisational point of view constitute an independent economic entity carrying out its activities and
capable of functioning by its own means based on the principles specified below.

2. The compilation principles for Spin-Off Balance Sheets described below apply to the assets, equity and
liabilities disclosed in the balance sheet of the Company without the assets, equity and liabilities
disclosed in the balance sheets of Company’s branches (Kaunas HPP and Kruonis PSP). The Remaining
Part retained by the Company is determined following a general principle that the assets, equity and
liabilities disclosed in the balance sheets of Company’s branches are attributable to the Remaining Part.

1. Date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets

The Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets of the Company (Remaining Part) and the New Company spun off from
AB Lietuvos energija must be compiled as at the last day of the month.

I1. Attribution of tangible and intangible non-current assets

During the allocation of tangible and intangible non-current assets, these assets will also include the
investment assets, prepayments for tangible and intangible non-current assets as well as construction in
progress disclosed in the financial statements of the Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets.

All tangible and intangible non-current assets of the Company related to the Spin-Off Part as listed in
Annex 10a of the Spin-Off Terms must be attributed to the New Company, unless the assets listed in this
Annex were written off out of necessity for going concern, due to extraordinary loss, technical, physical or
moral depreciation, as well as the assets of the Transmission System which the Company may acquire prior
to the moment of signing of the Transfer-Acceptance Act according to the principles of attribution of assets
to the TSO Activity specified below (including the assets comprising the 110/6 kV Statybos TS 110 kV
distribution station located at Visaginas Municipality, Sabatiskiy Village, and the assets comprising the
330/110 kV Ignalina distribution station located at Visaginas Municipality, Druksiy Village, acquired from
VAE during the increase in the authorised capital of the Company).

The New Company must be attributed tangible and intangible non-current assets recorded in the balance
sheet of the Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets (with the exception of assets
attributed to Kaunas HPP and Kruonis PSP branches):

e 330-110 kV overhead lines
Lightning cable with fibre cable (with fibre cable boxes) for overhead lines
Fibre cable leads to control consoles of the substation (with fibre cable boxes)
Fibre cable underground communication cable ducts to control consoles of the substation (with wells)
110 kV cable lines
All buildings and structures of 110 kV cable lines (superstructures and underground section)
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Fibre cables (with cable boxes) built together with a 110 kV cable
Separately built fibre cables used for network purposes (with cable boxes)
Communication channels (with wells) built together with a 110 kV cable
Oil pressure monitoring system for 110 kV cables with oil insulation
330/110/10 kV autotransformers
110/10 kV transformers
10/0.4 kV house transformers
Shunt reactors
Regulating transformers
330 kV distribution stations
110 kV distribution stations
10 kV closed distribution equipment (CDE)
Air compressors
Compressed air receivers
Alternating current boards
Direct current boards
Accumulator batteries
Controllers of connected equipment
Inter-substation signal controllers
Autotransformer monitoring systems with software
Relay protection and automation (RPA) equipment monitoring with software
High-voltage equipment
Structures of distribution stations:
o Lightning conductors, portals
o Cable ducts
o Artesian wells
o Engineering networks (pipelines, etc.)
o Yard structures (sites, fences ...)
o Control consoles
o Relay protection and automation (RPA) rooms and buildings
o Communication equipment rooms and buildings, towers
o Other technical buildings (compressor stations, condenser stations, pumping stations, etc., i.e.
all assets within the perimeter of distribution stations, with the exception of the administrative
complex at Luksio 1, Vilnius).
Inventory (furniture and other inventory remaining at the TS and distribution stations)
Electricity metering equipment
Hardware and software of dispatch control system XA/21
Information systems designed for dispatch control only without hardware (IT servers)
Information systems and software for the TSO Activity, primary equipment and network parameter
monitoring (AMS, WAMS) without hardware (IT servers, OS, DB licences)
Information systems designed to ensure direct (main) functions of the TSO Activity without hardware
(IT servers, OS, DB licences)
Software and hardware for data exchange with electricity information of the neighbouring countries
Software in individual computers designed to ensure TSO functions (System services, market
development, system reliability, system expansion, etc.)
TCTE (teleinformation collection and transmission equipment) hardware
RPA hardware and software of 330/110 kV distribution stations and electrical distribution stations —
RPA controllers, terminals, data network, software for these controllers and terminals, software for
testing and inspecting RPA controllers and terminals
SDN (substation data network) hardware (LON)
Telecommunication equipment used for the TSO Activity with software
Hardware and software of instantaneous data collection controllers (IDC) (readings from meters)
Hardware and software of commercial data collection controllers (CDC) (readings from meters)
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e Automated electricity metering system (AEMS) software without hardware (IT servers, OP, DB
licences)

e Synchronisation equipment (GPS receivers)

e Measuring instruments for servicing and repair work assessment

e Hardware and software, equipment and control consoles for burglar-fire alarm system, perimeter and
video monitoring system of TS and distribution stations

e Other tangible and intangible non-current assets necessary for the TSO Activity

If the Company fails to contribute the following assets to the authorised capital of TETAS, ETP, TIC and
the Property Management Company before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, then the New
Company must also be attributed tangible and intangible non-current assets recorded in the balance sheet of
the Company as at the date of the Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets:

e assets used for the TED Activity related to the Spin-Off Part. The New Company must be attributed
the assets listed in Annexes 12a and 13a to the Spin-Off Terms, unless the assets listed in these
Annexes were written off out of necessity for going concern, due to extraordinary loss, technical,
physical or moral depreciation, as well as the assets used for the TED Activity which the Company
may acquire before the moment of signing of the Acceptance-Transfer Act;

e assets used for the CIT Activity only for provision of services to the New Company (as related to the
Spin-Off Part). The New Company must be attributed the assets listed in Annex 14a to the Spin-Off
Terms with the relevant mark (NB), unless the assets listed in this Annex were written off out of
necessity for going concern, due to extraordinary loss, technical, physical or moral depreciation, as
well as the assets used for the CIT Activity only for provision of services to the New Company which
the Company may acquire before the moment of signing of the Acceptance-Transfer Act;

e cars and other vehicles (necessary for the control and acceptance of construction, reconstruction,
repair and servicing of the transmission network facilities as well as for periodic inspections of
facilities). The New Company must be attributed the assets listed in Annex 15a to the Spin-Off Terms
with the relevant mark (NB), unless the assets listed in this Annex were written off out of necessity
for going concern, due to extraordinary loss, technical, physical or moral depreciation, as well as the
cars and other vehicles which the Company may acquire before the moment of signing of the
Acceptance-Transfer Act.

If the Company fails to contribute certain assets used for the ITC Activity of the Company (tangible and
intangible non-current assets, construction in progress and prepayments for non-current assets) to the
authorised capital of IT Commerce before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, these assets must be
attributed to the Company (Remaining Part).

Asset units of construction in progress and prepayments for tangible and intangible non-current assets,
including impairment, are attributed to the New Company according to the same principles as those used for
attribution of the relevant non-current assets. Units of construction in progress and prepayments for tangible
and intangible non-current assets are attributed to the New Company (Spin-Off Part), TETAS (Spin-Off
Part), TIC (Remaining Part) and the Property Management Company (Remaining Part) as listed in Annexes
10b, 12b, 14b and 15b respectively, unless the assets listed in these Annexes were written off out of
necessity for going concern, due to extraordinary loss, technical, physical or moral depreciation, were
moved into operation from construction in progress, and the New Company must be attributed asset units of
construction in progress and prepayments for tangible and intangible non-current assets which the Company
may acquire before the moment of signing of the Acceptance-Transfer Act according to the above-
mentioned principles of attribution of assets to the TSO Activity.

V. Attribution of investments in subsidiaries

All shares of LITGRID AB (legal entity code 302449655, registered office at A. Juozapavic¢iaus g. 13,
Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania), which carries out the activity of electricity transmission system operator,
owned by the Company must be attributed to the New Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets.
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If the Company fails to contribute the shares of UAB Energetikos pajégos owned by the Company to the
authorised capital of TETAS before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, all shares of UAB
Energetikos pajégos (legal entity code 136046431, registered office at T. Masiulio g. 16D, Kaunas,
Republic of Lithuania), which designs energy facilities, owned by the Company must be attributed to the
New Company.

The New Company must also be attributed the impairment of investments in subsidiaries if any such existed
on the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

The Company (Remaining Part) must be attributed all other investments in subsidiaries, including
investments in LEL, recorded in the balance sheet of the Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets. The Company (Remaining Part) must be attributed the impairment of the latter investments.

V. Attribution of investments in associates and jointly controlled entities

All shares of LitPol Link Sp.z.0.0 (code 0000311446, registered office at Wojciecha Goérskiego 900-033,
Warsaw, Republic of Poland) owned by the Company must be attributed to the New Company as at the date
of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

The New Company must also be attributed the impairment of investments in LitPol Link Sp.z.0.0 on the
date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

If the Company acquires shares of ETP and TETAS before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, all
the latter shares owned by the Company must be attributed to the New Company.

If the Company acquires newly issued shares of TIC before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, the
New Company must be attributed a portion of TIC shares owned by the Company proportionate to the value
derived by multiplying the value of tangible and intangible non-current assets transferred to TIC,
construction in progress and inventories by the degree of utilisation of such assets necessary to provide
services to the New Company. Annex 14 contains the list of assets necessary to provide services to the New
Company during the CIT Activity and the degrees of their utilisation for provision of services to the New
Company.

If the Company acquires newly issued shares of the Property Management Company before the date of
Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, the New Company must be attributed a portion of shares of the Property
Management Company owned by the Company proportionate to the assets transferred by the Company to
the Property Management Company as specified in Annex 15a. The assets transferred to the New Company
corresponding to the portion of shares are specified in Annex 15a with the relevant mark (NB).

The Company (Remaining Part) must be attributed all other investments in associates and jointly controlled

entities as well as the impairment of these investments recorded in the balance sheet of the Company as at
the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

VI. Non-current receivables

Non-current receivables, if they are related to the Spin-Off Part, must be attributed to the New Company as
at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.
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VII.  Attribution of inventories

As at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, the New Company must be attributed all inventories of the
Company related to the Spin-Off Part listed in Annex 9 to the Spin-Off Terms, unless the inventories listed
in this Annex were used out of necessity for going concern, written off due to extraordinary loss, technical,
physical or moral depreciation, as well as the inventories that the Company may acquire before the moment
of signing of the Acceptance-Transfer Act according to the principles of attribution of inventories to the
TSO Activity specified below.

The New Company must be attributed the following inventories recorded in the balance sheet of the
Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets having the following attributes:

e Emergency reserve of 110-330 kV overhead and 110 kV cable line elements and spare parts;

e Emergency reserve of the lightning cable with fibre cable, fibre cable, cable coupling sleeves;

e Emergency reserve of equipment for 110-330 kV transformer substations and distribution stations;
e Other inventories attributed to the emergency reserve related to the Spin-Off Part;

o Other inventories necessary to ensure the emergency reserve.

If the Company fails to contribute the following inventories to the authorised capital of TETAS, ETP and
TIC before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, then the New Company must also be attributed the
inventories recorded in the balance sheet of the Company as at the date of the Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets:

e inventories used for the TED Activity related to the Spin-Off Part. The New Company must be
attributed the inventories listed in Annexes 12c and 13b to the Spin-Off Terms, unless the inventories
listed in these Annexes were used out of necessity for going concern, written off due to extraordinary
loss, technical, physical or moral depreciation, as well as the inventories used for the TED Activity
which the Company may acquire before the moment of signing of the Acceptance-Transfer Act;

e inventories used for the CIT Activity only for provision of services to the New Company (as related
to the Spin-Off Part). The New Company must be attributed the inventories listed in Annex 14c to the
Spin-Off Terms with the relevant mark (NB), unless the inventories listed in this Annex were used
out of necessity for going concern, written off due to extraordinary loss, technical, physical or moral
depreciation, as well as the inventories used for the CIT Activity only for provision of services to the
New Company which the Company may acquire before the moment of signing of the Acceptance-
Transfer Act.

If the Company fails to contribute certain inventories used for the ITC Activity of the Company to the
authorised capital of IT Commerce before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, these inventories must
be attributed to the Company (Remaining Part).
As at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, the impairment of inventories must be attributed to the
New Company and the Company (Remaining Part) according to the units of inventories attributed to the
respective company.

VIII. Attribution of prepayments
Prepayments, if they are related to the Spin-Off Part, must be attributed to the New Company as at the date
of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

IX. Attribution of trade receivables

Trade receivables, if they are related to the Spin-Off Part, must be attributed to the New Company as at the
date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

5/10



Annex 3

Compilation Principles for Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets (unofficial translation)

X. Attribution of other receivables

Other receivables, if they are related to the Spin-Off Part, must be attributed to the New Company as at the
date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

XI. Attribution of cash and cash equivalents

In view of the fact that electricity generation and trade (export, import, domestic sales) is the principal
activity of the Company in 2010 and the TSO Activity is carried out by LITGRID AB, the net profit earned
by the Company in 2010 and cash earned at the same time are related to electricity generation and trade.
Therefore, the Company (Remaining Part) must be attributed all cash, with the exception of cash whose
attribution principles to the New Company are described below:

(i)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

Under Contract No 748-09 signed between the Company and LITGRID AB on
9 December 2009, the Company leases non-current assets used for the TSO Activity and
provides their maintenance services to LITGRID AB in 2010. Under that contract, LITGRID
AB pays the fees for the use (lease) of assets and asset maintenance services. The asset use fee
is based on the return on assets, as an investment, attributed to the TSO Activity on the date of
signing of the contract and to be attributed after investments throughout 2010 are made.
Therefore, the Company earns funds for the asset reversal through the asset use fee paid by
LITGRID AB. The Company is expected to receive LTL 48,024,631 in 2010. As at the date of
Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, the New Company must be attributed a portion of cash equal to
the asset use fee actually calculated from the beginning of 2010 to the date of Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheets.

Until 2010, funds for the services matching the public interests (SMPI) were collected by the
Company; the SMPI funds are collected by LITGRID AB since 2010. The SMPI fee collected
from electricity customers is determined every year according to the methodology of the
National Control Commission for Prices and Energy. According to this methodology, the
SMPI fee must be adjusted annually by the profit or loss from the SMPI activity of the
previous year. In 2008 and 2009, the Company earned LTL 20,119,000 and LTL 10,191,000
respectively from the SMPI activity. Therefore, LITGRID AB will incur an equivalent loss in
2010 (for the profit of 2008) and 2011 (for the profit of 2009). In view of the fact that cash
from the SMPI activity was received by the Company in 2008 and 2009 and that LITGRID AB
will collect fewer funds in 2010 and 2011, this portion of cash as at the date of Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheets must be attributed to the New Company which will be a shareholder of
LITGRID AB after the Spin-Off.

In 2010, the Company has made investments (acquired new assets, reconstructed existing
assets) related to the TSO Activity. In view of that, the portion of cash attributable to the New
Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets under paragraphs (i) and (ii) of
Chapter XI of this Annex must be reduced by the amount of cash equal to investments actually
paid from the beginning of 2010 to the date of Spin-Off Balance Sheets and investment debt in
the balance sheet of the Company as at the date of Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

Where the amount of cash attributed according to the principles described in paragraphs (i) and
(ii) of Chapter XI of this Annex is lower than the amount calculated under paragraph (iii) of
Chapter X1, the New Company will not be attributed cash according to the principles described
in paragraphs (i), (ii) and (iii) of Chapter XI of this Annex and the attributable amount of cash
will not be reduced, and the difference between the amount of cash attributed according to the
principles described in paragraphs (i) and (ii) of Chapter XI of this Annex and the amount
calculated under paragraph (iii) of Chapter XI must be attributed to the Company (Remaining
Part) as the amount receivable and to the New Company as the amount payable. The latter
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v)

(vi)

(vii)

amount payable will have to be returned by the New Company within three months of the date
of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

If the Company fails to acquire the shares of ETP and/or TETAS before the date of Final Spin-
Off Balance Sheets making pecuniary contributions for them, the New Company must be
attributed cash in the amount of LTL 250,000 (for ETP shares) and LTL 750,000 (for TETAS
shares) respectively which the New Company would use to acquire the shares of ETP and
TETAS respectively.

If the Company fails to acquire the shares of TIC before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets, the New Company must be attributed cash in the amount equal to the difference
between the market value of the assets specified in Annex 14 to the Spin-Off Terms transferred
by the Company to TIC multiplied by the degree of utilisation of these assets necessary to
provide services to the New Company and the market value of assets specified in the same
Annex 14 to the Spin-Off Terms with the relevant mark (NB). In such a case, the New
Company will use this cash to redeem TIC shares from the Company (Remaining Part) within
one month of the moment when the Company (Remaining Part) acquires TIC shares in full as
provided for in the Spin-Off Terms.

As at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, the New Company must be attributed cash for
the following liabilities:

e Payment of registration charges of the immovable property transferred to the New
Company in the amount of LTL 670,000;

e Repayment or use for production of assets of prepayments received, which are
recorded in the balance sheet of the Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets, from new customers to be connected to the electricity transmission network
which will be related to the assets attributable to the New Company;

e  The amount of vacation reserve equal to the vacation reserve of employees moving to
the New Company recorded in the balance sheet of the Company as at the date of Final
Spin-Off Balance Sheets;

e  The amount of pension provision equivalent to the number of employees moving to the
New Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

(viii) In addition, cash in the amount of LTL 6,000,000 must be attributed to the New Company as at

the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets to maintain stable operation of the New Company
and cover future current liabilities.

XIl.  Attribution of non-current assets held for sale

As at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, the New Company must not be attributed non-current
assets held for sale if they are not related to the Spin-Off Part.

XIIl.  Attribution of equity capital

1. Authorised capital

Following the principles of attribution of the adjusted authorised capital to the Company (Remaining Part)
and the New Company described in Chapter XXI of Annex 1 to the Spin-Off Terms, the following
authorised capital is determined as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets:
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Authorised capital, LTL

Company (Remaining Part) 489,282,926
New Company 504,331,380

2. Share premiums

Following the principles of attribution of the adjusted share premiums to the Company (Remaining Part)
and the New Company described in Chapter XXI of Annex 1 to the Spin-Off Terms, the following share
premiums are determined as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets:

‘ Share premiums, LTL

Company (Remaining Part) 295,767,452
New Company 29,621,084
3. Reserves

The revaluation reserves must be attributed to the New Company and the Company (Remaining Part)
according to the amount of revaluation reserve of asset units attributed to the Company (Remaining Part)
and the New Company respectively as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

Following the principles of attribution of the adjusted legal reserve to the Company (Remaining Part) and
the New Company described in Chapter XXI of Annex 1 to the Spin-Off Terms, the following legal reserve
is determined as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets:

‘ Legal reserve, LTL

Company (Remaining Part) 21,286,731
New Company 47,664,813

The capital reduction reserve for the transfer of fuel oil storage facilities as at the date of Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheets must be attributed to the Company (Remaining Part).

4. Profit or loss brought forward

Profit of loss brought forward is used to cover the difference between the values of assets and liabilities,
authorised capital, share premiums and reserves retained by the Company (Remaining Part) and transferred
to the New Company respectively.

XIV. Attribution of grants
The New Company must be attributed all grants specified in the Spin-Off Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2010
taking account of their amortisation as well as all grants which would be related to the assets attributable to
the New Company and received before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.
The Company (Remaining Part) must be attributed all grants recorded in the balance sheets of branches of
the Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

XV.  Attribution of deferred income

The New Company must be attributed all deferred income before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets
received from new customers connected to the electricity transmission network before the date of Final
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Spin-Off Balance Sheets which is related to the assets which will be attributed to the New Company as at
the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

The Company (Remaining Part) must be attributed deferred income received from customers before the
date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets which is related to the assets retained by the Company (Remaining
Part).

XVI. Attribution of other non-current liabilities

The New Company must be attributed the prepayments received before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets from new customers to be connected to the electricity transmission network which will be related to
the assets attributable to the New Company. In view of the fact that the assets will not yet be acquired as at
the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets and payments may have to be returned if new customers are not
connected, the New Company must be attributed the respective cash amounts (see Chapter XI of this
Annex).

Provisions for non-current liabilities created for pension provision must be attributed to the New Company
according to the number of employees moving to the New Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheets.

Non-current debts for land attributable to the Company (Remaining Part) must be attributed to the Company
(Remaining Part) as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

The provision for non-current liabilities created for damages must be attributed to the Company (Remaining
Part) as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

The warranty liability to Nordic Investment Bank and AB SEB Eesti Uhispank carried in the balance sheet
at its fair value must be attributed to the Company (Remaining Part) as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets since this liability is related to investments in AS Nordic Energy Link which must be attributed to
the Company (Remaining Part).

All other non-current liabilities as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets must be attributed to the
Company (Remaining Part) and the New Company depending on their relation to the Remaining or Spin-
Off Parts.

XVII. Attribution of deferred corporate tax

The portion of deferred corporate tax related to revaluation of assets attributable to the New Company must
be attributed to the New Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

The portion of deferred corporate tax concerning the vacation reserve and pension provision must be
attributed to the New Company according to the number of employees moving to the New Company as at
the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

XVIII. Attribution of current trade debts

The Company (Remaining Part) must be attributed all current trade debts if they are not related to the TSO
Activity as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets, with the exception of liabilities related to the
acquisition of tangible non-current assets attributed to the New Company as at the date of Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheets. The latter liabilities for non-current assets attributable to the New Company must not be
attributed to the New Company and the latter liabilities will be covered by the Company (Remaining Part).
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Therefore, the portion of cash attributable to the New Company must be reduced by the amount of the latter
liabilities to that end (see Chapter X1 of this Annex).

XIX. Attribution of current prepayments

The Company (Remaining Part) must be attributed all current prepayments as at the date of Final Spin-Off
Balance Sheets if they are not related to the TSO Activity.

XX.  Corporate tax liabilities

The corporate tax liability as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets is attributed to the Company
(Remaining Part).

XXI. Attribution of other amounts payable and liabilities

The New Company must be attributed the prepayments received before the date of Final Spin-Off Balance
Sheets from new customers to be connected to the electricity transmission network which will be related to
the assets attributable to the New Company. In view of the fact that the assets will not yet be acquired as at
the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets and payments may have to be returned if new customers are not
connected, the New Company must be attributed the respective cash amounts (see Chapter Xl of this
Annex).

The New Company must be attributed the accrued vacation reserve and social insurance contributions from
vacation reserve related to the Spin-Off Part as at the date of Final Spin-Off Balance Sheets.

All taxes payable (property tax, personal income taxes, etc.), dividends payable and other liabilities not
related to the Spin-Off Part must be attributed to the Company (Remaining Part) as at the date of Final Spin-
Off Balance Sheets.
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O report has been prepared in Lithuanian and in English. I alf matfers of inferprefaiion of information, views
or opinions, the Lithuanian version of our repori fakes precedence over the Engiish version.

Review report of interim financial formation

To the sharebolders and Board of Directors of Listuvos energils AB

Introduction

We have reviewsd the accompanving stand alone interim statement of financial position of Lietuvos
snergiia AB (hereinafier “the Company”} and consolidated interim statement of financial position of
the Company and its subsidiaries {hersinafier “the Group™) as of 30 June 2010 and the related
stand slone and consolidated interim statements of comprehensive Income, changes in aquily and
cash fiows for the six ~ month period then ended, and significant accounting policies and other
explanalory noles  set oul on pagss 23 - 80, Management is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of this stand slone and vonsolidated interim financial stalemenis in accordance with
infernational Financial Reporting Stenderds as adopted by the Duropean Union applicabls to
interim financial reporting {Intermnational Accounting Standard  (1AS) Mo, 34, "interim financial
reporting™). Our responsibiiily is to express & conclusion on this sland alons and consolidated
interim financial information based on our review.

Scope of review

Excent as discussed below, wa conducted our review in accordance with International Stendard on
Review Engagements 2410, ‘Review of interim financial information performed by the independent
auditor of the entity’. A review of inferim financial information consists of making inguiries, primarily
of persons responsible for financial and accounting malters, and applying anslytical and other
review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducied in accordance
with international Siandards on Auditing and consegquenily does not enable us to oblain assurance
that we would become aware of alf significant matlers that might be ideniified in an audit
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opindon.

Basis for Quslitied Conclusion - scope limitation

According 1o the Company's and the Groun’s sccounting policy, properly, plant and equipment,
axcapt for Hydro Powar Plant and Pumped Slorage Power Plant, should be carmed at revalued
amounts {being thelr fair valuss as of the date of revalualion less subseguent accumulated
depreciation and impaimment losses) and are sublect o an impalmment test when Impaimment
indicators exist, As explained in Note 3 and 5 w the interim Hinancial siatements, the amendments
fo the legislation may have a significant adverse impact an the falr value and recoverable amount
of the Company's and the Group's assets. The Company’'s and the Group’s management was noi
able o reassess fair values of property, plant and equipment with the camying amounds of LTL
7,152 midion and LTL 2,187 ondllion as of 30 June 2010 (LTL 2,142 million and LTL 2,145 million
respectively as of 21 December 2008), or to cairy out a proper impairment test | has not been
possible to estimate reliably the financial effects of this non-compliance.

Property, plant and eguipment of Hydre Power Plant and Pumped Storags Power Plant are caried
et cost, less accumulated depreciation and Impairment losses. As explamed in Note 3 1o the Interim
financial statements the Company and the Group has not estimaled whether the recoverable
amount of property, plant and equipment of Hydro Power Plant and Pumped Storage Power Plant
with the carrying amount of LTL 569 million as of 30 June 2010 and LTL 572 milfion as of 31
December 2008 s not fess than its carrying amount as required by IAS 36 Impairment of assets. it
has not been possible to estimate refiably the financial effects of this non-compliance.



SGuaiified Conclusion

Based on owr review, except for the possible effects of the matters referred o in the preceding
paragraphs, nothing has come o our altention that causes us to belleve that the accompanying
stand alone and consolidated interim Bnancial statements are not prepared, in all material respects,
in accordance with 1AS No, 34, “Inderim financial reporting”

Eeport on other legal and regulatory requirements

Furthermore, we have read the Consolidated interim Report for the shemonth period ended 30
June 2010 sef out on pages 5 - 22 and have not noted any material inconsistencies between the
financial information included in i and the reviewsd interim financiat statements for the six-month
period ended 30 June 2010.

On behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LIAR L

%4 ; /. ; Vi Rimvydas Jogsla
JA Additory Certificate No 000457
Christopher €. Butier 4
Partner L

L

Vilnius, Republic of Lithuanie
30 August 2010
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CONSOLIDATED INTERIM REPORT OF LIETUVOS ENERGIIA AB
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR THE SIX MONTH PERIOD OF 2010

The consolidated interim report of public limited liability company Lietuvos energija (hereinafter, the "Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries hereinafter are referred to as the "“Group”) has been prepared by the
Administration of the Company n accordance with Chapter Four, Article 24 of the Republic of Lithuania Law on Financial
Reporting of Enterprises, and Chapter Three, Article 9 of the Republic of Lithuanta Law on Consolidated Financial
Reporting of Enterprises, as well as Resolution No. 1K-3 of the Securities Commission of the Republic of Lithuania, dated
23 February 2007, “Regarding Approval of the Rules for the Preparation and Submission of Periodical and Additional
Information”, as amended on 14 February 2008.

In the consolidated interim report information is presented in concise form and only material changes to information
presented in the last consolidated annual report are disclosed.

Generzl information about the Group of companies
Reporiing period for which the conseolidated interim report has been prepared

The consolidated interim report of the Company and its subsidiaries has been prepared for the first six months of 2010,

Companies comprising the Group of companies and their contact defails (name, legal form, date and place of registration,
company code, address of the registered office (if the address of the registered and the actual office is different, indicate
both), telephone, fax, e-mali and website)

Compared to the last annua! report for the year ended 31 December 2009, no changes occurred in the structure of the
Company and its subsidiaries. Their contact details remained the same.

The Company directly controlied (held 100% shares) in the following subsidiaries: Energetikos pajégos UAB, Kauno
energetikos remontas UAB, Kruonio Investicijos UAB, LITGRID UAB, Energijos tiekimas UAB, and InterLinks UAB. Alsa,
the Company was the sole stakehclder of V5] Respublikinis energetiky mokymo centras (Public Institution National
Energy Training Centre). Indirectly, through Kauno energetikos remontas UAB, the Company had the majority of votes in
Gotlitas UAB. Indirectly, through LITGRID UAB, the Company has a majority holding in Baltpool UAB.

in addition to the above-mentioned subsidiaries, the Company participated in the management of the following associated
companies: LitPof Link SP Z.0.0. (a 50 percent holding); AS Nordic Energy Link {a 25 percent hoiding); Geoterma UAB (a
23.44 percent holding); indirectly, through Kauno energetikos remontas UAB, the Company participated in the
management of Ernmagas UAB (a 33.33 percent holding). The Company is also a stakeholder {(1/5} of the Lithuanian
Energy Musetnt.

itain business activities of the Group companies

Following the establishment of the subsidiary LITGRID UAB at the end of 2009, the activities of Lietuvos energija AB
became narrower in scope, as part of its activities was transferred to LITGRID UAB.

Shareholding of
the Group Main activities
Company
Lietuvos energija AB - | Electricity generation, electricity trade, import/export,
lease of property/network, IT services, power system
services
Energetikos pajégos 100 per cent | Designing of power facilities
Kruonic investicijos UAB 100 per cent | Development of public and recreational facilities
Kauno energetikos remontas 100 per cent | Repalr of energy equipment, manufacture of metal
UAB structures
Gotlitas UAB 100 per cent | Accommodation services, trade
LITGRID UAB 100 per cent | Electricity fransmission, power supply system services
Baltpool UAB 100 per cent | Electricity market operator
Energljos tieldmas UAB 100 per cent | Independent supply of electricity
InterLinks UAB 100 per cent | Development and implementation of projects on power
inferconnection between the transmission networks of
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Lithuanian and other power systems

issuer's contracts with broker companies andfor credit institutions providing investment services andlor performing invesiment
business

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

Trading in securities of the companies comprising the Group on regulated markets (name of the regulated market and number of
securities admiited to trading)

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

Gverview of the situation of the Group companies, performance and business development, description of main risks and
uncertainties

Due to considerable changes during the last guarter of 2009, from the beginning of 2010, the Company carried out the
foltowing core and non-core activities: electricity generation, electricity trade, import/export, lease of property/network,
IT services, and power system services. A change in the activities was owing to unbundling of activities; as of 1 January
2010, the National Control Commission for Prices and Energy granted a licence of the electricity transmission operator to
LITGRID UAB, a subsidiary of Lietuvos energija AB. The Commission also made a decision to grant a licence of the
electricity market operator to BALTPOOL UAB, a subsidiary of LITRGID UAB, and & licence of the independent supplier to
Lietuvos energija AB.

On 4 May 2010, the Government of the Repubiic of Lithuania approved of the concept of amending the Law on Electricity
by which the EU’'s third energy package is implemented, and the Government simultanecusly approved of the plan of
restructuring of Lithuanian energy undertakings.

As a result of restructuring of the energy sector, four blocks of electricity undertakings (fransmission, generation,
distribution and service) will be formed. The state will retain control over each block. The above-mentioned plan is
prepared so that several aims are achieved in the restructured electricity sector:

- the plan will aim to implement strategic projects involving the new nuclear power plant and power interconnections that
will ensure energy security of the Republic of Lithuania;

~ the free electricity market will be expanded;
- an increased efficiency of undertakings will be achieved;
- the entire electricity sector will have to be in conformity with the EU’s third energy package;

- when consolidating electricity control In the hands of the state, the alm wili be to combine the implementation of the
strateglc goals and the scoclally oriented energy policy.

As the liquidation of LEO LT, AB continued and the energy sector restructuring pfan {approved by the Government) was
being implemented, as of 4 June 2010, LEC LT, AB, a company undergoing liguidation, ceased to hold shares and votes in
Lietuvos energija AB. Visagino atominé elektriné UAB (legal form: private limited liability company, code 301844044,
registered office at Zvejuy g. 14, Vilnius), a company that is indirectly wholly controlled by the Republic of Lithuania,
acquired from LEO LT, AB, a company undergoing fiquidation, 646 103 311 ordinary registered shares of Lietuvos
energija AB of 1 (one} litas nominal vaiue each (share issue code - LT0000117681}. The shares were acquired when
increasing the authorised capital of Visagino atominé elekiriné UAB. As of 12 July 2010, the remaining part of shares in
Lietuvos energija AB (18 597 522 ordinary registered shares) was transferred to Visagino atominé elektring UAB under a
separate agreement.

Such considerable changes in activities resufted in a change of the principtes of attributing revenue and expenses of the
Company and its subsidiaries to separate activities. The activities carried out by the Company comprise of the following
activities: maintenance and operation of the electricity transmission system, trade in electricity on the internal market,
electricity export and other activities, as well as electricity generation. Unbundiing of activities by Group companies and
internal divisions:

¢ The subsidiary of the Company LITGRID UAB carries out the transmission system operator's business. Lietuvos
energija AB continues to be the owner of electricity transmission networks; the Company and LITGRID UAB
signed an agreement under which temporary possession and use of high-voltage electricity transmission
networks and other equipment intended for electricity transmission was transferred to the latter. In accordance
with the agreement, electricity transmission system maintenance and operation services are rendered by the
Company. In the report of the Group, income form capacity reservation services for the Company's branches
KHPP and KPSP provided by LITGRID UAB are eliminated.

+  Wholesale frade in electricity, retail trade in electricity and the market operator’s business are attributed to
domestic trade in electricity. Wholesale trade in electricity is carried out by the Company. From 1 January 2010,
the Company’s subsidiary Energijos tiekimas UAB carries out retail trade in electricity (independent supplier's
activity). From 1 January 2010, BALTPOOL UAB, a subsidiary of LITGRID UAB, carries out the functions of the
Lithuanian electricity market operator.
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«  FElectricity export is carried out by Import & Export Division of Electricity Trade Department of the Company.

e Other activities are carried out by the Information Technologies & Telecommunications Centre (ITTC) and other
internal divisions of the Company (organisation of recreational activities, selling of other services). In the report
of the Group, the activities of the subsidiaries of the Company Kruonio investicijos UAB, InterLinks, Energetikos
pajégos UAB, Kauno energetikos remontas UAB, and V3] Respublikinis energetlky mokymo centras are

attributed to other activities.

Transmission system operafor’'s business

As of 1 January 2010, the core activities of the Company were taken over by LITGRID UAB, a subsidiary of Lietuvos
energija AB. The core activities of the Company are considered to be electricity transmission system maintenance and
operation services, as well as electricity generation, import/export, lease of property/network, IT services, and power

system services.

Further reorganisation of the Company will be implemented in line with the power sector restructuring plan which, among
other aims related to the TS0, seeks to implement the provisions of the EU's third energy package on ownership
unbundling by ensuring the independence and autonomy of the TSO.

LITGRID is the operator of Lithuanian electricity transmission system whose main function is to manage electricity flows
and ensure efficient, reliable and stable operation of Lithuanian power system. LITGRID is responsible for the
management of Lithuanian power system, the operation and development of the transmission network, and the

functioning of the electricity market.

The National Contret Commission for Prices and Energy agreed on 2,67 ct/kWh - the upper price for transmission
service on high voltage with the protocol No. (02-33 dated 08.10.2009 to LITGRID UAB after delivery of reasonable
documents. After the prices for system services and public service obligation electricity were set, the Commission in
accordance to the decision No. 03-218 dated 24 of November 2009 set the upper price equal to 8,14 ct/kWh, where!

- Electricity transmission service price - 2,67 ct/kWh;

- System services {capacity reserve) price — 0,74 ct/kWh;

- Public service obligation electricity price — 4,73 ct/kWh.

The price of electricity transmission service determined in the Procedure approved by Minutes No. 4 of LITGRID UAB
Board meeting as of 23 December 2009, corresponds to the price for 2010 determined by Minutes No. 69 of Lietuvos
energija AR Board meeting as of 21 October 2009 and is equal to 8.137 ct/kWh, where:

- Electricity transmission service price — 2.667 ct/kKWh;

- System services {capacity reserve) price - 0.74 ct/kWh;

- Public service obligation electricity price ~4.73 ct/kWh.

During the first half of 2009, the Company, as the transmission systern operator, transmitted through its high voltage
power lines 4.63 billion kWh of electricity for domestic needs. During the first half of 2010, when performing this

function, LITGRID UAB transmitted 4.53 billion kWh of electricity.

Dynamics of electricity transmission prices in the perlod from 2003 to 1% HY 2070
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(ct/kWh)

of which:

- for
transmission 3 2 2.2 2.2 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.2 2.67

- for
capacity
reserve 1.38 1.38 1.27 1.27 1.18 1.28 1.42 1.42 0.74

* Except the price of public service obligation electricity.

Since 2008, the transmission price structure underwent a significant change - compensation to electricity generators for
public service obligation (hereinafter, “PS0"), which until then was part of electricity generation price, became part of
transmission price. PSO price levels mainly do not depend on the Company, rather on decisions of the Boards of other
economic operators {power plants) and the NCCPE, The PSC (public service obligation) price (fixed at 4.73 ct/kWh for
2010) is comprised of several components, Part of this price (4.06 ct/kWh) is intended for AB Lietuvos elekiring, where
electricity generation is necessary for ensuring the security of electricity supply and energy system reserves, 0.4 ct/kWh
is intended to support cogeneration plants generating electricity in cogeneration rmode in combined cycle cogeneration
power plants, and 0.48 ct/kW to support power plants using renewable energy resources (wind, hydro, biofuel and solar
power plants). The PSO price Is reduced by 0.21 ct/kW by PSO funds that were planned and received but nhot used in
2008,

In 2009, the PSC price changed twice as the Company changed the price of its services taking into account the economic
situation in the country (from 6.58 ct/kWh to 6.17 ct/kWh). In 2008, the PSO price was 43.5 per cent lower and
amounted to 3.72 ct/kWh.

Business of the market operator

As of 1 January 2010, the Nationat Control Commission for Prices and Energy issued a licence of the electricity market
operator to BALTPOOL UAB, a subsidiary of LITGRID UAB.

Lithuanian power exchange administered by BALTPOOL UAB is the venue where international trade takes place, The
participants of Lithuanian power exchange are generators and suppliers from Lithuania and neighbouring power sysitems
who trade in electricity gemerated in or imported to Lithuania for consumption in Lithuania and for export to the
neighbouring energy systems.

The main function of BALTPOOL UAB is to organise trade i electricity. The market operator:

@ registers bilateral agreements between wholesale market paiticipants;

e accumulates assignments for electricity trade at an auction and determines the sequencing of sales;
® records bilateral agreements and trade transactions at an auction;

® presents the results of trade in electricity to the market participants and regulatory authorities.

Administered by BALTPOOL UAB, wholesale trade in efectricity in Lithuania is carried out in two ways: trade at Lithuanian
power exchange and bilateral trade between electricity generators and suppliers. BALTPOOL UAB organises wholesale
trade in electricity at Lithuanian power exchange in copperation with Nord Pool Spot, the power exchange operaling in
the Scandinavian countries.

Uithuanian power exchange operates based on the principles of Scandinavian power exchange “"Nord Pool Spot”. Trade is
carried out on a day-ahead basis: all electricity delivery agreements are arranged day-shead for each hour of the
following day.

BALTPOOL UAB was set up with the aim to speed up the creation of a single and harmonised Common Baltic Electricity
Market integrated with the Nordic market and subsequently with the markets of Central and Eastern Europe, as provided
for in the Baltic Energy Market Interconnection Plan (BEMIP).

Exchange participants pay a “volume fee”. The fee is payable on a weekly basis in proportion to electricity amount sold
by the exchange participant during the previcus week. The amount of the volume fee is defined in Appendix & “Trading
Fees” to the Rulebook of Lithuanian power exchange. Currently, the "volume fee” amounts to EUR 0.03 per megawatt
haur of electricity sold or purchased on the exchange {transiated into litas, it amounts to slightly more than 0.01 ct/kWh).

Lithuania's market demand for electricity was 5.286 billion kWh during first half of 2010,

In the 1% half of 2010, the Company's sales through the power exchange accounted for 65.7 per cent of the total
electricity demand in Lithuania.
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Electricity generation and expori

Compared to information provided in the last consofidated annual report, there are no significant changes; therefore
information only has been updated.

Kruonis PSP is intended for the balancing of electricity generation and consumption, as well as prevention and Hquidation
of accidents in the power system. Its purpose is to correct load imbalances in the power system and {o satisfy customer
needs in the event of an emergency.

Kaunas HPP is the largest power pfant in Lithuania using renewable energy resources for power generation,

The two power plants operated as components of the electricity transmission system; electricity generated by them was
mostly used for compensation of the Company’s technological losses and balancing generation and consumption levels,
During the reporting period, taken together, KPSP and KHPP supplied 676.1 million kWh of electricity, which accounted
for 22.8 per cent of the total electricity generated in the country, or 11.4 per cent of the total electricity supplied in the
country. buring the same period In 2009, taken together, the two power plants generated 512.8 milllon kWh, i.e. 7.2 per
cent of the total electricity generated in the country, or 6.7 per cent of the total electricity supplied in the country. A
larger generation volume in the first half of 2010 is attributable to the shut-down of Ignalina Nuclear Power Plant; as a
resuft, all the power plants of the country have to increase generation capacities or electricity has to be imported in order
to compensate for the discontinued supply of nuclear power.

Other activities

In the 1% half of 2010, the Company earned LTL 22.0 million revenue from IT commercial activity. However, 50,12 per

cent of revenue from commercial activities in the 1% half of 2010 was earned by LITGRID UAB group.

During the 1% half of 2010, two new optical Interconnections with Belarus and the Kaliningrad Region were constructed.

The launching of commercial services in August will ensure return on investment, An interconnection was also established

with a new operator in the territory of Poland, which will permit diversification of interconnections, and owing to increased

inter-operator competition on the territory of Poland, Lietuvos energija will be able to optimise its costs.

Major projects implemented in the 15 half of 2010:

« Systems required for the electricity market have been created and launched: the system of bilateral contracts
between market participants, the system of calculation of interconnection capacity in the electricity network,
automated settlement process for trade on the exchange;

® Systems required for company management were implemented (personnel accounting system, employee payroli
system, business management and financial accounting system SCALA, document management system) In the new
companies Litgrid, Baltpool and Energijos tiekimas;

¢«  Server optimisation project was implemented with a view to reducing operation costs.

During this period, the Company also rendered weliness and recreation facility services. Such services are strongly
influenced by seasonality; therefore, the first half-year does not reflect the true financlal situation of the facilities.

Subsidiaries
Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

investments into property, plant and equipment

In the 15 half of 2010, the Company’s investments amounted to LTL 35.485 million. The major part of investment
projects involved the group of assets relating to upgrading of electricity transmission lines and reconstruction and
construction of communication lines; during the 1% half-year, the amount of investment accounted for 32.1% of total
investments in this period. Construction and reconstruction of transformer substations in the transmission network
represented 23.6%, and investment intc power plants represented 22.2% of the total investmenis. The [argest
investments of the half-year were made into the project involving the construction of Lithuanian-Swedish power
interconnection: LTL 4.1 million was allocated for the cable and converter in Klaipéda, LTL 6.2 million for the KHPP
reconstruction project and LTL 6.4 million for the acquisition of a land parcel in Kruonis,

In accordance with the agreement between the Company and the transmission system operator LITGRID UAB,
investments into the development of the system are co-ordinated, prepared and controlled by the system operator itself;
however, they must be co~ordinated with the Company.

Plans and forecasts for the Group’s operations

Compared to 2009, 2010 was different in terms of the activities of the Company and Group companies mainly due to a
change in the Company's activity which was firstly influenced by the EU requirement to unbundle ali transmission-related
activities from other types of activities. Subseqguently, the energy sector restructuring plan produced larger changes for
the future of the Company. As at the close of the half-vear, the Company operated in line with the operational guidelines
in effect from 1 January 2010; however, it is probabie that the restructuring of the energy sector will have a particular
impact on and produce changes in the 2™ half-year,

Risk factors related to the issuer’s operations

Paolitical risk factors
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The Group operates in the electricity sector which is of particular economic and political importance for the national
interests of the state in the field of economy that is state regulated, and, among other things, for implementing the aims,
tasks and provisions of the EU energy policy. The management, setup and functioning of the electricity sector of the
Repubiic of Lithuania is governed by the Repubtic of Lithuania Law on Electricity and implementing legislation.

It is noteworthy that any amendments to the legal acts governing the energy sector at both European Union and natienal
level may calf for changes in the activity of the Group. In addition, there are no assurances or guarantees that any
changes in the legal environment will not adversely affect the activity, results and/or financial situation of the Company.

Following approval by the EU of the third energy legislative package, Directive 2009/72/EC of the European Parliament
and of the Council of 13 July 2009 concerning common rules for the internal market in electricity and repealing Directive
2003/54/EC, lays down additional requirements for the unbundling of activities in the electricity sector - EU Member
States have the right to choose from three options for ensuring the independence of electricity transmission: (1)
unbundling of the transmission system ownership from the group of vertically integrated undertakings, {2) setting up of
an independent system operator (ISO) or (3) setting up of an independent transmission operator (I'TQ). The option of
ownership unbundling, which is prioritised by the European Commission, has already been implemented or has been
selected to be implemented by the majority of EU Member States, including the Republic of Poland, the Kingdom of
Sweden, the Republic of Finland, the Czech Republic, the Kingdom of Belgium and others.

Pursuant to Government of the Republic of Lithuania Resolution No. 517 of 4 May 2010 "On the Approvai of the Concept
of Amending the Republic of Lithuania Law on Electricity”, when necessary amendments to the relevant legal acts are
made, the first option for the unbundiing of activities of the transmission system operator will be implemented in the
electricity sector of the Republic of Lithuania - full swnership unbundling of the transmission system from the interests of
the group of vertical integration.

Thus, LITGRID UAB that is engaged in electricity transmission, together will all the assets used in transmission activity,
will be unbundled from the vertical integration of the Company and the Group.

It is notewerthy that any changes to regulatory activities at both European Union and national level, as well as
instructions from authorities performing the functions of state government, supervision and control in the electricity
sector may In future have an adverse effect on the financial situation and competitiveness of the Group,

The state indirectly controls about 96 per cent of the Company’s capitai and the election of Board members of the
Company is determined by its vote. Representatives of the state can exercise control over the governance of the
Company and the Group and implement state policy in the electricity sector. Accordingly, there are no assurances that in
implementing the state policy in the electricity sector, no decisions will be made that will substantially affect the activity
and financial situation of the Company and the Group. In addition, not always such decisions may coincide with the
opinion and interests of the Company's shareholders.

Economic risks

The establishment of the subsidiary LITGRID UAB, the electricity transmission system operator, at the end of 2009 as
part of implementing of the energy sector restructuring plan, led to a change in the revenue structure of the Company,
From 2010, the Company is engaged in electricity generation, electricity import/export, sale of balancing energy, and
lease of the transmission network to LITGRID UAB, Although, on account of this, the revenue structure of the whole
Group did not change, there are no assurances that this wilt not Impair the results of the Group or produce other negative
changes. The activities of the Group are influenced to a large extent by the shutdown of Ignalina NPP because due to a
loss of a cheap energy generation source, the Group practically no lenger since the first quarter of 2010 exports
electricity, so it looses income from electricity export. The loss of such income will have a negative impact on the results
and profit of the Group. Economic stagnation in the country may also continue to have an adverse affect by causing a
reduced demand for electricity and services provided by the Group.

Financial risks

The Group companies may face financial risks in their operations, L.e. credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (risks of
foreign currency, interest rate in relation to fair value and cash flows, as well as the securities price risk). In managing
the aforesaid risks, the Group’s companles seek to reduce the impact of factors that may have and adverse effect on the
financial results of the Group. The actual management of the financial risks of the Company and its subsidiaries is
described in Section 35 “Financial Risk Management” of the Notes.,

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group and the Company related to the accounts recelvable is limited because the main buyers are
reliable customers. As at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009, a credit quality of trade receivables neither past due nor
impaired is high as mostly all of these receivables are related to distribution system operators and large industrial
companies. The Group and the Company have a significant credit risk concentration, because credit risks are shared
among 10 main customers, which account for approximately 96 % of the total Group's and Company's trade receivables.

i0
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The credit risk on cash in banks is limited because the Group and the Company conduct transactions with the banks with
high credit ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies.

The Group and the Company hold cash balances and term deposits in accounts of the major Lithuanian banks assigned
with higher than A external credit rating by the rating agency Fitch Ratings.

Liguidity risk

The liquidity risk is managed by planning the cash flows of the Group. In order to manage the liquidity risk, cash flow
forecasts are prepared. Overdraft and credit line agreements are used to manage the difference between the risks of [ate
collection of recelvables and the short-term cash flows (proceeds and payments).

The Group’s liquidity (total current assets / total current liabilities) and quick ({total current assets - inventories} / total
cutrent liabilities) ratios as at 30 June 2010 were 1.98 and 1.94 respectively {31 December 2009: 1.57 and 1.54,
respectively). The Company's liquidity (total current assets / total current liabilities) and quick ((total current assets -
inventories) / total current Hahilities) ratios as at 30 June 2010 were 2.62 and 2.59 respectively (31 December 2009:
1.58 and 1.56, respectively).

Market risk
Interest rate risk

The income and cash flows of the Group companies are not exposed significantly to the fluctuations of the market
interest rate. Interest rate risk is largely related to loans. The borrowings issued at floating interest rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

According to the principles of financial risk management approved by the Group, interest expenses must be forecasted
with sufficient precision for a period that is not shorter than the period of establishing the price cap of electricity
transmission service (three years). The loan portfolio of the Group is formed on the basis of the following principle: at
least 50% of all the borrowings must be at a fixed interest rate, the remaining borrowings - at a floating interest rate.

Foreign exchange risk

In order to manage the foreign exchange risk, the Group concludes credit contracts only in the eurc and the litas. The
currency of sale/purchase transactions of the Group is also mainly the euro and the litas,

As of 2 February 2002, the litas is pegged to the euro; therefore, changes in foreign exchange rates do not have a
significant impact on the Company's and the Group's equity.

Risk_of securities prices

It is noteworthy that global securities markets, including Lithuanian market, continue to be affected by the global crisis
and global economic situation still causing substantial fluctuations in the prices of securities on different securities
markets worldwide. There are no assurances or guarantees as to when the crisis will come to an end or whether or not it
will even deepen.

In 2009, the Company sold bonds issued by the Lithuanian and Finish Governments; therefore it is not exposed (o risk of
security prices.

Technical- technological risk factors

Lithuanian power system has many interconnection lines with the neighbouring power systems. The available means of
control of capacities and energy balances are not humerous, thus capacity and energy balance controf is complicated. The
power plants and electricity networks owned by the Company are not new. The major part of electric lines supports were
constructed more than 30 years ago and their life time has already reached the projected one. Although more than 30
per cent of the main equipment of transformer substations has been rehabilitated over the past several years, the
majority of it is rather old. Therefore, the Group faces the risk that the most important parts of equipment or technology
may break down or wear out or they may need to be replaced for ather reasons. In that case the Group would have to
allocate additional funds for the repair or renewal of the equipment, so this would fimit its ability to allocate investments
far development, other fields or dividends. This may inflict 2 significant harm on its financial situation and results. Faiiure,
faults, etc. of the most important technological equipment used in its activities may have a direct adverse effect on the
scope of activity and sales of the Group and on the financial situation and performance of the Group.

When implementing investment plans and updating its technicat equipment and other property used in its operations,; the
Company concludes contracts with third parties for works and supply of required materials. There is therefore a risk that
such materials may become significantly more expensive since when such works were planned. Besides, third parties
hired to carry out the works may fail to discharge all of their obligations for varicus reasons. If this were to happen, the
Group would be made to conclude alternative agreements based on the prices prevealling on the market at that time
which can by far exceed the previous prices. This would also cause a delay in the performance of works, which may have
an adverse effect on the results and financial situation of the Group.

il
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Ecoiogical risk factors

In implementing its activities, the Group must follow environmental protection rules providing for the marking, use and
storage of various hazardous substances used in the activities of the Group, as well as ensure that the equipment used
by It satisfy the requirements for the use of such equipment. In the facilities operated by the Company that pose a higher
risk of damage to the environment on account of the level of emission of pollutants or the amount of waste generated,
the Company operates in accordance with integrated poliution prevention and control (IPPC) permits issued by regional
environmental protection departments. The withdrawal of an IPPC permit could disturb the activities of the Group with
respect to the relevant IPPC permit; however, the Company estimates that the likelihood that its activities will be
restricted or suspended due to damage to the environment is very slight. All such ruies impose the obligation to adopt
procedures and technologies to allow the proper handling of any hazardous substances, provide for the responsibility of
the Group for the management and elimination of any environmental poilution and maintenance of equipment in the
appropriate condition. In addition to s current activities, the Group may become liable for any past activities if it
becomes apparent that damage was caused to the environment. Besides, any changes in the environmental protection
regulation at both national and international level may obligate the Group to adopt measures compliant with the new
standards. This may call for additional investments and have a significant impact on the activities, financial situation and
results of the Group.

The Group implements all the necessary environmenta!l requirements.

Analysis of the Group's financial and nor-financial performance results, information related to the
environmental protection and human resources management

Analysis of financial performance resulis

Analysis of financial ratios
The table below contains financial performance resutts of the Company and of the companies within the Group.

Company Group
1% half
of

1 half  2009** 1% half 1% half of

of 2810 * of 2010 2009
Financial results (in LTL thousand}
Sales revenue 436 448 804 656 | 819932 804 656
Other operating income 78739 13584 | 18923 22 705
EBITDA {earnings before taxes + interest expenses -
interest income - dividends + depreciation and
amortisation + impairment of non-current and current
assets®) 120 383 112 644 | 169 419 110 150
Operating profit 39251  -30164 | 87745 -33 657
Net profit 34477  -22707 | 71135 -26 400
Cash flow from operating activities 87 209 74 477 138 637 73 369
Financial ligbilities o 39 707 14 284 42 315
Investments 35181 40192 | 33800 40 192
Financial structure (ratio}:
Liabilities / equity .16 0.30 0.20 0.31
Financial liabilities / equity 0.000 0.015 0.005 0.016
Financial liabilities / assets 0.000 0.012 0.004 0.013
l.oan coverage ratio:
Loan coverage ratio EBIT (earnings before tax from
continuing operations + inferest expenses - interest
income - dividends) / {interest expenses + loans due
within one year) 161.84 -1.13 309.57 -1.22
Interest coverage ratio
EBIT {earnings before tax from continuing operations +
interest expenses - interest incorme — dividends) /
interest expenses) 161.84 -35.60 309.57 -36.96
Margines and profitability:
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- - - p .y

Return on equity (net profit/ equity capital} (%) 1.30% -0.88% 2.66% -1.02%
it [+

Return on assets (net profit / assets) (%) 3.12% -0.68% 2.99% 0.78%

Earnings per share (cents per share) 5.00 -3.29 10.3 3.82

* Impairment of investments into associated and subsidiary undertakings is excluded from the calculations,

% Tnvestments" are related only to the investments to long-term material assets

##* The results of the Company for the 1 half of 2009 are shown according fo the financial statements of the I half 2009 so they do not
correspond with the comparable figures of the I half 2010 where the discontinued operations are shown

The results of the 15 half of 2010 were influenced by the cut-down on operating expenses, while a large portion of
expenses of the 1% half of 2009 consisted of loss from revaluation of non-current assets.

As of 30 June 2010, the Company d¢id not have financial liabilities. When the Company settled its financial llabilities in full,
its loan and interest coverage ratios significantly improved.

Balance sheet

The Company discharged all of its financial liabilities; however, at the end of the period, the long-term leasing liability of
Kauno energetikos remontas UAB in respect of equipment and vehicles amounted to LTL 1.2 million, and its shori-term
teasing liability in respect of equipment and vehicles amounted to LTL 0.58 million.

At the end of the quarter, Energijos tiekimas UAB financial liabilities to the bank amounted to LTL 12.49 mitlion.

The Company’s equity also increased due to profit earned.

The Company's assets are beyond comparison due to a change in the activity structure, and no material changes
occurred at the level of the Group.

Froefit (loss) account

Revenue

A change in the revenue structure occurred due to the unbundling of the activities to subsidiaries, In the firsy half of
2010, revenue of the Company amounted to LTL 515.19 million and was 37 per cent lower than in the same period of
2009 (without showing the discontinued operations). Revenue from operating activities amounted to LTL 436.448 million,
i.e. there was a decrease of 45,76 per cent compared to the same period of 2009 (without showing the discontinued
operations); the difference is due to revenue from electricity transmission and PSO services.

Revenue from other activities amounting to LTL 78.7 million was received from IT activities, lease of the network and
operation services and lease of other property, along with wellness and recreation activities. This revenue was
significantly higher compared to the 1% half of 2009. This was largely determined by services provided {o the subsidiary
of the Company (lease of the network and operation services).

Compared to the 1% half of 2009, revenue from operating activities of the Group rose by 2 per cent. Energijos tiekimas
UAB revenue from supply amounted to LTL 58.1 mitiion. Revenue from sale of electricity on the internal market {except
PSO) made up the largest portion of total sales and ameunted to LTL 380.5 million in the total revenue of the Group; the
Group earned slightly less, LTL 224.4 million, revenue from PSO. Kauno energetikas remontas UAB earned revenue of
LTL 7.9 million, which was 24.5 per cent less than in the 1% half of 2009. In the 1% half of 2010, Energetikos pajégos
UAB earned revenue of LTL 1.8 million, which was 75 per cent more thar in the 1% half of 2009. VE] Respublikinis
energetikos mokymy centras earned revenue of LTL 1.57 million, i.e. LTL 0.86 million less than in the 1% half of 2008.

Expenses

As a result of a change in the revenue structure of the Company, operating expenses alsa changed, mainly due to
procurements related to electricity and a change in the number of personnel within the Group. In the 15 half of 2009, the
Company recognised a loss due to revaluation of non-current assets, while in the 1% half of 2010, no such expenses were
recognised. In the 1% half of 2010, operating expenses of the Group, excluding the purchase related to the electricity as
well as depreciation and amortisation, amounted to LTL 56.0 milifon, of which LTL 44.2 million was expenses sustained by
the Company.

Profit

In the 15t haif of 2010, the Company's profit before tax amounted to LTl 40.89 millicn, whereas the result of the 15 half
of 2009 was loss and amounted to LTL 27.7 million {without showing the discontinued operations). The Group made a net
profit of LTL 71.1 million, whiie in the 1% half of 2009 it made a loss of LTL 26.4 million.

This was largely determined by raising the efficlency of activities and cut-down on operating expenses and a reduction of
the value of non-current assets in the 1% half of 2005.

Kaunc energetikos remontas UAB reduced a fass of LTL 3.5 million of the 1% half of 2009 down to LTL 1.6 million owing
to a cut-down on operating expenses by 31 per cent. Owing to intensified activity and increased revenue, Energetikos
pajégos UAB was able to earn higher profit which in the 1% half of 2010 amounted fo LTL 0.6 million, Due to an increase
of other expenses, in the first half of 2010, Kruonic investicijos UAB made a loss six times higher than in the same period
in 2009. An increase of other expenses was determined by foss from sale of assets. V5] Respublikinis energetiky mokymo
centras, with lower expenses, but likewise lower income, still made loss three times higher than in the 1% half of 2000.
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Corporate income tax was largely affected by a reduction in corporate income tax tariff from 20 per cent down to 15 per
cent from 2010,

Cash flow statement

Net cash flows from operating activities of the Company amounted to LTL 87.21 million, and LTL 138.64 miiiian at the
Group level. In the first half of 2009, net cash flows from operating activities of the Company amounted to LTL 74.48
million, and LTL. 58.59 million at the Group level.

in terms of financial and investment activities in the first half of 2010, net cash flow of the Company increased by LTL
48.58 million, and that of the Group by LTl 73.37 million. During the same period of 2009, there was a decrease in the
net cash flow of the Company of LTL 4.93 million, and a decrease of net cash flow of the Group of LTL 4.83 million.

Main features of internal controf and risk management systems

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes in the main features of
internal control and management systems.

Personnel

As of 30 June 2010, there were 1 251 employees within the Group, i.e. 24 employees more than half a year before (not
including 113 employees of Public Institution National Energy Training Centre working under author's/hourly contracts).
Inciuded in that number are 17 employees who changed employment from Ignalina Nuclear Power Plant to the Company
after a 110/330 kv switchyard of INPP had been taken over. The employees of the Company accounted for 65.3 per cent
of the total number of employees, those of Kauno energetikos remontas UAB group accounted for 21 per cent of the total
number of employees.

In the 1% half of 2010, the statistical turnover of employees in the Company was approx. 5%, including retirements due
to age, termination of time-Hrmited employment contracts, dismissals by mutual agreement of the parties and initiated by
the employer, etc. The actual loss of employees when the employment contract was terminated by the employee after
s/he had found another job or due to other personal reasons was about 2%.

The Company's office staff represented approx. 64 per cent, and workers 36 per cent of the Company’s personnel. More
than 53 per cent of the personnel had higher education. The average age of the employees is 46 years, the average
length of service is 16 years.

The restructuring project ongoing in the energy sector presented new chalienges to the employees of the Compeany in
undertakings undergoing changes and at the same time opened up wide opportunities for development and self-fulfilment
in new fields of activities under new conditions.

The first half of this vear was the period of preparation for the implementation of the energy system restructuring
project. A large number of the managers and employees of the Company participated in the activity of the working
groups of the project.

A two-month long new employee adaptation programme to ensure a faster, targeted and consistent adaptation of a new
employee in the company was developed.

With the alm to ensure future avaiiability of employees with necessary qualification, the database of potential candidates
has been launched in the company, contacts have been established with higher education establishments, universities,
and the system of student traineeships has been designed.

The development of the employee payroll system was accomplished in the first half of this year that will ensure that
remuneration Is set according to clear, understandable and transparent principles.

in addition to ongoing changes and preparation for the implementation of the reorganisation project, all the employees
work afong the lines of operational goals set for 2010, participate in trainings and raise their qualification in various
professional development courses.

The Company regularly, and in particular during the period of change, maintains a dialogue, exchanges relevant
information with the heads and committee members of employee trade unions. The employees are provided with all
social guarantees and additional benefits provided for in the collective agreement, the company takes care of the health
of its employees by means of arranging for employee health checks at the cost and expense of the Company.

In order to promote the motivation of employees and create a positive work environment, festive and team/sporting
events are held for the employees. The Company supports cultural and sporis activities of the employees by allocating
funds for that purpose.

Environmental protection

With a view to ensuring environmental protection, the Company must properly manage waste, waste water and
implemeant preventive measures to ensure safe environment.

The most important issues of environmental protection to be dealt with by the Company are the following: safe use of
ecologically hazardous substances, handling of generated waste, adaptation of energy equipment and structures to the
environment, and ensuring the maintenance of permissible fluctuations of water levels in Kaunas tagoon and the
Nemunas River below those of Kaunas HPP.

Environmental protection activities are organised in the Company in accordance with regulatory documents in place
governing management of waste and waste water, safe use of chemical substances, by means of determining safe use of
chemical substances, establishment of environmental requirements with regard to newly constructed facilities and those
undergoing reconstruction and in accordance with integrated pollution prevention and control (IPPC) permits.
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Waste management

Management of waste generated by the Company was organised by hiring enterprises holding relevant licenses. The main
types of generated hazardous waste are as follows: transformer oils and waste resulting from the use of such oils {waste
water contaminated with oil, sludge collected in waste water freatment facilities and contaminated with oil products, oil
waste not suitable for further use, emulsion of compressor oil and water, oil contaminated absorbents and wipers),
batteries, luminescent lamps, residues of chemical substances, etc. In the 1% half of 2010, 25 tonnes of hazardous waste,
20 tonnes of porcelain and reinforced concrete, 192 tonnes of ferrous scrap metal and 0.5 tonnes of non-ferrous scrap
metal were handed over for recyeling.

Waste water management

The Company regularly monitors the levels of waste water treated and emitted to the environment by making chemical
tests in accordance with the norms laid down in the integrated pollution prevention and control permit or Waste Water
Management Regulation. The services of regular maintenance of rainwater and household waste water treatment facilities
are purchased from specialised companies.

Preventive measures fo ensure safe environment

In the facilities operated by the Company that pose a higher risk of damage to the environment on account of the levels
of water consumption, emission of pollutants or the amount of waste generated, i.e. those that meef the criteria laid
down by the Rules of Issue, Renewal and Withdrawal of Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control Permits, the
Company operates in accordance with IPPC permits approved by regional environmental protection departments.
Currently, IPPC permits have been obtained for four facilities operated by the Company (Kaunas HPP, Kruonis PSP, Alytus
TS and the Civil Safety Facility (Dubingiat). In these facilities waste is regularly managed, calculations of emissions from
point and mobile pollution sources and stocktaking of taxable products, taxable packaging and chemical substances is
regularly performed; Internal audits of the management of chemical substances and preparations used and waste and
waste water generated in the Company's activities Is carried out, and reports are provided In accordance with the
established procedure.

When new buildings are designed or buildings (transformer substations, switchyards and other facilities) undergo
reconstruction, these are subject to environmental protection requirements. When selecting equipment, where possible,
environmentally hazardous substances are replaced with environmentally friendly substances or substances that are less
hazardous to the environment (e.g. oil break switches are replaced with gas break switches}. When works are procured,
contractors are obligated to handle construction waste and provide the Company with supporting documentation.

Special attention is given fo the proposed economic activity listed in Annex 1 to the Law on Environmental Impact
Assessment of the Proposed Economic Activity, i.e. the designing of 110 kV and higher voltage overhead transmission
lines the construction of which involves the interests of residents of a large territory and those of environmental
reguiatory authorities. During the 1% half of 2010, a thorough environmental impact assessment of the proposed
construction of 400 kV electricity transmission line Alytus — Polish border was ongoing. The Strategic Environmental
impact Assessment Report, the Concept of the Special Plan have already been presented to the public and assessment
bodies and the Environmental Impact Assessment Report has been prepared which makes an in-depth analysis of the
alternatives of the proposed route by evaluating alf potential components of imnpact on the environment and the socio-
economic environment, and possible pollution reduction and compensation measures have been envisaged.

References and additional explanations about data presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements

More detailed explanations of financial information are provided in the Explanatory Notes to the Financial Statements for
the 1% half of 2010.

Material avents after the end of the first half of 2010

In implementing the procedure of liguidation of LEQ LT, AB, a company controlied by the Government of the Republic of
Lithuania, and the energy sector restructuring plan, on 12 July 2010, Visagino atominé elekiring UAB, a company wholly
controiled by the Repubiic of Lithuania, acquired from LEO LT, AB the remaining 18 597 522 (eighteen million five
hundred ninety-seven thousand five hundred twenty-twe) ordinary registered shares of 1 (one} litas nominal value each
held by LEO LT, AB, a company controlled by the Government of the Republic of Lithuania, in the Company, representing
about 2.70% of the totai shares of the Company. The shares were acquired for the price equal to the weighted average
of six-month trade on the stock exchange (38 970 177 litas). Also, Visaginc atomine eiektriné UAB took over from LEQ
LT, AB, a company undergoing liguidation, its remaining obligations (26 779 705,91 litas) under the loan agreement of 3
December 2009 between the Company and LEO LT, AB. Following the transaction, Visaging atominé elekiriné UAB owns
664 700 833 (six hundred sixty-four million seven hundred thousand eight hundred thirty-three) ordinary registered
shares of the Company representing 96.40% of the total shares of the Company.

The Extraordinary General Shareholders Meeting of the Company held on 21 July 2010 made the following resclutions:

* Approval was made of the decision {0 set up a subsidiary engaged in commercial IT and telecommunication activities
and to be a founder and/or member of Elektros tinkle paslaugos, UAB and Tetas UAB or the transmission system
servicing company to be set up on the basis of those campanies, as well as to become a member and/or founder of the
company performing IT servicing and maintenance in eleciricity undertakings and to authorise the Board of the Company
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to invest the Company’s non-current assets for that purpose, including into the subsidiary of the Company Kruonio
investicljos UAB (including non-current assets the value of which exceeds LTL 15 million, as specified in Clause 32.1 of
the Articles of Association of the Company) and other assets or otherwise dispose of if for the purpose of participation in
and/or setting up of the company.

* A decision was made to increase the authorised capital of the Company from LTk 689 515 435 (six hundred eighty-nine
miliion five hundred fifteen thousand four hundred thirty-five litas) to LTL 1 004 973 044 (one billion four million nine
hundred seventy-three thousand forty-four litas) by issuing 315 457 609 (three hundred fifteen million four hundred fifty-
seven thousand six hundred nine) ordinary registered shares of LTL 1 (one litas) nominal value each. The issue price of
one share is equal to LTL 2.07 (two litas and seven cents), the total issue price of all the shares of the Company is equal
to LTL 652 997 250.63 (six hundred fifty-two million nine hundred ninety-seven thousand two hundred fifty litas and
sixty-three cents). In exercising the pre-emption right to acquire shares issued by the Company, Visagino atoming
elektring UAB will acquire 304 098 733 (three hundred four million ninety-eight thousand seven hundred thirty-three)
ordinary registered shares of LTL 1 {one litas) nominal value each. The total issue price of the shares paid by
contributions in kind is equal to LTL 629 484 377.31 (six hundred twenty-nine million four hundred eighty-four thousand
three hundred seventy-seven litas and thirty-one cents). Visagine atominé elektriné UAB will pay up the shares of the
Company by the following contributions in kind that consist of the folfowing property:

- 133 065 125 (one hundred thirty-three million sixty-five thousand one hundred twenty-five} ordinary registered
shares of LTL 1 (one litas) nominal value each owned and held by Visagino atominé elektringé UAB in AB Lietuvos
elektring, representing 91.27% of the total shares of LIETUVOS ELEKTRINE AB, with the market value of LTL
572 180 037.50 (five hundred seventy-two million one hundred eighty thousand thirty-seven litas and 50
cents);

- Property comprising 110/6 kV Statybos TS 110 kV switchyard located In Visaginas Municipality, Sabatigkiy vil.,
owned and controlled by Visagino atominé elektriné UAB, and property comprising 330/11C kV Ignalina
switchyard located In Visaginas Municipality, Driksiy vil., owned and controlled by Visagino atomine elektrine
LUAB; the market vaiue of this property, as per certificate of property valuation No. 10-07-01-2638 of 19 July
2010 of an independent appraiser, is equal to LTL 57 304 340.00 (fifty-seven million three hundred four
thousand three hundred forty litas).

* It was determined that all the terms of subscription for the new shares and the procedure for making the above-
mentioned contributions in kind would be defined in separate agreements for the subscription for new shares to be
conciuded between the Company and the relevant shareholders subscribing for the new shares,

* A decision was made to amend the Articles of Association of the Company s as to enter the amount of the increased
authorised capital, change the name of the parent company, delete the address of the registered office of the Company
and replace the daily in which the notices of the Company will be publicised.

* A decision was made to elect Arvydas Darulis to serve on the Board for the remaining term of office of the Board of the
Company.

In the Board meeting of the Company of 11 August 2010, Arvydas Darulis was elected Chairman of the Board of the
Company.

On 22 laly 2010, the subsidiary of the Company LITGRID UAB, Lithuanian transmission system operator (TSO), was
reorganised from a private limited liability company into a public limited Hability company. From now on, the name of the
company is LITGRID UAB, its legal form is “public limited liability company”, with its registered office remaining
unchanged, at A, Juozapavidiaus g. 13, Vilnius, the Republic of Lithuania.

On 12 August 2010, the Securities Commission of the Republic of tithuania approved the Prospectus of issue of the
Company's shares to the existing shareholders and admission of the subscribed for shares to trading on the regulated
market. The number of issued ordinary registered shares is 315 457 609, the total nominal issue price 1s 315 457 609
litas, the nominal value of one share is one {itas. The issue price of one share is 2.07 litas. A public meeting of the
Company with investors Is scheduled for 19 August 2010.

Information on research and development activities of the Group companies

With the purpose to facilitate the implementation of the technically and economically sound investment policy, the
Company yearly prepares programmes aimed at increasing the power system’s efficiency and its development. Such
programmes are mainly implemented using investiments allocated for the construction of new energy facilities or the
development and modernisation of the existing energy facilities. One of the main goals is the refurbishment of energy
facilities by replacing the existing equipment with new and modern one and by implementing up-to-date relay protection,
system automation, control, and information collection and transmission systems.

The Company yearly prepares the perspective plans of new construction and reconstruction works in compliance with the
National Energy Strategy approved by the Seimas of the Republic of Lithuania, completed studies and other research.
Annual investment plans are made on the basis of long-term plans.

An evaluation was also made of 2010-2020 investment plans of the Company {prepared on & August 2009).
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Purpose of the evaluation:

e Analysis of the findings of audit on the condition of the Company’s equipment.
Evaluation of the methodology of determining the sequence of reconstruction of transformer substations.
Evaluation of the network development plan.
Evaiuation of the investment plan and schadule for 2010-2020.
Preparation of recommendations and proposais for the revision of the investment plan after evaluation of the
efficiency of the electricity system,

In the first half of 2010, the Company purchased research and development works for 13 500 litas, i.e. investigations of
the efficiency of planting of the upper basin slopes, which were carried out in Kruonis Pumped Storage Plant.

The companies of the Group do not have any material patents.

Number and nominal value of shares of the parent company owned by the company itself, its subsidiasies or
persons acting on assignment thereof, but on their own behalf

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes,

Other information about the issuer

Structure of issuer's authorised capital (number of shares, rominal vaiue of one share, classes of shares, rights and obiigations
granted by each class of shares, percentage comprised by individual class of shares in the entire share capital}

Cempared to information provided in the fast consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

Humber, nominal value and portion of the authorised capitai comprised by own shares, acquired and transferred during the
reporting period

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

Any restrictions on transfer of securities (e.g., restrictions applied to blocks of securities or requirements for obtaining the
approval of the Company or other owners of securities})

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

Shareholders (total number of shareholders; shareholders owning or controlling at the end of the reporiing period (specify the
date) more than 5 per cent of the issuer's authorised capifal (names, surnames of natural persons {hardcepy of the
interim report submitied to the Commission must in addition contain personal codes of these individuals), rames of
companies, legal forms, company codes, office addresses), number of shares owned by shareholders by class, portion of
the authorised capital and of vofes held in percent; specify the percentage of votes granted by shares owned by each
individual and the percentage of indirectly held voies separately}

As aof 11 June 2010, the total number of shareholders is 5943,
As of 11 June 2010, the following shareholders held more than 5% of the share capital of the Company {L.TL 689 515
435

Company Type of shares Mumber Percentage of the Voting
of shares | authorised capital interest
{%} {%a}
Visagino atomine elektring UAB Ordinary registered shares
Company code 301844044, 646 103 93.70 93.70
Zveju g. 14, Vilnius 311

Shareholders holding special rights of control and descriptions of these rights

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.
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Any restrictions on vefing rights (e.g., restrictions on voting rights of persons holding a certain percentage or number of votes,
deadlines by which the voting rights may be exercised or schemes according to which properly righis granted by
securities are separated from possession of securities}

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

Alt mutual agreements of shareholders of which the issuer is aware and due to which the transfer of securities and {or} voting
righis might be restricted

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

information about branches and representative offices of the Company

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

Empioyees {average number of employees, changes over the iast financial (business) year and half-year, determinants of
important changes (more than 10 per cent), grouping of employees by education, number of executive personnel,
specialists and workers, average monthly salary of each group of emgployess before taxes, special rights and obligations
of the issuer's employees or any part thereof laid down in employment or collective agreements}

Changes in the average number of employees on the payroil during the past two financial years and the last and penulftimate half-
year periods

At the end of 2008-2009, the 1% half of 2009 and the 1% half of 2010, the Company employed the following number of
persons:

31 December 21 December 30 June 2009 30 June 2010
2008 2009
Total 967 889 897 817
of which:
- power plants 273 206 207 194
- head office and divisions of
the transmission network 694 683 694 623

A decrease in the number of employees was mostly influenced by a change of activity of the Company and, accordingly,
reallocation of employees to the newly created companies, i.e. LITGRID UAB and its subsidiary BALTPOOL UAD.

As of 30 June 2010, the Group employed:

30 June 2010

Total

1251
of which:
- Company 817
- Energetikos pajégos UAB 25
- V&I Energetiky mokymo centras 32
- Kauno energetikos remontas UAB group 262
- Kruonio investicijos UAB i
- LITGRID UAB and Baltpool UAB 398
- Energijos tiekimas UABR 10
- Interlinks UAB &
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Composition of employees by type of work (as of 30 June 2010):
o  Office staff - 64%
¢ Workers - 36%

Average number of employees of the Company and average monthly salaries

2008 2009 1% haif of 2009 1% half of 2010
Average Average Average Average
relative Average relative Average relative Average relative Average
number of salary number of salary number of salary number of salary
employees {LTL) employees {LTL} employees (LTL) employees {1L.TL}
Workers 374 2318 305 2 190 314 2 156 289 2183
Office staff 678 3740 559 3 665 560 3 650 488 3576
Executive
personnel 5 18 186 6 18 251 5 i8 454 6 14 759
Total 1057 3342 870 3258 879 3201 783 3154

* Before severance pay

Breakdown of the Company’s employees by educational background at the end of the period (the past iwo years and the half-year

concerned)
15 half of 15 half of
2008 2409 2003 2010
Number of employees 867 889 8497 817
of which have:
higher education 510 508 498 (~56%) 430 (~53%)
post-secondary education 327 281 253 (~33%) 271 {~33%)
secondary education 114 91 95 (~10%) 109 (~13%)
incomplete secondary oy T
education 16 9 11 (~1%) 7 (~1%)

Procedure for amendment of the issuer’s Asticles of Association
Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annua! repert, there are no changes,
issuer’s bodies (authorisations, procedure for their appointment and substitution)

Compared to information provided i the last conselidated annual report, there are no changes.

Members of collegial bodies, head of the company, Chief Financier (names and surnames (hardcopy of the interim report
submitted to the Commission must in addition coniain the personal codes of these persons), information about
participation in the issuer's authorised capital, beginning and expiry of each person’s term of office, information about
amounts of money accrued by the issuer during the reporting period, other assets transferred and guarantees given to
these persons in general as weli as average amounts per ohe member of collegial body, head of the company and Chief
Finanecier)

Foliowing the Annual General Shareholders Meeting held on 30 April 2010, members of the coliegial bodies were Henrikas

@ernatavi&ius (Chairman of the Board), Aloyzas Koryzna {Board member), Arvydas Tarasevitius (Board member),

Zartnas Vasiliauskas (Board member), Kestutls Ziténas (elected as a Board member during the meeting). Aloyzas

Koryzna was the head of the Company, and Tatjana Didikiené was Chief Financier of the Company. During the meeting,

Vytautas Vazalinskas was recalled from the Board at his own reguest.

On 21 June 2010, the Company received from the Chairman of the Board Henrikas Bernatavidius a notice of resignation
from the office of the Chairman of the Board with effect from 21 June 2010, Accordingly, prior to 30 June 2010,
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members of the collegial bodies of the Company, the head of the Company and the Chief Financier of the Company were
the persons listed below:

Number of
issuer's shares
Position Mame and surname Start date End date held
Board
Board member Aloyzas Koryzna 23.06.2009 To date -
Board member Arvydas Tarasevi{ius 23.10.2009 To date -
Board member SarOnas Vasiliauskas 23.06.2009 To date -
Board member Kestutis Zilénas 30.04.2010 To date -

Administration
General Director Aloyzas Koryzna 23.06.2009 To date -
Chief Financier Tatjana Didikiené 18.05.200% To date -

information about total and average amounts of salaries, bonuses and other payouts from profits, calculated by the
Company during the reporting period, per person (the General Director and the Chief Financier are considered to be the
Administration}:

Salary for January-June 2009 | Salary for January-June 2010
{LTL) {LTL)

Average amount per Board member 113.010 0
Total amount for all Board members

452.038 o
Average amount per one Company's
Administration member

235.917 96,123
Tota! amount for all Company’s
Administration members

471.833 192,246

* Including severance payments and compensation for outstanding leave entitlement

All agreements of the lssuer and members of its bodies or employees providing for compensation shouid they resign or be laid
off without a justified reason or should their employment cease due fo the change in issuers conirol

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

The issuers of equity secutities in addition have to present information on major transactions between related parties and specify
the amounts of the transactions, the nature of relations between the parties concerned and other information about
transactions necessary to understand the financial status of the company, if the transactions were material or were
concluded under unusual market conditions. Information on individual transactions may be generalised by fype of
transaction, except where additional Information must be disciosed for the purpose of understanding the impact of
transactions between related parties on the financial condition of the company. The term “related party” has the same
meaning as in the accounting standards applied by the issuer.

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.
information about compliance with the Corporate Gevernance Code

Compared to information provided in the last consolidated annual report, there are no changes.

Data on the publicly disclosed information, The interim report must also contain a summary of information that the issuer has
published in one or more Member States and third countries in the past 6 months for the purpose of discharging its
ebligations under applicabie legal acts governing the securities market with the indication of where complete information
may be obtained

During the 1° half of 2010, the Company published the following notifications about material events:
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Regarding the supplementing of the agenda and proposed draft resolutions of the Extracrdinary

30.06.2010 Genera! Shareholders Meeting of LIETUVOS ENERGIJA AB
22.06.2010 Information about the notice of resignation
18.06.2010 Information about the Board meeting of the Company
18.06.2010 The Extraordinary General Shareholders Meeting of the Company was held
07.06.2010 Regarding the transfer of Lietuvos energija AB shares into ownership of VAE
27.05.2010 Q1 2010 performance results of the Company
14.05.2010 Regarding the convening of the Extracrdinary General Shareholders Meeting of LIETUVOS ENERGIIA AB
04.05.2010 News release of the Company
04.05.2010 Q1 2010 performance resulis of the Company
30.04.2010 Annual information of the Company
30.04.2010 Resoljutions of the General Shareholders Meeting of the COMPANY
Regarding the supplementing of the agenda and proposed draft resolutions of the Annual General
20.04.2010 Shareholders Meeting of LIETUVOS ENERGIJA AB
Regarding the supplementing of the agenda of the Annual General Sharehotders Meeting of LIETUVOS
19.04.2010 ENERGIIA AB
The Annual General Shareholders Meeting of LIETUVOS ENERGIJA AB convened at 10.00 on 30 April
08.04.2010 2010
26.03.2010 The Board of LIETUVOS ENERGIIA AB convenes the Annual General Shareholders Meeting
15.03.2010 Cooperation agreement regarding the implementation of the NordBalt Project was sighed
CORRECTION: Revised and supplemented unaudited interim financial statements of the Company for
03.03.2010 the twelve-month period of 2609
CORRECTION: Revised and supplemented unaudited interim financial statements of the Company for
02.03.2010 the twelve-month period of 2009
01.03.2010 Unaudited interim financial statements of the Company for the fwelve-month period of 2009
11.02.2010 Preliminary unaudited consolidated performance results of the Group of the Company for 2009
29.01.2010 Resolution of the Extraordinary General Sharehoiders Meeting
27.01.2010 Regarding information published n the media
13.01.2010 Regarding preparation of the Lithuanian Electricity Secter Restructuring and Optimisation Plan
06.01.2010 An Extraordinary General Shareholders Meeting of the Company convened on 29 January 2010
06.01,2010 Regarding liguidation of LEQ, LT

21




LIETUVOS ENERGIJA AB .
Company code 220551550, Zvejy g. 14, LT-09310 Vilnius

CONSCOLIDATED ENTEREM REPORT
AS AT 30 JUNE 2010
All amounts in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated

All information about the material events published during the 1% half of 2010 is available on the website of Vilnius Stock
Exchange at www.baltic.omxgroup.com/market/?pg=news and the Company's website at www.lietuvosenergija.lt.
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LIETUVOS ENERGILIA AB

Company code 220551550, Zvejy g. 14, LT-09310 Vilnius

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2010

Alf amounts in LTL theusand, uniess otherwise stated

ASSETS

Mon-current assets:
Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Prepayments for property, plant, equipment
Investment property
Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in associates and joint ventures
Accounts receivable
Other financial assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets:
Inventories
Prepayments
Trade receivables
Other accounts receivable
Term deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

Non-current assets classified as held for sale
Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIARILITIES

Capital and reserves:
Share capital
Share premium
Revaluation reserve
Legal reserve
Other reserves
Retained earnings (deficit)
Total equity

Non-current liabilities:
Finance lease liabilities
Grants
Deferred income

Other non-current accounis payable and liabilities

Deferred income tax liabilities
Totzl non-current liabitities

Current liabilities:
Borrowings
Finance lease Habilities
Trade payables
Advance amaounts received
Income tax payabie
Other accounts payable and liabilities

MNote

~ s

10
12
13

14,32

15

16
17
18

21
22
27
23
24

20
21
25

26

Liabilities related to assets classified as held for sale 14, 32

Total current labilities
Total Habilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Group Company Group Company
as at as at as at 31 as at 31
3¢ June 30 3une December December

2010 20L0 2009 2009

3,087 1,990 2,455 2,360
2,757,053 2,721,075 2,811,945 2,779,451
9,307 9,307 9,648 9,648
18,859 38,606 17,260 37,031

- 28,259 - 19,564

25,047 24,707 25,837 24,853
471 471 510 510

29 - 127 -
2,813,853 2,824,419 2,867,782 2,873,417
3,553 3,065 3,819 3,245
5,590 7,006 8,491 8,412
175,371 80,969 170,342 164,157
30,983 47,103 77,568 78,014
48,599 - 17,160 17,000
125,242 99,927 54,167 51,347
389,338 238,070 321,547 322,175

7,775 5,653 3,205 -
387,113 243,723 334,752 322,175
3,210,966 3,068,142 3,202,534 3,195,562
689,515 689,515 689,515 689,515

3 3 3 3

331,748 329,032 346,170 343,404
68,995 68,952 68,9595 68,852
(63,747) (63,777} (63,777} {63,777)
1,652,159 1,623,063 1,614,958 1,621,740
2,678,673 2,646,788 2,655,864 2,659,837
1,222 - 1,565 -
70,979 70,967 71,420 71,393
15,772 15,772 16,173 16,173
10,959 16,797 10,954 10,954
226,497 225,843 235,557 233,334
325,429 323,379 338,669 331,854
12,485 - 14,200 13,811
577 - 532 -
137,628 59,733 157,124 157,406
2,436 1,571 2,285 1,061
24,159 16,490 16,505 16,458
24,244 20,181 20,355 15,165
201,520 a7,97% 211,001 203,001
5,335 - - -
206,864 87,975 213,001 203,201
532,293 421,354 546,670 535,755
3,210,966 2,068,142 3,202,534 3,195,592
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LIETUVOS ENERGIJA AB

Company code 220551550, ivejq g. 14, LT-09314 Vilnius

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PEREOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

All amounts in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated

Revenue
Sales revenue
Other operating income

Operating expenses
Purchase of electricity or related services
Purchase of capacity reserve
Transit expenses
Depreciation and amortisation
Wages and related expenses
Repair and maintenance expenses
Loss on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment
Other expenses
Total operating expenses

OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS)

Finanhce income

Finance (costs):
(Increase) decrease in value of investments,
share of results of activities of associates and
joint ventures
Other finance {costs)

PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX

Current year income tax expense
Deferred income tax income (expense)

PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Profit (loss) for the period from discontinued
operations, net of income tax
PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD

Other comprehensive income

Loss on revaluation of property,
equipment

Deferred income tax related to loss on revaluation
of property, plant and eguipment
Other comprehensive income,
income tax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
PERIOD

plant and

net of deferred

PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD
ATTREBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company
Minority interest

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
PERIOD ATTRIBUTABLE TO:

Owners of the Company

Minority interest

Basic and diluted earnings {deficit} per share
(im LTLY

Group Company Group Company
January-— January— January- January-

June June June June

Mote 2010 2010 2009 20089
27 819,932 436,448 804,656 125,782
29 18,923 78,739 22,705 13,584
838,855 515,187 827,361 139,366
(581,478} (356,149) (559,741) {86,124)
(26,336} - (53,307) -
(4,559) - (1,779) -
(82,749) (81,545) (87,853) (5,016)
(28,118) (20,505) (32,981} (1,895}
(4,001) (4,266) (4,598) (303}
- - (55,283} {2,776}
(23,871) (19,471) (25,476) {3,430}
(751,110} {475,936) {861,018} {99,545}
87,745 39,251 {33,657} 39,821
30 2,135 2,208 3,460 3,441
(616} 28 {138) (138}
31 (685) {594} {(1,012) (878)
834 1,639 2,310 2,425
88,579 40,8920 {31,347} 42,246
24 (21,522) {13,904) (24,426) (24,373}
24 7,507 7,491 29,373 29,405
{14,015) (6,413) 4,947 5,032
74,564 34,477 {26,400} 47,278
32 (3,429) - - {69,985}
71,138 34,477 {26,400} {22,707}
5 - - (109,509) (109,509}
- - 21,802 21,902
- - (87,607} (87,607)
FL,135 34,477 (114,007} (113,214}
71,135 34,477 (26,400) (22,707)
71,1358 34,477 (26,400} (22,707}
71,135 34,477 (114,007) (110,314)
71,135 34,477 (214,007} {110,324}
0.10 - {0.04) -
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LIETUVOS ENERGIIA AB .
Company code 220551550, Zveju g. 14, LT-09310 Viinius

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
All amounts in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated

Note Group Company Group Company
as at 30 as at 30 as at 30 as at 30
June 20610 June 2010 June 2009 June 2009

Profit (loss) from continuing and discontinued operations 7i,135 34,477 (26,400} (22,707}
Reversal of non-cash expenses (income) and other
adjustmentis
Depreciation and amortisation expense 4,5,6 84,258 82,871 89,268 88,159
{Reversal of)/impairment charge on assets 869 2,333 574 574
Loss on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - - 55,284 55,199
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures (644) - - -
Income tax expense 24 21,522 13,504 24,426 24,373
Change in deferred income tax liability 24 (7,507} (7,491) (29,373) {29,405)
{Income) from grants and connection of new users (1,506) (1,490) (1,608) {1,602)
Increase (decrease) in provisions (93} (256) - -
L.oss on disposal/write-off of non-current assets (except
financial assets} 1,195 1,182 349 313
Elimination of results of financing and investing activity:
- Dividends - (300) - -
- Bffect of changes in foreign exchange rates, net 14 14 16 8
- Interest (income) (1,873) (1,666) {3,311) {3,296}
- Interest expense 283 242 913 848
- Other finance (income) costs 126 el 1,739 1,684
Changes in working capftal
(Increase) decrease in trade receivables and other
accounts receivable (4,400) 67,959 (68,157} (70,238)
{Increase) decrease in inventories and prepayments 1,587 1,921 (4,037) (5,481}
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and advance
amounts received (12,495) {92,756) 46,345 48,661
Income tax {paid) (13,834} (13,834) {12,660} (12,613)
Met cash generated frem operating activities 138,637 87,209 73,369 74,477
Cash flows from investing activities
(Purchase) of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets (34,370) {35,855) {16,555} {16,453}
Proceeds from sale of PP&E and intangible assets 1,145 1,244 - -
Loans (granted) - - - (1,495)
Term deposits {31,439} 17,000 (39,950) (40,000}
{Acquisition} of bonds - - (35,705) (39,705}
Disposal of bonds 12 - - 15,994 15,994
{Acquisition} of long~term investments - {6,351) - -
Dividends received - 300 - -
Interest received 986 676 2,596 2,585
Net cash used in investing activities {63,678} (22,986} (77,620} (79,070}
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings - - 220 -
(Repayment) of borrowings (14,200} (13,811} - -
Finance lease payments (298) - {368) -
Interest (paid) (281) (242) {621} {526)
Dividends (paid) (1,590) {1,590) (12) (12)
Other cash flows from financing activities - - 200 200
Met cash generated from {used in) financing activities (16,369} (15,643} {581) (338}
Met increase {decrease) in cash flows 58,590 48,580 (4,832} (4,93%1)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
period 54,167 51,347 70,457 68,606
Cash and cash eqguivalents at the end of the period 112,757 99,927 65,625 64,675

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

27



LIETUVOS ENERGIJA AB
Company code 220551550, Zvejy g. 14, LT-09310 Vilnius

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FPERIQOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
Alf amounts in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated

I General information

Lietuvos Energija AB is a public company registered in the Republic of Lithuania. The address of the Company’s registered
office is: Zveju g. 14, LT-09310, Vilnius, Lithuania. Lietuvos Energija AB (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) is a
limited liability profit-making entity, registered with the Register of Legal Entities managed by the public institution Registry
Centras. The Company’s registration date is 4 December 1995, reg. No. Bl 99-74, business Il 220551550, VAT reg. No.
LT205515515. The Company Is established for an unfimited period.

On 4 March 1995, the Company took over the rights of the former Production, Energy and Electrification Board established
originaily in 1940 and reorganised into the Lithuanian State Energy System an 27 March 1991, after the restoration of
independence of the Republic of Lithuania. The Company was re-registered on 13 April 1999 with the Ministry of Economy.

The share capital of the Company did not change in 2010 and 2009, and as at 30 June 2010 amounted to LTL 689,515,435
and was divided into 689,515,435 ordinary registered shares with the nominal value of LTL 1 each. All the shares are fully
paid. The shares of the Company are traded on the current trading list of Viinius Stock Exchange. The Company did not
hold own shares in 2010 and 2009,

By its resoiution No. 364 dated 24 April 2008 the Government of the Republic of Lithuania declared that 664,700,833
ordinary registered shares of Lietuvos Energija AB with the nominal value of 1 LTL each, owned by the state are
transferred as the contribution in-kind of the state represented by the Ministry of the Economy for the increase of the share
capital of LEO LT, AB. The Shareholder Agreement of the national investor LEO LT, AB was signed on 27 May 2008.
Immediately after that, an extraordinary general shareholder meeting of LEQ LT, AB was convened where it was decided to
increase the share capitai of LEO LT, AB by the in-kind contributions of the sharehciders - by contributing shares of VST
AB, Ryty Skirstomieji Tinklai AB and Lietuvos Energija AB. On 4 December 2009, the Agreement on the establishment of
the national investor was terminated and the decision of the sole shareholder of LEO LT, AB regarding the liquidation of
LEC LT, AB became effective on 31 December 2009. Shares of Lietuvos Energija AB were transferred to Visagino Atominé
Elektring UAB which held 93.70 per cent of the Company’s shares as at 30 June 2010, LEO LT, AB in liquidation owned
2.70 per cent of the Company's shares. The remaining 3.60 per cent stake of the Company's shares is held by other
shareholders,

The core activities of the Company in 2010 included electricity production, transmission trading and electricity export.
Apart from these key activities, the Company is entitled to carry out any other business activities that are not prohibited by
the Lithuanian law and are specified in the Articles of Association of the Company.

As at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009, the Company had two operating branches, Kaunas Hydro Power Plant and
Kruonis Pumped Storage Power Plant, operating according to the regulations approved by the Board of the Company.

Principal activities of subsidiaries of Lietuvos Energija AB are described in the table presented below.

Licensed activities or activities that require permits can be carried out only after obtaining the appropriate licenses or
permits. The Company has permits of unlimited validity to engage in the production, import and export of electricity. With
effect from 1 January 2010, the function of the transmission system operator is carried out by LITGRID UAR, Under the
requirements of the EU legistative acts on the liberalisation of electric power market, subsidiaries of Lietuvos Energija AB
established for the purpose of separating specific activities were issued activity licenses on 28 December 2009. The
company LITGRID UAB was granted a license of the eiectricity transmission system operator and the company BALTPOOL
UAB was granted a license of the electricity market operator. On 28 December 2008, Lietuvos Energija AB was issued with
a license of the independent electricity provider.

As of the date of these financial statements the Company directly participated (controlled or had significant influence) In
the management of the following companies: Nordic Energy Link AS (Estonia), Energetikos Pajégos UAB (Lithuania),
Geoterma UAB (Lithuania), Kruonio investicijos UAB (Lithuania), Kauno Energetikos Remontas UAB (Lithuania), LITGRID
AB {Lithuania), Interlinks UAB (Lithuania), Energijos Tiekimas UAB (Lithuania), Public Institution Centre of Training for
Energy Specialists. Indirectly, through LITGRID AB, the Company controlled BALTPOOL UAE (Lithuania) and through Kauno
Energetikos Remontas UAB, the Company had majority of votes in Gotlitas UAB (Lithuania) and in Kaliningradski
Energoremont OO0 untll 2 June 2009 (Russia) when shares were disposed and the Company also exercised significant
influence over Enmagas UAB (Lithuania). As at 30 June 2010, the Company also participated in the management of a
jointly controlled company LitPol Link Sp.z.0.0 (Poland) which was established on 8 August 2009. Further information about
associates and joint ventures is presented in Note 7.

The consclidated financial statements of Lietuvos Energija AB and its subsidiaries and the separate financial statements of
Lietuvos Energija AB as a parent company are presented in these interim financial statements. As at 30 June 2010, the
Group consisted of Lietuvos Energija AB and the following directly and indirectly contrelled subsidiaries:
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LIETUVOS ENERGIJA AB

Company code 220551558, Zvejy g. 14, LT-09310 Vilnius

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

All amounts in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated

i General information {(cont'd)

Shareholding Share capitat of

Address of the of the Group  the subsidiary Equity
company’s as at 30 June as at 30 June  Profit {loss) as at 30 June
Company registered office 2010 2010 far 2010 2010 Principal activitias
tnergetikos Pajégos T.Masiulic g. 16D, 100 % 430 568 1,092 Designing of energy
LIAB Kaunas, Lithuania faciiities
Kauno Energetikos Chemijos 4. 17, 100 % 31,341 {1,590) 22,171  Repair of energy
Remontas UAB Kaunas, Lithuania equipment,
production of metal
structures
Kruonio Investicijos Kruonio Itk., 100 % 2,361 (728) B47 Development of
uas KaiSladarys region, public and
Lithuania recreational projects
Gotlitas UAB R.Kaiantos g. 118, 100 % 1,450 (14) 1,756 Accommodation
{controlled through Kaunas, Lithuania services, trade
Kauno Energetikos
Remantas UAR)
LITGRID AB Juozapavidiaus g, 100 % 9,748 40,203 49,904 Activities related to
13, Vilnius, Lietuva the electricity
transmission system
operator
BALTPOCL UAB Jupzapavitiaus g. 100 % 318 124 430  Activities related to
{controlled through 13, Vilnius, Lithuania the electricity
LITGRID UAB) market operator
Intertinks UAB Zvejy g. 14, Viinius, 160 % 1,500 (3,256) 2,070 Dbevelopment and
tithuania implementation  of
projects on
ehectricity
transmission
; interconnections
Energijos Tiekimas Zvejy g. 14, Vilnius, 100 % 750 1,996 2,711 Independent
UAB Lithuania electricity supply
Respublikinis Jeruzalées g. 2%, 100 % 294 (356) {60) Professional
energetiky mokymo Vifnius, Lithuania development and
centras VSI further training of

energy speclalists

As at 30 June 2010, the number of employees of the Group was 1,251 (31 Decernber 2009: 1,227). As at 30 June 2010,
the number of employees of the Company was 817 (31 December 2009: 889).
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LIETUVOS ERERGIJA AB .
Company tode 2208551550, Zvejy g. 14, LT-09310 Wilnius

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
All amounts in LTEL thousand, uniess otherwise stated

2 Accounting policies

Presented below are the principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the Group's and the Company’s interim
financial statements for the year 2010.

2.1 Basis of preparation

These interim financial statements were prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as
adopted by the European Union and applicable to interim financial reporting (International Accounting Standard (1AS) 34,
‘Interim financial reporting’}.

These interim financial statements were prepared on a historical cost basis, except for property, plant and equipment which
is recorded at revalued amount, less accumulated depreciation and estimated irmpairment loss {see Note 2.8).

Financial year of the Company and other Group companies coincides with the calendar year.
2.2 Change of accounting policies

Accounting policies applied in preparing the interim financial statements are consistent with those of the previous financial
year except as follows:

Adoption of new and/or amended IFRS and interpretations of the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee (IFRICH

IFRIC 18, ‘Transfers of Assets from Customers’ (effective prospectively to transfers of assets from customers received
on of after 1 July 2009; IFRIC 18 as adopted by the EU is effective for annual periads beginning after 31 October 2009).
The Company and the Group adopted this new interpretation in the preparation of the interim financial statements (see
paragraph 2.22 of the accounting policies).

The following new or amended IFRS and IFRIC interpretations are effective in 2010 but currently are not relevant to the
Company and the Group:

IFRS 3, ‘Business Combinations’ (revised in January 2008; effective for business combinations for which the acquisition
date Is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after 1 July 2009).

IAS 27, ‘Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’ (revised in January 2008; effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2009).

Efigible Hedged Items — Amendment fo IAS 38, ‘Winancial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’
(effective with retrospective application for annual perlods beginning on or after 1 July 2009).

Group Cash-settfed Share-based Payment Transactions—Amendments fo IFRS 2, ‘Share-based Payment’
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010).

Improvements to IFRSs (May 2008 and Aprif 2009) In May 2008 and April 2009, IASE issued its first omnibus of
amendments to its standards, primarily with a view to removing Inconsistencies and dlarifying wording. Most of the
changes are effective for financial years beginning on or after 1 January 2010, unless stated otherwise,

IFRIC 12, 'Service Concession Arrangements” (effective for financial years beginning an or after 30 March 2009).

IFRIC 15, ‘Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009; IFRIC 15 as adopted by the EU is effective for annual periods beginning after 31 December 2009, with early
adoption permitted).

IERIC 16, ‘Hedges of a Net Investment In a Foreign Operation” (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
October 2008},

IFRIC 17, ‘Distribution of Non-cash Assets to Owners’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009;
IFRIC 17 as adopted by the EU is effective for annual periods beginning after 31 October 2009, with early adoption
permitted}.

IFRS 1, ‘First-time Adoeption of International Financial Reporting Standards’ (following an amendment in
December 2008, effective for the first IFRS financial statements for a period beginning on or after 1 July 2009;
restructured IFRS i as adopted by the EU is effective for annuel periods beginning after 31 December 2009, with early
adoption permitted).
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2 Accounting policies (cont’d)

2.2 Standards, interpretations and their amendments that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Company and the Group

The Group/Company has not applied the following IFRS and IFRIC Interpretations that have been approved but are not yet
effective:

Classification of Rights Issues—Amendment to IAS 32, jssued in October 2009 (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 February 2010). These amendmenis will not have any impact on the Company's and the Group's financial
stajements.

IFRS 1, First-time Adoption of International Financizl Reporting Standards, revised in December 2008 (effective
for the first IFRS financlal statements for a period beginning on or after 1 July 2009; restructured IFRS 1 as adopted by the
EU is effective for annual periods beginning after 31 December 2009, early adoption parmitted). This standard will not have
any impact on the Group’s and Company's financial statements.

Group Cash-settied Share-based Payment Transactions—Amendments to IFRS 2 (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2010, not yet adopted by the EU). These amendments will not have any impac{ on the Company's
and the Group's financial statements.

Additional Exemptions for First-time Adopters—Amendments to IFRS 1 (effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2010; not yet adopted by the EU}. These amendments are unlikely to have a material impact on the
Group's and Company’s financial statements.

Amendment to IAS 24, ‘Related Party Disclosures’, issued in November 2009 (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2011; not yet adopted by the EU). The amended standard simplifies the disclosure
requirements for government-related entities and clarifies the definition of a related party. The Company and the Group is
currently assessing the impact of the amended standard on the disclosures in the financial statements.

IFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments Part 1: Classification and Measurement’, issued In November 2009 (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2013; not yet adopted by the EU). IFRS 9 replaces those parts of IAS 39
relating to the classification and measurement of financial assets. Key features are as follows:

@ Financial assets are required 1o be classified into two measurement categories: those to he measured subsequently
at fair value, and those to be measured subsequently at amortised cost. The decision is to be made at initial
recognition. The classification depends on the entity’s business mode! for managing its financial instruments and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the instrument.

e An instrument is subsequently measured at amortised cost only if it is a debt instrument and both (i) the objective
of the entity’s business mode! is to hold the asset to collect the comtractual cash flows, and (ii) the asset’s
contractual cash fiows represent only payments of principal and interest {that is, it has only “basic loan features”).
All other debt instruments are to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.

. All equity instruments are to be measured subseguently at fair value. Equity instruments that are held for trading
will Be measured at fair value through profit or loss. For ali other equity investments, an irrevocable eiection can be
made at initial recognition, to recognise unrealised and realised fair value gains and losses through other
comprehensive income rather than profit or loss. There is to be no recycling of fair value gains and losses to profit
or loss. This election may be made on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Dividends are to be presented in profit or
loss, as long as they represent a return on investment.

The Group and the Company are considering the implications of the standard and the timing of its adoption.
IFRIC 18, ‘Extingulshing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 July 2010; not yet adopted by the EU). This interpretation will not have any impact on the Group's and Company’s
financial statements.
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2 Accounting policies (cont’d)

2.3 Standards, interpretations and their amendments that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Company and the Group (cont’d)

Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement—Amendment to IFRIC 14 (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2011; not yet adopted by the EU). These amendments will not have any impact on the Company’s and the
Group's financial statements.

Limited Exemption from Comparative IFRS 7 Disciosures for First-time Adopters—Amendment fo IFRS 1
{effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010; not yet adopted by the EU). These amendments wifl not have
any impact on the Company’s and the Group's financial statements.

2.3 Consolidation principles

The consolidated financial statements of the Group include Lietuvos Energija AB and its subsidiaries. The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period, using consistent accounting policies.

Subsidiaries are consoclidated from the date from which effective control is transferred to the Company and cease to be
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred out of the Group. All intercompany transactions, balances and
unrealised gains and losses on transactions among the Group companies are eliminated.

2.4 Business combinations

Acquisition of subsidiaries, except for acquisitions between jointly controlled compantes, is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the consideration given, which includes assets
given, equity instruments issued and liabifities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange. The acguiree’s identifiable
assets acquired, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions for recognition under IFRS 3 Business
combinations, assumed in a business combination are recognisad at their fair values at the acquisition date, except for non-
current assets {or disposal groups), which are classified as held-for-sale in accordance with IFRS 5, ‘Non-current assets
hetd for sale and discontinued operations’ that are recognised and measured at fair vale less cost of sale.

Business combinations involving entities under common controi are excluded from IFRS 3, ‘Business combination’ scope
and therefore predecessor accounting was used. The Group did not restate assets and liabilities to their fair value as at the
acquisition date; instead the Group incorporated assets and liabilities at the amounts recorded in the books of the
combined companies. No goodwill arises in predecessor accounting and the consolidated financial statements incorporate
the combined companies’ results from the date of acquisition,

2.5 Investments in subsidiaries (the Company)}

Subsidiary is an entity directly or indirectly controiled by a parent corpany. In the parent company’s statement of financial
position Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment, where the investment’s carryling amount in the
parent’s statement of financial position exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

2.6 Investments in associates and joint ventures

AN associate is an entity over which the Group/Company has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor a
joint venture. Significant impact is an ability to take part in making financial and operating policy decisions but is not
control or joint control aver those policies. The Group has an interest in a joint venture, which Is a jointly controlled entity,
whereby the venturers have a contractual arrangement that establishes joint control over the economic activities of the
entity.

In the parent company’s statement of financial position investments in associates and joint ventures are stated at cost less
impairment, where the investment’s carrying amount in the parent’s statement of financial position exceeds is estimated
recoverable amount.

In the consolidated financial statements of the Group results of activities of associates and joint ventures are accounted at
equity method, except when the investment is classified as held-for-sale, when it is recognised according to IFRS 5, ‘Non-
current assets held for sale and discontinued operations’. Under the equity method, investrnents in associates or joint
ventures are carried in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in
the Group’s share of the net assets of the investee, less any impairment in the value of individual investments.

2 Accounting policies {cont'd}
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2.7 Investments in associates and joint ventures (cont'd}

Losses of an associate or joint venture in excess of the Group’s interest in that associate/joint venture are not recognised,
unless the Group has assured legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate/joint venture.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate/joint venture recognised at the date of acquisition Is recognised as goodwill, The
goodwill is included within the carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment as part of the investment,
Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the
cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised immediately in the statement of comprehensive income,

Where the Group company transacts with an associate/joint venture of the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest In the relevant entity.

Financial guarantees provided for the liabilities of the associates during the initial recognition are accounted at estimated
fair value, being the difference between the fair value of the liabilities with the guarantee and the fair value of such
liabilities without the guarantee, as the investment into associates and financial lfability in the staterment of financial
position. Subsequent to initial recagnition this financial Hability is amortised and recognised as income depending on the
related amortisation / repayment of the associate’s financial Fability to the bank, If there is a possibility that the associate
may fail to fulfil its obligations to the bank, a financial liability of the Company is accounted for at the higher of amortised
value and the value estimated according to IAS 37, ‘Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets’,

2.7 Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Praperty, plant and equipment

Assets with the useful life over one year is classified as property, plant and eguipment.

Since 31 December 2008 the Company/Group has changed the accounting policy applied to property, plant and equipment
{except for Hydro Power Plant and Pumped Storage Power Plant) from acquisition cost to revalued cost method.

Before 31 December 2008, property, plant and equipment was carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.,

Praperty, plant and equipment, except for the Hydro Power Plant and the Pumped Storage Power Plant which are still
accounted for at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, are shown at revalued amounts, based on periodic (at
least every 5 years) valuations by external independent appraisers, less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impalrment losses. Any accumulated depreciation and impatrment losses at the date of
revatuation are efiminated against gross carrying amount of the asset and net amount is restated to the revalued amount
of the assets. Increases in the carrying amount arising on the first revaluation of property, plant and equipment are
credited against revaluation reserve directly to eguity and decreases are recognised in the profit and loss account,
increases in the carrying amount arising on the subsequent revaluation of property, plant and equipment are credited
against revaluation reserve, whereas decreases in the carrying amount that offset previous increases of the same asset are
charged against revafuation reserve directly in equity; all other decreases are charged to the profit and loss account.
Revaluation increases in property plant and equipment value that offset previous decreases are taken to the profit and loss
account. All other increases in the carrying amount arising on subsequent revaluations of property, plant and equipment
are credited to revaluation reserve. Each year the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount
of the asset charged to the statement of comprehensive income and depreciation based on the assel's original cost is
transferred from revaluation reserve to retained earnings taking into account the effect of deferred income tax.

Construction in progress represents non-current tangible assets under construction. The cost of such assets includes
design, construction works, plant and equipment being installed, and other directly attributable costs.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost of intangible assets acquired through
business combinations is its fair value at acquisition date. Intangible assets are recognised if there is evidence that the
Group/Company will receive economic benefits related to these assets, and its value can be reliably estimated.

Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumuiated
impairment losses, if any (the Group/Company does not have intangible assets with indefinite useful lives).
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2 Accounting policies (cont'd}

2.8 Property, piant and equipment and intangible assets (cont'd)

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation (amortisation) of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, except construction in progress, is
calculated using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of the asset, The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciationf/amortisation method are reviewed at each year-end to ensure that they are consistent with the
expected pattern of economic benefits from these assets, The effect of changes In estimates, if any, is accounted for on a
prospective basis. As at 31 December 2008, depreciation (amortisation} rates of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets were adjusted in view of the remaining useful fives, Estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets are as foliows:

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets Useful lives {in years)
Buildings 206 - 75
Structures, machinery and eqguipment:
- efectricity and communication facilities 20 - 25
- electricity eqguipment 15 -35
- pther equipment 5-20
Power plants’ assets:
- hydrotechnical waterway structures and equipment 75
- pressure pipelines 50
- hydrotechnical turbines 25 - 40
- pther equipment 8 -15
Motor vehicles 4~-10
Other property, plant and eguipment:
- computer hardware and communication equipment 3-10
- inveniory, tools 4-10
Intangible assets 3-4

Average useful lives of newly acquired properiy, plant and equipment, which are highly important for the main activity of
the Group/Company, are as follows:
Average useful lives (in years)

Constructions of transformer substations 30
330, 110, 35 kV electricity transmission lines 44 - 55
330, 110, 35, 6-10 kV electricity distribution equipment 36 -35
330, 110, 35, 6-10 kV capacity transformers 35
Relay security and automation equipment 15 - 35
Technological and dispatch control equipment 8

Praperty, plant and equipment acquired under finance lease are depreciated over their estimated useful life on the same
basis as owned assets.

Profic or loss resulting from sale of non-current assets is calculated as the difference between the proceeds from sale and
the carrying value of the disposed asset and is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

Subsequent repair costs are Included in the asset’s carrying amount, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the Company and the cost of the item can be measured rellably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance costs are recoegnised as expenses
in the statement of comprehensive income during the financial period in which they are incurred.

2.9 Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

At each reporting date, the Group and the Company review the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indications that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss {(if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group and the
Company estimate the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and
consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets of the Group and the Company are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent aliocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are fested for impairment at
each reporting date, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be Impaired.

z Accouniing policies (cont'd}

34



LIETUVOS ENERGIJA AB .
Company code 220551550, Zvejuy g. 14, LT-G9310 Vilnius

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
All amounts in LTL thousand, uniess otherwise stated

2.8 Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets {cont'd}

The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the expected future cash flows are discounted to their present value using discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time vaiue of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately In profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revatued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a decrease of revaluation reserve.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) Is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment 10ss Is recognised immediately in profit or ioss, unless the relevant asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase (without
exceeding the sum of previous valug impairment) as described in Note 2.8.

2.10 Investment property

Investment property of the Group/Company, which consists of investments in buildings held to earn rental revenue or
expecting increase in their value, initially is recognised at acquisition cost, including transaction costs. Subsequently all
investment property is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. Investment property is
depreciated using the same depreciation calculation methods and perlods as those applied to property, plant and
equipment.

Transfers ko and from investment property are made only when there is an evidence of change in an asset's use. Some
properties may be partially occupied by the Company/Group, with the remainder being held or renial income or capital
appreciation. If that part of the property oceupied by the Company/Group can be sold separately, the Company/Group
accounts for the portions separately. The portion that is owner-occupled is accounted for under IAS 16, and the portion
that is held for rental income or capital appreciation or both is treated as investment property under IAS 40,

2.11 Mon-current assets heid for sale

Non-current assets are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered principally through a
sale fransaction and a sale is considered highly probable. They are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to selt if their carrving amount is to be recoverad principalty through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use.

2.42 Financizl assets

According to IAS 39, ‘Financial instruments: recognition and measurement’ financial assets are classified as either financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments, loans granted and receivables, and available-for-
sale financial assets. The Company determines the classification of its financial assets based on its nature and purpose at
initial recognition.

Financial assets are recognised on a trade date basis where the purchase or sale process is under a contract, which terms
require delivery of the financial assets within the timeframe established by the market concerned. Financial assets are
recognised initially at fair value, plus, in the case of investments are not carried at fair value through profit or loss, directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company's/Group's financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables, loans and
investments in securities are classified into 2 categories: held-to-maturity investments and loans and receivables.

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Held-to-maturity financial assets

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity are classified as held-to-maturity when the Group
and the Company have the positive intertion and ability to hold to maturity, Held-to-maturity financial assets are
subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recoghised in the
statement of comprehensive income when the investments are impaired, derecognised or amortised,

2 Accounting policies (cont'd)
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2.12 Financial assets (cont'd}

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. After initial recognition, such financial asseis are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method (except for current receivables when the recognition of interest income would be immaterial), less any recognised
impairment, which reflects irrecoverable accounts. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income when the loans and receivables are derecognised, impaired or amortised.

Effective interest rate method

The effective interest rate method is used to calculate amortised cost of financial assets and allocate interest income over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life of
the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date the Group and the Company assess whether there is an indication that financial assets may be
impaired. A financial asset is deemed to be impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets. Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in Interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter hankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and where observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the Impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, estimated using the effective interest
rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is directly reduced by the amount of estimated impairment loss, except for trade
receivables, for which impairment is recorded through allowance account. Impaired accounts receivable are written-off
when they are assessad as uncollectible,

If, in & subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through the
statement of comprehensive income to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at
the reversal date that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable & part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets} is
derecognised when:

- the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

- the Group/Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them In
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass through” arrangement; or

- the Group/Company has transferred their rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either (8) has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, buf has transferred control of the asset,

Where the Group/Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has neither transferved nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to
the extent of the Group's/Company’s continuing involvement in the asset, Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum ameount of consideration that the Group/Company coukd be required to repay.

2,13 Inventories

frventories are initially recorded at acquisition cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, inventories are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Acquisition cost of inventories includes acquisitions price and related taxes, and costs
associated with bringing inventory into their current condition and iocation. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out

basis (FIFO). Net realisabie value is the selling price, less the estimated costs of completien, marketing and selling
expenses.

2 Accounting poficies {cont'd}

2.14 Cash and cash equivalenis
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Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and cash at banks, callable deposits and other highly liquid investments
{up to 3 months original maturity) that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and that are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are recognised in the statement of financial
position as current borrowings.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits in settlement
bank accounts, and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturity up to 3 months.

2.15 Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group and the Company

Recognition of instruments as debt or equity instrements

Debt or equity instruments are classified as financial liabilities or equity based on the content of the contractual
arrangement.

Equity instruments

Equity instrument is any contract that evidences an interest in the assets of the Group and the Company after deducting ali
of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the value of the income received net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

Liabilities are classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, or other financial Habilities.
The Group/Company does nat have any financial liabilities at fair value through profit or ioss,

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including borrowings, are recognised at fair value, less transaction costs,

After inltial recognition, other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expenses are recognised using the effective interest rate method (see Note 2.12).

If a financing agreement concluded before the balance sheet date proves that the liability was non-current as of the date of
the balance sheet, that financial liability is classified as non-current.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liabiity is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is settled, cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing
liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as derecognition of the original liab#ity and
the recognition of a new liabllity. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

2,16 Foreign currency

Forelgn currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rates as of transaction date as established by the Bank of
Lithuania, which approximates market rates. Monetary assets and labilities are translated to the fitas at exchange rate as
of the balance sheat date. Gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of
monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income of the repoarting period.

Starting from 2 February 2002, Lithuanian litas is pegged to eurc at the rate of 3.4528 litas for 1 euro, and the exchange
rates in relation to other currencies are set daily by the Bank of Lithuania. The applicable rates used for principal currencies
were as follows:

At 30 June 2010 At 31 December 2009
1 LvL = 4.8676 LTL A = 4.8679 LTL
100 RUB = 9.0483 LTL 100 RUB = 7.9465 LTL
10SEK = 3.6241 LTI 10 SEK = 3.3449 LTL
1Uspb = 2.8208 LTL 1 uUsD = 2.4052 L TL
10 EEK = 2.2067 LTL i0 EEK = 2.2067 LTL

Separate financial statements of the entities of the Group are presented in the main currency of the economic envirenment
in which the entity operates (functional currency). In consolidated financial statements, financial results and financial
position of each Group company are presented in Litas, which Is the functional currency of the Company and the
presentation currency of the consolidated Group's financial statements.

2 Accounting policies (cont’'d)

2.16 Foreign currency (cont'd}
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When preparing separate financial statements of Group companies, transactions denominated in currencles other than
functional currency of the company (in foreign currencies) are carried at the currency rate prevailing at the date of
transaction. At each balance sheet date monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated using the
exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items measured at fair value and denominated in foreign currency
are transiated using the exchange rate as of the date the fair value was determined, Non-monetary items carried at cost
and denominated in foreign currency are not translated.

The assets and liabilities (including comparative figures) of foreign subsidiaries are translated into Litas for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements using the rate of exchange as of the balance sheet date. Income and expenses
(including comparative figures) are translated into Litas using the average currency rate of the period, uniess there were
significant fluctuations of the currency rate during the reporting period in which case rate ruling at the date of transaction
is applied. Currency exchange rate differences, if any, are recognised under foreign currency translation reserve in equity.
These changes in foreign exchange rates are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income for the period when the
foreign subsidiary is disposed.

2.17 Grants

Asset-related grants

Government and the European Union grants and third party compensations received in the form of non-current assets or
intended for the purchase, construction or other acquisition of non-current assets are considered as asset-related grants.
Grants are initially recorded as liability at fair value of the asset and later recognised as revenue, reducing the depreciation
charge of related asset over the expected useful life of the asset.

Income-related grants

Government and the European Union grants received as a compensation for the expenses or unearned income of the
current or previous reporting period, also, all the grants, which are not grants related to assets, are considered as grants
related to income. The income-related grants are recognisad as used in paris to the extent of the expenses incurred during
the reporting period or unearned income to be compensated by that grant.

2.18 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group/Company has a legal obligation or irrevocable commitment as a result of past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group/Company expects that provision amount
in part or in full will be compensated, e.g. by insurance, compensation to be received is recorded as a separate asset, but
only when it is virtually certain. Expenses related to provisions are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income,
net of compensation receivable, If the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount of provision is discounted
using the effective pre-tax discount rate set based on the interest rates for the period and taking into account specific risks
associated with the provision as appropriate. If a discount rate is applied, the increase in the provision reflecting a past
period is accounted for as interest expenses.

Provisions for pension payments

Each employee is entitted ko 2 months salary payment when retiring after reaching the pension age according to Lithuanian
legislation. Actuarial caleulations are made to determine liability for this pension payment. The liability is recognised at
present value discounted using market interest rate.

2.19 Employee benefits

{a) Social security contributions

The Company and the Group pay social security contributions to the State Social Security Fund (the Fund) on behalf of its
employees based on the defined contribution plan in accordance with the local legal requirements. A defined contribution is
a plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions inte the Fund and will have no legal or constructive obligations to
pay further contributions if the Fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees benefits relating to employee
service in the current and prior period. Social security contributions are recognised as expenses on an accrual basis and
included in payrolt expenses.

(b) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable whenever an employee's employment is terminated before the normai retirement date, or
whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Company and the Group
recognise termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed to either terminate the employment of current
employees accerding fo a detalled formal plan without possibility of withdrawal or to provide termination benefits as a
resutt of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling due more than 12 months after balance sheet
date are discounted to present value,

2 Accounting policies {cont’d}

2.19 Employee benefits (cont'd}
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(c) Bonus plans

The Company and the Group recognise a liability and an expense for bonuses where contractually obliged or where there is
a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

2.20 Accounting for lease

The determination of whether an arrangement Is, or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
inception date of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Lease is recognised as financial lease, when all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item are
transferred to the lessee. Operating lease is the lease that cannot be classified as finance lease.

The Group and the Company as a lessor

Operating lease income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group and the Cormnpany as 3 lessee

Financial leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at
the present value of the minimum lease payments. Respective finance lease liability Is recorded in the statement of
financial position. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Operating lease payments are recognised as expenses in the statement of comprehensive incame on a straight-line basis
over the lease term,

2.21 Segment information

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance
of the operating segments, has been identified as the Board of directors that makes strategic decisions.

2,22 Income and expense recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits assoclated with a transaction will flow to
the Group/Company and the amount of revenue ¢an be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received ar receivable, net of value added tax, returns of goods and discounts. The following specific
recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Revenue from sales of electricity

Revenue from electricity acquired at the electricity exchange, electricity export and public service obligations (PSO)
electricity sales is recognised when substantially alt risks and rewards related to the object of sale have been transferred to
the buyer. The Company does not recognise revenue and expenses from transmission trading in the trading exchange with
respect to those transaction in which it acts as an agent.

Revenue from electricity-related services

Revenue from electricity transrmission and other electricity-related services is recognised after the service is rendered.
Tariff requlation

Tariffs for the electricity transmission services and PSO are regulated by the Nationa! Control Commission for Prices and
Energy {hereinafter the Commission) by establishing the upper limit of the tariff. Specific prices for the transmission and
PSO services are established by the supplier of the service within the limits approved by the Commission.

Tariffs of eleciricity sold by the producers and independent suppfiers as well as {ariffs for capacity reserves are not
regulated except the cases when the producer or supplier holds more than 25 per cent of the market, In latter case, the
tariff setting is supervised by the Commission,

Tariffs for imported and exported electricity are not regulated.

2 Accounting poficies {cont’'d)}
2.22 Revenue and expense recognition {cont’d)

In providing PSO services the Group earns income and iNcUi's expenses. PSO service fees are the feaes paid to the suppliers
of electricity under public service obligations scheme (based on annual quantities and prices of services established in
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advance). Subsequently, these services are provided to the distribution system operators and electricity consumers using a
tariff established by the Commission. If at the end of the calendar year fees collected by the Company from electricity
consumers and the distribution system operators for PSO services exceed or were less than the actuai payments for PSO to
suppliers of these services, the difference needs to be taken into account by the transmission system operator when
setting the tariff for PSO services for the next year.

The Group purchases a capacity reserve service from electricity suppliers in accordance with capacity reserve agreements
and subsequently render this service to the distribution system operators and electricity consumers using a tariff
established by the Commission.

Connection of new _consumers/suppliers

Until 2009 payments received for the connection of new consumers/suppliers initially were recognised as deferred income
and subsequently recognised as income over the same period during which the related costs of installation were charged,
The related costs of installation, which include acquisition cost of non-current tangible assets and other costs, are
capitalised and depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the capitalised assets.

Starting from 2010 {applicable to transactions from 1 July 2009} the Company recognises such income immediately after
the connection of the new consumer/supplier provided that the electricity price to be paid by the new consumer/supplier in

future for services rendered/purchased by the Company/Group does not differ from the price paid by other
consumers/suppliers who have not made payments for connection,

Repair service revenue

Revenue from customer specific agreements/projects, i.e. repair services (Note 29), is recognised based on the proportion
of the work completed, which is estimated by comparing actuelly incurred costs on the project with the project’s total
estimated cost. Expected change in the profitability is accounted for in the statement of comprehensive income when such
change is determined. Projects are reviewed periodically and if determined that a contract will be loss-making, respective
provisions are accounted for,

Other income

Interest income is recognised by the accruals method considering the sutstanding amount and the applicable interest rate.
Received interest is recorded in the statement of cash flows as cash flows from operating acfivities.

Dividend Income is recognrised after the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been established. Received dividends
are recorded in the statement of cash flows as cash flows from investing activities. Dividends of subsidiaries, attributable to
the parent company, are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

Income and expenses related to the IT services provided by the Group and the Company, as well as related to the rest

homes owned by the Group and the Company and the sales and lease of the non-current assets are accounted as other
operating income and expenses.

Recognition of expenses

Expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as incurred by the accrual method.

2.23 Financing expenses

Financing expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as incurred by the accrual method,

2.24 Income tax

Income tax expense consists of the current year income tax and deferred tax expense,

Income tax

The current year income tax charge is based on taxable pre-tax profit for the year as modified by the items of income or
expenses that are not subject to tax or deductable Tax rates used to compute income tax expense are those appiicable as

of the date of the financial statements. In 2009, income tax at a rate of 20 per cent was applicable in Lithuania. As from 1
January 2010 income tax rate is 15 per cent.

2 Accounting policies {cont'd)
2.24 Income tax (cont’d}

Deferred income £ax
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Deferred income tax is calculated using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liability are
recognised for future tax purposes to reflect differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and their amounts used for income tax purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all
temporary differences that will subsequently increase taxable profit, and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
to which they are expected to reduce taxable profit in the future. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if temporary
differences are related to goodwill (or negative goodwill), or if it arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of transaction, affects neither the taxable profit nor
financial profit.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the exient that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available for the Group and the Company to realise all or part of deferred tax assets.
Peferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they are related to profit taxes levied by the same tax authority and
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax labilities.

Income tax and deferred tax for the accounting period

Income tax and deferred income tax are charged or credited to profit or loss, except when they relate to items included
directly to equity, in which case the deferred income tax is also accounted for in equity.

On transition to IFRS, the Group and the Company treated the revalued amounts of property, plant and equipment as a
deemed cost. As the tax base of the asset carried at deemed cost on transition to IFRS remained at acquisition cost (or an
amount based on acquisition cost), revaluation gave rise to temporary differences associated with the asset and deferred
tax lability has been accounted for. If, after transition to IFRS, this deferred tax liability is required to be remeasured (e.g.
because of a change in tax rate), the Group and the Company account for the effect of remeasurement directly under
retained earnings in the statement of financial position.

2.25 Earnings per share

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributabie to the shareholders by the weighted average of
ordinary registered shares issued. Where the number of shares changes without causing a change in the economic
resources, the weighted average of ordinary registered shares Is adjusted in proportion to the change in the number of
shares as if this change took place at the beginning of the previous period presented.

As at 30 June 2010 and in 2009, the weighted average number of shares, based on which the earnings per share are
calculated was 689,515,435, As at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009 as well as during the periods ending at these
dates, the Company had no dilutive options outstanding, therefore, basic and diluted earnings per share do not differ,

Z,.2¢ Contingencies

Contingent lHabilities are not recognised in the financial statements, except for contingent liabilities in business
combinations. They are disclosed in the financial staterments unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits is remote,

A contingent asset is not recognised in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow or economic benefit is
probable.

2.27 Post-balance-sheet events

Post-balance-sheet events that provide additional information about the Group's and the Company’s position at the balance
sheet date (adjusting events) are disclosed In the financial statements. Post-balance-sheet events that are not adjusting
events are disclosed in the notes when material.

2.28 Related parties

Related parties are defined as shareholders, employees, members of the Board, their close relatives and companies that
directly or indirectly (through the intermediary) control or are controlled by, or are under comumon control with, the Group
and the Company, provided the listed relationship empowers one of the parties to exercise the control or significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
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2 Accounting policies (cont'd)}
2.29 Offsetting

When preparing the financial statements, assets and liabilities, as well as revenue and expenses are not set off, except the
cases when certain accounting standards specifically require such set-off.

32 Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements accerding to International Financial Reporting Standards requires management o
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and costs and
contingencies. The areas where estimates are significant to these financial statements include fair value evaluation and
depreciation of property, plant and equipment and investment property {Notes 2.8, 5 and 6), evaluation of jmpairment for
accounts receivable and investments (Notes 2.12, 7, 9 and 10}, percentage of completion evaluation for repair service
contracts (Notes 2.22 and 29) and disclosure of contingent liabilities {Note 36). Future events may cause the assumptions
used in arriving at the estimates to change. The effect of such changes in the estimates will be recorded in the financial
statements when determined.

Recent volatility in global financial markets

The ongoing global liquidity crisis which started in mid-2008 has among other things led to lesser financing willingness of
capital markets, a lower of liquidity level across the banking sector and at times, higher inter-bank loan interest rates and
very large volatility in the stock markets. The uncertainties in the global financial markets have also led to bank faitures
and bank rescues in the United States of America, Western Europe, Russia and elsewhere, The full extent of the impact of
the ongoing financial crisis is proving to be impossible to anticipate or completely guard against. Management is unable to
rellably estimate the effects on the Company's and the Group’s financial position of any further deterioration in the liquidity
of the financial markets and the increased volatility in the currency and equity markeis, Management believes it is taking
all the necessary measures to support the sustainability and growth of the Company’s and the Group's business In the
current circumsiances.

Tax_ audits

The tax authorities may at any time inspect the books and records within 5 years subsequent to the reported tax year, and
may limpose additional tax assessments and penalties. The Company’s and Group's management is not aware of any
circumstances which may give rise to a potential material liability in this respect.

Depreciation rates of property, pfant and eguipment

In assessing the remaining useful fife of property, plant and equipment management takes account of the conclusions by
the employees responsible for technical maintenance of assets.

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

The fair value of the Group’s and the Company's property, plant and equipment and investment property as at
31 December 2008 was determined by independent asset valuators who used a method of comparative prices or
depreciated replacement value or discounted cash flows methods to determine the fair value of the assets, depending on
the type of asset.

Management has updated the carrying value of property, plant and equipment measured In accordance with the
revaluation model as at 30 June 2009. As at 30 June 2008 the carrying value of property, plant and equipment was
decreased using the construction cost indexes announced by the Statistics Department of the Republic of Lithuania for the
relative groups of property, plant and equipment (note 5). The Group and the Company for buildings group applied 9,3%
ctatistical index and for all other groups of property, plant and equipment - 7.4% index.

As at 31 December 2009, management adjusted carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment in accordance with the
revaluation method. Having assessed the drop in the construction cost indices In 11 months of 2009 in respect of refevant
categories of assets which is published by the Lithuanian Statistics Department, the Group and the Company reduced the
carrying amount of propeity, plant and equipment. The Group and the Company applied a 12.27 per cent statistical Index
in respect of the category of buildings and a 9.68 per cent index in respect of other categories of property, plant and
equipment that at 31 December 2008 were revalued based on depreciated replacement cost. In addition the Company's
and Group’s property, plant and equipment mainly real estate {administrative buildings and warehouses) that as at 31
December 2008 was revalued using comparative prices method, was revalued at 31 December 2009 based on the report
on falr value changes of industrial real estate in Lithuania by region in 2009 provided by an independent valuer Ober-Haus
Nekilngjamasis Turtas UAB. This report was derived from market evidence on changes of real estate prices. For further
information see Note 3.

On 30 June 2010, the Group and the Company assessed the change in the construction cost indices in respect of refevant
categories of assets and changes in prices of industrial real estate during the period from 1 December 2009 tc 30 June
2010 published by the Lithuanian Statistics Departient. As changes in the index/prices were insignificant, management
decided not to reduce carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment,

3 Significant accounting estimates and judgments {cont'd)
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Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group and the Company make an assessment, at least annually, whether there are any indicaters that the book value
of property, plant and equipment has been impaired. If that is the case, the Group and the Company make an impairment
test in accordance with the accounting policy set out in Note 2.

The Group and the Company designate property, plant and equipment, except property, plant and equipment of Kaunas
Hydro Power Plant and Kruonis Pumped Storage Power Plant, at fair value in accordance with International Accounting
Standard No.16 ‘Property, plant and equipment’. Fair value of mostly all items of property, ptant and equipment of the
Group and the Company due to their specific nature is measured using a depreciated replacement cost approach at 31
December 2008.

If the value of assets is measured using a depreciated replacement cost method, International Valuation Standards require
that an adequate profitability test is performed. Accounting standards require a periodical review of property, plant and
equipment for impairment.  Property, plant and equipment should be impaired if its carrying value in the statement of
financial position is higher than either its value in use or fair value less cost of sale. In other wards, this means that the
carrying amount of property, plant and equipment in the statement of financial position should be written down to the
higher of either the current vaiue of the future benefits that would be derived by the Group and Company from the
continued use of the assets or the proceeds it would derive from the asset's imimediate retirement and disposal.

The previous version of the Lithuanian Law on Electricity valid at 31 December 2008 stipulated that the price caps of
electricity transmission, distribution and public supply services were determined based on the value of assets used in
licensed activities of the service provider with values being established on the grounds of data reported in the service
provider’s financial statements (Regulated Assets Base).

According to the amendment effective from 1 June 2009 the Law now requires the price caps of electricity transmission,
distribution and public supply services to be determined based on the value of assets used in licensed activities of the
service provider with values being estimated and approved by the Naticnal Control Commission for Prices and Energy
(hereinafter “the Commission”) in accordance with the principles of determination of the value of assets used in licensed
activities of the service provider that have been drafted by the Commission and approved by the Government.

According to the Resolution on the Methodology of Determination of the Value of Assets used in Licensed Activities of the
Blectricity Service Provider, the determination of the price caps of electricity fransmission, distribution and public supply
services is to include the value of assets used in licensed activities of the service provider which is equal to net book value
(carrying amount) of property, plant and equipment as at 31 December 2002 as increased by the amount of investments
implemented and agreed with the Commission and reduced by the depreciation amount calculated pursuant to the
procedure stipulated by the Lithuanian Law on Income Tax, eic.

Management believes that the aforementioned amendments to regulatory legislation might have a significant negative
impact on fair value of property, plant and equipment. Due to the reasons specified, values of property, plant and
equipment reported in these financial statements may materially differ from those that would be determined if the
valuation of assets were performed by independent valuers as required by International Valuation and Accounting
Standards. It is probable that such valuation would have a negative effect on the results of the Company’ and Group’'s
activities and the shareholders’ equity reported in the financial statements for the year 2009 and 20£0.

Valuation of fair values of property, plant and equipment as at 31 December 2009 and 30 June 2010 was not performed by
independent valuers, as the mentioned amendments to regulatory legislation came into force only from 1 January 2010
and their impact on the future revenue generation of the Group and Company cannof be accurately assessed. For
information on performed revaluation of property, plant and equipment see paragraph 'Revaluation of property, plant and
equipment’ and Note 5.

Due to the same reasons described above as at 31 December 2009 and 30 June 2010 the Group and the Company did not
performed the impairment testing of property, plant and equipment of Kaunas Hydro Power Plant and Kruonis Pumped
Storage Power Plant, which are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Impairment of investments Fo subsidiaries {in the Company) and associates (in the Group and the Company)

Since the shares of the subsidiaries and associated entities are not listed, the Group/Company estimated the recoverable
value of these investments based on the carrying value of the Group's/Company's share of the subsidiary’s/associate’s net
assets, which approximates its falr value as of 30 June 2010 based on the judgement of management, except for the
investment in subsidiary Kauno Energetikos Remontas UAB, which incurred losses and significant decline in the volume of
operations. The recoverable amount of the investment in subsidiary Kauno Energetikos Remontas UAB as at 31 December
2009 was estimated by discounting future cash flows using a 13.42 per cent discount rate. The expected cash flow was
determined taking into account reorganisational processes carried ot at the subsidiary that are expected to reduce costs
and making an assumption that the recovery of the Lithuanian economy will enable the Company to generale more
revenue. Increase in revenue is linked with the tender awarded to the Company for the reconstruction of PanevéZys
transformer substation of Lietuvos Energija AB. Based on the above-mentioned assumptions, the estimated recoverable
amount exceeds the carrying amount of the investment as at 31 December 2009, therefore no additional impairment for
Investments in subsidiaries as at 31 December 2009 was recognised. During the first half of 2010 the Company carried
out preparatory works for the reconstruction of Panevélys transformer substation. Revenue growth is expected in coming
reporting periods. In view of these developments, additional impairment was not recognised as at 30 June 2010.
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3 Significant accounting estimates and judgments (cont'd)
The underlying principles used for other material estimates are outlined in the respective notes to the financial statements.

As at the date of these financial staterments, there was no significant risk that the bock amount of assets and liabilities will
be subject to important corrections in the next accounting year due to changes in management’s assumptions and
estimates, except for (&) the adjustments which might be needed if the estimates of management of the fair value of non-
current tangible assets of Kauno Energetikos Remontas UAB, as described above, are changed, and (b} the adjustments
which might be needed due to uncertainty in respect of the determination of the value of property, plant and equipment
used in licensed activities as at 31 December 2009 and 30 June 2010, as described above.
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4 Intangible assets

The structure of the Group's intangible assets as at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009 is as follows:

Group

At 31 December 2008
Cost
Accumulated amortisation
Accumulated impairment
Net book amount at 31 December 2008
Period endad 30 June 2009
Opening net book amount
Additions
Amortisation charge
Net book amount at 30 June 2009
At 30 June 2009
Cost
Accumulated amortisation
Accumulated impairment
Net book amount at 30 June 2009
At 31 December 2009
Cost
Accumulated amaortisation
Accumulated impairment
Net beok amount at 31 December 2009
Period ended 20 June 2310
Opening net book amount
Additions and transfers from property, plant and
equipment
Write-offs and disposais
Amortisation charge
Met book amount at 30 fune 2010
At 30 June 2010
Cost
Accumulated amaortisation
Accumulated impairment
MNet boolt amount 2t 30 June 2010

The structure of the Company's intangible assets as at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009 is as follows:

Company

At 31 December 2008
Cost
Accumulated amortisation
Met book amount at 31 December 2008
Period ended 30 June 2009
Opening net book amount
Amortisation charge
Met book amount at 30 June 2009
At 30 June 2009
Cost
Accumulated amortisation
MNet book amount at 30 June 2009
At 31 December 2609
Cost
Accurmulated amortisation
Het book amount at 31 December 2009
Period ended 30 June 2010
Opening net book amount
Additiens and transfers from property, plant and
equipment
Write-offs and disposals
Amartisation charge
Met book amount at 3¢ June 2010
Ak 30 June 2GL0
Cost
Accumulated amortisation
MNet book amount at 30 June 2018

Patents and Computer Other intangible
ficenses saffware ts Total
2,358 18,100 36 20,494
(2,222) (14,597) (21) (17,240)
- (105) - (105)
136 2,998 15 3,149
136 2,998 15 3,149
43 43
(121) (731) (6) (858)
15 2,310 9 2,334
2,358 17,587 36 19,981
(2,343) (15,172) (27} {17,542)
- (105) - {105)
15 2,310 9 2,334
2,155 8,231 54 20,440
(2,144} {15,705) (31) (17,880}
- (105) - (105)
11 2,421 23 2,455
11 2,421 23 2,455
i5 1,455 iz2 1,482
- - (13) (13}
(3) (827) (7} (837)
23 3,049 15 3,087
2,170 15,853 48 18,071
(2,147) (12,699) (33) (14,879)
- {105} - {105}
23 3,040 15 3,087
Patents and Computar Other intangibie
licenses software assets Total
2,277 17,941 - 20,218
(2,159) (14,915) - (17,074)
1i8 3,026 - 3,144
i18 3,026 B 3,144
(118) (720) - {838)
- 2,306 - 2,306
2,277 17,243 - 19,520
(2,277) {14,937) - (17,214)
- 2,306 - 2,306
2,073 17,510 - 19,983
(2,073} (15,550} - (17,623)
- 2,360 - 2,360
- 2,360 - 2,360
- 1,474 i3 1,487
- (1,283) - (1,283)
- (574) - (574)
- 1,977 13 1,990
2,049 14,179 13 16,241
(2,049) {12,202) - (14,251)
- 1,977 13 1,990
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4 Intangibfe assets {cont’d)

Acquisition cost of the Group's and the Company’s intangible assets, which were fully amortised but still in use as at 30

Jume 2010 and 31 December 2009, is as follows:

Category of intangible assets Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 31 at 31
2010 2010 December December
2009 2009
Patents and licenses 2,049 2,049 2,073 2,073
Computer software 9,944 9,877 13,140 13,089
Totat 11,983 11,826 15,213 15,162

5 Property, plant and equipment

The structure of the Group's property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009 is as follows:

Assets of
Hydro Power
Flant and
Structures and Storage Motor Construction
Land guildings machinery Power Plant vehicles Gther PPRE _in progress Total

At 31 December 2008

Cost 286 199,607 2,186,547 648,893 9,596 63,235 146,202 3,254,366

Accumulated depreciation - - - {92,130} - - - (92,130)

Accumulated impairment w (6,686) (4,013) (1,138) - (728} - {12,565)

et book amount 286 182,821 2,182,534 855,625 8,596 62,507 146,202 3,149,671

Period ended 30 June

2009

QOpening net book amount 286 152,921 2,182,534 555,625 9,596 62,507 146,202 3,149,671

Additions - 63 109 8,533 - 7,189 24,364 40,258

Revaluation - (14,913) (146,872) - - - (2,907} (164,792)

Disposals - - - - - (2) - {2)

Write-offs - - (350) {140} (29) (11) - (530)

Reversal of impairment - - - 183 - “ - 183

Reclassification between _ 5,908 94,970 - - 8,548 (109,426) -

groups

Transferrad to inventories - (4,619) - - - {1,258) - {5,877)

;:i;:‘;i;r?ﬁo’ﬁc‘;'g‘)’e“me“t - (19,216) - . - - - (19,216)

Depreciation charge (2,548) (63,863) {11,149) (1,494) {9,310) (88,364)

Net book amotint 286 157,596 2,066,428 553,052 8,073 64,663 58,233 2,911,331

AL 30 June 2009

g;sgu°nr€reva‘uat3d 286 164,625 2,134,304 657,286 9,567 77,701 58,233 3,102,002
- Accumuiated depreciation - (2,548) (63,863) {103,279} (1,494) {9,310) ~ {1B0,494)

Accumulated impairment - (4,481) {4,013 (955) - (728) - (10,177)

Met book amount 286 157,596 2,066,428 553,052 8,073 67,663 58,233 2,911,331
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5 Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)

Essets of
Hydro Power
Group Structures Pl:?:r::endd Construc-
and Storage Power Motor Other tion in
fand Buildings machinery Plznt vehicles PP&E progress Total
At 31 Pecember 2008
Cost 286 135,125 2,009,335 687,391 9,841 90,084 26,661 2,958,723
Accumulated depreciation - - - {114,413) (2,500) (19,474} - (136,787)
Accumutlated impairment - (4,953) (4,013) (769) {256) - {9,991)
Net book amount 286 130,172 2,605,322 572,209 6,041 70,354 26,661 2,811,943
pPariod ended 30 June
2010
Opening net book amount 286 130,172 2,005,322 572,209 6,941 70,354 26,661 2,811,945
Additions 7,542 - 18 7,866 26 100 18,248 33,800
Write-offs - - {1,173) {1) - (B) - (1,182)
Impairment - (641) - - (31) - - (672)
Reclassification between . 472 14,218 _ 1,147 (1,187) (14,640) _
groups
Transferred to the group of
assets held for saleg P . ) (574) ) " ) . (574)
Transferred to intangible _ _ . _ R (1,244) _ (£,244)
assets
Transferred to investment
property (Note 6) - (1,841) . ) ) ) . (1,841)
Depreciation charge - (1,891} (60,574) {10,998) (1,343) {8,373} - (83,179)
Net book amount 7,828 126,271 1,957,237 562,076 6,740 5¢,632 30,260 2,757,053
At 30 June 2010
Cost or revaluated amount 7,828 133,756 2,021,775 695,256 10,995 87,432 30,265 2,987,311
Accumulated depreciation - {1,891) {60,525) (125,411} (4,224) (27,544) - (219,595)
Accumulated impairment - (5,594) (4,013) {769) {31} {256) - (10,663)
Net book amount 7,828 126,271 1,857,237 569,076 6,740 59,632 30,269 2,757,052

As described in Note 3, revaluation of property,
Power Plant and the Pumped Storage Plant) was carried out as at 30 June

on revaluation was LTE 164,792 thousand and the latter amount was recognised as foilows:

Decreasa in other

Charged to the profit

plant and equipment of the Group (except for the assets of the Hydro
2009, The total amount of the decrease arising

Total revaluation

eomprehensive Income and loss deficit
and revaluation reserve
in aquity
109,509 55,283 164,792
109,509 55,283 164,792

As described in Note 2, at 30 June 2010, management decided not to recognise additional revaluation deficit/impairment
charge for property, plant and equipment.

The structure of the Company's property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009 is as follows:

Comparty

Assets of Hydro
Power Plant

A% 34 December 2008
Cost 286
Accumulated depreciation -
Accumulated impairment

Structures and Pumped Construc-
and Storage Power Motor tion in
Land Buildings machinery Plant vehicles Other PPE&E  progress Totat
156,404 2,177,144 648,893 8,343 62,646 146,339 3,200,055
- - (92,130) - - - (92,130)
- (145) (1,224) (1,138) - (728) - (3,235)
156,259 2,175,920 555,625 8,343 61,918 146,332 3,104,590

Met book amount 286
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5  Property, plant and equipment {coné'd)

Assets of
Hydro Power
Company Structures P;z'.::ezd Construc-
ard Storage Power Motor tion in
Land Buildings machinery Plant vehicles Other PP&E progress Total
Period ended 30 June
2009

Opening net book amount 286 156,259 2,175,920 555,625 8,343 61,918 146,33% 32,104,690
Additions - - 47 8,533 - 7,154 24,458 40,192
Revaluation - (14,829) (146,972) - . - (2,507} (164,708}
Disposals - - - - - (2) - (2
Write-offs - - (346) (140} - (8) - (494)
Reversal of impairment - - - 183 - - - 183
Reclassification between -
groups 5,908 94,970 - - 8,548 {105,426) -
Transferred to investment -
property (Note 6) (12,216} ~ - - - - (15,216)
Deprectation charge - (2,150) (63,267) (11,149) (1,334} (9,259) - (87,159)
Ni?‘z";‘og';"“"t at 30 286 125,972 2,060,352 553,052 7,009 68,351 58,464 2,873,486
Cost or revaluated amount 286 126,117 2,061,576 657,286 7,009 69,079 58,464 2,979,817
Accumulated depreciation - - - (103,279) - - - (103,279}
Accumulated impairment - {145) (1,224) (955) - (728) - (3,052)
25;?"5’;223:?‘2609 286 125,672 2,060,352 553,052 7,008 68351 58,464 2,873,486
Cost or revaluated amount 286 100,785 2,003,654 687,391 8,416 90,936 27,209 2,918,677
Accumulated depreciation - - - (114,413) (2,560) (19,387) - (136,360)
Accumulated impairment - (145) (1,224) (769) - (728) - (2,866)
Net book amount

286 104,640 2,002,430 572,209 5,856 78,821 27,209 2,779,451
Period ended 30 June
20160
Opening net book amount 286 100,640 2,002,430 572,209 5,856 70,821 27,209 2,779,451
Additions 7,542 36 499 7.866 - a0 19,148 35,181
Write-offs - - (1,173) (1) - (8) - (1,182)
Impairment - - - - (31) - - - (31)
Reclassification between R 472 14,218 _ 1,151 (1,201) (14,640) )
groups
Transferred to intangible B R _ . B (1,244) } (1,244)
assets
Assets contributed to farm
share capital of subsidiary ) ) ) ) (166) (7,058) ) (7,224)
;Ir—ingg;n(aﬂgttcglg;restment _ (1,959) . _ N _ (1,959}
Depreciation charge - (1,542) (60,280) {10,998) (1,178) (7,915} - (81,913}
"?uf'fé"i‘oi?"““t at 30 7,828 97,647 1,955,694 569,076 5,632 53,485 31717 , .. oo
Cost or reveluated amount 7,828 99,334 2,017,149 695,256 9,382 81,212 31,717 2,941,878
Accumuiated depreciation - (1,542 (60,231) {125,411} (3,719) (26,599) - (217,902)
Accumnuiated impairment - {145) (1,224) (769} (31) (728) - (2,897)
Ket book amount 7,828 oF 647 1,955,694 568,076 5,632 53,485 21, 7i7 2,721,079

As describad in Note 3, revaluation of property, plant and equipment of the Company (except for the assets of the Hydro
Power Plant and the Pumped Storage Plant) was carried out as at 30 June 2009. In 2009, the total amount of the decrease
arising on revaluation was LTL 164,708 thousand and the latter amount was recognised as follows:

Decrease in other Charged to the Total ravaluation
comprehensive income and profit and loss deficit
revaluation reserve in equity

109,508 55,199 164,708
109,509 55,199 164,708
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5 Property, plant and equipment (cont’'d)

Non-current assets indicated in the table below have been leased to LITGRID UAB according to the agreement of 9
December 2009 concluded between the system owner and the electricity transmission system operator.

Intangible Structures and Motor
assets Land Buildings machinery vehicles Other PPRE  Total
Net book amount at 30 86 1,961 34,048 1,822,274 723 29,782 1,988,874

June 2010

As described in Nete 3, at 30 June 2010, the Company's management decided not to recognise additional impalrment
charge for property, plant and equipment.

Investment projects completed by the Company/Group in the period January — June 2010 are as follows!

Value,
Project LTL thousand
Reconstruction of 100 kV switchgear at 110/35/10kV gakiai transformer substation 4 079
Reconstruction of 110 kV switchgear at 110/10 kV Ignalina transformer substation 3854
r

Net hook amounts of property, plant and equipment acquired by the Group under financial lease contracts as at 30 June
20190 and 31 December 2009 are as follows:

Category of PP&E At 30 June At 21 December
2010 2009

Plant and machinery 3,878 3,705

Motor vehicles 296 331

Total 4,174 4,036

The Group/Company has significant contractual obligations to purchase non-current tangible assets, which have to be
fuifilled in later periods. The Company continues an investment project on the modernisation of Kaunas Hydro Power Plant
valued at LTL 139 million. LTL 30 million from this amount will be financed by the European Regional Development Fund
and from the nationat co-financing. Alstomn Power Sweden AB is the general contractor of the project. As at 30 June 2010,
construction works for LTL 118 million have been completed under the general contract. The Company's/Group's iability
under this project amounts to LTL 8 million as at 30 June 2010 (31 December 2009: LTL 12 million). The
Group’s/Company’s other material purchase commitments under signed agreements related to non-cuirent tangible assets
ameunts to nearly LTL 109 million as at 30 June 2010 (31 December 2009; LTL 10.5 million).

Below are presented carrying amounts of the Company’s and the Group's property, plant and equipment that would have
been recognised had the assets been carried using a deermed cost method as at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2003:

Assels of
Hydio Power
Piant and
Group Structures Pumped Construc-
and Storage Power Motor Other gon in
Land Buildings machinary Plant vehicles PP&E prograss Total
Met book amount
At 31 December 2009 119 138,355 1,716,259 572,209 5,913 68,784 27,848 2,530,597
A 30 June 2010 7,661 126,083 1,669,356 569,076 5,212 58,251 31,716 2,469,055
Assets of
Hydro Power
Plant and
Company Structures Pumped Construc-
and Storage Power Motor Other tion in
Land Buildings machinery Plant vehicles EPEE pProgress Total
Met book amoul
A% 31 December 28609 118 a8 F72 1,708,012 572,209 5,856 57,844 27,948 2,480,760
AE 30 June 2010 7,661 96,136 1,666,157 569,076 5,631 50,942 32,455 2,428,058
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& Investment property

Group Company

At 31 December 2008
Cost 4,377 22,699
Accumulated depreciation {458) (920
Net book amount 3,819 21,779

At 30 June 2009
Opening net book amount 3,919 21,779
Transferred from property, plant and equipment (Note 5) 19,216 19,216
Depreciation charge (47) (162)
Net book amount at 3@ June 2009 23,088 40,833
At 30 June 2009
Cost 4,377 22,699
Accumulated depreciation (505} {1,082}
Net book amount at 30 June 2009 3,872 21,617
At 31 December 2009
Cost 24,441 44,907
Accumulated depreciation {819} (1,514)
Accumulated impairment {6,362) (6,362)
Met book amount at 31 December 2009 17,260 37,038
At 30 June 2010
Opening net book amount 17,260 37,031
Transferred from investment property to property, plant (99) {4,194}
and equipment
Transferred from property, plant and equipment {0 1,940 6,153
investment property
Depreciation charge (242} (384)
Net book amount at 30 June 2018 13,859 38,606
At 30 June 28610
Cost 26,282 46,866
Accumuiated depreciation (1,061) {1,858)
Accumulated impairment {6,362} (6,362)
Met book amount at 20 June 2010 18,859 28,606

At 31 December 2009, the Group and Company recognised the impairment charge for some investment properties based
on decrease in certain real estate market prices as estimated by an independent valuer Ober-Haus Nekilnojamasis Turtas
UAB. The impairment charge was accounted for by reducing revaluation reserve, as this investment property was
transferred from property, plant and eguipment, which was accounted for at fair value. No additional impairment charge
was recognised as at 30 June 2010,

As estimated by the Company and based on observable market data, the fair value of the investment property of the
Group and the Company as at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009 approximates to their carrying amounts.

Income from lease of investment property of the Group and the Company in the first haif of 2010 amounted to LTL 4561
thousand and LTL 761 thousand, respectively. Rental Income of the Group and the Company during the same period in
2009 amounted to LTL 472 thousand and LTl 999 thousand, respectively. The average validity term of lease contracts
concluded is 2 years as at 31 December 2009 and 30 June 2010.
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7 Investments

As at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009, the Company had direct contro! over these subsidiaries:

Subsidiary

Carrying
At 30 June 2010 Acquisition cost  Impairment amount
Kauno Energetikos Remontas UAB 31,341 {15,441) 15,900
LITGRID UAB 9,748 - 9,748
Kruonio Investicijos UAB 2,361 (914) 1,447
Energijos Tiekimas UAB 750 - 750
Energetikos Pajegos UAB 414 - 414
Interlinks UAB (Note 14) . - - -
Respublikinis energetiky mokymo ceniras VSI - -
{Note 14} -
Total 44,614 {16,355} 28,259
Subsidiary

Carrying
At 31 December 2009 Acguisition cost Impairment amount
Kauno Energetikos Remontas UAB 31,341 (15,441} 15,900
Krucnio Investicijos UAB 2,361 (914} 1,447
Interlinks UAB 3503 - 203
LITGRID UAB 500 - 500
Energetikos Pajégos UAB 414 - 414
Energijos Tiekimas UAB . 400 E 400
Respublikinis energetiky mokymo centras VSI - - -
Tatal 35,818 {16,355} 18,564

In these interim financial statements Interlinks UAB and Respublikinis energetiky mokymo centras vS] were classified as
non-current assets held for sale as at 30 June 2010 {Note 14)}.

Energijos Tiekimas UAB was established at the end of 2009. The principal activities of Energijos Tiekimas UAB include an
independent supply of electricity, representing supply, planning, projecting, balancing, purchase, sale, import, export of
electricity and other related activities. The objective of the company is the performance of operations of an independent
supplier in Lithuania, Latvia and Estonia from the beginning of 2010.

LITGRID UAB was established at the end of 2009. As the transmission system operator LITGRID UAB starting 1 January
2010 will be responsible for ensuring effective and reliable operation of the Lithuanian power system.

Based on the 30 June 2010 decision of Lietuvos Energija AB, a sole shareholder of LITGRID UAB, the company was
reorganised to a public limited liability company (AB).

Respublikinis energetiky mokymo centras V] is a non-profit public legai person of limited civil liability founded according
to the procedure prescribed by the Law on Public Establishments., The Lithuanian Law on Public Establishments No. I-1428
imposes limitations on the allocation of the profit earned by a public establishment. The profit earned by 2 public
establishment may not be used for any other objectives than those specified in the articles of association of the public
establishment.
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7  Investments {cont'd)

Based on the Board's decision of 7 October 2009 the Company acquired Interlinks UAB from LEO, AB.

Assets and liabilities acquired in the acquisition transaction of Interlinks UAB are as folflows:

Intangible assets

Current accounts receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Current borrowings

Current accounts payable and other Habilities
et assets acquired

Careying amount

17
101
120

(691)

(63)

(516}

The Company had indirect control over Gotlitas UAB and until 2 June 2009 over Kaliningradski Energoremont QQQ, i.e.
through Kauno Energetikos Remontas UAB (Note 1}. The Company also had indirect control over BALTPOOL UAB through

LITGRID UAB.

BALTPOOL UAB was established at the end of 2009 as a subsidiary of LITGRID UAB to perform the functions of the
Lithuanian electricity market operator. The principal activity of BALTPOOL UAB is the organisation of transmission trading.

Structure of the Group's investments in the associates and the joint venture as at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009 is

as follows:

Impairment
Group Ownership and equity Carrying
At 30 June 2010 Acquisition cost  {% of shares} method amount
Nerdic Energy Link AS 21,175 25.00 346 21,521
Geoterma UAB 7,396 23.44 {4,128) 3,268
LitPol Link Sp.z.o.0 1,020 50.00 (776) 244
Enmasas UAB 20 33.33 {6) 14
Total 29,611 {4,564} 25,0647
Impairment
Group Gwnership and equity Carrying
At 31 December 2009 Acquisition cost (% of shares} method amount
Nordic Energy Link AS 21,175 25.00 970 22,145
Geoterma UAB 7,396 23.44 (3,718) 3,678
LitPol Link Sp.z.0.0 1,020 50.00 {1,020) -
Enmadas UAB 20 33.33 {6) 14
Total 29,611 {3,774) 25,837

Structure of the Company’s investments in the associates and the joint venture as at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009

is as follows:

Company Ownership Carrying

At 30 June 2010 Acquisition cost _{% of shares) Impairment amount
Nordic Energy Link AS 21,175 25.00 - 21,175
Geoterma UAB 7,396 23.44 (3,864) 3,532
LitPol Link Sp.z.0.0 1,020 50.00 (1,020} -
Fotai 29,591 {4,884} 24,707

Company Ownership Carrying

At 31 December 2009 Acquisition cost (% of shares} Impairment amount
Nordic Energy Link AS 21,175 25.00 - 21,175
Geoterma UAB 7,396 23.44 {3,718} 3,678
LitPol Link Sp.z.c.0 1,020 50.00 (1,0620) -
Total 29,591 {4,738} 24,853
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7  Investments {cont'd)

Financial position as at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009 and operating results for the years 2010 and 2009 of the
associates and the joint venture are as follows (unaudited):

At 30 June 2010 Met profit
Assets Liabilities Safes revenue {loss}
Nordic Energy Link AS 312,623 231,834 30,178 (2,497)
Geoterma UAB 56,051 15,277 6,127 {1,126}
LitPol Link Sp.z.0.0 1,516 519 1,597 488

Enmasas UAB *

At 31 December 2000 Sales Met profit
Assets Liabilities revenue {toss)
Nordic Energy Link AS 327,797 244,612 61,395 3,880
Geoterma UAB 56,749 16,591 18,333 2,122
LitPol Link Sp.z.0.0 1,627 1,092 2,917 {71)
Enmasas UAB * 208 - 28 (66)

*. at the date of signing of these financial statements, the financial statements of this company have not been
presented. On 25 September 2009, Enmasas UAB was placed under the liguidation status.

Movements of investments in the associates and the joint venture for the periods ended 30 June 2010 and 30 June 20609
were as follows:

Group Company Group Company
at 3C June at 30 June at 20 June at 30 June
2010 2010 2009 2009
Carrying amount at 1 January 25,837 24,853 25,699 24,760
Increase (decrease) in value of investments {166) (146) - {138)
Share of financial result {loss) of associates and
joint ventures {624) {138) -
Carrying amount at the end of the peried 25,047 24,707 25,561 24,622

The impairment charge was included in finance costs in the statement of comprehensive income.
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8 Inventories

Inventories of the Group and the Company are shown in the table below:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 31 December at 31 December
2010 2010 20608 2009
Materials and spare parts at acquisition
(production) cost 9,096 3,993 9,291 4,144
Nen-current assets held for sale 47 47 - -
Goods for resale at acquisition cost 76 76 146 146
Less: write-down to net realisable value {5,666) {1,051) (5,618) {1,045)
Carrying amount 3,553 3,065 3,819 3,245

The acquisition cost of the Group’s and the Company’s Inventories accounted for at net realisable value as at 30 June 2010
amounted to LTL 8,366 thousand and LTL 1,185 thousand, respectively (31 December 2009: LTL 5,872 thousand and
LTL 1,454 thousand, respectively).

Amount of inventory recognised as expense in the Group and the Company during the period ended 30 June 2010
amounted to LTL 5,041 thousand and LTL 1,749 thousand, respectively (31 December 2009: LTL 3,505 thousand and LTL
1,818 thousand, respectively).

Movements in impairment of inventories during the periods ended 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009 are shown in the table
below:

Group Company Sroup Company
at 30 June at 30 fune at 30 Fune at 30 June
2010 2010 2009 2009
Impairment provision for inventories at L
January 5618 1,045 4,448 858
Write-down of inventories during the reporting
period 112 79 197 187
Reversal of Inventories write-down (64) (64) (252) (37)
Impairment provision for inventories at 31
December 5,666 1,051 4,353 1,018

The impairment charge was included in other operating expenses in the statement of comprehensive income.
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9 Trade receivables

Trade receivables of the Group and the Company are as follows!

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 31 December at 31 December
2010 2010 2009 2009
Receivables for electricity sold in Lithuania 176,265 90,531 142,037 142,037
Recelvables for repair and design works 7,117 - 7,894 -
Unbilled revenue from electricity-related sales 3,307 54 8,576 8,576
Receivables for exported electricity - - 23,543 23,543
VAT on unbilled revenue - - 25 25
Total 186,693 90,585 182,675 174,18%
Less: provision for doubtful receivables (11,322) (9,616) (11,733) (10,024)
Carrying amount 175,371 80,969 170,342 164,157

The fair value of trade receivables approximates thelr carrying amounts.

Movements in impairment of trade receivables during the periods ended 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009 are shown in the
table below:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 30 June at 30 June
2010 2010 2009 2009
Carrying amount at & January 11,733 10,024 10,313 9,612
Recognised as doubtful receivables in the
reporting period 13 3 298 298
Reversal of doubtful receivables (424) (411} (3) -
Carrying amount at the end of the period 11,322 9,616 10,608 €,910

The impairment charge of doubtfil recelvables was Included in other operating expenses in the statement of
comprehensive income,

Asg at 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009, the majority of impaired trade receivables of the Group and the Company consisted
of trade receivables from Ekranas AB (LTL 9,612 thousand) which had gone bankrupt as of the date of the financial

statements.

The ageing analysis of the Group's and the Company's trade receivables that were not recognised as past due or were
recognised as past due but not impaired is as follows:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 21 at 31

2010 2010 December 2009 December 2009
Not past due 165,416 78,052 163,877 162,780
Past due up o 30 days 7,019 2,910 3,085 1,377
Past due from 30 to 60 days 510 7 3,380 -
Past due from 60 to 90 days 94 - - -
Past due more than 90 days 2,332 - - -
Carrying amount 175,371 80,969 170,342 164,157
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10 Qther accounts receivable

Current other trade receivables of the Group and the Company are as follows:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June a2t 31 December at 31 December
2010 2010 2009 2003
Loan granted to LEO LT, AB 26,780 26,780 73,309 73,309
Other accounts receivable 4,126 4,852 4,444 4,189
Receivables for IT and telecommunications 3,403 3,440 2,623 2,623
services
Accrued interest receivable 211 - 840 840
VAT receivable from the budget 166 - - -
Current portion of long-term receivables
(Note 8} 31 31 28 28
Receivables for lease, maintenance of the - 13,234 - -
network and other services
L.oan granted to Kauno Energetikos Remontas
UAB - 2,500 - -
Loan granted to Intertinks UAB - - - 691
Total 34,717 50,837 81,244 81,690
Less: provision for doubtful receivables (3,734} (3,734) (3,676) {3,676}
Carrying amount at the end of the period 30,983 47,103 77,568 78,614

The repayment date of the ioan granted to LEO AB is 31 May 2011, The loan bears interest rate of 1 month VILIBOR plus
1.2 per cent margin. The total amount of the loan granted to LEQ LT, AB is LTL 73,309 thousand, LTL 46,529 thousand of
which was offset against dividends payable.

Moverments in impairment of doubtful other receivables during the periods ended 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2005 are
shown in the table below:

Group Company Group Company
2t 30 June at 30 June at 30 June af 30 June
2010 2010 2009 2009
Carrying amount at 1 January 3,676 3,676 4,870 4,870
Reversal of doubtful receivables {210) (210} (30) (30}
Write-down of doubiful receivables (2) (2) (27} (27
Recognised as doubtful receivables in the
reporting period 270 270 35 35
Carrying amount at the end of the period 3,734 3,734 4,848 4,848

As at 30 June 2010, the majority of impaired other receivables of the Group and the Company consisted of trade
receivables from the bank Litimpex (LTL 2,840 thousand) (31 December 2008: LTL 3,038 thousand} which had gone
bankrupt as of the date of the financial statements.

The impairment charge was included in other operating expenses in the statement of comprehensive income.

The ageing analysis of the Group’s and the Company’s current other receivables that were not recoghised as past due or
were recognised as past due but not impaired is as follows:

Group Company Group Company
at 20 June at 30 June at 31 December at 21

2010 2010 2009 Becember 2009
Not past due 30,530 46,650 77,258 77,704
Past due up to 30 days - - 144 144
Past due from 30 to 60 days i82 182 166 166
Past due more than 60 days 271 271 - -
Carrying amount 30,983 47,103 77,568 78,014

The fair value of other current accounts receivable approximates their carrying amounts.
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11 Other financial assets

On 9 June 2009, the Company acauired 12,314 units of debt securities issued by the Lithuanian Government with the
maturity of one year. The nominal value of the issue was EUR 12,314 thousand, the total amount paid was EUR 11,500
thousand (LTL 39,705 thousand). Yield prior to maturity was 6.85 per cent. Bonds were sold between November and
December 2009,

12 Term deposits
Term deposits of the Group and the Company are shown in the table below:
Company
Group Compeany Eroup at 31

at 30 June at 3% June at 31 December December
2010 2010 2009 2008

Term deposit at Danske Bank A/S Lithuania
Branch (contract currency litas), maturity -
August 2010 17,500 - - -
Term deposit at SEB Bankas AB (contract
currency litas), maturity — November 2010 13,000 - - -
Term deposit at Nordea Bank Finland Plc
Lithuania Branch ({contract currency litas),
maturity - November 2010 7,000 - - -
Term deposit at Nordea Bank Finfand Plc
Lithuania Branch (contract currency litas),
maturity — Octeber 2010 5,060 - - -
Term deposit at Danske Bank A/S Lithuania
Branch (contract currency litas), maturity -
November 2010 6,000 - - -
Term deposit at Swedbank AB (contract
currency litas), maturity - June 2012 60 - - -
Term deposit at DnB Nord Bankas AB {contract
currency litas), maturity — December 2016 35 - - -
Term deposit at SEB Bankas AB (contract
currency litas), maturity — June 2010 - - 17,000 17,000
Other term deposits - - 160 -
Carrying amount 48,599 - 17,160 17,0600

The carrying amounts of term deposits approximate thelr falr values. Weighted average interest rate on the Group's term
deposits with maturity exceeding three months was 2.17 per cent as at 30 June 2010,
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12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group and the Company are disclosed in the table below:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 31 December at 31 December
2010 2010 2009 2009
Cash at bank and in hand 104,537 79,722 9,286 6,866
Overnight deposit at Swedbank AB {contract
currency litas) 19,489 19,489 481 481
QOvernight deposit at Swedbank AB (contract
currency euro) 716 716
Term deposit at Ukic Bankas AB (contract
currency litas), maturity — September 2010 500 - - -
Term deposit at Swedbank AB (contract
currency litas}, maturity ~ January 2010 - - 10,000 18,060
Term deposit at Swedbank AB (contract
currency litas}, maturity - January 2010 - - 10,000 16,000
Term deposit at Danske Bankas (contract
currency litas}, maturity - January 2010 - - 10,000 10,000
Term deposit at Danske Bankas (contract
currency litas), maturity — January 2010 - E 7,000 7,000
Term deposit at Danske Bankas (contract
currency litas), maturity — January 2010 - - 7,000 7,000
Term deposit at SEB Bankas AB (contract
currency litas), maturity ~ February 2010 - - 300 -
Term deposit at SEB Bankas AB (contract
currency litas), maturity - January 2010 - - 100 -
Carrying amount 125,242 89,927 54,167 51,347

The fair value of the Group's and the Company's cash and term deposits approximates their carrying amount.

The original maturity of all deposits is three months or less. The Company had no term deposits with maturity of three
months or less as at 30 June 2010. Woeighted average interest rate on the Group's term deposits with maturity of three
months or less was 2.40 per cent as at 30 June 2010.

14 Non~current assets held for sale

On 18 June 2010, the Board of Lietuvos Energija AB passed a decision to transfer 100 per cent of shares of Interiinks UAB
held by Lictuvos Energija AB to Visagino Atominé Elektringé UAB or a company designated to perform the service and
maintenance of information technologies of electricity companies and venturer's rights of Respublikinis energetikiy mokymo
centras V3] to a company designated to perform the service and maintenance of information technologies of electricity
companies by selling these shares or contributing them as assets to the shares capital of these companies.

For the purpose of the financial statements, shares of Interlinks UAB and venturer's rights of Respublikinis energetiks
mokymo centras VE] were classified as non-current assets held for sale as at 30 June 2010 (see details aiso in Note 32).

As at 30 June 2010, Kasuno Energetikos Remontas UAB transferred property, plant and equipment with a value of LTL
4,647 thousand (31 December 2009: LTL 3,205 thousand) to the category of assets held for sale.

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 31 December at 31
2010 2010 2009 December 2009
Non-current assets of Kauno Energetikos
Remontas UAB 4,647 - 3,205 -
Interlinks UAB 2,075 5,653 - -
Respublikinis energetikg mokymo centras Vi] 1,053 - - -
7,775 5,653 3,208 -

15 Share capital
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As at 30 June 20190, the share capital of the Company was LTL 689,515,435 and it was divided into 689,515,435 ordinary
registered shares with the par value of LTL 1 each. All the shares are fully paid. The highest share price at the Stock
Exchange session In 2010 was LTL 2.50 per share (2009: LTL 3.39), the fowest — LTL 1,70 per share (2009: LTL 1.29).
The number of shareholders as at 30 June 2010 was 5,549 (31 December 2009: 5,867).

The shareholders’ structure of the Company is as foilows:

Share capital
at 31 December 2009

Share capital
at 30 June 2010

Shareholders {LTL) %% (LT %
Visagino Atominé Elekiringé UAB 646,103,311 93.70 - -
Other sharsholders 24,814,046 3.60 24,814,046 3.60
LEQ LT, AB 18,597,522 2.70 664,700,833 96.40
State of Lithuania represented by the Ministry of
Energy 556 0.00 556 0.00
Total 689,515,438 100.00 689,515,435 1i00.00

Visagino Atominé Elektriné UAB is wholly owned by the State of Lithuania represented by the Lithuanian Ministry of Energy,

16 Revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve arises from revaluation of propesty, plant and equipment due to the value increase.

MNet of

Revaluation Deferred deferred
Group reserve income tax income tax
Balance at 31 December 2008 615,204 {123,181} 462,723
Impairment of revaluation reserve (21,920) 4,384 (17,536}
Loss on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment (109,509} 21,902 (87,607)
Balance at 30 June 2009 484,475 {96,805) 387,580
Balance at 31 December 2009 407,259 {61,089% 346,170
Impairment of revaluation reserve (15,938) 2,391 (13,547)
Other adjustments (1,029) 154 (875)
Balance at 30 June 2010 396,292 ( 58,544) 331,748

Met of
Revaluation Deferred deferred

Company reserve income tax income tax
Balance at 31 December 2608 504,038 (120,808} 483,230
Impairment of revaluation reserve {21,740) 4,348 (17,392)
Loss on revaluation of property, plant and

equipment {109,509) 21,902 (87,607)
Balance at 30 June 2009 472,789 (04,558) 378,231
Balance at 31 December 20609 404,005 {60,601} 343,404
Impairment of revaluation reserve { 15,879) 2,382 {13,487)
Other adjustments (1,029} 154 (875)
Balance at 30 June 2016 387,097 { 58,065} 329,032

17 Legal reserve
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Legal reserve is a compuisory reserve under Lithuanian legislation. Annual transfers of not less than 5 % of net profit are
compulsory until the reserve reaches 10 % of the share capital. As at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009, the Company
had fully formed a fegal reserve, which accounted for 10 per cent of the share capital and amounted to LTL 68,952

thousand.

18 Other reserves

Other reserves of the Group and the Company are as follows:

Raserve for
share capital

reduction
due to
Group transfer of Reserve for
fuel oil support, Non-current
storage Reserve for tantiemes & asset-related Other
facilities investments bonuses resarves reserves Total
Balance at 31 Becember 2008 (63,777} 162,744 3,020 1,293,569 58,974 1,454,530
Reserves utilised - {162,744) (3,020 (1,293,569) {58,919) (1,518,252)
Balance at 30 June 2009 (63,777} - - - 55 (63,722)
Balance at 31 December 2609 (63,777} - - - - {63,777}
Reserves established - - 30 - - 30
Balanece at 30 June 2010 (63,777) - 30 - - (63,747)
Reserve for
share capital
reduction
dusa to
Company transfer of Reserve for
fuel oil support, Hon-currant
storage Reserve for tantiemes & asset-related Other
facilities investments bonuses reserves reserves Totai
Balance at 31 December 2008 (83,777) 160,637 2,780 1,293,569 58,362 1,451,571
Reserves utilised - (160,637) (2,780) (1,293,569} (58,362) (3,515,348)
Balance at 30 June 2008 {63,777} - - - - {63,777)
Balance at 31 December 2009 {63,777} - - - - (63,777}
Reserves utilised - - - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2010 {63,777} - - - - (63,777}

The reserve for the reduction of the share capital due to the transfer of fuel oil storage faciiities is the negative reserve for
reducing the share capital which was established in 1995 as a result of the transfer of fuel oll storage facilities to VI
Vilniaus Mazuto Saugykia. Although expected, the share capital has not been reduced by this armount until now.

After the first time adoption of IFRS on t January 2004 the retained earnings of the Company increased by 1.TL 1,369,457
thousand. For the purpose of restricting the distribution of such profit, the general meeting of shareholders held on 20 April
2006 decided to form a reserve related to non-current assets from retained earnings.

Based on the decision of the shareholders’ meeting held on 30 April 2009 a transfer of LTL 1,515,348 thousand was made
from the other reserve to retained earnings.

19 Dividends per share

The ordinary general meeting of shareholders of LIETUVOS ENERGIJA AB held on 30 April 2010 decided to pay dividends of
LTL 0.07 per share from retained earnings accumulated until 1 January 20095.

30 June
2010

Amounts of dividends 48,266

Weighted average number of shares {units) 689,515,435

pividends per share (Litas) 0.67
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28 Borrowings

The Group’s and the Company’s borrowings according to repayment terms are presented in the table below:

Group Company Group Company
at 306 June at 30 June at 31 December at 31 December
2010 2010 2009 2009
Within one year 12,485 - 14,200 13,811
12,485
Total - 14,200 13,81t

On 6 May 2010, Lietuvos Energija AB made an early repayment of the loan of LTL 13,811 thousand (EUR 4,000 thousand)
to UniCredit Bank Lithuania Branch,

As at 30 June 2010, the Groups current borrowings included LTL 12,485 thousand overdraft used by Energijos Tiekimas
UAB. The total amount of the overdraft is LTL 17,000 thousand. The overdraft agreement expires on 11 March 2011,

As at 31 December 2009, the Company had loans of LTL 13,811 thousand bearing a fixed interest rate. As at 31
Decamber 2008, the Group’s current borrowings also included LTL 389 thousand overdraft used by Kauno Energetikos
Remontas UAB

The Group companies have not received any loans secured by the State guarantee or their own assets.

As at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2008, the carrying value of borrowings approximates their fair value.

As at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2008, the Cempany and the Group had no other vatid unwithdrawn loan agreements.

21 Finance lease fiabifities

The Group's future minimum lease payments for equipment and other assets comprise as follows:

At 30 June 2010 At 31 December 20092
Present value of Present value of
Group o . ) ritinimum o ) X minimum
Mintimum finance finance lcase Minimum finance finance lease
lease payments payments lease payments payments
Financial iease paymenis:
Within the first vear 604 577 607 532
Within second - fifth years 1,246 1,222 1,620 1,565
Minimum finance lesse payments 1,850 1,799 2,227 2,097
Less: deferred interest (51) - (130) -
Present value of minimum finance
lease payments 1,799 1,788 2,087 2,097

The Group's financiat jease liabilities are secured by the lessor’s right to the leased assets (Note 5}.
The Company did not have any financial jease obligations outstanding as at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009,

The fair value of the finance lease liabliities approximates their carrying amount.
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22 Granis

The grants balance consists of grants related to the financing of assets acquisition. Movement of grants in 2010 and 2009

is as follows:

Group Company
Balance at 31 December 2008 66,339 66,3209
Received during the period - -
Utilised during the period {1,284) {1,288)
Balance at 30 June 2009 65,045 65,021
Balance at 31 December 2009 71,420 74,393
Received during the period 1,064 1,064
Utitised during the period (1,505) {1,490}
Balance at 30 June 2010 70,979 70,967
23 Other non-current accounts payable and liabilities
Company Grougp Company
Group at 30 June at 31 December at 31
at 30 June 2010 2010 2009 December 2009
Non-current payables for material values 4,680 4,680 - -
Advances received from new customers 3,643 3,643 8,224 8,224
Provisions for pension payments and injury
compensations 1,783 1,621 1,735 1,735
Liability related to guarantees for Nordic
Energy Link 853 853 985 8995
Total 10,259 10,797 10,854 10,854

* This item represents advances received for the connection of new users to the electricity networks. These advances will

be recognised as income upon the provision of connection services.

Provisions for pension payments represents calculated amounts to be paid according to Lithuanian legislation. Each
employee is entitled to 2 months salary payment when retiring after reaching the pension age.

24 Income tax

Incormne tax expense as at 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009 comprised as follows:

Group Company Group Company
2010 2010 2009 2009
Income fax expense compoenents
Current income tax 21,522 13,904 (24,426) (24,373)
Deferred income tax (benefit) (9,060) (7,491) 29,373 29,405
Deferred income tax adjustment 1,553 - - -
Income tax expense (income) for the
reporting period 14,015 6,413 {4,947} {5.032}
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24 Income tax {cont'd)

Movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the reporting period are as follows:

Group

Deferred income tax assets
At L January 2009

Recognised in profit or loss

Recognised in other compre-
hensive income

As at 30 June 2009

At 31 December 2006

Recognised in profit or loss

Recognised in other compre-
hensive income

At 30 June 2010

Deferred income tax liabilities
At 1 January 2009

Recognised in profit or loss

Recognised in other compre-
hensive income

As at 30 June 2049

At 31 December 2009

Recognised in profit or loss
Recognised in other compre-
hensive income

At 30 June 2010

Deferred income tax, net, at
31 December 2009

pDeferred income tax, net, at
30 June 2810

Revaiua-
tion of
PP&E Empair-
{(impair- Accrued ment of
ment} Bad debts charges assets Total
245,363 2,064 1,121 3,117 251,665
6,182 (1) 6,933 (200) 12,914
251,545 2,063 8,654 2,917 264,579
i89,140 1,760 856 2,167 193,723
(4,405) (61) 304 264 (3,898)
184,735 1,699 960 2,431 189,825
Revalua-
tion of Bifferen- Tax relief
PP&E ces in on acqui-
{increase deprecia~ sition of
in value} tion rates PP&E Other Total
{602,201} {1,738} 31,9113 {182} {636,024}
15,675 (10) 794 - 16,459
21,502 - - - 21,502
(564,624} {1,740} (31,117} {182} (597,663}
{405,264} {1,156} (22,678} (182} {425,280}
12,336 61 584 (23} 12,958
{392,228} {1,095} {22,094} {205} {416,322}
{235,557)
(226,487)
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24 Income tax {cont'd}

Company

beferred income tax assets
At 1 January 2009

Recognised in profit or loss

Recognised in other compre-
hensive income

As at 30 June 20069

At 31 December 2609

Recognised in profit or loss

Recognised in other compre-
hensive income

At 30 June 2010

Deferred income tax labilities
At t January 2009

Recognised in profit or loss

Recognised in other compre-
hensive income

As at 30 June 2008

At 31 December 2009

Recognised in profit or loss
Recognised in other compre-
hensive income

At 30 June 2010

Deferred income tax, net, at
31 December 2009

Deferred income tax, nei, at
30 June 2010

Revalua-
tion of
PPRE Impair-
(impai- Beerued ment of
rrnent} Bad debts charges assets Total
244,780 1,923 502 3,651 251,256
6,186 - 6,870 63 13,119
250,966 1,923 7,772 3,714 264,375
188,818 1,565 530 2,471 193,324
{4,146} (62) 80 4 (4,124)
184,672 1,443 610 2,475 189,200
Revalua- Tax relief
tion of Differen=~ on
PP&E ces in acquisi-
{increase deprecia- tion of
in valuej tion rates PP&E Other Totat
(599,449} {1,730} {31,638) (182} {632,959)
15,521 (10} 776 - 16,287
21,902 - - - 21,802
{562,026) {1,740} {30,862} {182} {594,810}
{402,752) (1,158) {22,568) {182} {426,658}
10,992 61 584 (22) 11,615
{391,760) {1,095} {21,984) {204} (415,043)
{233,334}
(225,843)

Deferred tax assets were offset with deferred tax liability in the Company's statement of financial position as they relate to
the same fiscal authority. In the Group deferred income tax assets related to operations of subsidiaries are not offset
against deferred income tax Hability in the Company and are presented separately as non-current assets in the statement

of financial position.

When calculating deferred income tax as at 31 December 2009 and 30 June 2010, the Company applied income tax rate of

15 per cent on those components which will be realised in 2010 and subsequent periods.

Deferred income tax to be realised within 12 months amounts to LTL 14,836 thousand (31 December 2009: LTL 11,144

thousand).
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24 Income tax (cont'd}

As at 30 June 2010, the Group had LTL 13,509 thousand (31 December 2009: LTL 7,635 thousand) of accumulated
unrealised tax fosses from which no deferred tax asset was recognised.

These tax losses are carried for indefinite peried.

Income tax expense disclosed in the statement of comprehensive income refating to the result of the current reporting

period may be reconciled to income tax expense that would arise using an enacted income tax rate applicable to profit
before income tax.

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 30 June at 30 June
2010 2010 2009 2009
Profit (loss) before income tax 88,579 40,820 {21,347) 42,246
Income tax calculated at a tax rate of 15%
(2009: 20%) 13,287 6,134 {6,269) 8,449
Tax effect of income or expenses that are not
subject to tax or deductable (341) 38 1,284 (13,419)
Unrecognised deferred tax assets 877 - - -
Change in impairment of realisable value of
deferred income tax 192 192 38 (62}
Income tax 14,015 6,414 {4,947} {5,032}
Effective income tax rate {%) ie6 ie 16 12

25 Trade payables

Trade payables of the Group and the Company are as follows:

Group Company Group Company
at 3¢ June at 30 June at 31 December at 31 December
2010 2010 2009 2009
Amounis payable for contractual works, other
services 27,434 26,777 38,848 39,130
Debts for electricity and related services 86,190 30,044 105,181 105,181
Accrued {iability for electricity 23,334 2,099 12,4061 12,401
Amounts payable for material values 670 813 654 694
Carrying amournt i37,628 59,733 157,124 157,406

The fair value of trade payables approximates thelr carrying amounts,
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26 Other accounts payable and liabifities

Other accounts payable of the Group and the Company are as follows:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 31 December at 31 December
2010 2010 2009 2009
Current portion of deferred income 7,977 7.977 803 803
VAT payable to the budget 6,503 4,957 2,157 1,756
Employment-related liabiities 4,242 2,190 3,282 1,868
Vacation reserve 2,918 2,665 2,332 2,150
Accrued other charges 1,308 1,252 5,408 5,408
Dividends payable 735 735 507 507
Qther accounts payabie and current liabilities 177 21 3,175 35
Real estate tax payable 364 364 2,283 2,230
Provisions for claims 20 20 20 20
Natural resource tax - - 387 387
Deferred VAT payable - - 1 i1
Carrying amount 24,244 20,181 20,355 15,165

The fair value of other accounts payable approximates their carrying amounts.
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27 Sales revenue

The Group’s and the Company’s sales revenue consists of revenue from electricity and related services. Sales revenue for
the periods ended on 30 June are presented below:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 20 June at 30 June

2010 2010 2009 20409
Domaestic sales of electricity {(exciuding PS0) 380,453 377,680 170,152 -
Public service obligations (PSO} 224,380 - 318,596 -
Electricity transmission service 127,858 - 115,855 -
Export of electricity 42,836 42,836 125,468 125,468
Capacity reserve 35,564 13,992 69,428 -
Other sales of electricity and related services 8,399 1,538 4,843 -
Revenue from connection of new users 402 402 314 314
Total 819,032 436,448 804,656 128,782

* The Company and the Group had accounted for LTL 15,772 thousand {31 December 2009: LTL 16,173 thousand} of
deferred revenue related to the connection of new users and related advances received from new users for connection to
electricity networks amounting to LTL 10,817 thousand (31 December 2009: LTL 8,224 thousand) which are reclassified
to income upon the provision of connection services. During the six-month period of 2010, the Company/Group has
recognised revenue of LTL 402 thousand {six-months of 2009: LTL 314 thousand) from connection of new users.

28 Segment information

In 2010, management distinguished business segments based on the reports reviewed by the Board. The Board analyses
business operations by geographical areas and types of products provided. Operating profit (loss) is a prafitability indicator
analysed by management.

The Group has distinguished the foliowing business segments (actlvities): activities of transmission system cperator
consisting of five Individual business segments as explainad below, transmission trading and electricity export/import and
other activities, The following additional business segments are distinguished within the activities of transmission system
operator: electricity transmission, trade in balancing/regulating electricity, sales of capacity reserve services, public service
obligations {PSO) electricity sales, and other activities of the transmigsion system operator.

The electricity transmission segment is engaged in providing transmission services to network users and is responsible for
management, maintenance, development, integrity and coherence of the transmission network of the Lithuanian power
system and the interconnections with the power systems of other countiies, as well as ensuring rellable and safe operation
of the entire Lithuanian power system. These activities are reguiated by the National Controi Commission for Prices and
Energy (hereinafter the Commission) by establishing the tariffs of electricity transmission services.

Trade in balancing/regulating electricity is a separate service of the transmission system operaior ensuring the balance of
electricity generation and consumption jevels.

Sales of capacity reserve services represent a separate service rendered under a regulated rate tariff. Almost ali of
electricity generated by Kruchis Pumped Storage Power Plant was allocated to the segment of sales of capacity reserve
services and to the activities of transmission trading and electricity export. The major portion of electricity generated by
Kaunas Hydro Power Plant was allocated to the activity of transmission trading.

The segment of public service obiigations electricity sales has been distinguished because these services are rendered
under a regulated rate tariff in accordance with regulatory requirements.

The transmission trading segment is engaged in a wholesale trade in electricity in the domestic market and supply of
electricity.

The electricity export/import segment is engaged in the export of electricity to Latvia, Estonia and via Estlink cable to
Finland. Revenue of the export segment also Includes sales of electricity to Inter RAO Lietuva UAB for export to Russia.
Imported electricity is either sold to export clients or domestic customers; in the latter case the respective revenue and
expenses are included in the transmission trading segment.

Other activities include repair services of energy equipment, designing of energy facilities and other services.
Transmission trading and provision of services associated with it between the Company's segments Is performed at cost

{without @ mark-up}. Transactions between the Group companies are conducted at market prices, except for transmission
trading and the related services which are traded within the Group at prices established by the Commission.
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LIETUVOS ENERGIJA AB .
Company code 220551550, Zvejy g. 14, LT-09310 Vilnius

NOTES TO THE EENANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
All amounts in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated

28 Segment information {cont'd)

The Company/Group exports electricity to the EU Member States and Russia. Also, the Group exported metal structures
and repair services.

As at 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009, the Group’s and the Company’s revenue according to geographical segments was as
follows:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 30 June at 30 June

Countey 2018 2010 2009 2009

Lithuania 789,994 470,812 715,990 32,127
Finland 42,689 42,689 34,150 31,892
Estonia 3,274 1,460 63,307 62,931
Russia 1,841 - - -
Latvia 648 226 12,416 12,416
Germany 409 - 1,498 -
Total 838,855 515,i87 827,361 139,366

All assets of the Group and the Company are located in Lithuania.

The Group's revenue from a single external customer comprise LTL 631,682 thousand {2009 - LT 559,591 thousand). The
Company’s revenue from single external customer comprise LTL 293,754 thousand (2009 - LTL 559,591 thousand).

24 Other operating income

As at 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009, the Group's and the Company’s other operating Income included as follows:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 3¢ June at 30 June
2010 2010 2009 2009
IT services 10,891 22,024 8,541 8,541
Repairs and other services 6,051 - 8,613 7
Income from iease of assets 965 1,272 4,252 4,061
Other income 576 2,350 802 732
Health, catering and recreation services 266 270 225 225
Design works 174 - 147
{ease and maintenance of transmission network - 52,823
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - - 25 25
Total income from other activities 18,823 78,739 22,705 12,584

Income from repair services represents income received by subsidiary Kauno Energetikos Remontas UAB under the
contracts concluded (the Company received no income under the contracts). Information about contracts in progress as at
30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009 is presented Iin the tabie beiow!:

At 30 June At 30 June
2010 2009
Total income from repair services from the commencement date of the project 20,385 7417
Total expenses from repair services from the commencement date of the project 17,554 8,216
Trade receivables {included in accounts receivable) 6,320 8,223
Advance amounts received 180 409

On 31 December 2009, Lietuvos Energlje AB and LITGRID UAB concluded the Agreement between the system owner and
the transmission system operator which conveys to LITGRID UAB a right to temporarily possess and use the transmission
network. The validity term of the Agreement is 10 years. Future lease income under the Agreement (based on 2010 rent
fee, which is reviewed yearly) is as follows:

AF 30 June
2010
Within 1 year 48,025
Between 1 year to 5 years 192,160
After 5 years 216,113
Total 456,238
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30 Finance incame

Ag at 30 June 2010 and 3¢ June 2009, the Group's and the Company's finance income included as foilows:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 30 June at 30 June

2810 20610 2009 2609
Iinterest income 1,873 1,666 3,311 3,296
Other income 260 238 148 144
Foreign currency exchange gain 2 1 1 1
Dividends received - 300 - -
Total finance income 2,135 2,205 3,460 3,441

31 Other firance costs

As at 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009, the Group's and the Company’s other finance casts included as follows:

Group Company Group Company
at 3¢ June at 3@ June at 30 June at 30 June

2018 2010 2009 2009
Other expenses (380} (337) (58} (1)
Interest expense (283) (242) (914} (848)
Foreign currency exchange loss (16) (15) (20} (9
Loan service costs (6} - (20} (20)
Total finance costs (685) {594} {1,812}% (878}

22 Discontinued operations

Cn 1 January 2010, the subsidiary LITGRID UAR started to operate as the transmission system operator. Therefore, for
the purpose of the Company’s statement of comprehensive income for the period ended 30 June 2010 the comparative
figures for 2009 were presented after eliminating revenue and expenses related to activities transferred to the subsidiary.
In addition, the 2009 Company's discontinued operations include trade in electriucity operations (market operator), as from
2010 the Company catries different type of trading in electiricty operations, i.e. trading is carried out through Lithuanian
power exchange system. However, in 2010 the Company remains the owner of the transmission system network. The
Company and LITGRID AB has signed an agreement based on which the temporary right to use high voltage electricity
transmission lines and other related equipment is transferred to Litgrid AB. Based on the same agreement, transmission
system maintenance services are provided by the Company, therefore the incurred costs during first half year of 2010 are
inciuded in continued activities, while comparatives in 2009 are allocated to the discontinued operations. The 2009 loss on
discontinued operations was incurred mainly due to property, plant and eguipment revaluation.

On 18 June 2010, the Board of Lietuvos Energija AB passed a decision to transfer 100 per cent of shares of Interlinks UAB
held by Lietuvos Energija AB to Visagino Atoming Elektriné UAB or a company designated to perform the service and
maintenance of information technologies of electricity companies and venturer's rights of Respublikinis energetiky mokymo
centras VS[ to a company designated to perform the service and maintenance of information technologies of electricity
companies by selling these shares or contributing them as assets to the shares capltal of these companies.

For the purpose of the Group's statement of comprehensive income for the period ended 30 June 2010, results of
operations of Interlinks UAB and Respublikinis energetiky mokymo centras VS] were stated at a net value (in 2009 they
were allocated to other aciivities segment).
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22 Discontinued operations (cont’d)

Sales revenue

Expenses

Operating profit

Income tax

Net profit {less) from discontinued cperations

Net profit (loss) from discontinued operations
attributable to the Company’s shareholders

Weighted average number of shares (units)

Basic and diluted earnings (deficit} per share
{in LTL) from discontinued operations

Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 30 June at 30 June
2010 2010 2009 2009
1,444 - 678,874
{4,926) - (748,859)
(3,482} - (65,985)
53 - -
{3,429} - (69,985)
(3,429) - {69,985)
689,515,435 - 689,515,435
{0.005) - {0.10}

For the purpose of the Group’s statement of financial position, assets and liabilities of Interlinks UAB and Respublikinis
energetiky mokyme centras V3] were recorded as non-current assets held for saie and liabilities related to assets held for

sale.

Group

201

at 30 June

o

Company

at 30 June

2010

Assets held for sale

Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment
Inventories

Accounts receivable

Cash and cash equivalents
Other assets

19
300
69

27
2,291
422

Total assats

3,128

Liabilities related to assets held for sale
Trade payables

Advance amounts received

Other accounts payable and liabilities

115
15
5,205

Total liabilities

5,335
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332 Related-party transactions

Purchase and sale of goods and services:

The Group’s transactions with related parties during 2010 and the balances arising on these transactions as at 30 June
2010 are presented below:

Reiated parties Payables and Receivables

accrued and unbilled

expenses revenue Purchases Bisposals
Entities controlled by the Lithuanian Ministries of
Economy and Energy 44,660 150,554 228,566 646,803
Visagino Atominé Elektriné UAB - 93 222 380
Associates of the Group - 669 422 2
Total 44,660 151,316 229,210 647,185

The Company's transactions with related parties conducted during 2010 and the balances arising on these transactions as
at 30 June 2010 are presented beiow;

Related parties Payables and Receivables

accrued and unbilled

EeXpPEnses revenue Purchases Disposails
Visagino Atominé Elektringé UAB - 93 222 380
Subsidiaries of the Company 26,626 36,960 194,976 163,024
Entities controlled by the Lithuanian Ministries of
Economy and Energy 1,012 88,655 2,985 294,755
Associates of the Company - 669 422 2
Total 27,638 126,377 198,605 458,161

The Group’s transactions with related parties during 2009 and the balances arising on these transactions as at 30 June
2009 are presented below:

Related parties Payables and Receivablaes
accrued and unbilled
SHPERSEs revenue Purchases Disposals
Entities controlied by the Lithuanian Ministries of 60,496 126,341 374,363 604,330

Economy and Energy (including LEO LT, AB and its
subsidiaries}
Associates of the Group - - 7,790 543

Total 60,496 126,341 382,153 604,873

The Company's transactions with related parties conducted during 2009 and the balances arising on these transactions as
at 30 June 2009 are presented below:

Related parties Payablies and Receivables
accrued and unbilled
eXPEnsSes revenue Purchases Dispesals
Entities controlled by the Lithuanian Ministries of 60,376 125,802 374,308 603,802

Economy and Energy {including LEC LT, AB and its
subsidiaries)

Subsidiaries of the Company 1,582 1,528 2,360 95
Visagino Atominé Elektring UAB - 42 3 217
Associates of the Company - - 7,780 543
Total 61,858 127,472 384,401 604,757

3232 Related-party transactions {cont'd)
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The major related party sale and purchase transactions in 2010 ans 2009 represent transactions with the entities controlled
by the Ministry of Energy of the Republic of Lithuania Lietuvos Elektring AB (Lithuanian Power Plant), Ryty Skirstomieji
Tinklal AB, VST AB. The Group purchases from these companies electricity, capacity, and PSO services. Sales transactions
mainly included sales of electricity, capacity, electricity transmission services and PSO services.

Transactions with state entities other than those controlied by the Ministry of Energy include ragular business transactions
conducted at arm’s iength basis and therefore, they are not disclosed in the tables above.

The Company sold capacity to its associate Nordic Energy Link AS, pald capacity, operation, transmission and bakancing
fees to this company, and purchased capacity from it.

There were no guarantees or pledges given or received in respect of the related party payables and receivables, except for
guarantees issued to an associate and subsidiaries disclosed in Note 35, Related party payables and receivables are
expected to be settled in cash or set-off against payables/receivables to/from a respective related party.

Payments to key management personnel

Group Company Group Comipany
at 30 June at 30 June at 20 June at 30 June
2010 2010 2009 2009
Employmeni-related payments 1,837 867 1,005 554
Termination benefits i8 370 370
Other material amounts
Number of key management personnel 33 10 20 5

Management consists of the heads of administration and their deputies, and the chief financier.

34 Basic and diluted earnings per share (in LTL)

In 2010 and 2009, basic and diluted earnings per share were as follows:

At 30 June At 30 June
2010 2009
Net profit (less) attributable to the Groups sharehoiders 71,135 (26,400}
Weighted average number of shares (units) 689,515 689,515
Basic and diluted earnings {deficit) per share (in LTL) 0.10 {0.04)
Net profit {loss) from continuing operations attributable to the Group's shareholders 74,564 (26,400}
Weighted average number of shares (units) 689,515 689,515
Basic and diluted earnings (deficit) per share (in LTL}) from continuing
operations 0.11 {0.04)
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35 Financial risk management

The Group cempanies are exposed to financial risks in their operations, lLe. credit risk, lquidity risk and market risk
(foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk in relation to fair value and cash flows, and securities price risk). In managing
these risks the Group companies seek to mitigate the effect of factors which couid make a negative affect on the
performance of the Group and the Company.

Financial instruments by category

Financial assets Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 30 June at 31 at 31

2010 2¢10 December 2009 December 2009
Trade receivables 175,371 80,969 170,342 164,157
Other accounts receivable 30,583 47,103 77,568 78,014
Term deposits 48,599 - 17,160 17,000
Cash and cash equivalents 125,242 99,927 54,167 51,347
Loans and receivables 380,195 227,988 319,237 216,518

Other financial assets - - -
Held-to-maturity investments - - -

Total 380,195 227,899 319,237 316,518
Financial iiabilities Group Company Group Company
at 30 June at 20 June at 31 at 31

2010 2010 becember 2009 December 2009
Borrowings 12,485 - 14,200 13,811
Finance lease liabilities 1,799 - 2,097 -
Trade payables 137,628 59,733 157,124 157,406
Other accounts payable and liabilities 5,154 2,946 6,964 2,410
Financial liabilities carried at amortised
cost 157,066 62,679 180,385 173,627

Credit risk

As at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009, credit risk was related to the following items:

Group Company Group Company
at 30 3une at 30 June at 31 at 31
2010 2010 December 2009 December 2009
Financial assets 380,185 227,899 319,237 316,518

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrylng amount of each financial asset and the total amount of
the guarantees issued to the assoclate entity and subsidiary {Note 36).

The credit risk of the Group and the Company related to the accounts receivable is limited because the main buyers are
reliable customers. As at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009, & credit quality of trade receivables neither past due nor
impaired is high as mostly all of these receivables are related to distribution system operators and large industriat
companies. The Group and the Company have a significant credit risk concentration, because credit risks are shared among
10 main customers, which account for approximately 96 % of the total Group's and Cofmpany's trade receivables.

The credit risk on cash in banks is limited because the Group and the Company conduct transactions with the banks with
high credit ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies.

The Group and the Company hold cash balances and term deposits in accounts of the major Lithuanian banks assigned with
higher than A external credit rating by the rating agency Fitch Ratings.
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35 Financial risk management {(cont'd}
Liquidity risk

The liquidity risk is managed by planning the cash flows of the Group. In order o manage the liquidity risk, cash flow
forecasts are prepared. Qverdraft and credit line agreements are used to manage the difference between the risks of late
collection of recelvables and the short-term cash fiows (proceeds and payments).

The Group’s liquidity (total current assets / total current Habilities) and quick {{total current assets - inventories) / total
current liabifities) ratios as at 30 June 2010 were 1.98 and 1.94 respectively (31 December 2009: 1.57 and 1.54,
respectively). The Company's liquidity (total current assets / tatal current liabilities) and quick ((total current assets -
inventories) / total current liabilities) ratios as at 30 June 2010 were 2.62 and 2.59 respectively {31 December 2009: 1.58
and 1.56, respectively}.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company's non-derivative financial liabilities based
on contractuai undiscounted payments. This table has been prepared based on undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabifities based on the earliest date on which the Group and the Campany can be required to pay. Balances with repayment

terms up to 12 months are equal to their carrying amounts, because the impact of discounting is insignificant,

Group Within the first Within the Within third -
year second year fifth years After five years
As at 30 lune 2010
Loans and bonds 12,485 - - -
Finance lease labilities 577 614 608 -
Trade and other payables 142,782 396 1,161 3,773
A5 at 31 December 2009
toans and bonds 14,200 - - -
Finance lease iiabilities 532 503 1,062 -
Trade and other payables 164,088 - - -
Company within the first Within the Within third -
year second year fifth years After five years
As at 30 June 2010
Loans and bonds - - - -
Trade and other payables 62,679 399 1,161 3,773
As at 31 December 2009
Loans and bonds 13,811 - - -
Trade and other payables 159,816 - - -

Interest rate risk

The income and cash flows of the Group companies are not exposed

significantly to the fluctuations of the market Interest

rate. The interest rate risk relates mainly to borrowings. The borrowings issued at floating interest rates expose the Group
to cash flow interest rate risk, The Company and the Group have granted loans subject to the floating interest rate.

According to the principles of financial risk m
forecasted with sufficient precision for a perio
electricity transmission service (three years). The loan partfolio o
following principle: at least 50% of all the borrowings must be at the

floating interest rate.

Foreign exchange risk

anagement approved by the Group companies, interest expenses must be
d that is not shorter than the period of establishing the price cap of the
f the Group companies is formed on the basis of the

fixed interest rate, the remaining borrowings — at the

In order to manage the foreign exchange risk, the Group companies conclude credit contracts only in Euro and Litas, The
sale/purchase contracts of the Group are also denominated mostly in Euro and Litas.

Starting from 2 February 2002, litas has been pegged to euro; therefore, changes in foreign exchange rates do not have a
significant impact on the Company’s and the Group’s equity.

The companles comprising the Group have no significant concentration of foreign exchange risk; therefore, it did not use
any financial instruments for managing the foreign exchange risk in 2010 and 2009.
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25 Financial risk management (cont'd}
Risk of security prices

In 2009, the Company sold bonds issued by the Lithuanian and Finish Governments; therefore it is not exposed to risk of
security prices,

The Company has direct control over the subsidiaries and take part in management of associates (Note 7). Investments in
these companies are accounted for at acquisition cost, which is adjusted by impairment losses, if any, in the separate
financial statements of the Company. Investments in associates in the Group’s consolidated financial statements are
accounted for using the equity method by adjusting thelr carrying amounts by the share of the profits or losses attributable
ta the Group. The increase/decrease in the carrying amount of these Investments directly affects the financial results of the
Group. The Company kmpacts the results of its subsidiaries and associates by taking part in the formation of the
management policy of operations of these companies.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The Group's and the Company’s principal financial assets and liabilities not carried at fair value are trade receivables
and other accounts recelvable and other debts, long-term and short-term borrowings.

Fair value is defined as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged or at which a mutuat liability could be
set off between knowledgeable parties in an arm's {ength transaction willing to buy/sell an asset or to set off & mutual
liability. Fair value is determined on the basis of quoted market prices, discounted cash flow models and option pricing
models as appropriate,

The following methods and assumpticns are used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments:
« The carrving amount of short-term trade and other accounts receivable, short-term trade and other accounts
payable and short-term borrowings approximates their fair value.
= The Fair value of a long-term debt is based on the quoted market price for the same or similar loan or on the
current rates available for debt with the same maturity profile, The fair value of leng-term borrowings with
variable interest rates approximates their carrying amounts.
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36 Commitments and contingencies
Guarantees issued and received

In 2005, the Company guaranteed, under the guarantee agreements, the fulfiiment of 25 per cent of Nordic Energy Link’s
AS liabilities to Nordic Investrnent Bank (LTL 45,750 thousand) and to SEB Eesti Uhispank AB (LTL 26,759 thousand}. The
guarantees expire after the full repayment of the loans by the associate to the respective banks, i.e. 15 March 2014 and
15 September 2014, respectively. The Group/Company accounted for these guarantees at fair value: the carrying amount
of the guarantee obligation reported in the halance sheet as at 30 June 2010 was LTL 853 thousand (31 December 2009:
LTE 996 thousand). The Group/Company has not accounted for any additional provisions refated to these guarantees, since
management expects that the associate will fulfil its liabilities to the banks.

To ensure that obligations are fulfilled, the trading exchange participants are required to provide to the market operator
BALTPOOL UAB a bank guarantee as a security for the fulfilment of their obligations and/or make a monetary deposit not
later than within 10 working days before the beginning of the trading exchange session. On 1 January 2010, the Company
provided to BALTPOOL UAB a bank guarantee of LTL 20,000 thousand. On 30 June 2010, the Company reduced a
monetary deposit provided to BALTPOOL UAB to LTL 2,000 thousand. As at 30 June 2010, bank guarantees provided by
the Company and the Group to BALTPOOL UAB amounted to LTL 5,400 thousand and monetary deposits amounted to LTL
2,000 thousand.

As at 30 June 2010, the support letter was submitted by the Company to Danske Bank A/S Lithuania Branch (hereinafter
“the Bank”) in view of a guarantee of LTL 2,500 thousand and an overdraft of LTL 17,600 thousand granted to Emergijos
Tiekimas UAB by the Bank.

Legal proceedings

As at 31 December 2008, the Cormpany disputed LTL 884 thousand account payable to Viiniaus Energija UAB related to the
electricity supplied by this entity under public service obligation (PSC) scheme, which was not accounted for in the
statement of financial position. The obligations to this supplier was recalculated by the Company based on the actual
volumes of the electricity supplied in 2008 and the volumes of sponscred production levels as set by the Ministry of the
Economy of the Republic of Lithuania. The supplier did not agree with the recalculation made by the Company and claimed
the payment of the invoiced amounts for the PSO energy supplied. As at 31 December 2009, the amount disputed is LTt
1,049 thousand. On 20 February 2010, Vilniaus Energija UAB filed a revised claim for the total amount of LTL 1,494
thousand specifying that Lietuvos Energija AB did not pay for the PSO energy suppiied in 2009 as well. On 29 June 2010,
Vilnlus County Court passed a ruling rejecting the claim of Vilniaus Energija UAB in its entirety.

In February 2009, Fortis Energy UAB and Kauno Termofikaciné Elektriné UAB filed a claim against the Company concerning
the terms and conditions of an agreement for 2009. The amount disputed is LTL 1,631 thousand. UAB Fortis has also filed
a claim for the repayment of funds received under the agreement on the services of the electricity transmission dated 10
October 2007. The amount disputed is LTL 3,126 thousand. The hearings of both disputes — over the performance of the
agreement of 10 Cctober 2007 and the terms of the 2009 agreement - were held. In respect of one lawsuit the court
passed a ruling on 12 February 2010 concerning the approval of the peace agreement concluded between Lietuvos Energija
AB, Kauno Termofikacing Elektriné UAB and Fortis Energy UAB on 8 February 2010, In respect of another lawsuit, Fortis
Energy UAB filed a request with the court regarding the withdrawal of the claim, On 23 February 2010, the court passed a
ruting whereby this request was satisfied and no investigation into the claim was conducted.

Kauno Termofikacing Elekiring UAB filed a claim against the Company concerning PSO service fees paid for 2008. In the
opinion of Lietuvos Energija AB, the fee for PSO service for December 2008 due to unsupplied volume of the sponsored
production level should be reduced from LTL 4,005 thousand to LTL 3,457 thousand. Kauno Termofikacing Elekiringé UAB
does not agree with this position of the Company. The claim amount is LTL 653 thousand. Currently, the case is under
investigation by the court of the first instance. With reference to the surrounding circumstances of the dispute, available
evidence, arguments of Lietuvos Energija AB and explanations concerning the claims presented by the other party to the
dispute, the dispute might be settled in favour of Lietuvos Energija AB.

On 23 June 2010, the plaintiffs, the assodation LaZyby Organizatoriy Aljansas (Union of Betting Organisers), TopSport UAB
and Orakulas UAB, fited a claim with Vilnius County Court for the protection of violated rights, discontinuance of illegat
actions and compensation of damages. The claim amount is |.TL 1,096 thousand. The Company is treated as a third party
to the case. The court’s ruling imposed provisional remedies that obliged the Company te restrict the Internet access. The
Company has brought a request to the court asking te ascertain whether provisional remedies can be imposed on company
together with a complaint in relation to actions of the bailiff on the grounds on which the Company was instructed to
implement provisional remedies. In case a decision unfavourable to the Company is passed, an obligation might be
imposed on the Company to install technical devices preliminary estimated at more than LTL 1 million.
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37 Capital management
Capital consists of the equity capital disclosed in the statement of financial position.

The Group and the Company manage the capital structure and make adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions and the operating risks. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group and the Company may adjust the
dividend payment to shareholders, repay capital to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made concerning
risk management objectives, policies or processes during the periods ended 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009.

According to the Law on Companies of the Republic of Lithuania, equity of the Group and the Company must account for at
least ¥2 of the amount of the authorised capital. No other external capital requirements have been imposed on the Group
and the Company. As at 30 June 2010 and 31 December 2009, the Group and the Company were not in breach of the
above mentioned requirement,

38 Post-balance-sheef events

Regarding bransfer of Lietuves Frergiia AB labilities and shares owned by LEQ LT, AB controlied by the Government of the
Hepublic of Lithuania

In the performance of the liguidation procedurs of LEQ LT, AB {(code 301732248, addrvess of head-office Ivejy g. 14,
Viindus, Republic of Lithuania) controlled by the Government of the Republic of Lithuania and implemernding the plen of the
energy sector recrganisation, on luly 12, 2010, Visaging Aftominé Elekiving UAB fully controlied by the Republic of
Lithuanla, acguired from LEQ LT, AB 18,597,522 (eighteen milflon five hundred ninety seven thousand five hundred and
vwenty two) ordinary registered shares of the joint-stock company Lietuvos Energila, which had been left under the
ownership of LEQ LT, AB, controlled by the Government of The Republic of Lithuania, with the nominal value of sach share
equal to 1 {one) litas, which is egual I approx. 2.70% of all shares of the joint-stock company Lietuves Energiia AB and
exceeded the mit of 95 per cent. The shares were acguired for the price, equal to weighted average of sie-month-trade at
the stock exchange (LTL 38,970,177}, Visagino Atominé Elekiring UAB 3iso took over from the LEO LY, AB, which is ynder
Hauidation, the remaining Habilities (LTL 26,779,705.91) under the loan agreement of Decernber 3, 2009, made between
the joint-stock company Lietuvos Energija angd LEQ L3, AB.

Currently, Visagine Atomine Flekiring UAR holds 2 total of 664,700,833 (six hundred sixty four million seven hundred
thousand eight hundred and thirty three) ordinery nominal shares of the joint-stock company tletuvos Energiia, which
accounts for 86,40 per cent of all shares of the joint-stock company Lietuvos Energlia.

Regarding the establishrment of a subsidairy of Listuvos Energiie AB and becoming a parbicipent and for) founder of other
companies

An extraordinary generad shareholders meeting of the Company held on 23 July 2010 approved of the decision of the
Company’s Board of 18 June 2010 regarding the establishment of a subsidiary designated to perform the commercial
activity in the field of information technologies and telecommunications by endowing the Board of Lietuves Energiia AB with
a right for this purpose to invest non-current assets of Uetuvos Energije AB.

An sxtraordinary general sharghoiders meeting of the Company held on 21 July 2010 approved of the decision of the
Company’s Beard of 18 June 2010 regarding becoming of a participant in Eleldros Tinklo Paslaugos UAR and Tetas UAR, or
becoming a founder and {or) participant in the electricity transmission grid maintenance company, estabiishad on the basis
of the aforementioned companies, by endowing the Board of Lietuvos Energife AB with a right for this purpose o invest
non-current assets of Lietuvos Energlia AB.

An extraordinary general sharehoiders meeting of the Company held on 21 3uly 2010 approved of the dedsion of the
Company’s Board of 18 June 2010 regarding becoming of a participent and {or} founder of a comparny designeted to
perform service and maintensnce of information technologles of electricity companies by endowing the Board of Lietuvos
Energiia AR with a right for this purpose o Invest non-current assets of Listuvos Enarglja AB.

An extraordinary general shareholders meeting of the Company held on 21 luly 2010 decided to endow the Board of
Lietuves Energiia AB with a right to invest inte its subsidiary Kruonio Investicios UAB the non-current assets of Lietuves
Energija AB.

Fegarding increasing of suthorised capital of Lietuvos Energiie AB

An extraordinary general shareholders meeting of the Company held on 21 Iuly 2010 passed 2 decision regarding the
increase of the suthorised share capital of the Company from LTL 68%,515,435 (six hundred eighty nine million, five
hundred fifteen thoussnd, four hundred and thirty five litas) so LTL 1,004,873,044 {one billion, four million, nipe hundreg
seventy three thousand and forty four litas), by issuing 315,457,609 {three hundred fifteen million, four hundred fifty
seven thousand, six hundred and nine) ordinary registerad shares with the nominal value of each share ggual to LTL 1 {one
fitas}. Subgequent to issuing of the new shares the authorised capital of the Company shalt be divided inte 1,004,973 044
{one billion, four million, nine hundred seventy three thousand and forty four) ordinary registered shares, with the nominal
vaiue of each share equal to LTL 1 (one Has)
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The price of one share issue is egual to LTL 2.07 {two litas and seven cents), the tolal price of all shares issue of the
Company s equal to LTL 652,097 250.63 {six hundred fifty two million, ning hundred ninety seven thousand, twe hundred
fifty fitas ang sixty three cents),

On 17 August 2018, the Securiies Cormmission of the Republic of Lithuania aporoved a prospectus of shares issue of the
Company for current sharehoiders and inclusion of the signed shares into the trade at the regulated markel [hereinafter
*the Prospectus™. The number of the ordinary registered shares to be Ssued is 315,457 609, general nominat value of the
issoe bs LTL 315,457,600, nominal value of ane share is LTL §. The price of one share issue s LTL 2.07.

On 17 August 2010, the Company registered 5 praposal of the Company 1o acquire 315,457,609 of the Company's
oroinery registered shares to-be-issued by using a priority right at the Register of Legal Entitles. The price of one share
fespe fs LTL 2.07 fthe nominal value of one share is 1 iifas), the fotal price of the shares {o-be-issued is LTL
652,997,250.63,

On 18 August 2010, the Company acquired 133,065,125 ordinary registered shares of the jolnt-stock company LBETUVOS
ELEKTRINE, which comprises 91.27 per cent of all shares of the joint-stock company LIETUVOS ELEKTRINE. With these
shares of LIETUVOS FLEKTRINE Visagino Atoming Elekiring UABR paid the increased suthorized capital of the joint-stock
company LIETUVOS ENERGIIA,

Regarding recrganisation of g subsidairy of the Company from 2 limited Hability company (UAB) inte foint-stock company

{AB}

O 23 July 2010, the Lithuanian transmission system operator LITGRID AB, & subsidiary of the Company, was reorganised
from & fmited Hability company into 2 joint-stock company. The name of the company from now on is LITGRID AB, legat
form is 2 joint-stock compary.

Beagarding the construction of & new unit of Kruonis Pumpert Storage Plant

Under the resolution of the Government of the Republic of Lithuania enforced on 19 August 2010, the Plan for
Implementation of the National Energy Strategy 2008 - 2012 was amended with a new measurg by including the
installation of a new fifth hydro unit of Kruonis Pumped Storage Plant. For the implementation of this measure is
responsible Lietuvos Energija AB.

ok ol A ok kR R
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PricewaterhouseCoopers UAB
J. Jasinskio 16B

LT-01112 Vilnius

Lithuania

Telephone +370 (5) 239 2300
Facsimile +370 (5) 239 2301
E-mail vilnius@It.pwc.com
www.pwc.com/It

Our report has been prepared in Lithuanian and in English. In all matters of interpretation of information, views -
or opinions, the Lithuanian version of our report takes precedence over the English version.

Review report of interim financial information

To the shareholders and Board of Directors of Lietuvos energija AB

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying stand alone interim statement of financial position of Lietuvos
energija AB (hereinafter “the Company”) and consolidated interim statement of financial position of
the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter “the Group”) as of 30 June 2010 and the related
stand alone and consolidated interim statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows for the six — month period then ended, and- significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes set out on pages 23 - 80. Management is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of this stand alone and consolidated interim financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union applicable to
interim financial reporting (International Accounting Standard (IAS) No. 34, “Interim financial
reporting”). Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on this stand alone and consolidated
interim financial information based on our review.

Scope of review

Except as discussed below, we conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on
Review Engagements 2410, 'Review of interim financial information performed by the independent
auditor of the entity'. A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily
of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other
review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance
with International Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance
that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit.
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Conclusion - scope limitation

According to the Company’s and the Group’s accounting policy, property, plant and equipment,
except for Hydro Power Plant and Pumped Storage Power Plant, should be carried at revalued
amounts (being their fair values as of the date of revaluation less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses) and are subject to an impairment test when impairment
indicators exist. As explained in Note 3 and 5 to the interim financial statements, the amendments
to the legislation may have a significant adverse impact on the fair value and recoverable amount
of the Company’s and the Group’s assets. The Company’s and the Group’s management was not
able to reassess fair values of property, plant and equipment with the carrying amounts of LTL
2,152 million and LTL 2,187 million as of 30 June 2010 (LTL 2,142 million and LTL 2,145 million
respectively as of 31 December 2009), or to carry out a proper impairment test. It has not been
possible to estimate reliably the financial effects of this non-compliance.

Property, plant and equipment of Hydro Power Plant and Pumped Storage Power Plant are carried
at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. As explained in Note 3 to the interim
financial statements the Company and the Group has not estimated whether the recoverable
amount of property, plant and equipment of Hydro Power Plant and Pumped Storage Power Plant
with the carrying amount of LTL 569 million as of 30 June 2010 and LTL 572 million as of 31
December 2009 is not less than its carrying amount as required by IAS 36 Impairment of assets. It
has not been possible to estimate reliably the financial effects of this non-compliance.
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Qualified Conclusion

Based on our review, except for the possible effects of the matters referred to in the preceding
paragraphs, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
stand alone and consolidated interim financial statements are not prepared, in all material respects,
in accordance with IAS No. 34, “Interim financial reporting”.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Furthermore, we have read the Consolidated Interim Report for the six-month period ended 30
June 2010 set out on pages 5 - 22 and have not noted any material inconsistencies between the
financial information included in it and the reviewed interim financial statements for the six-month
period ended 30 June 2010.

On behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers UAB

Rimvydas Jogéla
B Certificate No.000457
Christopher C. Butler
Partner

Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania
30 August 2010



(unofficial translation)

PUBLIC COMPANY LIETUVOS ENERGIJA

MINUTES OF THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
OF SHAREHOLDERS

18 June 2010
Vilnius

The meeting took place on 18 June 2010, at 10:00 a.m., the venue being the conference hall of
the public company LIETUVOS ENERGIJA at A. Juozapaviciaus str. 13, LT-09310 Vilnius.

The subscribed capital of the company constitutes LTL 689 515 435 divided into 689 515 435
ordinary registered shares of the nominal value of LTL 1. One ordinary registered share carries
one vote.

Present at the extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders (hereinafter the Meeting) of the
public company LIETUVOS ENERGUA (hereinafter the Company) were the following
employees of the Company:

Aloyzas Koryzna, Chief Executive Officer,

Linas Vincitinas, Director of the Law and Administration Department,
Aldona Brylina, Lawyer,

Augustinas Razumas, Lawyer,

Sigita Sriubaiteé, Lawyer,

Teva Silinskaité, Assistant to the Chief Executive Officer,

Sigitas Baltuska, Head of the Communication Division,

Irma Juraté Beinoriené, Senior Programmer.

Shareholders of the Company or their proxies: The list of shareholders or their proxies
present is attached as Annex 1.

Number of votes of shareholders present: 664 735 221 votes of a total of 689 515 435 votes
(96.4% of a total of votes carried at the General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company).
Voting by correspondence in advance were the sharcholders LEO LT AB, Visagino Atominé
Elektriné UAB and Swedbank AS (Estonia) clients. Therefore, their votes are counted towards
the quorum of the Meeting and the results of the vote of the Meeting (the general voting ballots
are attached as Annexes 5, 6 and 7).

I. ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS OF THE MEETING

The Meeting was called to order by Aloyzas Koryzna, member of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer. Aloyzas Koryzna informed the Meeting that the Board of the Company had taken the
decision to call the present extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders by its Minutes No 15
of 14 May 2010. Notice of the Meeting had been published in Issue No 120(5884) of the daily
Lietuvos Rytas of 28 May 2010. The record date of the Meeting was 11 June 2010.

The total number of shares in the Company is 689 515 435. According to the Registration
Committee, shareholders who own 664 735 221 shares have been registered for the Meeting.
Thus, including the shareholders who have voted in writing, the shareholders present at the
Meeting own 96.4% of total shares. There is a quorum and the Meeting may be declared open.
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Chief Executive Officer Aloyzas Koryzna thanks the shareholders for their presence and,
opening the Meeting, stresses that the present extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders is
devoted to the preparation for implementing changes in LIETUVOS ENERGIJA by fulfilling the
plan of restructuring of the Lithuanian electrical energy system.

At its meeting of 4 May 2010, the Government of the Republic of Lithuania approved the
concept of the Law of the Republic of Lithuania on Electrical Energy, which stipulates that an
appropriate spin-off of the electrical energy transmission activities from the distribution,
production and supply activities will be carried out choosing the main method of implementation
of the EU energy package, i.e. a full spin-off of the assets and activities of the transmission
system from the electrical energy production, distribution and supply activities. To this end,
vertically integrated companies operating in this sector will have to be subjected to restructuring
to ensure that their control and management meet the requirements of the Directive.

Although LIETUVOS ENERGIJA has already separated the activities of the transmission
operator to its subsidiary LITGRID UAB since 1 January 2010, the Company remains the owner
of infrastructure of the transmission network. To achieve a full spin-off of the transmission
activities and assets from the production and supply activities, it is necessary to prepare terms
under which a spin-off of assets and activities of LIETUVOS ENERGIJA unrelated to the
production and supply activities would be carried out.

1. Election of the chairman of the Meeting

Aloyzas Koryzna explained that, pursuant to the requirements of the law, a chairman of the
Meeting had to be elected. Votes carried by shares would be used for electing the chairman of
the Meeting.

Linas Vincitinas, Director of the Law and Administration Department, was nominated to be
elected the chairman of the Meeting. Aloyzas Koryzna enquired whether there were any other
nominations. As there were no other nominations, Aloyzas Koryzna proposed voting on the
nomination of Linas Vinciiinas as the chairman of the Meeting.

Results of the vote:

664 735 221 “for” votes (100% of all votes carried by shares of the Company present at the
Meeting); 0 “against” votes (0% of all votes carried by shares of the Company present at the
Meeting).

1. RESOLVED: To elect Linas Vinciiinas, Director of the Law and Administration
Department, the chairman of the Meeting.

The Meeting was further conducted by the elected chairman Linas Vincitinas.

2. Procedural matters of the Meeting

To ensure an efficient course of the Meeting, the chairman of the Meeting proposed electing a
Vote Count Committee, its chairman, a secretary of the Meeting and a controller of the Meeting
and approving the rules of order of the Meeting by voting on all procedural matters of the
Meeting at a time.
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Election of the Vote Count Committee, its chairman, the secretary of the Meeting and the
controller of the Meeting
The chairman of the Meeting announced the nominations to the Vote Count Committee, its
chairman, the secretary of the Meeting and the controller of the Meeting:

The composition of the Vote Count Committee:

Augustinas Razumas, Chairman of the Committee,

Sigita Sriubaité, member Of the Committee,

Aldona Brylina, member of the Committee,

ITeva Silinskaité, Secretary of the Meeting,

The functions of the controller of the Meeting are to be performed by the chairman of the
Vote Count Committee.

Approval of the rules of order of the Meeting
The chairman of the Meeting announced the proposed rules of order of the Meeting:

1. Items on the agenda of the Meeting are discussed and voted on in the order of
precedence laid down in the agenda of the Meeting.

2. The time for speakers on agenda items is unlimited. The maximum time for questions
to speakers and answers from them on each agenda item is 15 minutes. Each
participant in discussions has the maximum time of 3 minutes, the total maximum
time for all participants not to exceed 15 minutes.

3. Alternative draft resolutions (if any) of the Meeting proposed by shareholders are
made in writing and submitted to the Secretary of the Meeting or are made orally to
the Secretary of the Meeting who records them in the Minutes of the Meeting.

4. Voting on all matters at the Meeting is open. Voting cards issued by the Vote
Counting Committee are used to vote on agenda items of the Meeting. A secret ballot
is mandatory for all shareholders on matters with respect to which a secret ballot is
requested by at least one shareholder and approved by shareholders who control
shares carrying at least 1/10 of votes at the Meeting.

The chairman of the Meeting enquired whether all persons present agreed with the nominations
to the Vote Count Committee, its chairman, the secretary of the Meeting and the controller of the
Meeting and with the proposed agenda and the rules of order of the Meeting, and whether there
were any other motions. There being no other motions, the chairman of the Meeting made a
motion to vote.

Results of the vote on the draft resolution:

664 735 221 “for” votes (100% of all votes carried by shares of the Company present at the
Meeting); 0 “against” votes (0% of all votes carried by shares of the Company present at the
Meeting).

2. RESOLVED:
2.1. To approve the composition of the Vote Count Committee:
Augustinas Razumas, chairman of the Committee,
Sigita Sriubaité, member of the Committee,
Aldona Brylina, member of the Committee,
Ieva Silinskaité, Secretary of the Meeting,
The functions of the controller of the Meeting are to be performed by the
chairman of the Vote Count Committee.
2.2. To approve the following rules of order of the Meeting:
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1. Items on the agenda of the Meeting are discussed and voted on in the order
of precedence laid down in the agenda of the Meeting.

2. The time for speakers on agenda items is unlimited. The maximum time
for questions to speakers and answers from them on each agenda item is 15
minutes. Each participant in discussions has the maximum time of 3 minutes,
the total maximum time for all participants not to exceed 15 minutes.

3. Alternative draft resolutions (if any) of the Meeting proposed by
shareholders are made in writing and submitted to the Secretary of the
Meeting or are made orally to the Secretary of the Meeting who records
them in the Minutes of the Meeting.

4. Voting on all matters at the Meeting is open. Voting cards issued by the
Vote Counting Committee are used to vote on agenda items of the Meeting. A
secret ballot is mandatory for all shareholders on matters with respect to
which a secret ballot is requested by at least one shareholder and approved
by shareholders who control shares carrying at least 1/10 of votes at the
Meeting.

1. DISCUSSION OF AGENDA ITEMS OF THE MEETING

The chairman of the Meeting made a motion to begin discussing the agenda items of the Meeting
and announced the agenda of the Meeting which was in line with the published agenda:

1. On the preparation of the Spin-Off Terms of the public company LIETUVOS
ENERGIJA.

1. DISCUSSED. On the preparation of the Spin-Off Terms of the public company LIETUVOS
ENERGIJA.

The chairman of the Meeting informed the Meeting that, as part of the preparation for a full spin-
off of the electrical energy transmission activities and assets from the production and supply
activities, it was necessary to prepare Spin-Off Terms according to which the spin-off of those
activities and assets would be implemented. For this reason, a motion was made to shareholders
of the Company to obligate the Board of the Company to prepare the terms under which the spin-
off of the aforementioned activities and assets would be implemented.

The chairman of the Meeting enquired whether the shareholders who controlled shares carrying
at least 1/20 of all votes had alternative draft resolutions on that agenda item. Shareholders
present at the Meeting submitted no alternative draft resolutions on that agenda item.

The chairman of the Meeting announced the draft resolution proposed to be passed on that item:
“To direct the Board of the public company LIETUVOS ENERGIJA to prepare the Spin-Off
Terms for the activities and assets unrelated to the production and supply activities of the
public company LIETUVOS ENERGIJA”.

The chairman of the Meeting made a motion to vote.

Results of the vote on the draft resolution:

664 735 221 “for” votes (100% of all votes carried by shares of the Company present at the
Meeting); 0 “against” votes (0% of all votes carried by shares of the Company present at the
Meeting).
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1. RESOLVED:

To direct the Board of the public company LIETUVOS ENERGIJA to
prepare the Spin-Off Terms for the activities and assets unrelated to the production
and supply activities of the public company LIETUVOS ENERGIJA.

I11. END OF THE MEETING

The chairman of the Meeting explained that the Minutes of the Meeting would be drawn up and
signed within 7 days of the date of the General Meeting of Shareholders. All persons present at
the Meeting would be entitled to get familiar with the Minutes and not later than within 3 days of
the moment of such familiarisation but not later than within 10 days of the date of the Meeting to
provide written comments or an opinion on the facts contained in the Minutes and on the
drawing up of the Minutes.

The Meeting closed at 10:15 a.m.

ANNEXES:

1.

Registration list of shareholders present at the Meeting (1 page).

2. List of shareholders of the public company LIETUVOS ENERGIJA (data as of the end
of 11 June 2010) (111 pages).

3. Powers of attorney issued by shareholders of the Company (4 pages).

4. Notice of the General Meeting of Shareholders published in Issue No 120(5884) of the
daily Lietuvos Rytas of 28 May 2010 (1 page).

5. General voting ballot of the shareholder LEO LT AB submitted by letter No GD-3023 of
17 June 2010 (3 pages).

6. General voting ballot of the sharcholder Visagino Atominé Elektriné UAB submitted by
letter No GD-3024 of 17 June 2010 (3 pages).

7. General voting ballot of the shareholder Swedbank AS (Estonia) clients submitted by
letter No GD-2999 of 15 June 2010 (3 pages).

8. Vote count sheets (3 pages).

Q. Documents and the book of the extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders (2 pages).

Chairman of the Meeting Linas Vincitinas

Secretary of the Meeting Teva Silinskaité
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10.

11.

PUBLIC COMPANY “LIETUVOS ENERGIJA”
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

General part

The name of the company is public company “LIETUVOS ENERGIJA” (the
“Company”).

The Company is an independent private legal entity with limited civil liability organised
and existing under the laws of the Republic of Lithuania for an indefinite period of time.
The authorised capital of the Company is divided into parts referred to as shares.

In its activities the Company shall adhere to the laws, other legal acts and these Articles
of Association. The Company’s Articles of Association constitute the principal and
supreme document of the Company.

The legal form of the Company — public company.

The Company shall have its corporate seal.

The financial year of the Company shall be the calendar year.

The Company is seated at Elektrinés g. 21, LT-26108 Elektrénai, Republic of Lithuania.

The Company shall acquire the rights, assume and fulfil obligations through its bodies.
The General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board and the Head of the Company —
Managing Director constitute the bodies of the Company.

Goals and objectives of the Company’s activities

The goals of the Companies activities include: manufacture, supply of electricity, import
and export of electricity, sale of electricity, and contribution to ensuring the energy
safety. The Company shall be entitled to engage in other activities which do not
contravene the goals of the Company’s activities and the laws of the Republic of
Lithuania.

The Company’s bodies and their members shall act to the benefit of the Company and all
shareholders of the Company. The managing bodies of the Company shall seek to attain
the goals of the Company’s activities abiding by laws, other legal acts, these Articles of
Association and internal documents of the Company.

Authorised capital and shares

The authorised capital of the Company comprises LTL 489,282,926 (four hundred
eighty nine million two hundred eighty two thousand nine hundred twenty six litas). The
authorised capital of the Company is divided into 489,282,926 (four hundred eighty nine
million two hundred eighty two thousand nine hundred twenty six) ordinary registered
shares of LTL 1 (one litas) nominal value each.

The Company issues the shares of one class: ordinary registered shares. All the shares of
the Company are non-certificated. They are recorded in the personal securities accounts
of the shareholders.
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V.

13.

14.

V.

15.

16.

17.

V1.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Shareholders and shareholders’ rights

The shareholders of the Company shall have property and non-property rights defined in
the laws, other legal acts and the present Articles of Association.

The managing bodies of the Company shall provide adequate conditions for exercise of
the rights of the Company’s shareholders.

General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company

The General Meeting of Shareholders shall be the supreme body of the Company.

The competence of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the procedure for
convening the meeting and adopting decisions shall be governed by the laws, other legal
acts and the present Articles of Association.

Additional competence of the General Meeting of Shareholders shall include:

17.1. adoption of decisions regarding approval or disapproval of the decisions of the
Company’s board stipulated in Article 28 of these Articles of Association;

17.2. adoption of decisions regarding agreements with the Company’s Board
members and chairman of the Board in respect of their activity on the Board, as
stipulated in Article 40 of these Articles of Association, if such agreements are
concluded by resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders, determination
of standard provisions of such agreements, and designation of the person
authorised to sign such agreements on behalf of the Company;

17.3. adoption of decisions on approval or disapproval of the annual report of the
Company.

Board of the Company

The Board shall be a collegiate managing body of the Company.

The competence of the Board, the procedure for adoption of decisions and election and
recall of members shall be governed by the laws, other legal acts and the present
Articles of Association.

The Board shall be accountable to the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The Board shall consider and approve the strategy of the Company’s activities, its
budget, as well as the organisational structure of the Company and employee positions.

In decision-making, the Board, abiding by the provisions of the laws, other legal acts
and these Articles of Association, shall take into account the business guidelines and
rules, annual financial plans, the annual rate of return on assets and the maximum
amount of debt liabilities approved by the parent company, as well as other performance
indicators of the Company approved by the parent company. Nothing in this Article
shall restrict the right of the Board to take independent decisions within its competence
or shall release members of the Board from the responsibility for the decisions taken.

The Board shall take decisions on granting the Company the status of the founder of or
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24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

participant in legal entities, as well as on the transfer to other persons or on the
encumbrance of any shares (stakes or interests) owned by the Company or of the rights
conferred by such shares.

The Board may set forth the business guidelines and rules, annual financial plans, the
annual rate of return on assets and the maximum amount of debt liabilities for the
subsidiaries, as well as other performance indicators for the subsidiaries.

The Board shall take decisions on the establishment and winding up of any branches or
representative offices of the Company, as well as on the approval and amendment of
their regulations. The Board shall appoint and recall the heads of the branches and
representative offices of the Company.

The Board shall take decisions to issue debentures (except for convertible debentures).

The Board shall also take decisions regarding conclusion of the following transactions

(applicable to an individual transaction or a series of related transactions) (unless these

transactions are concluded in accordance with the approved financial plan of the

Company or the transactions meeting these criteria are stipulated in the Company’s

operating budget):

27.1. investment, transfer or lease of long-term assets the book value whereof exceeds
LTL 10,000,000 (ten million litas) (estimated for each type of transaction
separately);

27.2. pledge or mortgage of the Company’s long-term assets the book value whereof
exceeds LTL 10,000,000 (ten million litas) (estimated for the total amount of
transactions);

27.3. guaranteeing or warranting the fulfilment of other persons’ obligations which
exceed LTL 10,000,000 (ten million litas);

27.4. acquisition of long-term assets for the price exceeding LTL 10,000,000 (ten
million litas).

The Board shall take the following decisions regarding the following objects as
indicated in the Law on Enterprises and Facilities of Strategic Importance to National
Security and Other Enterprises of Importance to Ensuring National Security and as
belonging to the Company:

28.1. decisions on transfer, pledge, other encumbrance or disposal of shares in the
public company “Lietuvos elektriné” or of the rights conferred by such shares,
increase, decrease of the authorised capital of the public company “Lietuvos
elektriné”, or any other actions enabling the change of the structure of the
authorised capital of the public company “Lictuvos elektriné” (e.g. issue of
convertible debentures) and decisions regarding reorganisation, spin-off,
restructuring, liquidation, transformation of the public company “Lietuvos
elektriné”, or any other actions changing the status of the said company;

28.2. decisions on transfer, pledge of the Company’s branch “Kaunas Hydro Power
Plant” (as a property complex or an essential part thereof), change of the legal
status, any other encumbrance or disposal;

28.3. decisions on transfer, pledge of the Company’s branch “Kruonis Pumped
Storage Plant” (as a property complex or an essential part thereof), change of the
legal status, any other encumbrance or disposal.

The decisions of the Board referred to in Article 28 of these Articles of Association shall
require an approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders. An approval of the General
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Meeting of Shareholders shall not release the Company’s Board from liability for the
assumed decisions.

The Board shall also resolve the issues (including conclusion of transactions) in respect
of which the Board is addressed by the Managing Director.

If pursuant to these Articles of Association or laws the decisions of the Board require
the approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board decisions may be
implemented only upon approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The Board shall consist of 5 (five) members.

The Board shall be elected for the term of 4 (four) years. The term of the Board shall
commence upon termination of the General Meeting of Shareholders that elected the
Board and shall expire on the date of the ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders to
be held in the last year of the term of the Board.

If the Board is recalled, resigns or ceases the performance of its duties due to any other
reasons prior to the end of the term, a new Board shall be elected for the remaining term
of the Board that ceased the performance of its duties. If single members of the Board
are to be elected, they shall be elected only for the remaining term of the functioning
Board.

While nominating candidates to the Board members, the nominating shareholder of the
Company (proxy thereof) shall be bound to provide the General Meeting of
Shareholders with written explanations as to the qualification, management experience
and suitability of each candidate for the Board to take the position of the member of the
Board of the Company.

Each candidate for the Board shall submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders
his/her written consent to run for the Board and a declaration of the candidate’s
interests, specifying all the circumstances that may give rise to the conflict of interests
between the candidate and the Company. Upon emergence of new circumstances that
may give rise to the conflict of interests between the member of the Board and the
Company, the member of the Board shall promptly notify the Company and the Board
of such new circumstances in writing.

Members of the Board may perform other functions or take other positions, including
but not limited to managerial positions in other legal entities, civil or statutory service,
positions in the Company, the Company’s parent company and other legal entities in
which the Company is a participant or to which the Company is the parent company),
only upon prior notice to the Board.

All members of the Board shall have equal rights and obligations, except for cases set
forth in the laws and other legal acts.

The Board shall elect the chairman of the Board out of its members.

Contracts for activities in the Board, the conditions of which are determined by the
General Meeting of Shareholders, may be concluded with the members and the
chairman of the Board prior to their assumption of duties. In case of election or
appointment of a member or the chairman of the Board of the Company for the position
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of the Managing Director or the head of a division in the Company, an employment
contract shall be concluded with such person in respect of these functions.

In its activities the Board shall adhere to the laws, other legal acts, the present Articles
of Association, resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the work
regulations of the Board.

The Board shall adopt its decisions at the meetings of the Board. If needed, meetings of
the Board may be held using the means of electronic communication (e.g. by
teleconference, etc.), provided that the security of the delivered information is ensured
and the identity of the voting person can be established. Meetings of the Board shall be
recorded in the minutes. The minutes of the meeting of the Board shall be signed by the
chairman and the secretary of the meeting not later than within 7 (seven) calendar days
after the meeting.

Meetings of the Board shall be held at least once a quarter. The work regulations of the
Board shall define the day and the time each quarter (save for exceptions set forth in the
work regulations of the Board) when meetings of the Board shall be held. The work
regulations of the Board may also define the regularity of other meetings of the Board.
In any case each member of the Board and the Managing Director shall have the right of
initiative to convene a Board meeting.

Meetings of the Board shall be convened and presided over by the chairman of the
Board. In case of absence of the chairman of the Board or inability to perform his/her
duties, meetings of the Board shall be convened and presided over by the oldest member
of the Board.

The Board of the Company may adopt decisions and its meeting shall be deemed held
when at least 4 (four) members of the Board are present at the meeting. A decision of
the Board shall be deemed adopted if the number of votes “for” exceeds the number of
votes “against”.

Members of the Board shall be obliged to attend the Board meetings and vote “for” or
“against” each matter under consideration. A member of the Board shall be entitled to
authorise, in simple written form, another Board member to represent him/her when
voting at the Company’s Board meeting. A member of the Board may not refuse voting
or abstain from voting, unless otherwise prescribed by laws. Voting at a meeting of the
Board shall be by open ballot. The minutes of a meeting of the Board shall reflect the
will of each member of the Board who was present at the meeting of the Board with
respect to each matter.

Members of the Board who in single cases are unable to directly participate in a meeting
of the Board shall give their written votes in advance or vote via means of electronic
communication, provided that the security of the delivered information is ensured and
the identity of the voting person can be established. Members of the Board who gave
their written votes in advance or voted via means of electronic communication shall be
deemed to have attended the meeting of the Board.

The Company shall ensure adequate work conditions in the Board for the Board and the
members of the Board, as well as provide technical and organisational means necessary
for the work. The Managing Director shall appoint the secretary of the Board, an
employee of the Company who will carry out the functions of servicing the meetings of
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the Board.
Managing Director

The Managing Director is a one-person managing body of the Company. The Managing
Director shall organise the Company’s activities, manage the Company, act on behalf of
the Company and unilaterally conclude transactions.

The competence of the Managing Director and the procedure for election and recall
thereof shall be governed by the laws, other legal acts and the present Articles of
Association.

When taking decisions and concluding transactions, the Managing Director, abiding by
the provisions of the laws, other legal acts and these Articles of Association, shall take
into account the business guidelines and rules, annual financial plans, the annual rate of
return on assets and the maximum amount of liabilities approved by the parent
company, as well as other performance indicators of the Company approved by the
parent company. Nothing in this Article shall restrict the right of the Managing Director
to take independent decisions and conclude transactions within his competence or
release the Managing Director from the responsibility for the decisions taken and
transactions concluded.

The Managing Director shall issue and recall procurations.

If according to the laws or the present Articles of Association the decision and/or
approval of another body of the Company is required for conclusion of transactions of
the Company or adoption of other decisions, the Managing Director may conclude
transactions of the Company or adopt other decisions solely upon adoption of such
decision by a respective body of the Company and/or receipt of approval from a
respective body of the Company.

The Board shall elect and recall the Managing Director to/from his/her position, fix
his/her remuneration, other conditions of the employment contract, approve his/her
office regulations, provide incentives to and punish the Managing Director. The
Managing Director shall be accountable to the Board.

Any candidate for the position of the Managing Director shall submit to the Board
his/her written consent to run for the position of the Managing Director and a
declaration of the candidate’s interests, specifying all the circumstances that may give
rise to the conflict of interests between the candidate and the Company. Upon
emergence of new circumstances that may give rise to the conflict of interests between
the Managing Director and the Company, the Managing Director shall promptly notify
the Board of such new circumstances in writing.

The Managing Director may not perform any other functions or take any other position,
including but not limited to the position in the Company, the Company’s parent
company and other legal entities in which the Company or parent company is a
participant, without prior consent of the Board, except for pedagogical, creative and
author’s activities that do not require the said consent.

VI1I1. Organisation of activities of the Company, audit and corporate finance
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The organisational structure of and the positions in the Company shall be adequate to
the target activities of the Company.

Activities of the Company shall be subject to planning and budgeting.

The parent company of the Company shall have the right to approve the Company’s
business guidelines and rules, the annual financial plan, the annual rate of return on
assets and the maximum amount of debt liabilities, as well as other performance
indicators of the Company consistent with the existing laws, which the Company must
comply with.

Financial accounts of the Company shall be drawn up pursuant to the International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Notification procedure

Notices of the Company, which under the laws, other legal acts an/or these Articles of
Association have to be announced publicly, shall be announced in the electronic
publication issued by the Registrar of Legal Entities for announcement of public notices
under procedure prescribed by the Government of the Republic of Lithuania. The
Company may also announce notices additionally by other means.

Procedure for submission of documents and other information to shareholders and
members of the Board

Upon written request of a shareholder, the Company shall, not later than within 7
(seven) calendar days after the date of receipt of such request, enable the sharcholder’s
access to and/or provide the shareholder with copies of the following documents: the
Avrticles of Association of the Company, annual financial accounts, annual reports of the
Company, auditor’s opinions and audit reports, minutes of the General Meetings of
Shareholders or other documents reflecting the resolutions of the General Meetings of
Shareholders, proposals or answers of the Board to the General Meetings of
Shareholders, shareholders’ lists, lists of the members of the Board, other documents of
the Company which, according to the laws, are to be publicly accessible, minutes of the
meetings of the Board or other documents which reflect the decisions of the said bodies
of the Company, unless such documents contain a commercial (trade) secret or
confidential information.

Any shareholder or a group of shareholders that owns or controls more than 1/2 (one
half) of the shares and that has submitted a written undertaking not to disclose any
commercial (trade) secret or confidential information, as well as any member of the
Board, shall have the right to access all documents of the Company and its subsidiaries
and all information of the Company and its subsidiaries (including information on draft
decisions of the managing bodies of the Company that have not been adopted yet and
information on intended transactions and investments) that on the request of the
receiving person must be organised in a systematic manner according to the reasonable
criteria specified by such person. If the Company does not have the documents or
information of the subsidiaries of the Company that are requested by the persons
specified herein, the managing bodies of the Company shall take immediate actions for
the Company to obtain such documents and information, exercising the rights conferred
by the shares that the Company holds in the subsidiaries. Information and documents
provided under Article 63 of the Articles of Association shall be provided without delay,
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but not later than within 5 (five) working days after the date of receipt of an appropriate
request. Entities specified in Article 63 of the Articles of Association shall have the right
to request and the Company shall have the obligation to ensure that certain specific
information and documents are provided periodically without an individual request from
the respective entity.

All information and documents defined in Articles 62 and 63 hereof shall be provided to
the shareholders and to the members of the Board free of charge.

The Board shall determine which information is confidential and/or deemed a
commercial (trade) secret of the Company.

Final provisions

The Articles of Association of the Company shall be amended under the procedure set
forth in the Law on Companies of the Republic of Lithuania by the resolution of the
General Meeting of Shareholders adopted by the majority of at least 2/3 (two-thirds) of
votes conferred by all shares of the shareholders present in the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

Upon adoption of the resolution by the General Meeting of Shareholders to amend the
Company’s Articles of Association, the complete text of the amended Articles of
Association shall be written down and signed by the person authorised by the General
Meeting of Shareholders.

These Articles of Association are signed on | | [__]2010.

The Articles of Association shall come into force as from the moment of their
registration with the Register of Legal Entities.

Person authorised by the General Meeting of Shareholders:

[ 1]
L1
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LITGRID TURTAS AB
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

General part

The name of the company is LITGRID turtas AB (The “Company”).

The Company is an independent private legal entity with limited civil liability organised
and existing under the laws of the Republic of Lithuania for an indefinite period of time.
The authorised capital of the Company is divided into parts referred to as shares.

In its activities the Company shall adhere to the laws, other legal acts and these Articles
of Association. The Company’s Articles of Association constitute the principal and
supreme document of the Company.

The legal form of the Company — public company.
The Company shall have its corporate seal.
The financial year of the Company shall be the calendar year.

The Company shall acquire the rights, assume the obligations and fulfil them via its
bodies. The Company’s bodies shall be the General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board
and the Head of the Company — Managing Director.

Goals and objectives of the Company’s activities

The goals of the Company’s activities shall include: management, use and disposal of
assets of the electricity transmission system and the appurtenances of such assets,
management of the companies performing the functions and carrying out the activities of
electricity transmission system and market operators, as well as the management of
companies which have power system interconnections with other countries or which
develop, manage, use or dispose of them. The Company shall be entitled to engage in the
activities which do not contravene the goals of the Company’s activities and the laws of
the Republic of Lithuania.

The Company’s bodies and their members shall act to the benefit of the Company and all
shareholders of the Company. The managing bodies of the Company shall seek to attain
the goals of the Company’s activities abiding by laws, other legal acts, these Articles of
Association and internal documents of the Company.

Authorised capital and shares

The authorised capital of the Company comprises LTL 504,331,380 (five hundred four
million three hundred thirty one thousand three hundred eighty litas). The authorised
capital of the Company is divided into 504,331,380 (five hundred four million three
hundred thirty one thousand three hundred eighty) ordinary registered shares of LTL 1
(one litas) nominal value each.

The Company issues the shares of one class: ordinary registered shares. All the shares of
the Company are non-certificated. They are recorded in the personal securities accounts
of the shareholders.
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The shareholders of the Company shall have property and non-property rights defined in
the laws, other legal acts and the present Articles of Association.

The managing bodies of the Company shall provide adequate conditions for exercise of
the rights of the Company’s shareholders.

General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company

The General Meeting of Shareholders shall be the supreme body of the Company.

The competence of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the procedure for
convening the meeting and adopting decisions shall be governed by the laws, other legal
acts and the present Articles of Association.

Additional competence of the General Meeting of Shareholders shall include:

16.1. adoption of decisions regarding approval or disapproval of the decisions of the
Company’s board stipulated in Article 26 of these Articles of Association;

16.2. adoption of decisions regarding agreements with the Company’s Board
members and chairman of the Board in respect of their activity on the Board, as
stipulated in Article 38 of these Articles of Association, if such agreements are
concluded by resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders, determination
of standard provisions of such agreements, and designation of the person
authorised to sign such agreements on behalf of the Company;

16.3. adoption of decisions on approval or disapproval of the annual report of the
Company.

Board of the Company
The Board shall be a collegiate managing body of the Company.

The competence of the Board, the procedure for adoption of decisions and election and
recall of members shall be governed by the laws, other legal acts and the present
Articles of Association.

The Board shall be accountable to the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The Board shall consider and approve the strategy of the Company’s activities, its
budget, as well as the organisational structure of the Company and employee positions.

The Board shall take decisions on granting the Company the status of the founder of or
participant in legal entities, as well as on the transfer to other persons or on the
encumbrance of any shares (stakes or interests) owned by the Company or of the rights
conferred by such shares.

The Board may set forth the business guidelines and rules, annual financial plans, the
annual rate of return on assets and the maximum amount of debt liabilities for the
subsidiaries, as well as other performance indicators for the subsidiaries.

The Board shall take decisions on the establishment and winding up of any branches or
representative offices of the Company, as well as on the approval and amendment of
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their regulations. The Board shall appoint and recall the heads of the branches and
representative offices of the Company.

The Board shall take decisions to issue debentures (except for convertible debentures).

The Board shall also take decisions regarding conclusion of the following transactions

(applicable to an individual transaction or a series of related transactions) (unless the

transactions meeting these criteria are stipulated in the Company’s operating budget):

25.1. investment, transfer or lease of long-term assets the book value whereof exceeds
LTL 10,000,000 (ten million litas) (estimated for each type of transaction
separately);

25.2. pledge or mortgage of the Company’s long-term assets the book value whereof
exceeds LTL 10,000,000 (ten million litas) (estimated for the total amount of
transactions);

25.3. guaranteeing or warranting the fulfilment of other persons’ obligations which
exceed LTL 10,000,000 (ten million litas);

25.4. acquisition of long-term assets for the price exceeding LTL 10,000,000 (ten
million litas), except for the cases when such assets are acquired by the
Company due to connection of consumers, manufacturers or other persons to the
Company’s power networks or due to reconstruction (relocation) of the
Company’s power equipment on the request of third parties.

The Board shall take decisions regarding:

26.1. the transfer, mortgage of the equipment indicated in the Law on Enterprises and
Facilities of Strategic Importance to National Security and Other Enterprises of
Importance to Ensuring National Security, including the power transmission
network of 110 kV and higher voltage and its appurtenances, which belongs to
the Company, change of the legal status, other encumbrance or disposal thereof;

26.2. the transfer, mortgage of power system interconnections with other countries,
which belong to the Company, change of the legal status, other encumbrance or
disposal thereof;

26.3. the transfer, pledge, other encumbrance or disposal of the shares of the
companies directly or indirectly controlled by the Company which have power
system interconnections with other countries or which develop, manage, use or
dispose of them on any grounds or which implement or perform the functions
and activities of the electricity transmission system or market operators, or of
the rights conferred by such shares; increase, reduction of the authorised capital
of such companies, or any other actions enabling the change of the structure of
the authorised capital of such companies (e.g. issue of convertible debentures)
and the decisions regarding reorganisation, spin-off, restructuring, liquidation,
transformation of the companies mentioned in this Clause above, or any other
actions changing the status of the companies mentioned in this Clause above.

The decisions of the Board referred to in Article 26 of these Articles of Association shall
require an approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders. An approval of the General
Meeting of Shareholders shall not release the Company’s Board from liability for the
assumed decisions.

The Board shall also resolve the issues (including conclusion of transactions) in respect
of which the Board is addressed by the Managing Director.

If pursuant to these Articles of Association or laws the decisions of the Board require
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the approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board decisions may be
implemented only upon approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The Board shall consist of 5 (five) members.

The Board shall be elected for the term of 4 (four) years. The term of the Board shall
commence upon termination of the General Meeting of Shareholders that elected the
Board and shall expire on the date of the ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders to
be held in the last year of the term of the Board.

If the Board is recalled, resigns or ceases the performance of its duties due to any other
reasons prior to the end of the term, a new Board shall be elected for the remaining term
of the Board that ceased the performance of its duties. If single members of the Board
are to be elected, they shall be elected only for the remaining term of the functioning
Board.

While nominating candidates to the Board members, the nominating shareholder of the
Company (proxy thereof) shall be bound to provide the General Meeting of
Shareholders with written explanations as to the qualification, management experience
and suitability of each candidate for the Board to take the position of the member of the
Board of the Company.

Each candidate for the Board shall submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders
his/her written consent to run for the Board and a declaration of the candidate’s
interests, specifying all the circumstances that may give rise to the conflict of interests
between the candidate and the Company. Upon emergence of new circumstances that
may give rise to the conflict of interests between the member of the Board and the
Company, the member of the Board shall promptly notify the Company and the Board
of such new circumstances in writing.

Members of the Board may perform other functions or take other positions, including
but not limited to managerial positions in other legal entities, civil or statutory service,
positions in the Company and other legal entities in which the Company is a participant,
only upon prior notice to the Board.

All members of the Board shall have equal rights and obligations, except for cases set
forth in the laws and other legal acts.

The Board shall elect the chairman of the Board out of its members.

Contracts for activities in the Board, the conditions of which are determined by the
General Meeting of Shareholders, may be concluded with the members and the
chairman of the Board prior to their assumption of duties. In case of election or
appointment of a member or the chairman of the Board of the Company for the position
of the Managing Director or the head of a division in the Company, an employment
contract shall be concluded with such person in respect of these functions.

In its activities the Board shall adhere to the laws, other legal acts, the present Articles
of Association, resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the work
regulations of the Board.

The Board shall adopt its decisions at the meetings of the Board. If needed, meetings of
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the Board may be held using the means of electronic communication (e.g. by
teleconference, etc.), provided that the security of the delivered information is ensured
and the identity of the voting person can be established. Meetings of the Board shall be
recorded in the minutes. The minutes of the meeting of the Board shall be signed by the
chairman and the secretary of the meeting not later than within 7 (seven) calendar days
after the meeting.

Meetings of the Board shall be held at least once a quarter. The work regulations of the
Board shall define the day and the time each quarter (save for exceptions set forth in the
work regulations of the Board) when meetings of the Board shall be held. The work
regulations of the Board may also define the regularity of other meetings of the Board.
In any case each member of the Board and the Managing Director shall have the right of
initiative to convene a Board meeting.

Meetings of the Board shall be convened and presided over by the chairman of the
Board. In case of absence of the chairman of the Board or inability to perform his/her
duties, meetings of the Board shall be convened and presided over by the oldest member
of the Board.

The Board of the Company may adopt decisions and its meeting shall be deemed held
when at least 4 (four) members of the Board are present at the meeting. A decision of
the Board shall be deemed adopted if the number of votes “for” exceeds the number of
votes “against”.

Members of the Board shall be obliged to attend the Board meetings and vote “for” or
“against” each matter under consideration. A member of the Board shall be entitled to
authorise, in simple written form, another Board member to represent him/her when
voting at the Company’s Board meeting. A member of the Board may not refuse voting
or abstain from voting, unless otherwise prescribed by laws. Voting at a meeting of the
Board shall be by open ballot. The minutes of a meeting of the Board shall reflect the
will of each member of the Board who was present at the meeting of the Board with
respect to each matter.

Members of the Board who in single cases are unable to directly participate in a meeting
of the Board shall give their written votes in advance or vote via means of electronic
communication, provided that the security of the delivered information is ensured and
the identity of the voting person can be established. Members of the Board who gave
their written votes in advance or voted via means of electronic communication shall be
deemed to have attended the meeting of the Board.

The Company shall ensure adequate work conditions in the Board for the Board and the
members of the Board, as well as provide technical and organisational means necessary
for the work. The Managing Director shall appoint the secretary of the Board, an
employee of the Company who will carry out the functions of servicing the meetings of
the Board.

Managing Director
The Managing Director is a one-person managing body of the Company. The Managing

Director shall organise the Company’s activities, manage the Company, act on behalf of
the Company and unilaterally conclude transactions.
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The competence of the Managing Director and the procedure for election and recall
thereof shall be governed by the laws, other legal acts and the present Articles of
Association.

The Managing Director shall issue and recall procurations.

If according to the laws or the present Articles of Association the decision and/or
approval of another body of the Company is required for conclusion of transactions of
the Company or adoption of other decisions, the Managing Director may conclude
transactions of the Company or adopt other decisions solely upon adoption of such
decision by a respective body of the Company and/or receipt of approval from a
respective body of the Company.

The Board shall elect and recall the Managing Director to/from his/her position, fix
his/her remuneration, other conditions of the employment contract, approve his/her
office regulations, provide incentives to and punish the Managing Director. The
Managing Director shall be accountable to the Board.

Any candidate for the position of the Managing Director shall submit to the Board
his/her written consent to run for the position of the Managing Director and a
declaration of the candidate’s interests, specifying all the circumstances that may give
rise to the conflict of interests between the candidate and the Company. Upon
emergence of new circumstances that may give rise to the conflict of interests between
the Managing Director and the Company, the Managing Director shall promptly notify
the Board of such new circumstances in writing.

The Managing Director may not perform any other functions or take any other position,
including but not limited to the position in the Company and in other legal entities in
which the Company is a participant, without prior consent of the Board, except for
pedagogical, creative and author’s activities that do not require the said consent.

Organisation of activities of the Company, audit and corporate finance

The organisational structure of and the positions in the Company shall be adequate to
the target activities of the Company.

Activities of the Company shall be subject to planning and budgeting.

Financial accounts of the Company shall be drawn up pursuant to the International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Notification procedure

Notices of the Company, which under the laws, other legal acts an/or these Articles of
Association have to be announced publicly, shall be announced in the electronic
publication issued by the Registrar of Legal Entities for announcement of public notices
under procedure prescribed by the Government of the Republic of Lithuania. The
Company may also announce notices additionally by other means.

Procedure for submission of documents and other information to shareholders and
members of the Board

Upon written request of a shareholder, the Company shall, not later than within 7
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(seven) calendar days after the date of receipt of such request, enable the shareholder’s
access to and/or provide the shareholder with copies of the following documents: the
Articles of Association of the Company, annual financial accounts, annual reports of the
Company, auditor’s opinion and audit reports, minutes of the General Meetings of
Shareholders or other documents reflecting the resolutions of the General Meetings of
Shareholders, proposals or answers of the Board to the General Meetings of
Shareholders, shareholders’ lists, lists of the members of the Board, other documents of
the Company which, according to the laws, are to be publicly accessible, minutes of the
meetings of the Board or other documents which reflect the decisions of the said bodies
of the Company, unless such documents contain a commercial (trade) secret or
confidential information.

Any shareholder or a group of shareholders that owns or controls more than 1/2 (one
half) of the shares and that has submitted a written undertaking not to disclose any
commercial (trade) secret or confidential information, as well as any member of the
Board, shall have the right to access all documents of the Company and its subsidiaries
and all information of the Company and its subsidiaries (including information on draft
decisions of the managing bodies of the Company that have not been adopted yet and
information on intended transactions and investments) that on the request of the
receiving person must be organised in a systematic manner according to the reasonable
criteria specified by such person. If the Company does not have the documents or
information of the subsidiaries of the Company that are requested by the persons
specified herein, the managing bodies of the Company shall take immediate actions for
the Company to obtain such documents and information, exercising the rights conferred
by the shares that the Company holds in the subsidiaries. Information and documents
provided under this Article 59 of the Articles of Association shall be provided without
delay, but not later than within 5 (five) working days after the date of receipt of an
appropriate request. Entities specified in this Article 59 of the Articles of Association
shall have the right to request and the Company shall have the obligation to ensure that
certain specific information and documents are provided periodically without an
individual request from the respective entity.

All information and documents defined in Articles 58 and 59 hereof shall be provided to
the shareholders and to the members of the Board free of charge.

The Board shall determine which information is confidential and/or deemed a
commercial (trade) secret of the Company.

Final provisions

The Atrticles of Association of the Company shall be amended under the procedure set
forth in the Law on Companies of the Republic of Lithuania by the resolution of the
General Meeting of Shareholders adopted by the majority of at least 2/3 (two-thirds) of
votes conferred by all shares of the shareholders present in the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

Upon adoption of the resolution by the General Meeting of Shareholders to amend the
Company’s Articles of Association, the complete text of the amended Articles of
Association shall be written down and signed by the person authorised by the General
Meeting of Shareholders.

These Articles of Association are signed on | | [_] 2010.



(unofficial translation)

65. The Articles of Association shall come into force as from the moment of their
registration with the Register of Legal Entities.

Person authorised by the General Meeting of Shareholders:

[ 1]
[ ]



9 priedas Perdavimo sistemos atsargy sarasas
Eilés Nr. Kodas Pavadinimas Kiekis Mat.vnt.

117294002006 |Transformatorius sroves KEPO1 1000/5 3 vnt.
2154500100055 |[|kroviklis akumuliatoriy MS-01 230V DC 1 vnt.
3[{17292030002 [Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV TFZM110 1500A/1A-0.5kI 1 vnt.
4117292031001 |Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV TFZM110 1500A/5A-0.5kI 1 vnt.
5[{17294002007 |Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV TFND-110 2 vnt.
6{17294002007 |Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV TFND-110 1 vnt.
7{17173024002 [Transformatorius srovés OCF24-2 500A/5A 6 vnt.
8[17173024002 [Transformatorius srovés OCF24-2 500A/5A 6 vnt.
9{17292031003 [Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV IMB-123 1500A/5A-0.5kI 3 vnt.
1017294002006 |Transformatorius srovés KEPO1 1000/5 6 vnt.
1117294002007 |Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV TFND-110 3 vnt.
12])17203002005 |Transformatorius jtampos YE6 10000/V3 100/V3-100/3 6 vnt.
13]17203002005 |Transformatorius jtampos YE6 10000/V3 100/V3-100/3 2 vnt.
14143052006023 |[lzoliatorius atraminis SWZ4/123/450 110kV 5 vnt.
15]43013005015 |[lzoliatorius atraminis- s trypinis I0S 110-1250 110kV 4 vnt.
16|43052003003 |[lzoliatorius atraminis po rcelianinis ZPE CIECHOW SA 10kV 9 vnt.

17]45732019701 |Mova galiné keraminé lauk o su ekrano kompl. SCK2-4 APECB 145 P,
kab.240mm? 145kV;359/1620mm 1 vnt.

1845732019702 |Mova galiné keraminé lauk o su ekrano kompl. SCK2-4 APECB 145 P,
kab.1000mm? 145kV;359/1620mm 1 vnt.
19{45802002012 [Mova jungiamoji 2 ZTOK j vedimui 72 opt.skaid.sujung. 2 vnt.
20]45800502001 |Mova metal.opt.kabeliui,t iesioji B8424-APA 2 vnt.

21(45802002011 [Mova jungiamoji ZTOK ir opt.kab.jvedimui 72 opt.skaid.sujung.

1 vnt.
22145800502001 |Mova metal.opt.kabeliuit iesioji B8424-APA 1 vnt.
23[45251000054 |Kabelis rysiy optinis vi enmodis (ZTOK) 72 skaiduly 3000 m
2445251000020 |Kabelis rySiy optinis OPTGW-SSU, 24, 38/30 3547 m
25[45251000019 |Kabelis rySiy optinis 24 skaiduly 2652 m
26[45251000039 |[Kabelis rysiy optinis (ZT SK) 48 skaiduly 2500 m
27[45251000041 |Kabelis rysiy optinis vie nmodis (ZTSK) 24 skaiduly 2500 m
28[45251000041 |Kabelis rysiy optinis vie nmodis (ZTSK) 24 skaiduly 2500 m
29[45251000036 |Kabelis rysiy optinis vie nmodis (ZTOK) 1731 m
30[45251000036 |Kabelis rysiy optinis vie nmodis (ZTOK) 2500 m

31{19192002501 |Jtaisas opt.kab. atsarg.v ynioj.prie g/b OL atr. ZTOK 72m. ilgio atsargai
1 vnt.

3219192002001 |[[taisas opt.kab.atsarg. vynioj.prie met.OL atr. ZTOK 72m ilgio atsargai;
4 vnt.

33[19192002004 ||taisas opt.kab. atsarg.v ynioj.prie met.OL atr. ZTOK 72m, ME-A-1-310
2 vnt.

3419192002001 |[[taisas opt.kab.atsarg. vynioj.prie met.OL atr. ZTOK 72m ilgio atsargai;
3 vnt.
35[19192002003 ||taisas opt.kab. atsarg.v ynioj.prie met.OL atr. 2 vnt.

36(19192002501 ||taisas opt.kab. atsarg.v ynioj.prie g/b OL atr. ZTOK 72m. ilgio atsargai
1 vnt.

3719192002501 |[|taisas opt.kab. atsarg.v ynioj.prie g/b OL atr. ZTOK 72m. ilgio atsargai
1 vnt.
38[19191502001 ||taisas tempiamasis opt. kab.tvirt. OL atr.reg.gr. 6 vnt.
39[19191602006 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 13mm 11 vnt.
4019191502006 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 13mm 4 vnt.
41]119191602009 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 11.7-12.25mm 6 vnt.
42]119191602013 |[|taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 12.9mm 6 vnt.
43]119191602005 |ltaisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 14mm 6 vnt.

44119191502009 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 10.5-11.5mm

4 vnt.
45]19191502005 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 14mm 4 vnt.
4619191602015 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. 6 vnt.
47]119191602005 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 14mm 3 vnt.
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4819191602015 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. 3 vnt.
49]19191602013 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 12.9mm 6 vnt.
50]19191502004 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 15mm 2 vnt.
51119191602009 |ltaisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 11.7-12.25mm 4 vnt.
52]19191502012 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 12mm 2 vnt.
53]19191602006 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 13mm 3 vnt.
54119191602004 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 15mm 2 vnt.
55119191502010 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 12.9mm 2 vnt.
56/19191502010 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 12.9mm 2 vnt.
57]19191502004 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 15mm 2 vnt.
58[19191502009 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 10.5-11.5mm

2 vnt.
59(19191602011 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 11.7-12.25mm, su svor.

1 vnt.
60[19191602012 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 13.7-14.3mm, su svor.

1 vnt.
61[19191602010 |]taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 11.7-12.25mm, su C-bl.

1 vnt.
62[19191602007 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 15.7-16.5mm 2 vnt.
63[19191602003 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 18mm 2 vnt.
64[19191602008 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 13.7-14.3mm 2 vnt.
65[19191602004 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 15mm 2 vnt.
66[19191602014 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 16mm 1 vnt.
67[19191502007 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 15.6-16.4mm

1 vnt.
68[19191502007 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL atr. reg.gr. F 15.6-16.4mm

1 vnt.
69[19191502002 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt. OL atr. reg.gr. F 20mm 1 vnt.
70[{19191502003 ||taisas tempiamasis opt.k ab. tvirt. OL atr. reg.gr. F 18mm 1 vnt.
71[19191602002 ||taisas laikantysis opt.k ab. tvirt.OL tarp.atr. F 20mm 1 vnt.
72]43052006029 |lzoliatorius atraminis SWZ4/123/450 F-160/120mm 110kV 49 vnt.
73]43052006030 |lzoliatorius atraminis SWZ4/123/450 F-160/100mm 110kV 40 vnt.
74141102003001 |Traversa 330 kV OL atramai PB-330-7 atr. 5 vnt.
75[41101506001 |[Met. konstrukcija OL 330 kV P-74 20 vnt.
76[41101506002 |Met. konstrukcija OL 330 kV P-75 10 vnt.
77]41033004003 |Stiebas g/betoninis kaginis OL 330kV SK-26.2-1.1 7 vnt.
78]41033003002 |Stiebas g/b kiginis OL 110 kV SK-22.1-2.1 6 vnt.
79]42052002001 |Balastas 20 kg 8 vnt.
80[42053902002 [Mazgas apsauginio lyno tv irtinimui ZTOK g/b OL atr F 600mm 26 vnt.
81]42052002001 |Balastas 20 kg 5 vnt.
82(42052002001 |Balastas 20 kg 2 vnt.
83[45953001004 |Komplektas -pusiauinkar.t virt.(2 temp.jt.su nas¢.) F 10.5-11.5mm

1| kompl.
84(45953001004 |Komplektas -pusiauinkar.t virt.(2 temp.jt.su nas¢.) F 10.5-11.5mm

1| kompl.
85[45840502001 |Konstrukcija jung. movos tvirt. prie met. OL atr. 2 vnt.
86[45840502001 |Konstrukcija jung. movos tvirt. prie met. OL atr. 3 vnt.
87[45840502003 |Konstrukcija jung. movos tvirt. prie g/b OL atr. 1 vnt.
88[45840502001 |Konstrukcija jung. movos tvirt. prie met. OL atr. 2 vnt.
89[45840502001 |Konstrukcija jung. movos tvirt. prie met. OL atr. 4 vnt.
90{45840502002 |Konstrukcija jung. movos tvirt. prie g/b OL atr. F 600mm 1 vnt.
91[45840502003 |Konstrukcija jung. movos tvirt. prie g/b OL atr. 1 vnt.
92[45953002001 |Komplektas kabelio galini o tvirtinimo DWG 1000 17 vnt.
93[45953003018 |Komplektas kabelio tvirti nimui-palaikymui DWG 1021 2 vnt.
94[45953002006 |Komplektas kabelio galini o tvirtinimo DWG 1004 2 vnt.
95(45953003024 |Komplektas kabelio tvirti nimui-palaikymui DWG 1029 4 vnt.
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96[45953002005 |Komplektas kabelio galini o tvirtinimo DWG 1003 2 vnt.
97{45953003009 |Komplektas kabelio tvirti nimui-palaikymui DWG 1071 1 vnt.
98[45953002002 |Komplektas kabelio galini o tvirtinimo DWG 1001 1 vnt.
99(45953002003 |Komplektas kabelio galini o tvirtinimo DWG 1002 1 vnt.
100|45953003022 |Komplektas kabelio tvirti nimui-palaikymui DWG 1052 1 vnt.
101|45953003008 |Komplektas kabelio tvirti nimui-palaikymui DWG 1038 1 vnt.
102]45953004002 |Komplektas kabel.atsargos tvirt.metal. atramai 1| kompl.
103[42056202006 |Slopintuvas vibracijy ZTO K 3kg. sv. 22 vnt.
104|45952002001 |Gnybtas atraminis (kabeli o nuleidimui ) SFO CD-3 92 vnt.
105[42107002019 |[Gnybtas nusiled.ZTOK tvir t.prie g/b OL atr. 30 vnt.
106[42056202005 |Slopintuvas vibracijy ZTO K F 13-15mm, 3kg sv. 20 vnt.
107[42107002018 [Gnybtas nusileid.ZTOK tvi rt.prie met.OL atr. 73 vnt.
108]42056002050 |Slopintuvas vibracijy ki etai tvirtinamas AMG-091526 19 vnt.
109]45952002002 |Gnybtas atraminis (kabeli o nuleidimui )su jdéklu SFO PN CD-3
41 vnt.
110[42056202006 [Slopintuvas vibracijy ZTO K 3kg. sv. 14 vnt.
111[42107002018 [Gnybtas nusileid.ZTOK tvi rt.prie met.OL atr. 15 vnt.
112[42056202007 [Slopintuvas vibracijy ZTO K F 12mm 10 vnt.
113[42056202006 [Slopintuvas vibracijy ZTO K 3kg. sv. 10 vnt.
114[42056202006 [Slopintuvas vibracijy ZTO K 3kg. sv. 10 vnt.
115[42107002019 [Gnybtas nusiled.ZTOK tvir t.prie g/b OL atr. 10 vnt.
116[42056202004 [Slopintuvas vibracijy ZTO K F 14-15mm 8 vnt.
117[42107002018 [Gnybtas nusileid.ZTOK tvi rt.prie met.OL atr. 10 vnt.
118[42107002018 [Gnybtas nusileid.ZTOK tvi rt.prie met.OL atr. 6 vnt.
119[42107002018 [Gnybtas nusileid.ZTOK tvi rt.prie met.OL atr. 10 vnt.
120[42107002018 [Gnybtas nusileid.ZTOK tvi rt.prie met.OL atr. 6 vnt.
121[42107002018 [Gnybtas nusileid.ZTOK tvi rt.prie met.OL atr. 6 vnt.
122[42056202003 [Slopintuvas vibracijy ZTO K F 18mm 3 vnt.
123[42056202002 [Slopintuvas vibracijy ZTO K F 20mm 2 vnt.
124[42107002018 [Gnybtas nusileid.ZTOK tvi rt.prie met.OL atr. 4 vnt.
125[42107002019 [Gnybtas nusiled.ZTOK tvir t.prie g/b OL atr. 2 vnt.
126[42107002019 [Gnybtas nusiled.ZTOK tvir t.prie g/b OL atr. 3 vnt.
127]37205302003 |Suspaudiklis lyno 12-13mm 7 vnt.
128(19191702004 ||taisas jZeminimo OL atra moje (ilg. L-1200mm) ZTOK F 11-18mm
9 vnt.
129(19191702003 ||taisas jzeminimo OL atra moje (ilg. L-1100mm) ZTOK F 13-15mm
10 vnt.
130(19191702002 ||taisas jZeminimo OL atra moje (ilg. L-1200mm) ZTOK F 14-20mm
16 vnt.
131]19191702008 |[taisas jzeminimo OL atra moje su jz.ir jung.gnybtu L-1000mm, F
12mm 8 vnt.
132[19191702002 ||taisas jZeminimo OL atra moje (ilg. L-1200mm) ZTOK F 14-20mm
8 vnt.
133(19191702004 ||taisas jzeminimo OL atra moje (ilg. L-1200mm) ZTOK F 11-18mm
8 vnt.
134(19191702003 ||taisas jZeminimo OL atra moje (ilg. L-1100mm) ZTOK F 13-15mm
3 vnt.
135(19191702002 ||taisas jzeminimo OL atra moje (ilg. L-1200mm) ZTOK F 14-20mm
4 vnt.
136|73300502001 |Alyva izoliaciné GK 27430 kg
137]|73300502001 |Alyva izoliaciné GK 18133 kg
138|45800502001 |Mova metal.opt.kabeliui,t iesioji B8424-APA 9 vnt.
139/45800502001 |Mova metal.opt.kabeliui,t iesioji B8424-APA 3 vnt.
140|45800502001 |Mova metal.opt.kabeliui,t iesioji B8424-APA 3 vnt.
141145800502001 |Mova metal.opt.kabeliui,t iesioji B8424-APA 2 vnt.
142]45802002006 |Mova jungiamoji ,vieno ka b. jvedimui 2 vnt.
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143]45802002007 |Mova jungiamoji , 2-jy ZT SK jvedimui 2 vnt.
144145802002003 |Mova jungiamoji , 2-jy ZT OK jvedimui 24 opt. skaid. sujung. 2 vnt.
145|45801002001 |Mova metal.opt.kabeliui,a tSakiné B8424-AMX 1 vnt.
146/45801002001 |Mova metal.opt.kabeliui,a tSakiné B8424-AMX 1 vnt.
147]45801002001 |Mova metal.opt.kabeliui,a tSakiné B8424-AMX 1 vnt.
148(45802002004 [Mova jungiamoji ,3-jy ZTO K jvedimui 36 opt. skaid. sujung. 1 vnt.
149(45802002005 [Mova jungiamoji ,2-jy ZTO K ir opt. kab. jvedimui 36 opt. skaid.
sujung. 1 vnt.
150/45800502001 |Mova metal.opt.kabeliui,t iesioji B8424-APA 1 vnt.
151[45802002007 [Mova jungiamoji , 2-ju ZT SK jvedimui 1 vnt.
152[45802002008 [Mova jungiamoji ,ZTSK ir opt. kab. jvedimui 1 vnt.
153[45802002001 [Mova jungiamoji ,ZTOK ir opt. kab. jvedimui 24 opt. skaid. sujung.
1 vnt.
154]45251000022 |Kabelis rySiy optinis ADSS,24,SM 1850 m
155]45251000019 |Kabelis rySiy optinis 24 skaiduly 1000 m
156|45251000037 |Kabelis rySiy optinis vie nmodis, savinesSis ADSS, 24, 9/125, SM
550 m
157|45251000047 |Kabelis rySiy optinis FZOVDMU 12x2x6xSML 500 m
158|45251000035 |Kabelis rySiy optinis 24 skaiduly, 744 m
159|23055002003 |Valdiklis MDC 1.xx mait.§ alt.ploksté 20 vnt.
160]23055002004 |Valdiklis MDC 1.xx srovés kilpy plokste 5 vnt
161|45373005002 [Plieninis laidas TK-70 70 m
162|42056502045 |Skietiklis RG-2-400 29 vnt.
163|42056502055 |Skietiklis RG-2-500 8 vnt.
164|43011007003 |[lzoliatorius Iékstinis PS-120 120kl. 185 vnt.
165/43011008001 [lzoliatorius Iékstinis PS-160 160kl. 152 vnt.
166|70200202015 |Vamzdeliai aliuninio pres uojami,150x25 10 vnt.
167]|70200202020 |Vamzdeliai aliuninio pres uojami,185x30 7 vnt.
168|42050304001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-16-1A 16kgf/1000 40 vnt.
169|42050303003 |Apkaba SKT-12-1 18 vnt.
170]42053002003 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -reguliuojanti PRR-12-1 6 vnt.
171]42053004003 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -montavimo PTM-7-2 13 vnt.
172|42053802014 |Mazgas izol.pakabos tvirt inimui KGN-16-5 16 vnt.
173]42053004005 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -montavimo PTM-12-2 6 vnt.
174]42053802016 |Tvirtinimo detalé KGP-7-3 4 vnt.
175]45371008001 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. AS-95 95mm? 0,03 t
176]42056002003 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-4-22 10 vnt.
177]42050502001 |Auskaras SR-7-16 16mm 15 vnt.
178|42101003001 |Gnybtas laikomasis 2PGN-5-7 2laid. 1 vnt.
179]42050502007 |Auskaras SR-12-16 16mm 6 vnt.
180|42050304001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-16-1A 16kgf/1000 10 vnt.
181|42050302501 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SKD-10-1 10kgf/1000 12 vnt.
182|42050302001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-7-1A 7kgf/1000 6 vnt.
183|42013002001 |Ragai apsaugai nuo vir§jt ampiy RRV-82 3 vnt.
184142013002002 |Ragai apsaugai nuo vir§jt ampiy RRN-88 3 vnt.
185|45371012003 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. gysla neizol. AS-185/24 185mm 0,376 t
186|45371013001 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. ASO-240 240mm? 70 kg
187]|45371010001 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. gysla neizol. AS-120/19 120mm 0,01 t
188|42102507010 |Gnybtas jungiamasis presu ojamas SAS-400-1 400mm? 8 vnt.
189|42102505501 |Gnybtas jungiamasis presu ojamas SAS-330-1 330mm? 6 vnt.
190|42056002006 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-2-9 22 vnt.
191]42056002008 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-3-12 16 vnt.
192|42102504010 |Gnybtas jungiamasis presu ojamas SAS-240-1 240mm? 4 vnt.
193]42056002001 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-5-25, OL 330kV 10 vnt.
194142056002005 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-3-17 8 vnt.
195|42056002007 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-2-13 4 vnt.
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196|42102505004 |Gnybtas jungiamasis presu ojamas (vamzdelis) 300/50 STALU-ZE

300mm? 3 vnt.
197|42102502506 |Gnybtas jungiamasis presu ojamas (vamzdelis) 120/20 STALU-ZE

120mm? 6 vnt.
198]42102501704 |Gnybtas jungiamasis presu 95/15 STALU-ZE 95mm? 5 vnt.
199]42102501506 |Gnybtas jungiamasis presu ojamas 70/12 STALU-ZE 70mm? 5 vnt.
200{42101002004 |Gnybtas laikomasis PGN-3-5 1 laid. 2 vnt.
201]17050107001 |Transformatorius reguliuo jantis LTDN-40000/10 40000kVA/10kV

1 vnt.

202]17294002012 |Transformatorius sroves 1 10kV CA 123 5 vnt.
203]17294002012 |Transformatorius sroves 1 10kV CA 123 1 vnt.
204117292031002 |Srovés transf. TFND-110 5 vnt.
205]53161003001 |[Relinés aps.mikroprocest. jr. -linijos distanc.aps. REL 511*2.0

terminalas 1 vnt.
206{45371011002 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. AS-185, 110kV 150mm? 0,12 t
207]43011007001 |lzoliatorius l€kStinis PS-120B,110kV 120kl. 135 vnt.
208[42050304001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-16-1A 16kgf/1000 16 vnt.
209(42013002001 |Ragai apsaugai nuo virsjt ampiy RRV-82 3 vnt.
210{42013002002 |Ragai apsaugai nuo virsjt ampiy RRN-88 3 vnt.
211])42053802006 |Mazgas izol.pakabos tvirt inimui KGP-12-1 1 vnt.
212]68200302001 |Lynas plieninis d-9.1 mm 1000 m
213])45371011001 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. AS-150, 110kV 150mm? 0,65 t
214])45371010001 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. gysla neizol. AS-120/19 120mm 0,08 t
215[42056002006 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-2-9 14 vnt.
216|42056002005 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-3-17 8 vnt.
217])42056002003 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-4-22 4 vnt.
218]42056002001 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvitinamas GVN-5-25, OL 330kV 6 vnt.
219(42102010001 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovali nis SOAS-150-2A 150mm? 12 vnt.
220{42102010001 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovali nis SOAS-150-2A 150mm? 3 vnt.
221]117293015801 |Transformatorius sroves 3 30kV IOSK 362 2000/1A-0.5kI 1 vnt.
222]17423103002 [Pavara jungtuvo 110kV 1 vnt.
223]17294002004 |[Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV IMB 123 3 vnt.
224117294002007 |Transformatorius sroves 1 10kV TFND-110 4 vnt.
225]17520102001 |Skyriklis 110kV be jz. peiliyiliy SGF 123n 100 1000A 2 vnt.
226|17521002005 |Skyriklis 110kv su jz.pei liais 3-polis 1000 A 2| kompl.
227|17203002005 |Transformatorius jtampos YE6 10000/V3 100/V3-100/3 3 vnt.
228]17570502027 |Ribotuvas jtampos 110 kV PEXLIM 1 vnt.
229]145050110201 |[Kabelis var.su polietile. izoliacija, PE apvalkalu HXCHBMK 64/110kV

1x240/95mm? 0,2 km
230]43011007002 [lzoliatorius Iékstinis PS-120B 120kI. 100 vnt.
231{43011007010 |lzoliatorius IékStinis PSS-120 120kI. 20 vnt.
232{43011004001 |lzoliatorius IékStinis PS-70 70Kkl. 20 vnt.
233|42050303001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-12-1A 12kgf/1000 12 vnt.
234(42050302001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-7-1A 7kgf/1000 18 vnt.
235]42053005011 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -triletené PTR-21-1A 6 vnt.
236(68200302001 |Lynas plieninis d-9.1 mm 319 m
237|45371012004 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. AS-185/128 185mm? 2000 kg
238|45371011005 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. gysla neizol. AS-150/19 150 1,143 t
239|45371014001 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. ASO-300 300mm? 2,244 t
240{45890109003 |Tatelé kabelio aliuminé DZA 185 185mm 10 vnt.
241|45890108004 |Tatelé kabelio aliuminé DZA-150 150 mm 10 vnt.
242|42056002005 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-3-17 24 vnt.
243|42056202001 |Slopintuvas vibracijy 4 vnt.
244142051002001 |Auselé vienletené U1-7-16 18 vnt.
245]42102010001 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovali nis SOAS-150-2A 150mm? 44 vnt.
246(42101502010 |Gnybtas tempiamasis NBN-2-6 18 vnt.
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247]142050502007 |Auskaras SR-12-16 16mm 5 vnt.
248(42101502006 |Gnybtas tempiamasis NKK-1-1B 12 vnt.
249)42056002006 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-2-9 24 vnt.
250])42102006002 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovali nis SVS-50 50mm? 24 vnt.
251]142102009001 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovali nis SOAS-120-2A 120mm? 5 vnt.
252|42102702005 |Gnybtas jungiamasis pl. | ynui SVS-70 8 vnt.
253[42102505005 |Gnybtas jungiamasis presu ojamas SAS-300-1 300mm? 6 vnt.
254142102008001 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovalinis SOAS-95-3 95mm? 5 vnt.
255]17421102002 |Komplektas atsarg.daliy 1 10kV jungt. MKP-110 1 vnt.
256(43011007002 |lzoliatorius IékStinis PS-120B 120kl. 45 vnt.
257{43011008001 |lzoliatorius I€kStinis PS-160 160kl. 32 vnt.
258]42050304001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-16-1A 16kgf/1000 4 vnt.
259]42050302201 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-8-1 8kgf/1000 2 vnt.
260{42053004005 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -montavimo PTM-12-2 1 vnt.
261[42053802005 |Mazgas izol.pakabos tvirt inimui KGP-7-26 1 vnt.
262(68200302005 |Lynas plieninis cink. 15. 5 250 m

263[68200302001 |Lynas plieninis d-9.1 mm 195 m

264)45371010001 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. gysla neizol. AS-120/19 120mm 0,96 t

265(42103011020 |Gnybtas aparatinis A4A-185-2 185mm? 4 vnt.
266)42103010020 |Gnybtas aparatinis A4A-150-2 150mm? 4 vnt.
267(42103009027 |Gnybtas aparatinis A4A-120-2 120mm?2 4 vnt.
268[42103008040 |Gnybtas aparatinis A4A-95-2 95mm?2 4 vnt.
269(42102011001 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovali nis SOAS-185-2A 185mm? 4 vnt.
270{42102010001 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovali nis SOAS-150-2A 150mm? 4 vnt.
271{42102009003 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovali nis SOAS-120-3 120mm? 4 vnt.
272|42102008001 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovalinis SOAS-95-3 95mm? 4 vnt.
273|42102702002 |Gnybtas jungiamasis pl.ly nui SVS-50-3 4 vnt.
274(42102702007 |Gnybtas jungiamasis pl. | ynui SVS-70-3 4 vnt.
275|42056002001 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-5-25, OL 330kV 4 vnt.
276]42050503001 |Auskaras SR-16-20 20mm 2 vnt.
277(42051002004 |Auselé vienletené U-12-22 1 vnt.
278142051102004 |Auselé dviletené U2-16-20 2 vnt.
279(42101002015 |Gnybtas laikantysis lynui 38.01mm?2 PG-2-10 1laid. 1 vnt.
280]42050502002 |Auskaras SR-6-16 16mm 1 vnt.
281[42050502007 |Auskaras SR-12-16 16mm 1 vnt.
282|42051002001 |Auselé vienletené U1-7-16 1 vnt.
283]142051002005 [Auselé vienletene U-1-6 1 vnt.
284(42101002004 |Gnybtas laikomasis PGN-3-5 1 laid. 1 vnt.
285|42101003001 |Gnybtas laikomasis 2PGN-5-7 2laid. 1 vnt.
286(42104502012 |Gnybtas kilpinis PA-3-2 1 vnt.
287(42104510020 |Gnybtas kilpinis metal. | ynui PS-2-1 1 vnt.
288|42106004001 |Gnybtas jZeminimo (presuo jamas) ZPS-70-1 70mm? 1 vnt.
289(17770110001 |Jvadas transformatoriui BMT-110/630 110kV/630A 1 vnt.
290]43052006023 |[lzoliatorius atraminis SWZ4/123/450 110kV 12 vnt.
291]43011007003 |lzoliatorius leékStinis PS-120 120kl. 166 vnt.
292143011007003 |[lzoliatorius leékStinis PS-120 120kl. 130 vnt.
293|42050303001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-12-1A 12kgf/1000 74 vnt.
294142050302501 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SKD-10-1 10kgf/1000 20 vnt.
295(42050302001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-7-1A 7kgf/1000 23 vnt.
296(42053802010 |Mazgas izol. pakabos tvirtinimui KGP-7-2B 10 vnt.
297(42101502006 |Gnybtas tempiamasis NKK-1-1B 15 vnt.
298(42102007001 |Gnybtas jungiamasis ovalinis SOAS-70-3 70mm? 16 vnt.
299(42102702002 |Gnybtas jungiamasis pl.ly nui SVS-50-3 31 vnt.
300{42101002004 |Gnybtas laikomasis PGN-3-5 1 laid. 8 vnt.
301{42101002003 |Gnybtas laikomasis PGN-2-6a 1 laid. 3 vnt.
302]42050502001 |Auskaras SR-7-16 16mm 9 vnt.
303|42102504010 |Gnybtas jungiamasis presu ojamas SAS-240-1 240mm? 6 vnt.
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304{17380602002 |Elektros variklis jungtuv o0 DJ 3 AK1544-2PF31 1 vnt.
305[46311000011 |Elektromagnetas dujinio j ungtuvo 110kV jjungimui 2 vnt.
306])46311000015 |Elektromagnetas 220KV jj ungimui DJ 3 AK1544-2PF 31 1 vnt.
307])46311000016 |Elektromagnetas 220kV i$ jungimui DJ 3 AK1544-2PF31 1 vnt.
308]46311000011 |Elektromagnetas dujinio j ungtuvo 110kV jjungimui 1 vnt.
309]46311000012 |Elektromagnetas dujinio j ungtuvo 110kV iSjungimui 1 vnt.
310]46311000012 |Elektromagnetas dujinio j ungtuvo 110kV iSjungimui 1 vnt.
311)17952002001 |Komplektas atsarg. daliy 110kV matav. transformat. 1 vnt.
312]17173024002 |Transformatorius srovés OCF24-2 500A/5A 3 vnt.
313]17173030002 |Transformatorius srovés OCF 24-2 1000A/5A 3 vnt.
314]17203002005 |Transformatorius jtampos YE6 10000/V3 100/V3-100/3 3 vnt.
315]17200508002 |Transformatorius jtampos 1-fz NKF-330 330:1,73kV/100:1.73;100V
1 vnt.
316(17691002060 |ISkroviklis ventilinis 11 OkV jtampos klasei RVS-110 6 vnt.
317{17421100504 |Komplektas 330kV DJ K3AS 2 1| kompl.
318{17421100505 |Komplektas 110kV MMO 1| kompl.
319{17421100506 |Komplektas 110kV VMT 1| kompl.
320|17421102002 |Komplektas atsarg.daliy 1 10kV jungt. MKP-110 1 vnt.
321[17550502021 |Komplektas atsarg. daliy RLND-110 skyriklio 1 vnt.
322]17730502008 |Kondensatorius rySiy SMP-110 7 vnt.
323]17730502009 |Kondensatorius rySiy SMP-166 3 vnt.
324143013005026 |lzoliatorius atraminis- s trypinis ONS-110-300 110kV 18 vnt.
325]43013005015 [lzoliatorius atraminis- s trypinis 10S 110-1250 110kV 10 vnt.
326]43013005005 [lIzoliatorius atraminis- s trypinis 10S 110-400 110kV 8 vnt.
327]43013005010 [lIzoliatorius atraminis- s trypinis 10S 110-600 110kV 8 vnt.
328]43013005025 |[lIzoliatorius atraminis- s trypinis 10S 110-2000 110kV 8 vnt.
329|17770115003 |[|vadas transformatoriui OTA 126/2000/550/265 110kV/2000A 1 vnt.
330|17701502002 |Komplektas atsarg. daliy iSkroviklio RVMG-330 1| kompl.
331]42056502005 |Skétiklis laidy (45cm ats tumo palaikymui) 2laid. 56 vnt.
332{43011008001 |lzoliatorius lékStinis PS-160 160KI. 104 vnt.
333{43011008001 |lzoliatorius l€kStinis PS-160 160KI. 25 vnt.
334{43011004003 |lzoliatorius I€kStinis PS-70E 70kI. 20 vnt.
335{43011004003 |lzoliatorius I€kStinis PS-70E 70kI. 12 vnt.
336{43011008001 |lzoliatorius lékStinis PS-160 160KI. 8 vnt.
337{43011007003 |lzoliatorius lékStinis PS-120 120KI. 5 vnt.
338{43011007003 |lzoliatorius l€kstinis PS-120 120KI. 5 vnt.
339{43011008001 |lzoliatorius lékstinis PS-160 160KI. 4 vnt.
340{43011008001 |lzoliatorius lékStinis PS-160 160KI. 4 vnt.
341{42050304001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-16-1A 16kgf/1000 38 vnt.
342{42050303001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-12-1A 12kgf/1000 21 vnt.
343[42050302001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-7-1A 7kgf/1000 4 vnt.
344(42053002005 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -reguliuojanti PRR-16-1 16 vnt.
345(42053802014 |Mazgas izol.pakabos tvirt inimui KGN-16-5 6 vnt.
346(42053004007 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -montavimo PTM-16-2 11 vnt.
347{42013002005 |Ragai apsaugai nuo virSjtampiy RR-156 10 vnt.
348]42053005005 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -triletené PRT-12-1 2 vnt.
349]42053006004 |Grandis izoliator. pakabos-triletené perein. PRT-7/12-2 1 vnt.
350{42101502050 |Gnybtas tempiamasis NS-70-3 7 vnt.
351])42051002002 |Auselé vienletené U1-12-16 7 vnt.
352{42050502007 |Auskaras SR-12-16 16mm 9 vnt.
353]42051002001 |Auselé vienletené U1-7-16 2 vnt.
354]142050502001 |Auskaras SR-7-16 16mm 7 vnt.
355[42101002002 |Gnybtas laikomasis PGN-2-6 1 laid. 2 vnt.
356(42102508010 |Gnybtas jungiamasis presu ojamas SAS-500-1 500mm? 18 vnt.
357{42050503001 |Auskaras SR-16-20 20mm 21 vnt.
358{42050503001 |Auskaras SR-16-20 20mm 18 vnt.
359|17570502011 |Ribotuvas jtampos 110kV 3EL2096-2PJ31-4NA1 3 vnt.
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360{43013005025 |lzoliatorius atraminis- s trypinis I0S 110-2000 110kV 8 vnt.
361{68200302002 |Lynas plieninis d-11mm 1860 kg
362|68200302002 |Lynas plieninis d-11mm 10 kg
363[68200302001 |Lynas plieninis d-9.1 mm 90 m
364)45371012003 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. gysla neizol. AS-185/24 185mm 1,02 t
365]45371007001 |Laidas aliuminio su pl.gy sla neizol. AS-70/11 70mm 0,98 t
366]45371014002 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. gysla neizol. AS-300/39 300mm 0,645 t
367])45371011003 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. AS-150 150mm? 0,908 t
368])45371016011 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. AS-400/5 400mm? 0,64 t
369(17601302001 |Pavara trumpiklio -110kV trump. PRK-01-1HL1 2 vnt.
370]17621002003 |Pavara skirtuvo 110kV PRO-01-1HL1 2 vnt.
371]|17555002001 |Pavara skyriklio 110kV 2KL.076.062 4 vnt.
372])17782011003 |Uztvériklis aukStadaznis (riteé) DLTC, 200-550kHz 630A 3| kompl.
373]17733005001 |Filtras prijungimo 330kV lin. (koaks.kab)sch.fz-z. A9BS 2 vnt.
374)17292012501 |Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV IBM 123 200A/1A-0.5kI 3 vnt.
375])17294002006 |Transformatorius srovés KEPO1 1000/5 3 vnt.
376117292012001 |[Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV TFND-110/200 200A/5A-

0.5/10R/10RKI 3 vnt.
377|17292020303 |Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV TFZM-110B, 300-600/5 600A/5A-

0.5kl 2 vnt.
378[17203002005 |Transformatorius jtampos YE6 10000/V3 100/V3-100/3 2 vnt.
379]17200508002 |[Transformatorius jtampos 1-fz NKF-330 330:1,73kV/100:1.73;100V

1 vnt.
380(17200505001 |Transformatorius jtampos 1-fz NKF-110 110:1,73kV/100:1,73V
2 vnt.

381[17772002001 |]vadas orinio jungtuvo 33 Okv (epoksidinis) VD 5.780.062 1 vnt.
382]17691002060 |ISkroviklis ventilinis 11 OkV jtampos klasei RVS-110 2 vnt.
383]17730502006 [Kondensatorius rySiy CCA 123, 14700pF 2 vnt.
384]43052006023 |[lzoliatorius atraminis SWZ4/123/450 110kV 6 vnt.
385|43052006014 |lzoliatorius atraminis -s trypinis C4-450 110kV 12 vnt.
386|17420503002 |lzoliatorius alyv.jungtuv MMO-110/1250 50196-0615 1 vnt.
387(43013005001 |lzoliatorius atraminis- s trypinis 10S-110 110kV 6 vnt.
388|43052004001 |lzoliatorius atraminis-st rypinis C6-125-11-550, 550mm 20kV 6 vnt.
389]43052006023 |[lzoliatorius atraminis SWZ4/123/450 110kV 6 vnt.
390(43013005010 |lzoliatorius atraminis- s trypinis I0S 110-600 110kV 4 vnt.
391]43052004002 |[lzoliatorius atraminis C4-125-11-550 20kV 3 vnt.
392|43013005025 |lzoliatorius atraminis- s trypinis I0S 110-2000 110kV 2 vnt.
393|45371011003 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. AS-150 150mm? 1,7 t
394|45371008001 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. AS-95 95mm? 0,247 t
395|17273002006 |Transform. srovés 10kV TPO-63.10 1200/5 6 vnt.
396]17203002011 |Transformatorius jtampos TJ-07, 10000V3/100V3 6 vnt.
397]73301002001 |Alyva kabelin4 MHK-4b 1000 kg
398]17692002003 |ISkroviklis raginis 123kV 168 vnt.
399(45050110202 |Kabelis var.su polietilen .izoliacija, PE apvalkalu FXLJ 64/110kV

1x240/95mm? 90 m
400]|45050110202 |Kabelis var.su polietilen .izoliacija, PE apvalkalu FXLJ 64/110kV

1x240/95mm? 85 m
401|45050110202 |Kabelis var.su polietilen .izoliacija, PE apvalkalu FXLJ 64/110kV

1x240/95mm? 40 m
402]45055002001 |Kabelis var. galios plast masine izoliacija MNASVU-300 (110kV)

1107 m
403|43011007003 |lzoliatorius IékStinis PS-120 120kl. 80 vnt.
404143011008001 |lzoliatorius IékStinis PS-160 160kl. 60 vnt.
405|43011004001 |lzoliatorius I€kstinis PS-70 70kl. 50 vnt.
406|43011004001 |lzoliatorius I€kstinis PS-70 70kl. 30 vnt.
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407]43015002005 [lzoliatorius tempiamasis 123kV, kompozicinis 22/13/130/1200
59 vnt.
408|43015002006 |lzoliatorius pakabinamasi s 123kV, kompozicinis 22/13/130/1190
25 vnt.
409[41102002020 |Traversa 110kV OL atramai PB110-13 1| kompl.
410]42050303001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-12-1A 12kgf/1000 36 vnt.
411]42050303001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-12-1A 12kgf/1000 38 vnt.
412]42050304001 |Apkaba izoliatoriaus paka bos SK-16-1A 16kgf/1000 2 vnt.
413]42053002003 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -reguliuojanti PRR-12-1 36 vnt.
414]42053002003 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -reguliuojanti PRR-12-1 21 vnt.
415]|42053004005 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -montavimo PTM-12-2 21 vnt.
416]42053802014 [Mazgas izol.pakabos tvirt inimui KGN-16-5 6 vnt.
417]42053004005 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -montavimo PTM-12-2 18 vnt.
418|42053005005 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -triletené PRT-12-1 17 vnt.
419]42053004007 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -montavimo PTM-16-2 6 vnt.
420]42053802016 |Tvirtinimo detalé KGP-7-3 12 vnt.
421142053005006 |Grandis izoliator.pakabos -triletené PRT-12/7-2 2 vnt.
422]168200302002 |Lynas plieninis d-11mm 3115 kg
423]68200302001 |[Lynas plieninis d-9.1 mm 2100 m
424145371011005 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. gysla neizol. AS-150/19 150 1886,78 t
425]45371008002 [Laidas aliuminio su pl. gysla neizol. AS-95/16 95mm 1,028 t
426]45371014001 [Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. ASO-300 300mm? 0,899 t
427]45371017001 |Laidas aliuminio su pl. g ysla neizol. ASO-500 500mm? 1 t
428]42108002014 [Jungtis metal.lynui 3280-17AT.3 48-50mm 2TZ 22 vnt.
429]42056002003 [Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-4-22 8 vnt.
430]42056002005 [Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-3-17 10 vnt.
431]42056002040 [Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GPG-3.2-13-550 7 vnt.
432]|42101002004 |Gnybtas laikomasis PGN-3-5 1 laid. 17 vnt.
433]42050502007 |Auskaras SR-12-16 16mm 36 vnt.
434]42056002007 [Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-2-13 2 vnt.
435]42056002006 |Slopintuvas vibracijy kie tai tvirtinamas GVN-2-9 2 vnt.
436]|42101502013 |Gnybtas tempiamasis NBN-3-6 30 vnt.
437]42050502001 |Auskaras SR-7-16 16mm 12 vnt.
438|42101502010 |[Gnybtas tempiamasis NBN-2-6 2 vnt.
439[49577002005 |Sepetéliai angliniai GPFX 05 2143 P0098 4 pora
440]17426902005 |Kontaktorius variklio pal eid. 220V DC ZPL 111 5006 P 0014 4 vnt.
441117550405005 [Jungtis lanksc€ioji 110/33 OkV skyr. (jzeminimo) GPDE 01 2209 R0003
1 vnt.
442]17550202006 |Detalé skyriklio 330kV-ko ntaktiné juostelé GPDT 02 2135 P0022
2 vnt.
443|17551005004 |Kontaktai skyriklio -110/ 330kV skyr. GPDE 01 2261 R0001 1 vnt.
444117550202007 |Detalé skyriklio 330kV-ka bancio kontakto vamzdis GPDT 02 2339
P0002 1 vnt.
445]17557505501 |Variklis skyriklio pavara i (nuolat.srovés) GPDM 06 0000 R0602 220V
1 vnt.
446]17550202008 |Detalé skyriklio 330kV-jz eminimo kontakto aSmenys GPDE 01 2252
R0001 1 vnt.
447]17555903001 |PirStas skyriklio 330kV GPDT 06 1028 PO2002 6 vnt.
448]17555903002 |Pirstas skyriklio 330kV GPDT 06 1028 R0021 6 vnt.
449]17551005003 |Kontaktai skyriklio -110/ 330kV skyr. GPDT 05 2246 PO2001 2 vnt.
450]17555903002 |Pirstas skyriklio 330kV GPDT 06 1028 R0021 4 vnt.
451]17551005005 |Kontaktai skyriklio -110/ 330kV skyr. GPDT 06 4000 R0310 1 vnt.
452]46554002012 |Kontaktai (papildomi) INC +3NO ZPL 111 5004 PO004 4 vnt.
453]17550302001 |Blokuoté 2 vnt.
454117550202009 |Detalé skyriklio -galinis jungiklis pavarai GPDM 06 1033 P0010
4 vnt.
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9 priedas Perdavimo sistemos atsargy sarasas
Eilés Nr. Kodas Pavadinimas Kiekis Mat.vnt.
455|17951002004 |Sildymo elementas 220V ZPL 115 9005 PO006 2 vnt.
456]17951502003 |Blokas blokkontakty 4NC+4 NO ZPL 111 5005 PO001 4 vnt.
457117951502005 |Blokas blokkontakty 3NC+3 NO+1L.NO+1L.NO 1RL ZPL 111 5005
P0O003 4 vnt.
458]17951502004 |Blokas blokkontakty 3NC+3 NO+1L.NO+1RL ZPL 111 5005 P0002
4 vnt.
459]17771012003 ||vadas alyvinio jungtuvo 110kV BMVP-110-1000 6 vnt.
460]|17552506001 |Pavara skyriklio rankiné -110kV skyrikliui PRG-00-2B 1 vnt.
461|17770131001 ||]vadas transformatoriui 2SC-800.093 330kV/1000A 1 vnt.
462|23355000029 |Ploksté jkroviklio PSS18/ 108-13,4-CAN 1 vnt.
463|17292030002 |Transformatorius srovés 1 10kV TFZM110 1500A/1A-0.5kI 2 vnt.
464]20812502001 |Komplektas atsarg.daliy k ompresoriui 3 VS 1.6-3/46 2| kompl.
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10 priedas

Perdavimo sistemos turto sarasas

10a priedas llgalaikis turtas
. Inventorinis o - -
Eil. nr. Aumeris llgalaikio turto pavadinimas Kiekis
1 100004 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
2 100005 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
3 100006 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
4 100007 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
5 100008 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
6 100009 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
7 100010]|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
1
8 100013 |Optinio kabelio jrengimas
9 100048|Rysiy kabelio pozeminé linija330kV TP Kaunas 1
10 100049|Rysiy kabelio pozeminé linija330kV TP Jurbarkas 1
11 100050|Rysiy kabelio pozeminé linija330kV TP Tauragé 1
12 100051 |Rysiy kabelio pozeminé linija330kV TP Pagegiai 1
13 100052|Rysiy kabelio poZzeminé linija330kV TP Siluté 1
14 100053 |Rysiy kabelio pozeminé linija330kV TP Klaipéda 1
15 100054 |Rysiy kabelio pozeminé linijaj Klaipédos ET admin. pastatg 1
16 100055|TP EKRANAS 110 KV statiniailLPT 1
17 100056| TP Ekranas 110 kV AS| RAAjrenginiaiLPT 1
1
18 100144|Optinio kabelio jrengimas
19 100607 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
20 100621 |Aparatira SP1-0.8(telefono stoties dalis) 1
21 100639]|Optinio rysio linijy aparatira1521 DT 1
22 100640]|Optinio rysio linijy aparatira1521 DT 1
23 100724|Optinis multipleksorius DESK-TOP 1521 FL-LT 1
24 100725]|Optinis multipleksorius DESK-TOP 1521 FL-LT 1
1
25 100823|Akustinis optinis jtampos indik. AOWN3/110
1
26 100824 |Akustinis-optinis jtamp. indik. AOWN 3/10
1
27 100825 |Akustinis-optinis jtampos indik. AOWN 3/1
1
28 100826 |Skaitmeninis fazometras CUF -2
1
29 100827|Neoninis fazometras NUF-2
1
30 100828|Indikatorius UYNI-10SZ
31 100833 |Televizorius SONY KV-V14V5K 1
32 100839|Stacionarus kodoskopas 3M9850 1
33 100849|Fotoaparatas OLYMPUS LT-1 1
34 100850]|Videokamera PANASONIC 5x50 1
1
35 100884 |Susegiklis Rapid A106 (dvigubas)
1
36 100886 |Elektr.skylamusis CITOBORMA 111
37 100945|Rysio aparatira STM-1 Nokia 1
38 100946|RySio aparatira STM-1 Nokia 1
39 100951 |Linijiné jranga NokiaDNT2M-ACL2 1
40 100952 |Multiplekseris NokiaDM2+75/120 1
41 100953 Multiplekseris NokiaDM2+75/120 1
42 100955|Regeneratorius HDSL NokiaDL2E-REP 1
43 100956 |Regeneratorius HDSL NokiaDL2E-REP 1
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10 priedas

Perdavimo sistemos turto sarasas

10a priedas llgalaikis turtas
Eil. nr. Inventor!nls llgalaikio turto pavadinimas Kiekis
numeris
44 100957 |Regeneratorius HDSL NokiaDL2E-REP 1
45 100958|Regeneratorius HDSL NokiaDL2E-REP 1
46 100959|Regeneratorius HDSL NokiaDL2E-REP 1
47 100960|Regeneratorius HDSL NokiaDL2E-REP 1
48 100961 |Regeneratorius HDSL NokiaDL2E-REP 1
Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU)00.05.31 is VET, 1
49 100972|eksp. 99.07
Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU)00.05.31 is VET, 1
50 100973|eksp. 99.06
Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU)00.05.31 is VET, 1
51 100974 |eksp. 99.06
Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU)00.05.31 is VET, 1
52 100975|eksp. 98.12
Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU)00.05.31 is VET, 1
53 100976|eksp. 99.06
Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU)00.05.31 is VET, 1
54 100977|eksp. 98.12
55 100978|PVS programiné/aparatiné jrang00.05.31 is VET, eksp. 98.12 1
Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU)00.05.31 is VET, 1
56 100979|eksp. 98.07
Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU)00.05.31 is VET, 1
57 100980]|eksp. 99.12
1
58 101030|Optinio rysio kabelis KruonioHAE- Kauno 330kV TP
1
59 101031 |Optinio rysio kab. Kauno 330TPKauno TE Kauno HE
1
60 101032 |Optinio rysio kabelis AmaliaiKauno ET
1
61 101033|Optinio rySio kabelis AmaliaiKauno TE
62 101508|Prietaisas PWS 1.3 su nuskaitymo galvute 1
63 101509|Prietaisas PWS 1.3 su nuskaitymo galvute 1
64 101537|Teleinformacijos perdavimo/su-rinkimo jreng. D20 (RTU) 1
65 101538|Teleinformacijos perdavimo/su-rinkimo jreng. D20 (RTU) 1
66 101539|Teleinformacijos perdavimo/su-rinkimo jreng. D20 (RTU) 1
67 101541|PVS programiné/aparatiné jrang 1
68 101543|Teleinformacijos perdavimo/su-rinkimo jreng. D20 (RTU) 1
1
69 101591 |Analizatorius-signalizatoriusdujy
70 101596 | Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU) TelSiai 330 1
71 101597 |Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU) Utena 330 1
1
72 101599| Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU) Kaunas HPP
73 101600] Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU) Jonava 330 1
74 101601 | Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU) Siauliai 33 1
1
75 101602 | Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU) Jurbark 330
1
76 101603|Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU) Zarasai 330
1
77 101604 | Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU) Pabrade 110
78 101605| Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU) Mazeikiai T 1
1
79 101606 | Teleinformacijos perd./surink.jrenginys D20(RTU) Pagegiai 11
1
80 101613|Teleinformacijos surinkimo-perdavimo jreng. RTU Panevézio ET
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10 priedas

Perdavimo sistemos turto sarasas

10a priedas llgalaikis turtas
. Inventorinis o - -
Eil. nr. Aumeris llgalaikio turto pavadinimas Kiekis
81 101622 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
82 101623|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
83 101630|Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
84 101631 |Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
85 101632|Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
86 101633|Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
87 101634 |Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
88 101635|Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
89 101637|Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
90 101638|Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
91 101639|Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
92 101640|Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
93 101641 |Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/300-4 1
94 101642 |Maitinimo Saltinis AMS 48/750-4 1
95 101703|CDT DISPECERINIS SKYDAS 1
96 101704 |Jurbarko 330 kV TP valdymosistema 1
1
97 101705||éjimo apsaugos sistema DC
1
98 101706|Video steb4jimo sistema DC
1
99 101707|Apsaugos ir prieSgaisrinésistema DC
100 101708]|Projekcinis ekranas DNP FresneBlack Stripe 100" 1
101 101709]|Projekcinis ekranas DNP FresneBlack Stripe 100" 1
102 101710|Projekcinio ekrano rémas 1
103 101711 |Projekcinio ekrano rémas 1
104 101714|Vizualizatorius PreCa 1280Nr.1111666 1
105 101715|Tvirtinimo konstrukcija BG808s 1
106 101716|Tvirtinimo konstrukcija BG808s 1
107 101717|Spalvota lieCiama paneléAXT-CP Nr.915-2532 1
108 101718|Spalvota lieCiama paneléAXT-CP Nr.915-2532 1
109 101720|Ventiliacijos sistema ABB 1
110 101721|RYSIU APARATURA 330kV TPKaunas (spintos/ODF) 1
111 101722|RYSIU APARATURA 330kV TPJurbarkas (spintos/ODF) 1
112 101723|RYSIU APARATURA 330kV TPTauragé (spintos/ODF) 1
113 101724|RYSIU APARATURA 330kV TPPagégiai (spintos/ODF) 1
114 101725|RYSIU APARATURA 330kV TPSiluté (spintos/ODF) 1
115 101726|RYSIU APARATURA 330kV TPKlaipéda\ (spintos/ODF) 1
1
116 101727|RYSIU APARATURA Klaipédos ETadmin. pastate (spintos/ODF)
117 101728|Centrinio valdymo sistemaAxcent2 Nr.900-18412 1
118 101730|Garso valdymo interfeisasAXB-VOL3 Nr.756-13283 1
119 101732|Garsiakalbiy regul.interfeisas 1
120 101734]|éjimo modulis RGB Analog 1
121 101735]|éjimo modulis RGB Analog 1
122 101736]|&jimo modulis RGB Analog 1
123 101737]|éjimo modulis RGB Analog 1
124 101738]|éjimo modulis RGB Analog 1
125 101739]|éjimo modulis RGB Analog 1
126 101740]|éjimo modulis RGB Analog 1
127 101741]|éjimo modulis RGB Analog 1
128 101742||éjimo modulis Video/S-Video 1
129 101743||éjimo modulis Video/S-Video 1
130 101744 |Valdymo modulis RS-232 1
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10a priedas llgalaikis turtas
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131 101745|Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco Magik Nr.1151922 1
132 101746|Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco Magik Nr.1151927 1
133 101747|Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco Magik Nr.1151933 1
134 101748 |Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco Magik Nr.1151934 1
135 101749|Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco Magik Nr.1151936 1
136 101750|Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco Magik Nr.11519940 1
137 101751 |Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco Magik Nr.1151942 1
138 101752|Signaly selektorius Barco Quad350 Nr.1153170 1
139 101776|Dvispalvis diodo modulis550vnt 1
140 101777|Garso kolonélé Control 25Z 1
141 101778|Garso kolonélé Control 25Z 1
142 101779|Garso kolonélé Control 25Z 1
143 101780|Garso kolonélé Control 25Z 1
144 101781|Garso kolonélé Control SB-2 1
145 101782|Signalinis kabelis RGBExtron (500" 1
146 101783|Signalinis kabelis RGBExtron (500 1
147 101784|Jungtys BNC 75 ohm 200 vnt. 1
148 101789 Matricinis signaly selektoriusAutopatch 1YDM 1
149 101790|Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco MAGIK Nr.1140486 1
150 101791 |Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco MAGIK Nr.1140506 1
151 101792 |Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco MAGIK Nr.1154821 1
152 101793 |Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco MAGIK Nr.114822 1
153 101794 |Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco MAGIK Nr.1154819 1
154 101795|Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco MAGIK Nr.1155838 1
155 101796|Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco MAGIK Nr.1155842 1
156 101797|Kompiuterinis interfeisasBarco MAGIK Nr.1155844 1

1
157 101798|Vaizdo magnetofonas PanasonicNV-HS950 EEP Nr.I9KD 00099

1
158 101799|Vaizdo magnetofonas PanasonicNV-HS950 EEP Nr.I9KD 00107
159 101800|DVD grotuvas PanasonicDVD-A 160 EG Nr.E9GA01575 1
160 101801|DVD grotuvas PanasonicDVD-A 160 EG Nr.H9GB03172 1
161 101802 |Magnetofonas PanasonicRS-TR575E-K nr.OC9IAO3966 1
162 101803|Tiuneris Panasonic ST-GT650Nr.OA9ID20342 1
163 101805|Audiokabelis Klotz 1Y106 1
164 101806 |Audiokabelis Klotz 1Y106 1
165 101807 |Audiokabelis Klotz 1Y106 1
166 101808|Garsiakalbiy kabelis 2X2.5 1
167 101809|Kabelis 3X1.5 1
168 101810|Matavimo spinta 22U 1

1
169 101811 |Skaitmeninis sauso dazy sluoksnio matuoklis "Elcometer 345 FBSI"

1
170 101812|Skaitmeninis sauso daZy sluoksnio matuoklis "Elcometer 345 FBSI"

1
171 101813|Skaitmeninis sauso dazy sluoksnio matuoklis "Elcometer 345 FBSI"

1
172 103096 |Ribotuvas Rexlin

1
173 103097|Ribotuvas Rexlin

1
174 103098 |Ribotuvas Rexlin

1
175 103099|Ribotuvas Rexlin
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10a priedas llgalaikis turtas
. Inventorinis o - -
Eil. nr. Aumeris llgalaikio turto pavadinimas Kiekis

1
176 103100]|Ribotuvas Rexlin

1
177 103101|Ribotuvas Rexlin
178 103117]10 kV reg. transf.LTM-10/Nr.100 1
179 103118]|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
180 103139]Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1

1
181 103207|%RISIMO PRESAS AUTOMATINIS DA1341
182 103812|Lentyna 61/62/51/53/54-3/55/66-3.0 1
183 103818|Kanceliariné spinta 22/28/38-2/23.0 1
184 103822 |Kanceliariné spinta 22/28/38-2/26-2.0 1
185 103826|Raby spinta 1

1
186 104443|Dulkiy siurblys 497 AB "Katun"
187 104525|Stalas-stelazas (1500x700x720) 1
188 104526 |Stalas-stelazas (1500x700x720) 1
189 104805|Garso jrasymo jrenginysRacal 1
190 104807 |Baldai (Dispecerinis centras)ARTPOL projektas 1
191 104808|ApSvietimas Dispecerinis centrARTPOL projektas 1
192 104857|Griskoniy 110 35 10 kv pastotés tvoraGris,p, 1
193 104858|Griskoniy 110 35 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklaGrisS,p, 1

Griskoniy 110 35 10 kv pas. 110 kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1
194 104859|jrengimaiGris, TP
195 104874 |Kvietiskio 110 35 10 kv pastotés tvoraKviet,p, 1
196 104875|KvietiSkio 110 35 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklaKviet,p, 1
Kvietiskio 110 35 10 kv pastotés 110 skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1

197 104876 |jrengimaiKviet, TP
198 104877]110 kv EPL Alytus - Putinai lAlyt, 1
199 104878|110 kv EPL Alytus - Putinai l1Alyt, 1
200 104879]110 kv EPL Prienai - AlytusAlyt, 1
201 104880|110 kv EPL Prienai - KapsaiMar, 1
202 104881|110 kv EPL Kapsai - GizaiMar, 1
203 104882(110 kv EPL Kauno HE - K.RidaMar, 1
204 104883|110 kv EPL Kapsai - K.RGdaMar, 1
205 104884[110 kv EPL Sestokai - BuktaMar, 1
206 104885|110 kv EPL Bukta - KapsaiMar, 1
207 104886]110 kv EPL Vilkaviskis - KybartaiVilk, 1
208 104887|110 kv EPL Kybartai - NesterovasVilk, 1
209 104888[110 kv EPL Alytus - SestokaiAlyt, 1
210 104889]110 kv EPL Alytus - IgliaukaAlyt, 1
211 104890110 kv EPL Alytus - SeirijaiAlyt, 1
212 104891110 kv EPL Alytus - GriskonyslAlyt, 1
213 104892110 kv EPL Alytus - GriSkonysllAlyt, 1
214 104893110 kv EPL Alytus - VidzgirisRPAIyt, 1
215 104894|110 kv EPL Leipalingis - GardinasLazd, 1
216 104895]110 kv EPL Seirijai - LeipalingisLazd, 1
217 104896]110 kv EPL Leipalingis - MerkinéVar, 1
218 104897|110 kv EPL Leipalingis - DruskininkailLazd, 1
219 104898110 kv EPL AtSaka j DruskininkusLazd, 1
220 104899|110 kv EPL Valkininkai - MatuizosVar, 1
221 104900(110 kv EPL Varéna - MerkinéVar, 1
222 104901]110 kv EPL Kybartai - K.NaumiestisVilk, 1
223 104902|110 kv EPL Gizai - VilkaviskisVilk, 1
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10a priedas llgalaikis turtas
Eil. nr. Inventor!nls llgalaikio turto pavadinimas Kiekis
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330 kv EPL Kruonio HAE - Sovietskas(buvo Kaisiadoriy HE- 1

224 104903|SovietskVilk,

225 104904|330 kv EPL Lietuvos Elektriné- AlytusAlyt, 1

226 104905|330 kv EPL Alytus - GardinasLazd, 1

227 104906110 kv EPL Sesétokai - LazdijaiLazd, 1

228 104907]|110 kv EPL AtSaka - | Tarpucius T IMar, 1

229 104908|110 kv EPL Varéna - MatiuzosVar, 1

230 104909|110 kv EPL Kapsai - IgliaukaMar, 1

231 104911|K,Riddos 110 35 10 kv pastotéesWCK,Rad,p, 1

232 104912|K,Riados 110 35 10 kv pastotéstvoraK,Rad,p, 1

233 104913|K,Rados 110 35 10 kv pastotés110 kv skirstyklaK,Rad,p, 1
K,Rados 110 35 10 kv pastotes110 kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1

234 104914 |jrengimaiK,Rad, TP

235 104915|Baksiy 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraBaks,p, 1

236 104916|Baksiy 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklaBaks,p, 1
Baksiy 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1

237 104917|jrengimaiBaks$, TP

238 104918|Buktos 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraBukt,p, 1

239 104919|Buktos 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklaBukt,p, 1
Buktos 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1

240 104920|jrengimaiBuktos TP

241 104921 |Druskininky 110 10 kv pastotestvoraDrusk,p, 1

242 104922 |Druskininky 110 10 kv pastotes110 kv skirstyklaDrusk,p, 1
Druskininky 110 10 kv pastotes110 kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1

243 104923|jrengimaiDrusk, TP

244 104924|Gizy 110 10 kv pastotés relinés apsaugos punktasGizy TP 1

245 104925|Gizy 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraGizy p, 1

246 104926|Gizy 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kvskirstyklaGizy p, 1
Gizy 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kvskirstyklos relinés 1

247 104927 |apsaugosjrengimaiGizy TP

248 104928|lgliaukos 110 10 kv pastotés tvoralgl,p, 1

249 104929|lgliaukos 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklalgl,p, 1
Igliaukos 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstykos relinés apsaugos 1

250 104930|jrengimailgliau, TP

251 104931|K,Naumiescio 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraK,Nau,p, 1

252 104932|K,Naumiescio 110 10 kv pastotés110 kv skirstyklaK,Nau,p, 1
K,Naumiescio 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1

253 104933|jrengimaikK,Nau, TP

254 104934|Kapsy 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraKapsuy p, 1

255 104935|Kapsuy 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklaKapsy p, 1
Kapsy 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklos relinés 1

256 104936 |apsaugosjrengimaiKapsy TP

257 104937|Kybarty 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraKyb,p, 1

258 104938|Kybarty 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklaKyb,p, 1
Kybarty 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1

259 104939|jrengimaiKybar, TP

260 104940]|Lazdijy 110 10 kv pastotés tvoralLazd, 1

261 104941 |Lazdijy 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklaLazd, 1
Lazdijy 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1

262 104942 |jrengimaiLazd, TP

263 104943|Matuizy 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraMat,p, 1

264 104944 |Matuizy 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklaMat,p, 1
Matuizy 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1

265 104945 |jrengimaiMatui, TP

266 104946|Merkinés 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraMerk,p, 1
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267 104947|Merkinés 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklaMerk,p, 1
Merkinés 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1
268 104948|jrengimaiMerk, TP
269 104949|Putiny 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraPuti,p, 1
270 104950|Putiny 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstykaPuti,p, 1
Putiny 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1
271 104951 |irengimaiPutiny TP
272 104952 |Seirijy 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraSeir,p, 1
273 104953|Seirijy 110 10 kv pastotés 110kv skirstyklaSeir,p, 1
Seirijy 110 10 kv pastotés110kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1
274 104954 |jrengimaiSeirijy TP
275 104955|Tarpuciy 110 10 kv pastotés tvoraTarp,p, 1
276 104956| Tarpuciy 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklaTarp,p, 1
Tarpuciy 110 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1
277 104957 |irengimaiTarpu¢, TP
278 104958|Valkininky 110 10 kv pastotéstvoraValk,p, 1
279 104959 Valkininky 110 10 kv pastotés110 kv skirstyklaValk,p, 1
Valkininky 110 10 kv pastotés110 skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1
280 104960|jrengimaiValki, TP
281 104961 |Leipalingio 110 35 10 kv pastotés tvoralLeip,p, 1
282 104962 |Leipalingio 110 35 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklaLeip,p, 1
Leipalingio 110 35 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklos relinésapsaugos 1
283 104963|jrengimailLeipal, TP
1
284 104971|Uzuolaida oro C1000E9330 kv p,
285 104987 |Dizelgeneratorius330 kv p, 1
286 104992 [Sestoky 110 35 10 kv pastotéstvoraSest,p, 1
287 104993|Sestoky 110 35 10 kv pastotés110 kv skirstyklaSest,p, 1
Sestoky 1v10 35 10 kv pastotes110 kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1
288 104994 |irengimaiSest, TP
289 105007 | Galios keitiklis E 849Sestok,p, 1
290 105008 Galios keitiklis E 849Sestok,p, 1
291 105009 |Galios keitiklis E 849Buktos p, 1
292 105010]|Galios keitiklis E 849K,Naum,p, 1
293 105011 |Galios keitiklis E 849Varén,p, 1
294 105012 |Galios keitiklis E 849Valki,p, 1
295 105016|Relinés apsaugos auksto daznio postas PVZ 90 MAIyt,p, 1
296 105020|Relinés apsaugos auksto daZnio postas PVZAIyt,p, 1
297 105021 |Relinés apsaugos auk$to daZnio postas PVZKybar,p, 1
298 105022 |Prietaisas F 246Alyt,p, 1
299 105066 |Stal€iy blokas 191S330 kv,p 1
300 105067 |Stal€iy blokas 191S330 kv,p 1
301 105068 |Lentyna klaviatarai 15640330 kv,p 1
1
302 105069 | TermometrasAlyt,p,
1
303 105070 TermometrasAlyt,p,
1
304 105071|TermometrasAlyt,p,
1
305 105072| TermometrasAlyt,p,
306 105076]Irenginys kompresorinis330 kv p, 1
1
307 105078|Spinta 2000 800 100 (optikos kabeliui)AET baz,
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1
308 105079]|Spinta 2000 800 100 (optikos kabeliui)330 kv p,
309 105085 |Darbo stalas 9073 -2330 kv,p 1
310 105086 |Darbo stalas 14673 -2330 kv,p 1
311 105094 |Vidzgirio 110 35 10 kv pastotés tvoraVidz,p, 1
312 105095]Vidzgirio 110 35 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklaVidz,p, 1
Vidzgirio 110 35 10 kv pastotés 110 kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1
313 105096 |jrengimaiVidzg, TP
314 105100|Varenos 110 35 10 kv pastotéstvoraVar,p, 1
315 105101|Varénos 110 35 10 kv pastotés110 kv skirstyklaVar,p, 1
316 105102 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
317 105103]|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
Varénos 110 35 10 kv pastotés110 kv skirstyklos relinés apsaugos 1
318 105104 |jrengimaiVarén, TP
319 105106 |Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésCDT valdymo pultas330 kv p, 1
320 105107 |Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotéstransformatoriné 1330 kv p, 1
321 105108 |Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotés transformatoriné 11330 kv p, 1
1
322 105109|Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésprieSgaisriné siurbliné330 kv p,
323 105110]Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésremonto dirbtuvés330 kv p, 1
324 105111]Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotéssandéli-riasys330 kv p, 1
1
325 105112]Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésartezinio grezinio siurbliné330 kv p,
326 105113 |Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotéskompresoriné330 kv p, 1
1
327 105115]Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésprieSgaisrinis rezervuaras330 kv p,
328 105116|Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotéssulinys330 kv p, 1
329 105118]Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotéstepaly gaudytuvas330 kv p, 1
Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésgaudytuvas po transformatorium330 kv 1
330 105119|p,
331 105120]Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotés Saligatvis330 kv p, 1
332 105121 |Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotés septikas330 kv p, 1
333 105122|Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotéskeliai, aikstelés330 kv p, 1
334 105123|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
335 105125|Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésbortai330 kv p, 1
336 105126|Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotéstvora330 kv p, 1
337 105137 |Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésAT 1330 kv p, 1
338 105138]|Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésAT 2330 kv p, 1
339 105139]Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésSRT 1330 kv p, 1
340 105140|Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésSRT 2330 kv p, 1
341 105141 |Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotés330 KV skirstykla330 kv p, 1
342 105142 |Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotés110 kv skirstykla330 kv p, 1
343 105143]Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotés10 kv skirstykla330 kv p, 1
1
344 105144 |Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotéssuspausto oro jrenginiai330 kv p,
Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésakumuliatoriy beterijos ir jy jkrovimo 1
345 105145|jtaisai330 kv p,
1
346 105146 |Alytaus 330 110 10 kv pastotésgaisro gesinimo sistemos330 kv p,
347 105152 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
348 105159|Gelzb.grybukai 1
349 105160|Gelzb.grybukai 1
350 105161|Gelzb.grybukai 1
351 105162|Gelzb.grybukai 1
352 105163|Gelzb.grybukai KK+KS 1
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353 105164 |Gelzb.grybukai KK+KS 1
354 105165|Gelzb.grybukai KK+KS 1
355 105166|Gelzb.grybukai KK+KS 1
356 105167|Gelzb.padai 1
357 105168|Gelzb.padai 1
358 105169|Gelzb.padai 1
359 105170|Gelzb.padai 1
Kauno DC pastatas su elektros tiek-kimo sistemomis (iki2006-01-01 1
360 105172|buvoRySiy mazgo pastatas Kauno 330kV TP)
361 105173|Jonavos TP 330 kV AS 1
362 105175]|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
363 105176]|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
364 105177 |Kab.rys.linija.Jonava -Dubingiai-Vilnius 69,93 km 1
365 105178|Kab.rys.linija.Jonava -Lietuvos VRES 62 km 1
366 105179]|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
367 105180|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
368 105181|Kab.rys.linija.Po vandeniu MKCK-4+4+1.2 1,96 km 1
369 105185|Kab.rys.linija.Backonis-Kruonis 23 km 1
370 105186 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
1
371 105189|Jonavos TP 330 kV a.d. jreng.:uZtver.ir rySio kondens. 12 kompl.
372 105190|Jonavos TP 110 kV AS 1
373 105191|Jonavos TP 110 kV a.d. jreng.:uztver. VZ-1000/0.6 1
1
374 105192|Jonavos TP 110 kV a.d. jreng.:uztver. VZ-600/0.25, kond. SM2 kompl.
375 105193|Jonavos TP 110 kV statybiné dalis po a.d. jreng. 12 kompl. 1
376 105196|Jonavos TP s.r. tr. TM-630/10Nr.29659 1
377 105197|Jonavos TP s.r. tr. TM-630/10Nr.16525 1
1
378 105198|Jonavos TP autotr. ATDCTN-200000/330 su jt.regul.apkr.Nr.791
379 105199|Jonavos TP autotr. ATDCTN-200000/330 Nr.99051 1
380 105200]Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
381 105201|Jonavos TP 10 kV jt.regul.tr.LTM-10/16000 Nr.1004220 1
382 105202|Jonavos TP 110 kV ir autotr.apsaugy skydai 1
383 105203|Jonavos TP uzkrovimo-dakrovimojreng. VY-320 1
384 105204 |Jonavos TP 330 kV linijy ir Syny apsaugy skydai 36 vnt. 1
1
385 105206|Jonavos TP valdymo pulto pastatas, sien.-pl., perdeng.-g/b 580 m2
386 105207|Jonavos TP dirbtuviy pastatas200 m2 1
387 105208 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
388 105209|Jonavos TP kompresorinés pastatas 56 m2 1
389 105211|Jonavos TP prieSgaisr.siurblinés pastatas sien-g/b, perdeng. 1
390 105213|Jonavos TP 330 kV apsaugy pastatas 1040,6 m3 1
391 105214|Jonavos TP kabel. kanal. tarpAS ir vald. pulto 0.9m pl. 1.2 1
392 105216]|Jonavos TP kompresoriné: 2 kompr. SAUER WP271L 1
393 105217|Jonavos TP prieSgaisr.siurbl.:2 surbl.8 sklend.,vamzd.,aut.i 1
394 105218|Jonavos TP vandentiek. i$ ketin.vamzd. D-100 600 m 1
395 105219|Jonavos TP prieSgaisr.vandent.j 110 kV AS 275 m 1
396 105220|Jonavos TP prieSgaisr.vandent.j autotransf. aikst. 210 m 1
397 105221|Jonavos TP pozZeminis vandens rezerv. 200 m3 talpos 1
398 105222|Jonavos TP priesgaisr. rezerv.250 m3 talpos 1
399 105223|Jonavos TP alyvos surinktuvas 1
400 105224|Jonavos TP kanalizac i$§ azbest. vamzd. D-150mm 400 m 1
401 105225|Jonavos TP metalo tinklo tvora 1
402 105226|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
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403 105227|Jonavos TP asfalt. keliai 4000m?2 1
404 105228|Jonavos TP zvyro keliai 1000 m2 1
405 105229|Jonavos TP 330 ir 110 kV AS lauko apSviet. 1
406 105230]Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
407 105231|Jonavos TP gelez. po transf. 56 m 1
408 105232|Jonavos TP L-Santaka impuls.atjungimo skydas EPP-70 1
409 105233|Jonavos TP resyveris 5m3 383-52 1
410 105234|Jonavos TP telekeitikliai AT-1, AT-2 110 kV puséje 4 vnt 1
411 105235|Jonavos TP priesg.siurblinés hidroforas 1
1
412 105236|Jonavos TP AT-1, AT-2 automat.reguliator. ART-1 2 vnt.
413 105237|Jonavos TP 330 kV apsaugy skydas APV-503 1
414 105243|Rimky TP 110 kV AS 1
415 105244|Rizgoniy TP 110 kV AS 1
416 105245|Zeimiy TP 110 kV AS 1
417 105246 |Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
418 105247|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
419 105248|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
420 105249|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
421 105250|Elektros skaitiklis EPQM 31157.7 100V , 5A 1
422 105253|Zeimiy TP RAA aparatinés pastatas 1
423 105255|Zeimiy TP tinkliné tvora su 2vartais 101 m 1
424 105257|Turzény TP 110 kV AS 1
425 105258|Turzény TP uztvériklis, kondensatorius 1
426 105281|Kauno TP kanalizacija D-150 240 m 1
427 105282|Kauno TP kanalizacija D-200 240 m 1
428 105287|Kauno TP RAA skydai 8 vnt. 1
429 105299|Kauno TP prieSgaisrinis rezervuaras 200m3 talpos 1
430 105300|Kauno TP vandentiekio vamzdynas 360 m 1
431 105301|Kauno TP grezinys 93 m gylio 1
432 105305|Kauno TP sléptuvés pastatas 1
433 105306|Kauno TP valdymo pulto pastatas 1
Kauno ITTC admin.-gamyb.pastatas(iki20060101 buvoKauno TP 1
434 105309|mechan.dirbt.pastatas
1
Kauno TP sandélio pastataspav.pakeist.2004-12-07senas pav.Kauno
435 105312| TP kompresorinés pastatas50 m.2%j58,8m.1,70%
436 105329|Jonavos TP kompresorius VSV-3/100 1
437 105336|Karjero TP 110 kV AS 1
438 105344 |Kauno TP autotransformatoriusOBU 125/510, 125 MVA 1
439 105345|Kauno TP reguliavimo transformatorius OJS 30/28 30 MVA 1
440 105348|Kauno TP autotransformatoriausir reg.transformatoriaus stat 1
441 105350] Telefony stotis MD110 1
442 105351|Kauno TP 330 kV ribotuvai EXLIM su Synuote 1
443 105352|Kauno TP 110 kV ribotuvai PEXILIM su Synuote 1
Balbieriskio 110/10 kV TP 110kV atvira skirstyklaiki20041022 1
444 105363|buvo0958grupé
445 105364 |Balbieriskio TP tvora h=2,4m 83 m 1
446 105365|ISlauzo TP 110 kV AS 1
1
447 105366 |I8lauzo TP fiks. prietais. LIFP2A
1
448 105367|lISlauzo TP fiks. prietais. LIFP25
449 105368|lIslaulJo TP metalo tinklo tvora80 m 1
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450 105370(Simkaiciy TP 110 kV AS 1
451 105371|Gelgaudiskio TP 110 kV AS 1
452 105372|Telefony stotis MD 110 1
453 105373|Erzvilko TP 110 kV AS 1
454 105374|Kalnény TP 110 kV AS 1
455 105375|Vytény TP 110 kV AS 1
456 105377|Telefony stotis MD 110 1
457 105381 |Jurbarko TP 330 kV AS 1
458 105384 |Jurbarko TP 110 kV AS 1
459 105391 |Jurbarko TP autotr. ATDTN-125000/330 Nr.129137 1
460 105392 | Telefony stotis MD 110 1
461 105393|Jurbarko TP autotr. ATDTN-125000/330 Nr.131944 1
462 105394 |Jurbarko TP kondensatoriy baterija 1
463 105395|Jurbarko TP s.r.tr. TM-400/10Nr.1049103 1
464 105396|Jurbarko TP s.r.tr. TM-400/10Nr.1049770 1
465 105397|Jurbarko TP relinés apsaugos ir automat. Skydai 132 vnt. 1
466 105402 |Jurbarko TP valdymo pulto pastatas 1
467 105403 |Jurbarko TP pereinamosios mir.pastatas vieno auksto 1
468 105404 |Jurbarko TP kompresor. blok. pastatas 1
469 105406 |Jurbarko TP alyvos surinktuvas85m3 talpos 1
470 105407 |Jurbarko TP prieSgaisr. rezerv. betoninis 2*100m3 talpos 1
471 105409|Jurbarko TP metal. tinklo tvora h=1,8 891 m 1
472 105411 |Jurbarko TP fekaliné kanalizacija 449 m 1
473 105412|Jurbarko TP drenaZo kanalizacija 375 m 1
474 105413|Jurbarko TP vandentiekio linija 428 m 1
475 105414 |Jurbarko TP vidaus ir privaziavimo keliai 680 m 1
476 105416|Stakiy TP 110 kV AS 1
477 105417 |Jurbarko TP dirbtuviy pastatas1575 m3 1
478 105418|Simkaigiy TP tvora metalo tinklo 180 m2 1
479 105420|Gelgaudiskio TP tvora metalo tinklo ant g/b stulpeliy 90 m2 1
480 105421 |Jurbarko TP tinkliné tvora 2,4m ant g/b stulpeliy su vart.290 m 1
481 105423|Erzvilko TP tvora metalo tinklo ant g/b stulpeliy 120 m2 1
482 105426|Vytény TP tvora tinkliné ant g/b stulpeliy su vartel. 220 m2 1
483 105427|Kalnény TP tvora tinkliné antg/b stulpeliy 210 m2 1
484 105432|Jurbarko TP 110/330 kV AS iSorés apSvietimas 3100 m2 1
485 105443|Aleksoto TP 110 kV AS 1
486 105446|Aleksoto TP 110 kV OL ir SynyRAA skydai 17 vnt. 1
487 105450|Ketaus TP 110 kV skirstyklosjrenginiai 1
488 105452|Drobés TP 110 kV AS 1
489 105458| Telefono stotis MD-110 1
490 105460|Kybarty 110/10 kv TPRAA EMI (reliné apsauga) 1
491 105463|Kaisiadoriy TP 110 kV AS 1
492 105464 |Muravos TP 110 kV AS 1
1
493 105467 |Lietuvos NDC informacijos surinkimo sistema Klaipédos 330 kVTP
494 105470|Palemono TP 110 kV AS 1
495 105472|Roky TP 110 kV AS 1
496 105473|TelSiy 330 kV TP TSP| 1
Lietuvos NDC informacijos surinkimo sistema (TSP]) Utenos 1
497 105474]330/110/10 kV TP
498 105475|Rumsiskiy TP 110 kV AS 1
499 105476|Kruonio TP 110 kV AS 1
500 105477|Pagégiy 110 kV TP duomenysurinkimo sistema 1
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Zaibosaugos trosas su optiniukabeliu 110 kV OL "Vilkpédé- 1

501 105479|Aerouostas”
502 105480|Sargény TP 110 kV AS 1
503 105483|Silainiy TP 110 kV AS 1
504 105486|Silko TP 110 kV AS 1
505 105488|Vandziogalos TP 110 kV AS 1
506 105489|Vilijampolés TP 110 kV AS 1
507 105494 |Vilijampolés TP 110 kV OL ir Syny RAA skydai 13 vnt. 1
508 105495|Zasmos TP 110 kV AS 1
509 105498|Piliuonos TP 110 kV AS 1
510 105499|Piliuonos TP 110 kV AS 1
511 105502|Seredziaus TP 110 kV AS 1

1
512 105505|Jonavos TP 330 kV fiksuojantisprietaisas LIFP
513 105508 |Aleksoto TP drenaZo sistema 1
514 105509|Muravos TP drenaZo sistema 1
515 105510|Aleksoto TP tvora metalinio tinklo 122 m 1
516 105513|Drobés TP tvora tinkliné 110 m 1
517 105517|Muravos TP metalinio tinklo tvora 120 m 1
518 105519|Palemono TP metalinio tinklo tvora 209 m 1
519 105521 |KaiSiadoriy TP metalinio tinklo tvora 184 m 1
520 105522|Roky TP metalinio tinklo tvora168 m 1
521 105523|Sargény TP metalinio tinklo tvora 1
522 105524 |Silainiy TP metalinio tinklo tvora 80 m 1
523 105526 Silko TP metalinio tinklo tvora 63 m 1
524 105527|VandzZiogalos TP metalinio tinklo tvora 134 m 1
525 105528|Vilijampolés TP tvora 104 m 1
526 105530 |Rumsiskiy TP metalinio tinklotvora 100 m 1
527 105531 |Zasmos TP metalinio tinklo tvora 90 m 1
528 105532 |Kruonio TP metalinio tinklo tvora 80 m 1
529 105534 |Aleksoto TP keliai Zvyro dangos 715 m2 1
530 105536|Kaisiadoriy TP keliai asfaltbetoniniai 193 m2 1
531 105537|Muravos TP kelias asfaltbetoninés dangos 175 m2 1
532 105538|Palemono TP kelias asfaltbetonio dangos 550 m2 1
533 105539]Silainiy TP Zvyro kelias 163 m2 1
534 105540]Vilijampolés TP Zvyro kelias300 m2 1
535 105543|Drobés TP 110 kV AS iSorinis apSvietimas 900 m2 1
536 105546|Muravos TP 110 kV AS iSorés apSvietimas 636 m2 1
537 105548|Palemono TP 110 kV AS iSorés apSvietimas 1156 m2 1
538 105549|Roky TP 110 kV AS iSorés apSvietimas 2076 m2 1
539 105550|Viljampolés TP 110 kV AS iSorés apSvietimas 1800 m2 1
540 105552 |Seredziaus TP tinkliné tvora 234 m 1
541 105553|SeredzZiaus TP keliai Zvyro dangos 586 m2 1
542 105570|Kauno TP nuoteky tinklai i§ polietileno vamzdUiy 461 m 1
543 105571|Kauno TP spaudiminés kanalizacijos tinklas 56 m 1
544 105572|Kauno TP buit.valymo jreng.-g/b nutek.vandeny val.flotatoria 1
545 105573|Kauno TP jgilinta nuoteky siurbliné sujungta su pri€mimo rez 1
546 105575|Kauno TP oraputé 1

1
547 105579|Jonavos TP 110 kV telekeitikliai E849/8 4 vnt.

1
548 105580|Jonavos TP apsaugos BRZ KT

1
549 105581 |Jonavos TP 330 kV fiksuojantisprietaisas LIFP
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1
550 105582|Jonavos TP 110 kV telekeitikliai E849/8

1
551 105585|Jonavos TP 330 kV fiksuojantisprietaisas LIFP

1
552 105591 |Jonavos TP 330 kV fiksuojantisprietaisas LIFP
553 105607 |Prieny TP 110 kV AS 1
554 105608 |Prieny TP tvora 1
555 105609|Prieny TP 110 kV AS statybinédalis 1
556 105610|Prieny TP 110 kV RAA skydai irapskaitos 3 vnt. 1
557 105611 |Prieny TP AS lauko apSvietimas4990 m2 1

1
558 105615|Jonavos TP 110 kV mikroprocesorin.registratorius REMI -15-483 vnt.

1
559 105616|Jonavos TP 330 kV mikroprocesorin.registratorius REMI -12-162 vnt.
560 105624 |Jurbarko TP sutrikimo rekorderiai REMI -15-48 3 vnt. 1
561 105626 |Siurblys NM 50/12 AE 1
562 105627|Siurblys NM 50/12 AE 1

1
563 105628|Kauno E 110 kV OL mikroprocesorinis registratorius REMI -15-2 vnt.
564 105629|PetrasSiiny TE 110 kV mikroprocesorinis registratorius REMI 1
565 105692|Kanalinis stovas ETSI (Nokia) 1
566 105735|Spinta (Kauno 330kV RP) 1
567 105800|Kab.rys. linija Jonava-Dubingiai -Vilnius 1
568 105801 |Kab.rys. linija po Sventosiosupe 1
569 105844 |optinés linijos jranga 1

1
570 105856 |Automatizuotos komercinés apskaitos jranga Kauno Elektrinéje
571 105890|110 kV Kaunas - KaiSiadorys 26,9 km 1
572 105891110 kV Kaunas - KaiSiadorys 4,2 km 1
573 105892110 kV Kaisiadorys - Zasliai 16,41 km 1
574 105894110 kV Kaigiadorys - Zasliai 4,2 km 1
575 105895110 kV Kaisiadorys - Zasliai 5,99 km 1
576 105896110 kV Zasliai - Elektrénai 5,21 km 1
577 105897110 kV Zasliai - Elektrénai 5,99 km 1
578 105898|110 kV atSaka | RumSiskes 1,24 km 1
579 105899]110 kV atSaka j Piliuong | 1
580 105900110 kV Kaunas - Jonava 1 22,2km 1
581 105901|110 kV Kaunas - Jonava 1 5,99km 1
582 105902110 kV atSaka j Rimkus 1,32 km 1
583 105903|110 kV Kaunas - Jonava 2 29,6km 1
584 105904110 kV Kaunas - Jonava 2 1
585 105905|110 kV Kaunas - Vandziogala 21,03 km 1
586 105906110 kV Kaunas - Palemonas 4,32km 1

1
587 105907110 kV OL Kaunas-Palemonas apsaug.lynas su Sviesol.0.17km
588 105911110 kV Jonava - Zeimiai 12,474km 1
589 105912(110 kV Jonava - Zeimiai 1
590 105913[110 kV Zeimiai - Kédainiai 11,204 km 1
591 105914[110 kV Zeimiai - Kédainiai 1
592 105915110 kV Jonava - Ukmergé 1 16,16 km 1
593 105916110 kV Jonava - Ukmergé 2 16,5 km 1
594 105917110 kV at3aka | Rizgonis 1-25,9 km 1
595 105918{110 kV Kauno HE-KnTE 1 6,12 km 1
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10 priedas
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10a priedas llgalaikis turtas
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Eil. nr. Aumeris llgalaikio turto pavadinimas Kiekis

1
596 105919|110 kV OL Kauno HE-Kauno TE-lapsaug.lyn.su 8viesol.3.445km.
597 105920110 kV atSaka j Palemono TP 1-2 3,04 km 1
598 105929110 kV atSaka | "Kety" 1,87 km 1
599 105934(110 kV Kauno HE - KnTE 2 5,63km 1
600 105935{110 kV Kauno TE - Kaunas 1 2,22 km 1
601 105936{110 kV Kauno TE - Kaunas 2 2,15 km 1

1
602 105937110 kV OL Kauno TE-Kaunas 2apsaug.lyn.su Sviesol.2.175km.
603 105938110 kV PTE - Kauno TE 5,39 km
604 105939|110 kV OL Petrasitn.TE-Kauno TE lyn. su Sviesol.3.055 km.
605 105940(110 kV Kaunas - Amaliai 5,53 km 1
606 105941(110 kV Kauno TE - Amaliai 3,45km 1
607 105942110 kV atSaka j "Pluosty" 1-21,63 km 1
608 105943(110 kV Kauno HE - Aleksotas 11,4 km 1

1
609 105944110 kV OL Kauno HE-Aleksotas apsaug.lyn.su Sviesol.0.146km.
610 105945|SCHR OFF spinta su jranga 1
611 105946|110 kV atSaka j "Drobe" 1 2,1km 1
612 105947]|110 kV atSaka j "Drobe" 2 2 km 1
613 105948|110 kV at$aka | Garliavg 1 4,03 km 1
614 105949|110 kV at$aka | Garliavg 2 5,34 km 1
615 105950110 kV atSaka | Sargénus 4,07km 1
616 105951110 kV OL Kaunas - Vilijampolésenas-12.26 km 1
617 105952110 kV Kaunas - Vilijampolé 1-2 1

110 kV OL" Kaunas- Eiguliai"senas-110 kV atSaka j Eigulius1-2, 1.49 1

618 105953 |km,turto kodas-0412
619 105954[110 kV Eiguliai - "Silkas" 1-2 1,28 km 1
620 105955|110 kV Vilijampolé - Aleksotas 1 12,265 km 1
621 105956110 kV Vilijampolé - Aleksotas 2 12,38 km 1
622 105957110 kV Kaunas - Murava 1-2 4,03 km 1
623 105958|110 kV OL Kauno HE-K.Rida (dvigr.ruozas) 20,8 km 1
624 105960110 kV Kauno HE - K.Rada 1
625 105961110 kV OL Kauno HE-K.Rada (viengr. ruozas) 22,7 km 1
626 105962[110 kV atSaka | Zasma 6,6 km 1
627 105963|110 kV Prienai - Kapsai 20,12km 1
628 105964110 kV Prienai - Alytus 1 21,61 km 1
629 105965]|110 kV atSaka | Balbieriskj 1-2 1
630 105966110 kV Alytus - Igliauka 25,73 km 1
631 105967|110 kV OL Jurbarkas-Gelgaudiskis 17,32 km 1
632 105970110 kV Tauragé - Jurbarkas 23,08 km 1
633 105973|110 kV atSaka j Erzvilkg 5,5km 1
634 105974(110 kV Raseiniai - Jurbarkas19,4 km 1
635 105975|110 kV Raseiniai - Jurbarkas7,2 km 1
636 105977|110 kV at$aka | Simkaigius 1,3 km 1
637 105978110 kV OL Sakiai-Kudirkos Naumiestis 24 km 1
638 105979]|110 kV Vyténai - Seredzius 28,2 km 1
639 105982110 kV Jurbarkas - Vyténai 7,3 km 1
640 105983|110 kV Jurbarkas - Vyténai 8,9 km 1
641 105985|110 kV Jurbarkas - Kalnénai 1-2 2,83 km 1
642 105986110 kV atSaka | Turzénus 1,43km 1
643 105987110 kV atSaka | Stakius 1 7,71 km 1
644 105988110 kV atSaka | Stakius 2 8,35 km 1
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645 105989|110 kV Kauno HE - KaiSiadoriyHAE 27,93 km 1
646 105990|110 kV Kauno HE - KaiSiadoriyHAE 4,27 km 1
647 105991|110 kV Kauno HE - KaiSiadoriyHAE 1
648 105992]|110 kV Kauno HE - KaiSiadoriyHAE 1
649 105995|110 kV KaiSiadoriy HAE - Elektrénai 34,64 km 1
650 105996|110 kV Kaisiadoriy HAE - Elektrénai 1
651 105997|110 kV atSaka | KaiSiadoriy HAE 1 10,15 km 1
652 105998|110 kV atSaka | KaiSiadoriy HAE 2 1
653 106006 |Kompiuterinis stalas 1
654 106013|Sutrikimo rekorderiy komplektas 1
655 106017|Kalnény TP 110 kV AS apSvietimas 1600 m2 1
656 106021 |Petrasitny TE 110 kV AS jvesta 1956.04 1
657 106022|Kauno E 110 kV AS statybiné dalis jvesta 1975.09 1
658 106023|Relin. apsaug. postas PVZ89-kHz 1
Kauno E valdymo pultas: RAA skydai jvesta 1975.09(pastato 1
dalis)(158.62 m2)pakeist.pav.2004-121Tgr.5315 |
659 106024]0113.124041{122011
660 106026|Kauno E 110 kV AS 1975.12 1
661 106028|Kaisiadoriy TP 110 kV AS rekonstrukcija 1
662 106033[110kv OL Eiguliai-Silkas 1-2 laidai 2x3xAS120 1
663 106034110 kV OL atSaka | Prienus 7,4km 1
664 106036110 kV OL atSaka | Prienus 1
665 106037110 kV OL Kruonio HAE-Kauno HEII (senos) 12,69 km 1
666 106038|110 kV OL Kruonio HAE-Kauno HEII 1
667 106039110 kV OL Kruonio HAE-Kauno HEII(haujos) 21,57 km 1
668 106040110 kV OL Kruonio HAE-Prienai(sena) 15,43 km 1
669 106042110 kV OL Kruonio HAE-Prienai 1
670 106043]110 kV OL Kruonio HAE-Prienai(nauja) 21,57 km 1
671 106044110 kV OL atSaka | Piliuong 111,89 km 1
672 106045110 kV OL Petrasitiny TE-Aleksotas 12,71 km 1
1
673 106046|110 kV OL PetraS.TE-Aleksotasaps.lynas su Sviesol.0.755km.
674 106047 |Televizorius SONY KV-29LS60 1
675 106048110 kV OL Gelgaudigkis-Sakiai16,9 km 1
676 106051|330 kV ETL Lietuvos elektriné-Jonava 69,2 km 1
330 kV OL Kruonio HAE-Sovietskas 52,6 1
677 106052 |kmiki041022buvoKaiSiadoriyHAE-So
1
678 106053|330 kV ETL Kaisiadoriy HAE-Kaunas 28,21 km
679 106056|330 kV OL Lietuvos el.Alytus 38,02 km 1
680 106057330 kV ETL Jurbarkas-Sovietskas 32,97 km 1
1
681 106058(330 kV ETL Kaunas -Jurbarkas 86,2 km
682 106059|330 kV ETL Kaunas -Jurbarkaszaibos. lynas prie K7406351 1
683 106060(330 kV ETL Siauliai-Kaunas 46,46 km 1
684 106061|330 kV ETL Jonava -Panevezys 21,86 km 1
1
685 106062330 kV ETL Lietuvos elektriné-Kaisiadoriy HAE 29,6 km
1
686 106064|110 kV ETL "Vilijampolé-Aleksotas I" g/b ir met.atr.3xAS1851,092 km
1
687 106065|110 kV ETL "Vilijampolé-Aleksotasll" g/b ir met.atr.3xAS1851,072 km
Kauno ITTC Gkinis pastatas(iki20060101 buvo Kauno TP sandélissu 1
688 106075|mechan.dirbtuvém)
689 106090|110kV ETL Pagégiai-Sovietskas5.6KL0O110LT 1
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690 106091|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Taika I,11I-7.96KLO110LT 1
691 106092|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Kretinga 1-26.78KL0110LT 1
692 106093|110kV ETL Kretinga-Kartena |-16.4KL0O110LT 1
693 106094|110kV ETL Kartena-Oda |-19.48KL0O110LT 1
694 106095]|110kV ETL Oda-Plungé 1-2.4KL0O110LT 1
695 106096|110kV ETL TelSiai-Plungé 1-28.91KLO110LT 1
696 106097|110kV ETL TelSiai-Tryskiai 1-20.2KLO110LT 1
697 106098|110kV ETL TelSiai-SedaKL0110LT 1
698 106099|110kV ETL TelSiai-Kur$énai 1-19.68KL0110LT 1
699 106100]|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Marios I,II6R 1-8.5KL0110LT 1
700 106101|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Kretinga Il 1-31.7KLO110LT 1
701 106102]|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Palanga [-23.454KL0110LT 1
702 106103|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Taika llGedminai I-2.3KLO110LT 1
703 106104|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Marios | Gedminy T I-5.08KL0110LT 1
704 106105|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Endriejavasl-23.6KLO110LT 1
705 106106|110kV ETL Endriejavas-Rietavasl-14.6KL0110LT 1
706 106107|110kV ETL Silalé-KraZiai I-19.7KLO110LT 1
707 106108[110kV ETL Silalé-Rietavas |-44.3KL0110LT 1
708 106109]|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Mariosll Dumpiy TP [-3.54KL0110LT 1
709 106110|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Kretinga IlUosto TP I-4.7KLO110LT 1
710 106111]|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Palanga Uosto TP |-4.7KLO110LT 1
711 106112|110kV ETL Palanga-Véjas1"7,687KL0110LT 1
712 106113[110kV ETL Skuodas-Zidikai I-28.1KLO110LT 1
713 106114|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Palanga Tauralaukis I-1.9KLO110LT 1
714 106115[110kV ETL Sventoji-Lenkimai |-26.034KL0110LT 1
715 106116|110kV ETL Lenkimai-Skuodas |-19.788KL0110LT 1
716 106117]|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Taikosll, Sendvaris I-2.12KL0110LT 1
717 106118]|110kV ETL TelSiai-Tryskiai Eigirdziy 1-0.69KL0110LT 1
718 106119|110kV ETL Marios-Juodkranté [-15.57KL0O110LT 1
719 106120]|110kV ETL Juodkranté-Nida 1-25.88KL0110LT 1
720 106123|110kV OL Klaipéda-Kretingal TauralaukisKLO110LT 1
721 106125|330kV ETL Klaipéda-Grobina I-55.35 km.KLO330LT 1
722 106127|330kV ETL Klaipéda-Sovietskasl-92.64KL0330LT 1
723 106128|330kV ETL Siauliai-Jelgava-Telsiai 305/4 1-23.65KL0330LT 1
724 106243 |Televizorius Panasonic 1
725 106253 | Televizorius 1
726 106254 | Televizorius 1
727 106266 |Saldytuvas Snaige 1
728 106268|Saldytuvas Snaigé 1
729 106269|Saldytuvas Snaigé 1
730 106273[110kV ETL Siluté-Juknaidiai 1-10.42KL0110LT 1
731 106275]|110kV ETL Usénai-Pagégiai I-12.5KLO110LT 1
732 106277|110kV ETL Taurai-Tauragé I-7.33KLO110LT 1
733 106281]|110kV ETL Klaipéda-Priekulé 1-17.14KLO110LT 1
734 106283]|110kV ETL Priekulé -Saugos 12.54KL0110LT 1
735 106285(110kV ETL Saugos-Siluté 1-14.96KL0110LT 1
1

736 106286 |Kauno elektrinés NDC informacijos surinkimo sistema K-16000

ETL Klaipéda-Dané 7.60 kmsenas:110kVETLKIlaipéda-Centrin1- 1
737 106287|8.08KL0110LT

Alytaus 330/110/10 kV TPNDC informacijos surinkimo sistema K- 1
738 10628816000
739 106289|110kV ETL Pagégiai-Taurai I-31.2KLO110LT 1

NDC XA/21 dispecerinio valdymosistemos TSP| 1
740 106290|instaliavimasPaneveézio 330/110/10 kV TP
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Eil. nr. Aumeris llgalaikio turto pavadinimas Kiekis
741 106291|110kV ETL Juknaiciai-Usénai I-17.14KLO110LT 1
1
742 106292|Pabradés TP 110 kV informacijos surinkimo sistema , RTU jrengimas
743 106335|Fotelis Manuela B 1
744 106343|Kampas Manuela su mech. 1
745 106408 |Komplektas Regina 1
746 106536 |Stalas Herkus 2 1
747 106537 |Stalas Herkus 2 1
748 106539|Stalas Herkus 5 1
749 106542 |Stalas Herkus 5 1
750 106555|Stalas Goda 1
751 106575|Virtuvés baldai 1
1
752 106621|110kV TP Tauralaukis apsaugosstatiniail10kV Tauralaukis TP
753 106673|Stalas-valdymo pultas330kV Klaipédos TP 1
754 106687| TP "Neris" valdymo sistema 1
755 106688|110KkV skirstyklos statiniaiir jrenginiai LE 1
1
756 106690| TP Klaipédos disp. punktas 330kV el. jrenginiai330kV Klaipédos TP
757 106692 | TP KlaipédaElektros jrenginiai330kV Klaipédos TP 1
758 106695|El.jreng. Danés 110/10kV TP110kV Danés TP 1
759 106697|RAA prie KRETINGOS 110/10 TPKretingos TP 1
760 106698|RAA prie GEDMINUY 110/10TPGedminy TP 1
761 106703|El.jreng.prie Kartenos 110/10kV TP110kV Kartenos TP 1
762 106709]|El.jreng.prie TelSiy 330kV TP330kV TelSiy TP 1
763 106710]|Eljreng.prie TelSiy 330/110/10kV TP330kV Telsiy TP 1
764 106711|El.jreng.prie Tausalo 110/10kVTP110kV Tausalo TP 1
765 106712|El.jrenginiai prie UOSTO 110/10/6kV 1
766 106713 |Akumul.baterijos lygintuvas T3220/40 KI 1
767 106714 |Akumul.baterijos lygintuvas T3220/40 KI 1
768 106715|El.jreng.Uosto 110/10/6kV TP 1
769 106716|El.jreng.(akumul.baterija 60PzV350,108el 1
770 106717|El.jreng.Tausalo TP 110/35/10kV 1
771 106719|Nr.435940 Transf. 400/10 1
772 106720|Nr.52799 TM400/10/0.4TRANSF.330kV TelSiy TP 1
773 106721|Nr.7454 TM 630/10TRANSF.330kV Klaipédos TP 1
774 106722|Nr.5049 TM  630/10TRANSF.330kV Klaipédos TP 1
775 106723|TP Gargzdai 110 kVEL. |RENGINIAI 1
776 106724| TP PalangaEL.|RENGINIAI 1
777 106725|TP Silalé 110 kVEL. |RENGINIAI 1
778 106727|TP Endriejavas 110 kVEL. |JRENGINIAI 1
779 106728| TP Kartena 110 kVEL. |[RENGINIAI 1
780 106729| TP RietavasEL. |RENGINIAI 1
781 106730 TP Dumpiai 110 kVEL. |RENGINIAI 1
782 106731| TP Saugos 110 kVEL. |RENGINIAI 1
783 106732|TP Laukuva 110 kVEL. |RENGINIAI 1
784 106733|TP Lenkimai 110 kVEL. |RENGINIAI 1
785 106734|TP Taurai 110 kV110kV TP Taurai 1
786 106735| TP SendvarisEL. |RENGINIAI 1
787 106737|TP Eigirdziai 110 kVEL. |JRENGINIAI 1
788 106738| TP Juknaiciai 110 kVEL. |JRENGINIAI 1
789 106739| TP Juodkranté 110 kVEL. |RENGINIAI 1
790 106742|TP TaikaEL. [IRENGINIAI 1
791 106743| TP KretingaEL. |JRENGINIAI 1
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792 106744| TP PageégiaiEL. [IRENGINIAI 1
793 106746| TP MariosEL. |RENGINIAI 1
794 106747|TP Tryskiai 110kVEL. |JRENGINIAI 1
795 106749|TP OdaEL. |RENGINIAI 1
796 106750| TP PreikuléEL. |JRENGINIAI 1
797 106751|El.jreng Danés 110/10kV TP 1
798 106752| TP Uostas 110/10/6kV el.jreng. 1
799 106753|El.jrengimai Uosto 110/10/6kVTP 1
800 106754 |El.jreng.Tauralaukio TP 110/10kV 1
801 106756| TP SventojiEL. ]RENGINIAI 1
802 106758|Nr.81385 ATDCTN 125000/330TRANSF.330kV Klaipédos TP 1
803 106759|Nr.66643 ATDCTN 200000/330TRANSF.330kV Klaipédos TP 1
804 106760|Nr.145469 ATDSTN 200000/330TRANSF.330kV TelSiy TP 1
805 106761| TP Usénai 110 kVEL. |[RENGINIAI 1
806 106762| TP Skuodas 110/35/10EL. ]JRENGINIAI110kV Skuodo TP 1
807 106771]10kV kab.lin. 1-0.310KL0010KL 1
808 106795|Apsaugos komplektas BRE-2801 1
809 106796|Apsaugos komplektas PZE-1651 1
810 106811|Rélinés apsaugos auksto daZniopostas PV 1
811 106812|Rélinés apsaugos auksto daZzniopostas PV 1
812 106813|Rélinés apsaugos auksto daZzniopostas PV 1
813 106814 |Rélinés apsaugos auksto daZzniopostas PV 1
814 106815]|Sutrikimo rekorderiy komplektas Nr.3 1
815 106817|Rélinés apsaugos auksto dazniopostas 1
816 106818|Rélinés apsaugos auksto dazniopostas 1
817 106819|Rélinés apsaugos auksto dazniopostas 1
818 106820|Rélinés apsaugos auksto dazniopostas 1
819 106821|10kV OL 330/110/10 KV TPOLO010PT 1
